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. Minutes:

Chairman Price, Vice Chairman Devlin, Rep. Dosch, Rep. Galvin, Rep. Klein, Rep. Pollert,

Rep. Porter, Rep. Tieman, Rep. Weiler, Rep. Weisz, Rep. Cleary, Rep. Metcalf, Rep. Niemeier,
Rep. Sandvig.

Lt. Governor Dalrymple: Governor Hoeven was responsible for suggesting any revisions to
Governor Schafer's budget, and as he looked at figures for nursing homes it became clear it
wasn’t going to be possible in a couple of days time to determine proper amounts to propose for
the different areas that nursing facilities would need for additional financial support, whether it
would be for wages, or facilities, or loans. Obviously, putting together any real numbers on short
notice was impossible. The Hoeven administration is committed to working with the legislature
and working with this committee to provide the appropriate services to the people who need care

. in their homes or at a long term care facility. Nursing homes, especially in rural areas, are
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oxperieneing Increasing costs and severe decling in their elient numbers. The Hoeven
administration will bo fully supportive in vegard to employee’s salaries, and is also supportive in
providing low-cost financing for appropriate nursing home renovations. Administration also is
aware and supportive of technology as a part of our statewide plan to provide a network
throughout our state. We agreo with the Deviin-Solberg bill that we need to study the issue of
how to efficiently provide the appropriate level of service, including where and how bed
numbers should be arranged. In summary, this bill does provide the most appropriate vehicle to
instituto these changes, We would suggest that you proceed with that bill and, consequontly, ask
that HB 1179 would be withdrawn,

Yice Chairman Devlin: Thanked Lt, Governor Dalrymple for his cooperation the interim
committee has with the Governor's Office,

Chairman Price: Because HB 1179 has already been scheduled, I'm going to ask if there are any
objections from the committee if I go to the floor this afternoon and ask that this bill be
withdrawn and we will only proceed forward with the second bill HB 1196, Any objections?
(No objections from committee). Then that is our intent. As a result of that, members of the
audience we will not have a hearing on HB 1179, Those of you who want to testify on HB 1196
we are going to pen for that, but the procedure will be that 1 will talk to the Speaker and just
request that HB 1179 will be withdrawn, it will never be heard and it will never be voted on.

At this point I will open the hearing on HB 1196.

Vice Chairman Devlin: 1 am here today to open the testimony on HB 1196. 1 urge your support
and a DO PASS recommendation on this bill. This bill is one of the most critical pieces of

legislation this session. (See written testimony.)
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Minority Leader Merle Bougher: This may not be a perfect bill or perfect legislation in front of

you, but the process of getting this bill here was American democracy at its best. You had
legislators, community people, industry people, and also state government people sitting down
together and putting a lot of effort in putting forth was you have in front of you today, l.ong
term care is one of the most (ragile and one of the most important parts of our total population.
You can always measure the quality of a socicety at how well they take care of their clderly und
the young people of their society, We have concerns with over capacity, making transitions in
fong term care, and the wage issucs,

Senator Solberg: In an carlier meeting with the communities of Dunscith and McVille, it was
discussed what was happening with the 1GT, We put together a task force to get some
understanding of the process. We did this. We worked in close harmony with the task force, the
Legislative Council, and the Governor's Office. We developed communication with the
community, the industry, and government, This bill is a vehicle we can use to provide services
to the people of North Dakota, and certainly the senior citizens of North Dakota.

Rep. Severson: HB 1196 is probably the most comprehensive bill, to my knowledge, that deals
with problems with long term care in North Dakota. | have about 150 letters from constituents in
my district that say we need HB 1196, In my opinion, HB 1196 is a starting point, 1 encourage
this committee to provide a DO PASS recommendation.

Shelly Peterson:; President of the North Dakota Long Term Care Association. She read Senator
Tom Fischer’s written comments. She also addressed two issues of concern on this bill: What is

the federal government’s position on the IGT transfer, and the staffing crisis. (See her written

testimony.)
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Rarwin Lee: Chalrman of the North Dakota Long Term Care Association, Specifically
addressed [GT funding, He stated there is o tremendous and widespread need across the state,
and that HB 1196 is tundamentally and ethically right. (Sce written testimony.)

Vice Chairman Devling 1 think some of our freshman commitiee members maybe wouldn 't
understand fully why it {s important that we have the up front cash money. Cin you explain the
time table of reimbursement before you uctually give money back?

Darwin Lee: Tho way our payment system works, is that the cost we have during this 12 month
period, those costs are the basis for the rates that we charge in a 6 month period starting 6 months
after the end of this 12 months. [n order to make significant improvement in wages and benefits
for our employees, which is about 70 to 75% of our costs, it would take cash flow money o do
that because that wouldn't get into our rate out here, It would create a financial crunch and cash
flow short comings that most nursing companies couldn’t stand. It would get us cash flow broke
before we got out there. The other thing that relates to this is the limits that are currently set
when our rates are determined, and that would have to be dealt with right along with these other
considerations - our limits have to be adjusted upward.

Rep. Niemeier: 1t says this would have to be built into rates - does this mean the reimbursement
rates or the resident rates resulting in a general fund increase? I need that explained to me.
Darwin Lee: The intent of the IGT funding HB 1196 would provide the cash to make these
salary adjustments. That would take care of the additional expense fot this biennium, however,
when we get to the next biennium those costs then would be established in this category and then
would become part of the inflated costs, from here to here, in the next biennium. That money
comes out of money from the general fund through the department. Is it key for me to ask Dave

Zentner to help?
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Rave Zentner: Director of Medical Services lor the Department of Human Services. What this

bill would do would basically in the first 6 months would put about $2,000,000 of the general
fund into the overall rates. Plus the 70% additional federal money into the process. 8o you are
looking at about $10 a day increase in rates, and that will be layered on to the upper limits that
are in offect right now, So we would add that to the process. Those $10 will be basically passed
on. The last 6 months of the biennium there would be another $2,000,000 to maintain this
procoss. There would be about a $10 4 day raise in everybody’s rates, Medicaid would pay that
additional dollars out, and also the private pny would also pay. To maintain that we would have
to continue to put the additional general dollars into the rates, because this $6,000,000 is coming
out of the IGT fund.

Jim Opdahl: Administrator of Nelson County Health System. (Sce written testimony.) The
succossful passage of HB 1196 is essential, if not critical, to ensure not only our future, but the
future of all long-term care providers in providing for the long-term needs of the people and the
communities serviced.

Rep. Niemeier: Are your staffing problems as a result of low wages or of the availability of
qualified employces?

Jim Opdahl; I think it would probably be both, We didn’t give any raises this year. I believe that
by giving a living wage it is going to be a very positive thing, 1 am concerned if we don’t have
the funds we simply won’t be able to hire the people to provide the care. If you make $6.00 per
hour, it is pretty hard to raise a family. We have some wonderful people out there that are going
a great job, but the resources of the facility just can't pay them what they deserve to be paid.

Rep, Porter; What is going to happen in a community like yours where you have hospital and

clinics and nursing facilities, when you're going to spot raise within the skilled nursing facility
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for those employees but not have any increase reimbursement coming for the same type of
position in the hospital setting?

Jm Opdabli  You ossentially go back to a cost-based reimbursement system. We are
designated as one. By passage of this, adding the emergency clause there, we feel that we ¢an do
both for both facilitics. Wo would not be able to do that if we did not have critical access
hospital designation,

Rep Porter: Do you see that for other communities in the same situation that haven't chosen to
8o to the critical access hospital scenario, that this will also force them into going to eritical
access status because they won’t be able to capture on a cost basis of the hospital side?
Jim.Opdahl; | can’t answer that, [ can only respond for our situation.

Chairman Price: Rep. Porter, that topic has come this past summer because there are other
communities that have institutions in that situation, and there has been a question from the ND
Health Care Association. There may be amendments forthcoming, because that is one . 2a that
is going to be discussed.

Jetry Peak: Administrator of the Dunseith Community Nursing Home. (See written testimony.)
Spoke on focusing on relieving any frustration and focus on the needs of important players.
Focus on the needs of the old and frail members of our society and of the State of North Dakota.
Focus on the good that can come through your support of HB 1196,

Jerry Jurena; CEOQ of Heart of America Medical Center. 1 was asked by Senator Solberg to
submit a proposal regarding a bed reduction process. 1 proposed to Senator Solberg to purchase
beds back at one half of the value of an annual rate at the lowest level, After discussion we

settled on an amount of $15,000. (See written testimony. )
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Arnold Thomas: President of the North Dakota Health Care Association. In 1996, {997, and

1998 there was a significant amount of discussion about the issue of long term care. The nursing
home community was under extraordinary pressure to come with solutions to address the issues.
The only alternative they saw was bed reduction with no access to capital. We need capital
access whether it be in grants or loans in order to readjust services in our organizations (o
sccommodate the changes. What you have in fron of you is an opportunity to ¢stablish a cupital
trust fund. Please keep in mind the capital needs that your institutions huve with respect from
getting from point A to point B.

Wade Peterson: Administrator for Med-Center One in Mandan, Skilled nursing facilities care
for chronically il and the work that people do in these facilities is hard, it is heavy lifting. They
deal with many difficult residents and situations, including new discases.

. Jessica McDowell: Certified Nurses Assistant at Med-Center One Care Center in Mandan,
Discussed diseases CNA's are exposed to. Discussed lifting and dealing with combative
residents.

The bill is a huge benefit to hersell' and other people in the profession,

Rep. Niemeier: How long and how extensive was your training?

Jessica McDonnell: | went through a class that lasted about a month. 1 had to take a test, and
then the Board of Nursing test. You are required to get a 100% on the test,

Sue Fastener; CNA at Med-Center One Care Center. I work two jobs to 1rake ends meet,
Doesn’t have enough time to spend with her child.

Rep. Cleary; Just wanted to thank the CNA’s for the hard work they do.

Peg Dailey; Nursing home employee. We deserve something,
. Rep. Niemeier: Have you had raises beyond the cost of living increases?
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Peg Dailey: Cost of living.

Gary Kreidt: Farmer from New Salem and nursing home administrator. As many years as ['ve
been in the business I've never seen my staff members as excited as they are right now, They sce
a light at the end of the tunnel. Maybe we are going to be able to have health insurance. Maybe
we're going to see a significant impact on their nceds. Many of the staff are the main bread
winners in their houschold. They need these dollars. I ask for your support on HB 1196 and
help for all nursing home employees across the state of North Dakota to make this a profession
instead of a stepping stone,

Chairman Price;: [ am going to take the right as a chairman to make a couple of comments at this
point. I would like to express my thanks that we have one bill to look at as opposed two that this
bill is going to be the vehicle we’re going to move forward on, The legislature in 1999 had no
idea the amount of money that was going to come in the IGT. Obviously, we went based on the
projections that were given us and we moved forward a bill based on that. In hindsight we would
have done a lot of things different given that opportunity or given the information. The
legislators that | have talked to, some members of this committee, some senators and those on
Human Service subsection on appropriations we view this as our one chance to do some
meaningful proactive things in the long term care industry, It is our intention to be very careful,
and maybe we are going to move a little slower than some people want to, but we do not want to
make a mistake with these dollars, We do not want to use them unwisely, We want to look at all
the areas and we would ask that this not be the last contact we have with most of you, thht as yot
have ideas you contact us. Spread that message among your industry, We'd like to use it,
obviously, for the wages that we're looking at. We also would like to Jook at ways to cut your

cost. Some things that have been brought to me are can we use technology to cut windshield
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time for some of the consultants you need in smaller nursing homes, be it pharmacist or someone
efse. Can we use it for other ways to bring you up into the world that is going to allow you to
survive, S years or 10 years down the road, because we aren’t going to get this opportunity to do
these types of things again, We know the money is going down in the next few years and then it
will be cut off. I think in establishing the criteria for how the funds are going to be used we are
going to be much more involved than we were in the past because we have some definite ideas
and we would like to make sure we express the department and to the industry before we move
forward. We are moving forward with the education process. Every day we are dealing with
other people’s money. We're not spending our money, we’re spending the tax payer's money
and there may be the federal tax payer’s money too. We are very caution as to how we spend
this money. We appreciate your input on that. This is our chance to make a difference. 1 thank
everyone for coming today. We welcon: vou any time, and don’t let this be your last trip to the
legislature, If there is nothing else, | will close the hearing on HB 1196,

COMMITTEE WORK:

Chairman Price: Go to the bill we heard this morning, 196, Do you want to work this one
through strictly as a committee, or do you want a subcommittee to start and then bring it back to
committee? We've got a number of proposed amendments and a variety of issues. | would like
to see some work sheets prepared on the funding. | would like some suggestions on some
language with some flexibility that I think we would like to have. 1 would like to work with the
industry. 1 think this bill is going to require many, many hours. Secing there is no objection,
there will be a subcommittee on HB 1196 - Rep. Devlin, Rep. Weisz, and Rep, Metcalf,

Rep. Pollert: 1 will volunteer to help with the subcommittee if they need me,

Chairman Price: 1f anyone wants to sit in subcommittee meetings, that is public.
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MORE COMMITTEE WORK:

Chairman Price: I’m going to back up on something I just did. I'm going to change the

subcommittee on 1196 - it is going to be Devlin, Pollert, and Metcalf,
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COMMITTEE WORK:

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Committee let’s go to 1196.

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: The subcommittee met and went through the things everybody
wanted in, We've had five or six redrafts of this bill. Highlights were added in Sections 2 and
the largest change was in Section 7. (Explained changes in amendments.)

DAVID ZENTNER: Department of Human Services. (Explained the $13,000,000 minimum
balance requirement.)

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN; (Continued explaining amendments,) I will move a DO PASS
on these amendments.

REP, POLLERT: Second




Page 2

House Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1196
Hearing Date January 30, 2001

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Section 26 on the study - do we need to put in language about things we
want them to study? 1 want to make sure we get the items in and covered that we are concerned
about,

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: Appropriations is fully aware of the study they want tw do. They
plan on fine tuning it and 1 don’t think we have to do that here.

REP. NIEMEIER: There really hasn’t been time to digest this.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: We do have a motion, but if committee would allow [ would let the
subcommittee make a report.

REP. POLLERT: It looks good.

REP. METCALF: [ have complete faith in Rep. Devlin,

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Appropriations are pushing pretty hard to get this bill and arc very
concerned about this. (More committee discussion.)

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: Whatever the committee wants to do is fine with me.
CHAIRMAN PRICE: (Took vote on moving the amendment - all said Aye.) [ still have
concerns because 1 am not completely happy with the way the criteria came up in the last bill that
we did and how they looked at some of those loan type things, but instead of holding this bill up
now and [ think that is something we need to take a look at that those loans are exactly what we
intended. Anyone interested in making a motion?

REP. PORTER: I move DO PASS as amended and be rereferred to Appropriations.

REP, POLLERT: Second.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: The clerk will read the roll for a DO PASS as amended and rereferred

to Appropriations,
I3YES ONO 1ABSENT CARRIED BY REP. DEVLIN
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CHAIRMAN PRICE: | really want to thank the subcommittee and especially Rep. Devlin, This
has been a year long project for him and I know it has not been an easy situation to be in. We
know this isn’t going to be the final form regardless of how much we would like it to be.

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: (Thanked Dave Zentner for his help.)




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
04/16/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment to: Reengrossed
HB 1196

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared 1o
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.,

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium |
General Fund | Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |
Revenues $11,618.35 $89.296.20 |
[Expenditures $800,00 $11,618.358  $105.070,361 ]
Appropriations $800.0000  $11,618.355  $105.070,361 ]
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium !
School School School
Counties Citiles Districts Counties Citles Districts Countles Cities Districts
$800,000 $200,000} i

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to
your analysis.

This bill re-cstablishes the Intergovernmental Transfer (IG'T) Program, which was established by Senate Bill
2168 of the 1999 Legislative Assembly. Scnate Bill 2168 contained a sunset date of Junie 30, 2001, This bill, if
passed, would continue the Long Term Care Loan Fund and the Fealth Care Trust Fund, This bill ¢hanges the
rate of interest on the current and future loans to two pereent, and identifics the purposes for which the loans can
be used. This bill also indicates the intended uses of the moneys in the Health Care Trust Fund, while providing
a minimum balance of $13 million as a contingency relating to the first year payment issues with the Federal

government (Heaith Care Financing Agency).

Additionally, the Department would be required to pay $400,000 each to the McVille and Dunseith facilitics
during the 1999 - 2001 biennitm for catch-up payments. Both cities would receive additional revenue of
$100,000 each during the 2001 - 2003 bicnnium, to be retained from the pool payment.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Revenue would be generated from the following sources:
® Federal government - Medicaid program
o IGT payments returned to the Department from the McVille and Dunseith facilities
® Principal and interest from loan payments
o Interest carned on the balance of the fund




’ B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

The expenditures are:
e $800,000 additional transaction fees for McVille and Dunscith - payable in the 1999 - 2001 bichnium
e The initial pool payment to McVilie and Dunseith
® Loans
® Previously committed loans and grants
e Scrvice payments for clderly and disabled (SPED)
e HIPAA computer project
e Bank of North Dakota fees
e Compensation enhancements for Nursing Home and Basic Care Facilities
e Incentives for nursing home bed reductions
e Nursing Facility rebasing
o Nursing Facility, Intermediate Care Facility for the Mentally Retarded, and Basic Care personal care
allowances
Long Term Care need assessment
Nursing Facilities Nurses Student Loan Payment Fund
Administrative costs
QSP training
Senior citizen mill levy match
Medical assistance - Targeted Case Management
independent living center grants
$13 million reserved until final resolution of'issues raised by the Federal government
$489,500 for nursing student loan payments

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effec
vn the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

This bill provides an appropriation for the expenditures detailed in Section 3B above, including an
appropriation of $489,500 for the Health Department to make nursing student loan payments.

one Number: 328-2397 - Date Prepared: 04/16/2001

———

g:me: Brenda M. Weisz Agency: Department of Human Services




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
04/05/2001

Bill/Resolution No.;

Amendment to: Reengrossed
HB 1196

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-2005 Biennium
General Fund [ Other Funds [General Fund | Other Funds [General Fund | Other Funds
Revenues $11.618.35 $90,386.95 [
Expenditures [ $80000d  $11.618.358  $107.685694 -
Appropriations f $800,0000  $11.618.355  $107,685.69 1 j|
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: fdentity the fiscal etlect on the appropriate political subdivision
1999-2001 Biennium " 72001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium
School School ' School
Counties Cities Districts | Countles Cities Districts | Counties F Citles { Disiricts
$800,000 1 $200,000 [ [

2. Narrative: /ldentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevar! to
your analysfs.

This bill re-establishes the Tntergovernmental Transter (JGT) Program, which was established by Senate Bill
2168 of the 1999 Legislative Assembly, Senate Bitl 2168 contained a sunsct date of June 30, 2001, This bill, if
passed, would continue the Long Terim Care Loan Fund and the Health Care Trust Fund, ‘This bill changes the
rate of interest on the current and future loans to two percent, and identifies the purposes for which the loans can
be used. This bill also indicates the intended uses of the moneys in the Health Care Trust Fund. while providing
a minimum balance of $13 million as a contingency relating to the first year payment issues with the Federal
government (Health Care Financing Agency).

Additionally, the Department would be required to pay $400,000 each to the McVille and Dunsceith tacilitics
during the 1999 - 2001 biennium for catch-up payments, Both cities would receive additional revenue of
$100,000 each during the 2001 - 2003 biennium, to be retained from the pool payment.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts inclutled in the executive budget.

Revenues would be generated from the following sources:
® Federal government - Medicaid program
o IGT payments returned to the Department from the McVille and Dunseith tacilitics
o Principal and interest from loan payments
e Interest carned on the balance of the fund




Revenues cannot be estimated for the 2003 - 2005 biennium as the Federal government is limiting the
amount of revenue available through the Intergovernmental Transfer Program, and interest carning cannot b
anticipated until the Legislature approves the use of the funds for the 2001 - 2003 biennium.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions allected.

The expenditures arc:

® & & 0000 0 0 0

$800,000 additional transaction fees for McVille and Dunseith - payable in the 1999 - 2001 biennium,
The initial pool payment to McVille and Dunscith

Loans

Previously committed loans and grants

Service payments for elderly and disabled (SPED)

HIPAA computer project

Bank of North Dakota fees

Compensation enhancements for Nursing Home and Basic Care Facilities

Incentives for nursing home bed reductions

Nursing Facility rebasing

Nursing Facility, Intermediate Care Facility for the Mentally Retarded, and Basic Care personal care
allowances

Long Term Care need assessment

Nursing Facilities Nurses Student Loan Payment Fund

Administrative costs

QSP Training

Senior citizen mill levy match

Medical assistance - Targeted Case Management

Independent living center grants

$13 million reserved until final resolution of issucs raised by the Federal government
$489,500 for nursing student loan payments

Expenditures cannot be estimated for the 2003 - 2005 biennium until the remaining balance of the fund
for the 2001 - 2003 bicnnium is known, along with the intent of the Legislature and the Exceutive Budge

recommendations.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effec
on the biennisl appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. [Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

This bill provides an appropriation for the expenditures detail in Section 3B above, including an
appropriation of $489,500 for the Health Departiment to make nursing student loan payments,

Name: Brenda M. Weisz gency: Department of Human Services




Phone Number: 328-2397 Date Prepared: 04/06/2001




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
03/12/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment to. Reengrossed
HB 1196

1A. State fiscal effect: /ldentify the state liscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

[ 1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-20G05 Biennium
General Fund| Other Funds (General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues $11.618,35 $89,256,454}
Expenditures $800 000} $11.618,35 $102.672.77§
[ Appropriations $800.000, $11,618.35 $102.672.77 ]
18. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /centify the tiscal effect on the appropriate political subtivision
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium [ 2003-2005 Biennium ]
School - School School |
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts
$800,000 $200,000 | ]

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to
your analysis.

This bill re-establishes the Intergovernmental Transter (IG'T) Program, which was established b
Senate Bill 2168 of the 1999 Legislative Assembly. Senate Bill 2168 contained a sunset date of
June 30, 2001, This bill, if passed, would continue the Long-term Care Loan Fund and the
Health Care Trust Fund. This bill changes the rate of interest on the current and future loans to
two percent, and identifies the purposes for which loans can be used. This bill also indicates the
intended uses of the moneys in the Health Care Trust Fund, while providing a minimum balance
of $13 million as a contingency relating to the first year payment issues with the Federal

government (Health Care Financing Agency).

Additionally, the Department would be required to pay $400,000 each to the McVille and
Dunseith facilities during the 1999 - 2001 biennium for catch-up payments. Both cities would
receive additional revenue of $100,000 each during the 2001 - 2003 biennium, to be retained

from the poo! payment.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.




. Revenues would be generated from the following sources:

® [‘ederal government - Medicaid program

® [GT payments returned to the Department from the McVille and Dunscith facilities

® Principal and interest from loan payments

® Interest earned on the balance of the fund

Revenue cannot be estimated for the 2003 - 2005 biennium as the Federal government is
limiting the amount of revenue available through the Intergovernmentat Transter Program,
and interest earnings cannot be anticipated until the Legislature approves (he use of the fund
for the 2001 - 2003 biennium.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line jtem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions alfected.

The expenditures are:
® $800,000 additional transaction fees for McVille and Dunscith - payable in 1999 - 2001
® The initial pool payment to McVille and Dunseith
® Loans
® Previously committed loans and grants
® Service payments for elderly and disabled (SPED)
® HIPAA computer project
® Bank of North Dakota fees
® Compensation enhancements for Nursing Homes and Basic Care Facilitics
® Incentives for nursing home bed reductions
® Nursing Facility rebasing
® Nursing Facility, Intermediate Care Facility for the Mentally Retarded, and Basic Care

personal care allowances

® J.ong Term Care need assessment

~® Nursing Facility Nurses Student Loan Payment Fund
® Administrative costs
® QSP Training
® Senior citizen mill levy match
® Medical assistance - Targeted Case Management
® Independent living center grants
® $13 million reserved until final resolution of issues -aised by the Federal government
e $200,000 for nursing student loan payments




Expenditures cannot be estimated for the 2003 - 2005 biennium until the remaining
balance of the fund for the 2001 - 2003 bicnnium is known, along with the intent of the
Legislature and the Executive Budget recommendation for the future,

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effec

on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations,

This bill provides an appropriation for the expenditures detailed in Section 3B above,
including an appropriation of $200,000 for the Health Department to make nursing studen
loan payments,

Name: | Brenda M. Weisz —_ Agency: Department of Hienan Services
fhone Number: 328-2397 Date Prepared: 03/13/2001 N




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/20/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment lo: Engrossed
HB 1196

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state liscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennlum [ 2003-2005 Biennium
General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund | Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues $11618.355  $89,171,001] B
[Expenditures $800,0000  $11.618.358  $102,543.17§ [ ]
Approgpriations $800,00 $11,618,358  $102,543,17¢] |
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision
1999.2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-2005 Biennium 7]
School [~ "Schaol ' [School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Citles Districts | Counties Cities Districts
$800,000 $200,000] (

2. Narrative: /dentily the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to
your analysis.

This bill re-establishes the Intergovernmental Transfer (1GT) Program, which was established by Senate Bill
2168 of the 1999 Legislative Assembly. Senate Bill 2168 contained a sunset date of June 30, 2001, "This bill, it
passed, would continue the Long-term Care Loan Fund and the Health Care Trust Fund., This bill changes the
rate of interest on the current and future loans to two percent, and identifics the purposes for which loans can be
used, This bill also indicates the intended uses of the moneys in the Health Care Trust Fund, while providing a
minimum balance of $13 million as a contingency relating to the first year payment issues with the Federal
government (Health Care Financing Agency). Additionally, the Departinent would be required to pay $400,000
each 1o the McVille and Dunseith facilitics during the 1999 < 2001 biennium for catch-up payments. Both citie
would receive additional revenue of $100,000 each during the 2001 - 2003 biennium, to be retained from the

pool payment,

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under stute fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Revenues would be generated from the following sources:
® Federal government - Medicaid program
® [GT payments returned to the Department from the McVille and Dunseith facilities
® Principal and interest from loan repayments
o Interest earncd on the bulance of the fund




. Revenue cannot be estimated for the 2003 - 2005 bienniwm as the Federal government is limiting the amoun
of revenue available through the Intergovernmental Transfer Program, and inferest carnings cannot be
aniticipated until the Legislature approves the use of the funds for the 2001 - 2003 bicnnium,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts.  Provide detall, when appropriate, for cach
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

The expenditures are:

$800,000 additional transaction Fees for McVille und Dunseith - Payable in 99-01
e The initial pool payments to McVille and Dunscith

® Loans

e Previously committed loans and grants

e Scrvice payments for clderly and disabled (SPED)

e HIPAA computer project

e Bunk of North Dakota fees

e Compensation enhancements for Nussing Homes and Basie Care Facilities
® Incentives for nursing home bed reductions

o Nursing Fucility Rebasing

e Nursing Facility and Basic Care personal alowances
°

®

o

)

)

®

®

®

®

Long Term Care needs assessment

Nursing Facility Nurses Student Loan Payment Fund

Administrative costs

QSP Truining

Senjor citizen mill levy match

Medical assistance - Targeted Case Management

independent living center grants

$12 mitlion reserved until final resolution of issues raised by the Federal government
$200,000 for nursing student loan payments

Expenditures cannot be estimated for the 2003 2005 biennium until the remaining balance of the fund
after the 2001~ 2003 bicnium is known, along with the intent of the Legislature and the Executive Budge

recommendation for the future.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation armounts.  Provide detoil, when appropriate, of the effec
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any armounts included in the
exocutive budget, Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

This bill provides an appropriation for the expenditures detailed in Section B. above, including an
approriation of $200,000 for the Health Department to make nursing student loan payments,

?emo: Brenda M, Waisz [Agancy: Depariment of Human Services
hone Number: 328-2397 Date Prepared: 02/21/2001
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FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/02/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment {o: HB 1106

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations comparced to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium | 2063-2005 Blennium |

General Fund[Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |

Revenues [ $82.106,45 { ]
Expenditures $800,0000  $11.618.355  $117.931,74¢ ] i
Appropriations [ 3600000 $43466,71  $44.384,72¢] o

1B. County, city, and school district fiscsi effect: /dentify the fiscal etfect on the appropriate political subdivision

1999-2001 Biennium 2621-2003 Biennium ] 2003-2005 Biepnium
School School ( ( T Schooi
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Countjes Citles Districts
$800,000 $200,000 I O I

2. Narrative: Jdentify the aspucts of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to
your analysis.

. ‘This bill re-establishes the Intergovernmental Transter (1GT) Program, which was established by Senate Bill
2168 of the 1999 Legislative Assembly. Senate Bill 2168 contained a sunset date of June 30, 2001, This bill, it
passed, would continue the long-terin Care Loan Fund and Health Care Trost Fund. This bill changes the rate o
interest on current and future loans to two percent and identifies the purposes tor which loans cun be used. This
bill also indicates the intended uses of the moneys in the Health Care ‘Trust Fund while providing a minimum
balance of $13 million as a contingency relating to the first year payment issues with the Federal Government
(Health Care Financing Agency). Additionally, the Department would be required to pay $400,000 each 1o the
McVille and Dunseith facilities during the 1999 - 2001 biennium for catch up payments, Both cities would
receive additional revenuc of $100,000 each during the 2001 - 2003 biennium, to be retained from the pool
payment,

3, State tiscal effect detall: For information shown under state liscal effect in 1A, please.
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provite detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts Included in the executive budget.

Revenue would be generated from the following sources:

® Federal government - Medicaid program - for the initial pool puyments

o IGT payments returned to the Department from the McVille and Dunseith facilities
¢ Principal and interest from loan repayments

® Interest income carned on the balance of the fund




Revenue cannot be estimated for the 2003 - 2005 biennium as the Federal government is limiting the amoun
of revenue available through the Intergovernmental Transfer Program and interest carnings cannot be
anticipated until the Legislature approves the use of the funds for the 2001 - 2003 bicnnium

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts, Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, fine item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

The expenditures are:

The initial pool payments to McVille and Dunseith

Loans and previously committed grants

Bank of North Dakota feces

Comipensation enhancements for Nursing Homes and Basic Care Facilities

Training grants

Incentives for nursing home bed reductions

Nursing Facility Rebasing

Nursing Facility and Basic Care Personal Allowances

Long Term needs assessment

Nurses Loan Repayment Fund

Quick Response Unit

QSP Training

$13 million reserved until final resolution of'issues raised by the Federal Government

The expenditures cannot be estimated for the 2003 - 2008 biennivm until the remaining balance of the
fund after the 2001 - 2003 biennium is known, along with the intent of the Legislature and the Executive

Budget recommendation for the future,
C. Avppropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detarl, when appropriate, of the effec

on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

" The gencral fund appropriation for the Department of Human Services will be impacted since

certain services currently funded with moneys from the Health Care Trust Fund in HB 1012 have
not been included as intended uses under this bill. The amount for these services lefl without funding
total $31,848,364. Additionally, the bill calls for gencral funds to be used as match when making pool
payments. These general funds are not included in HB 1012 and total $11,618,355. The two amounts

combine for an overall gencral fund shortfall of $43,466,719,
As the bill is proposed, HB 1012 would also have a shortage of $44,384,726 in other fund authority

The emergency clause contained in Section 33 provides $800,000 in appropriation authority for the
1999-2001 biennium for the purpose of making an additional transaction fee payment to the two

government nursing facilities,




. Name: Brenda M. Weisz lAgency: Department of Human Services
Phone Number: 328-2397 PDate Prepared: 02/06/2001




FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
01/02/2001

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1196

Amendment {o:

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal etfect on agency appropriations compared (0
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1999-2001 Biennium | 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium |
General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |
Revenues $7.957.358  $39.969.255 [ ]
Expenditures $400.000 $7.957.358  $87.828.204 [ ]
[ Appropriations [ saree0d7g ($12638726) | ]
1B8. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium i
School " School T “[Mg&ﬁ)‘élﬂ_'
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts
$400,000 sa00.000 " [ o ]

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any conunemts relevant (o
your analysss.,

This bill re-establishes the Intergovernmental Transter (1GT) Program, which was established by Senate Bill
2168 of the 1999 Legislative Assembly. Senate Bill 2108 contained a sunset date of June 30, 2001, “This bill, if
passed, would continue the tong-term Care Loan Fund and the Health Care Trust Fund, ‘This bill changes the
rate of interest on current and future loans to two percent and idemtifies the purposes for which loans can be use
The bill also indicates the intended uses of the moneys in the Health Care Trust fund while providing a minimun
balance of $13 million as a contingency relating to the tirst year payment issucs with the Federal Government
(Health Care Financing Agency). Additionally, the Department would be required to pay $200.000 each to the
McVille and Dunscith facilities during the 1999 « 2001 biennium for cateh up payments. Both cities would
receive additional revenue of $200,000 each during the 2001 - 2003 biennium to be retained from the pool
payments,

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please.
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Revenues would be generated from the following sources:

o Federal government - Medicaid program - for the initial pool payments

o [GT payments returned to the Departiment from the McVille and Dunseith fucilities
® Principal and interest from loan repayments

¢ Interest income earned on the balance of the fund




Revenues cannot be estimated for the 2003 - 2005 biennium as the federal government is limiting the amoun
of revenue available through the Intergovernmental Transfer Program and interest camings cannot be
anticipated until the legislature approves the use of the funds for the 2001 - 2003 biennium,

B. Expenditurss: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, lor each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

The expenditures are;

®
@
®

The initial pool payments to McVille and Dunseith

Loans and previously committed grants

Bank of North Dakota fees

Compensation enhancements

Training grants

Incentives for nursing home bed reductions

$13 million reserved until final resolution of issues raised by the Federal Government

The expenditures for the 2003 - 2005 biennium cannot be estimated until the remairing balance of the
fund after the 2001~ 2003 bienrium is known along with the intent of the legislature and exeeutive
budget recommendation for the future.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effec

on the biennial appropriation for each sgency and fund affected and any amounts icluded in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

The general fund appropriation for the Department of Human Services will be impucted sinee
certain services currently funded with moneys from the Health Care Trust fund in HB1012 have
not been included as intended uses undey this bill, The amount for these services left without tunding
total $29,723,121. Additionally, the bill calls for general funds to be used as match when making the
pool payments, These general funds are not included in HB 1012 and total $7,957,358. The two
amounts combine for an overall general fund shortfall of $37,680,479. As the bill is proposed, HI3
1012 would have an excess of $12,638,726 of other authority as the use of the funds for loans would be
made pursuant to a continuing appropriation. Under Governor Hoeven's budget, the appropriation

authority does exist to make the catch up payments,

ame: Brenda M. Waisz LAgeniy: Depariment of Human Services
one Number: 328-2397 Date Prepared: 01/15/2001
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-18-2135

February 1, 2001 2:51 p.m. Carrier: Devlin
Insert LC: 10131.0304 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1196: Human Services Committee (Rep. Price, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and
BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). HB 1196 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Acl to create and
enact section 23-27-04.5 and a new chapter to title 43 of the North Dakota Cenlury
Code, relating to the nursing facility nurses loan repayment program and a
quick-response unit service pilot program; to amend and reenact sections 6-09.16-01,
6-09.16-02, 6-09.16-03, 6-09.16-04, 6-09.16-05, 6-09.16-06, 23-09.3-01.1, 50-24.4-30,
50-30-01, 50-30-02, and 50-30-04 of the North Dakota Cenlury Code, relating o the
nursing facility alternative loan fund, the moratorium on the expansion of basic care
bed capacity, the government nursing facility funding pool, and nursing facility loans; to
provide for a lransfer from the nursing facility alternative grant fund, to provide for a
transfer from the health care trust fund; lo provide an appropriation; to provide a
continuing appropriation; to provide an expiration date; and to declare an emergency.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.16-01 of the 1999 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.16-01. (EHfective-through-Jt:ne-30;-2004 Definitions. Terms defined in

chapter 50-30 have the same meaning when used in this chapter.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.16-02 of the 1999 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.16-02. Long-term care
facility foan fund -Apprepriation Continuing appropriation A revolving loan fund must
be maintained in the Bank of North Dakola for the purpose of making loans 10 putsing.

1. Nursing facilities, basic care faciiities,or assisted living facilitieser-ethet

~l

g-aiewnativesto-nursing-foetity-eare—o-encodrage and
! lon—ei—nursing—taeilites for construction or renovation
projects.
2.  Yechnology projects relating to the delivery of long-term care or medical
care,

All moneys transferred Into the fund, interest upon moneys in the fund, and collections
of Interest and principal on loans made from the fund are hereby appropnated for
disbursement pursuant to the requirements of this chapter.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT, Section 6-09.16-03 of the 1999 Supplement 1o
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.16-03. (EHootive—through-dJune-30-2001-Nursing Long-term care

facility alternative loan fund.
1. There Is hereby created a nursinglong-term care facliity alternative loan
fund. The fundehal-include consisis of revenue transferred from the North
Dakota health care trust fund, interest upon moneys in the fund, and
collections of interest and principal on loans made from the fund.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 H-18-2136
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insert L.C: 10131.0304 Title: .0400

2. The Bank of North Dakota shall administer the loan fund, Funds in the
loan fund may be used for:

a. Loans as provided In this chapler and as approved by the departiment
under chapler 50-30; and

b. The costs of adminisiration of the fund+and

e  Repaymentotfederat-funds-i-the-United-States-depariment-ot-health
and—human—serviecs—determines—that—{unds—werc—inappropriately
elaimed-uaderscetion-50-24-4-36.

3. Any money In the fund not required for use under subsection 2 must be
transferred to the North Dakota health care trust fund.

SECTION 4, AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.16-04 of the 1999 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as {ollows:

6-09.16-04. (Effective—threugh—June-30,-2004H Loan application - How
made. All applications for loans under this chapter must be made to the department.
The deparlment may approve the applications of qualified applicants whethat propose
projects that conform to requirements estahlished under chapter 50-30. Appkeat%;ne
to-the-Bank-of-North-Daketa—UpenThe

Bank of North Dakota shall review and approve or reject all loan applications forwarded
to the Bank by the department, For applications approved by the Bank and upon final
approval of the application by the Bank-ei-Nerth-Baketadepartmenl, loans may be
made from the revelvinglong-term care_facilily loan fund in accordance with the

provisiens-ef this chapter,

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.16-05 of the 1999 Suppiement lo
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09.16-05, (Effective-through-June30,-2004) Amount of loans - Terms
and conditions. Loans ih an amount not exceeding eighty ninety percent of project
cosls inay be made by the Bank of North Dakota from the fund maintained pursuant to

thts chapter Such loans must bear interest at a rateéeter-mmed—by—the—eam—et—-btefth

3 gvided-that-n DO~ -oRe-ha ofenetwo
percent~—er—me¢e—than-sevet+pefeent— of the outstandmg prinmpal balance of the loan.
In consideration of the making of a loan under this chapter, each borrower shall
execute a contract with the department to operate the project In accordance with
standards established under chapter 50-30. The contract must also provide that if the
use of the project is discontinued or diverted to purposes other than those provided In
the loan application without written consent of the department, the full amount of the
loan provided under this chapter immedlately becomes due and payable. The Bank of
North Dakota may annually deduct, as a service fee for administering the

loan fund maintained under this chapter, one-hait of one percent of the principal
balance of the outstanding loans from the revelving fund.

SECTION 8. AMENDMENT. Section 6-09.16-06 of the 1999 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6-09,16-086. Powers of Bank of North
Dakota. The Bank of North Dakota may do all acts or things necessary to negotiate
loans and preserve security under this chapter, including the power 1o take such
security as deemed necessaty, to exercise any right of redemption, and to bring suit in
order to collect interest and principal due therevelving loan fund under mortgages,

(2) DEBK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 HR-18-2135
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contracts, and notes executed to cbtain foans under the provisions of this chapter. If

the applicani's plan for financing provides for a loan of funds from sources other than

the state of North Dakota, the Bank of North Dakota may take a subordinate security
interest. The bank may recover from the revelving loan fund amounts actually
expended by it for legal fees and to effect a redemplion.

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Seclion 23-08.3-01.1 of the 1993 Supplement to
thie North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

23-09.3-01.1. Moratorium on expansion of basic care bed capacity.
Except when nursing facilities are converting
licensed nursing facility bed capacity fo basic care bed capacity or the alzhsimer's and
related dementia pepuiatior-underthepilol projects previdederin established under
section 50-06-14.4 are requesling licensure of their existing beds as basic_care bed
capacity, or unless the_applicant can demonstrate 1o the department that a need for
additional basic care bed capacity exists in the immediate geographic area, the
department may not issue a license under this chapter for any additional bed capacity
above the state's gross licensed capacily of one thousand four hundred seventy-one
beds, adjusted by any reduction in beds before July 31, #3889 2001, during the period
between August 1, 4989 2001, and July 31, 286842003. Transfers of existing beds from
one municipality to another municipality must be approved if the licensing requirements
are met, during the period August 1, 4899 2001, to July 31, 26642003, only to the
extent that for each bed transfer approved the i total number of licensed beds in the

state is reduced by the same number translerred. Existinglicensed-bedsreleased-by-8
faeHity-wirieh-are-notimmediatoly

- A nursing facility may designate up to twenty percent
of ils licensed bed capacity as both nursing care bed capacity and basic care bed
capacity under rules promulgated by the depariment. This designation as basic care
bed capacity is not subject to the basic care bed capacity limit,

SECTION 8. Section 23-27-04.5 of the North Dakota Century Code is created
and enacted as lollows:

23-27-04.8, (Eftective through June 30, 2003) Quick-response unit service pilot
program, The department shall create and umplement a pilot program that creales
ncentives for basic life support ambulance services and advanced life support
ambulance _services to convert to quick-response unit _services or _create
qulck-response units In areas not already served. Duting the first year of the program,
a_maximum of five new quick-response units_may receive a one-time five thousand
dollar grant under this program and a maximum_of twenty converting ambulance
services may_teceive grants in the amount of ﬁ ve_thousand dollars each_vyear for a
Mo-yegr period,  During the second year of the program, the department shall
distribute any remaining funds to_converting ambulance services or_to ten additional

newly created quick-response units.

SECTION 9. A new chapter to title 43 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

Nurslng facliify nurses loan repayment program - State heaith councll - Powers
and dutles, The_state health council, in cooperation with the North Dakota long term
care_assoclation, shall administer the nursing facllity nurses loan repayment program.

‘ The state health councll shall adopt rules necessary {o administer the nursing facllity

nurges | 8
Nurse selection criteria - Eligibllity for loan tepayment program.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 3 HA-18:2136
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1. The stale health council shall adopt rules establishing crileria_regarding

nurse selection for loan repayment funds under this chapter. The crileria

must give priority to nurses employed by rural facilifies and must give

priority to nurses with_previous long-lerm care experience.

In _addition to meeting the selection criteria, an_applicant _lor _loan
repayment under this chapler shall establish that the applicant;

Is licensed as a nurse under chapter 43-12.1;

jno

[®

b. s employed as a nurse by a licensed nursing facility: and

Has an outstanding education loan balance,

&

Distribution of funds, The_ state health council shall distribute funds 1o
applicants who meet the criteria_standards and eligibllity standards, The amount of
repayment is based or the amount of the outstanding balance of the educational loan
on_the date of application plug any inlerest incurred during_the period of_repayment
under this chapter. A nurse approved to receive loan_reimbursement under this
chapter shall receive direct payments équal to:

1. Thirty percent of the amount of the outstanding balance of the loan on the
date of application plus the amount of any interest incurred since the date
of application after one year of employment following application;

Thirty percent of the amount of the outstanding balance of the ioan on the
date of application plus the amount of any interest incurred since the first
repayment after two years of employment;

o

3. JTwenty-five percent of the amount of the outstanding balance of the loan
on _the date of application plus the amount of any interest incurred since

the second_ repayment after hree years of employment following
application; and

Fifteen percent of the amount of the outslanding balance of the loan on the
date of application_plus the amount of any inferest incurred since the third
repayment after four years of employment following application.

[

Nursing facility hurses loan repayment fund - Continuing_appropriation. The
nursing facility nurses loan repayment fund Is ¢reated in the staie treasury. The fund

consists of revenue iransferred from the Noi 1h Dakola nealm care_trust fung ang_

interest earned on moneys in the fund. Moneys In the fu ro
be_spent by the state health councll for defraying the expenses_ of the nur gmg fgciligy

nurses loan repayment program In accordance with this chapter,

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Section 50-24.4-30 of the North Dakota Gentury
Code Is amended and reenacted as foliows:

50-24.4-30. (EHfoctive-through-June-30;-2004) Government nursing facllity
tunding pool --Apprepriations,

1. For purposes of this section:

. 8. "Fiscal perlo" means a twelve-month period determined by the
department; and
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b. "Gevermental Government nursing faciiity” moansesy g nursing
home administered by any political subdivision of thig state for which
a rate is set under this chapter.

2. The department shall establish a pool consisting of an amount annually
calculated br multiplying the total of all regldent days of all nursing homes
during the fiscal period during which a resldent was eligible for and
recelved beneflts under chapter 50-24.1 times an amount that does not
exceed the amount that can reasonabir be estimated to be paid under

ayment principles established under title XVII of the Soclal Security Act
E%Z U.S.C. 1385y et seq.), reduced by the payment rates set for each such
resident, for each such day, during the fiscal psriod.

3. In addition to any payment made pursuant to a rate set under this chapter,
and notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, the dopartment
shall pay to eachgeveramentalgovernment nursing facllity an amount
determined by:

a. Dividing that facllity's total Inpatient days for the fiscal perlod by the
total Inpatienl days of all governmental nursing facllities for the fiscal
period; and

b, Multiplylng a decimal fracllon determined under subdivisior a times
the poo! amount determined under subsection 2.

4, FEach gevermontal government nursing lacility immediately—upen within
Ingss day of recelving a payment under subsection 3, shall remit

one_bus
the amount of that payment, less aten fifty thousand dollar transaction fee,
to the state treasurer tor credit to:

a. The North Dakota health care trust fund In an amount equal to the
federal medical assistance percentage for the fiscal period times the
total remittance to the stale treasurer, lass terfitty thousand dollars;

and

b. The general fund for all remaining amourits. The amounts deposited
In_the general fund are to be considered the first moneys spent
pursuant to legislative appropriations for medical assistance or
medical assistance-related expenses.

5. A _government nursing facllity Is not entllled 1o receive transaction fees

totaling more than fifty thousand dollars during any calendar year, Each
government nursing facliity shall use its transaction fee revenues for
ong-term care-related services,

Notwithstanding any other provision of this code, or of any ordinance or
cocdle governing the operation of agevernmental government nursing

faclility, agevernmentat government nursing facility Isautherzed entitied to
recelve and, upon recelpt,is required to remit payments provided under

this sectioh.

|

I~

No payment is required under this section for any period In which the

6-
funds otherwise appropriated under subdivision b of subsection # 8 are
unavallable due to action by the secretary of the United States department

of health and human services.
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# 8, The department of human services, subject 1o loglslatlve appropriation,
may make the payments described In subseclion 3 for the pool amount
annually determined under subsection 2, as follows:

a. From special funds derlved irom federal funds and other income, the
pool amount determined under subsection 2 reduced by the amount
delermined under subdivision b: and

b, From the; general fund, the “state percentage" as that term s used in
deflning the term “federal medical assislance percentage” lor
purposes of title XiX of the Soclal Securlty Act (42 U.S.C. 1396, at
seq.}, multiplied timee the pool amount determined under
subsection 2.

SECTION 11. AMENDMENT. Section 560-30-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

50-30-01. (BHeotive-threugh-June-30-2001—8ee-notes) Definitions. For

purposes of this chapter:

2 "Assisied llvin? facllty" has the meaning provided in section 50-24,5-01,
but if the term [s not defined in that section, the term means a facllity that.

a. Makes response staff avallable at all times;
b. Provides housing and:
(1) Congregate meals;
(2)  Kitchen facliities in each resident’s living quarters; or

(3)  Any combination of congregate meals and kitchen facilities In
each resldent's llving quarters sufficient to assure each resident
adequale access {0 meals;

c. Assures provision of:

(1) Personal care, therapeutic care, and soclal and recreational
programming;

(2)  Supervision, safety, anc! securlty;
(3) Medication services; and
(4)  Transportation services;
d. Fosters dignity, respect, and independence by allowing, to the

maximum exient feasible, each resident to determine the resident's
setvice providers, routines of care provision, and service delivery;

and

e. Services five or more adult residents, unrelated to the proprietor, on a
specifled premises not licensed under chapter 23-20 or 25-16, which
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meels thy requiroments of the national fire protection assoclation 101
Life Safety Cade, as applicable.

3 2, ‘"Baslc care facllity" has the meaning pro/ided In section 23-09.3-01,
4'f n ]

are—-Ho-longer-
sondtrueton—s—mers—eest-eHeootive-than—tho—converslon--el-exlsting
8paee:

& 3, ‘"Department' means the department of human services.

6 4. "Medical assistance” means a program established under title XIX of the
Soclal Securlty Act [42 U.S.C. 13965 et seq.] and chapter 50-24.1.

# 5, "Nursing facllity" has the same meaning as provided In sectlon 50-24.4-01
for thy term "nursing home".

. SECTION 12, AMENDMENT. Sectlon 6§0-30-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

50-30-02. MW North Dakota
health care trust fund created - Uses - Gontinulng _apptopriation.
There ishereby created In the state treasuty a special fund known as the North Dakota
health care trust fund The iundehe#—&remde consists of revenue recelved from

gevernmental nursing facllities for remittance to the fund under section
50-24.4-30. he department shall adminlister the fund and shall adopt procedures fcr
A#—meneye—dee&gnared—fef

partlcipatlon bygevemmenterggvernmenx nursing facllltles

The state treasurer shall Invest such funds In
interest-bearing accounts, as designated by the department, and the Interest earned

must be deposited in the North Dakota health care trust fund. All moneys deposited in
the North Dakota health care trust fund are available to the deparlmentreue}eeHe
legislativenpprepration; : :

foreis

Transfer to the long-term care facllity loan fund, as authorized by
leqisiatlve appropriation, for making loans pursuant to the requirements of

this chapter.

2. Payment, as authorized by legislative appropriation, of costs of other
ptograms authorized by the leglslative agsembly.

[~

3. Repayment of federal funds, which are appropriated and may be spent if
’ the United States depariment of health and human services determines

that funds were Inappropriately claimed undet section 50-24.4-30.

SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Section 50-30-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:
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. B0-30-04. _(Rbtostivo-thiough-June-30r-2004—Bee-noloe)-Daperimont-to
award-grante-or-make-loan-guaranieesl.ong-lerm care facllity loans.

1. The deparlment may award-granto—from—tho-nureing—tacti/—akernative
approve loans from the long-term___carg

’aclllt atterpative loan fund established under chapler 6-09.18 foreapital-e
ee—iRehichg—atarup—and-—traling—exponses—and
eperating-osses-orthe-Hrot-yoar.

a.  Fe-anry Qonstruction or renovation projects Involving a nursing facllity
whieh-hae-been-approvedleoratoastihreo-yeare-as-a-provideruhde
the-modioal-assist

, basic care faclity, or

taciity-Hoonsod-to—provide—suoh-eare—o—8
assisted living facllityror-ather-alterrative-to-nursing-faolity-eare; o

b. Fe-any-othereniiy-meetng-condiiona-establiched-by-tho-dopartment
aternative-to-nursing-tacitty-eareTochnology projects relating to the

dellvery of long-term care or medical care,

2.
&
The department's share of the total cost of anyeerverstenprojact is limited
}o Ione million dollars orelghtyninely percent of the project cost, whichever
s less,
4
8-
. 3. The department shall give preference for loan approval to an applicant that
Is converting nursing facliity bed capacity to basic care bed capacity,
6: 4. No grant-may-be-awarded-or loanmay be approved unless the applicant
agreess
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b Teo-relund lQ rapay to the nureing-fasiiy-allernative-grant-tund-orhe
rurstnglong-term care facllityaterpetive loan fundr—en—ah-amertized

basle; theameunt quistanding balance of the gramt-e¢ loanand any

accrued Interest If the applicant or its successor

In inlerast
operatea-beas Hhe

coases 10

=010 BrHE
-

the project or facllty financed by the loan
ceeds during the ten-year perlod after the date the applicant
egan operation ofﬂe%eiaclmy as—a-basle—-oaro—taciihy

60a868—t0-ma inlrmum-oenupaney-rate or lalls to
commence operations within a reasonable time.

7 &4

# §, In additlon to other remedles provided by law or contract, the department
may deduct the amount of any refund due {rom a recipient of grant-er a

Ioan?uman&ee—lﬁﬁée from any money owed by the departmient to such
reciplent or the reclplent's successor In Inlerest.

SECTION 14, NURSING FACILITY ALTERNATIVE GRANT FUND -
TRANSFER « GRANTS ADMINISTRATION. The state treasurer shall lransfer any
remalhing balanco In the nursing facllity alternalive grant fund on June 30, 2001, to the
health care trust fund. The department of human services may continue making grant
payments relating to grants approved during the 1999-2001 blennlum under the
nursing facllity alternative grant fund. The department may spend moneys in the health
care trust fund pursuant to ieglslative anro riations for the purpose of making these
grant payments, for the blennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 16. NURSING FACILITY ALTERNATIVE LOANS - 1999-2001
BIENNIUM - INTEREST RATE ADJUSTMENT. The Bank of North Dakota and the
department of human services shall adjust the rate of Interest charged on nursing
facllity alternative loans approved during the blennlum beginning July 1, 1999, and
ending June 30, 2001, to a rate equlvalent to two Fercent effective July 1, 2001, takinyg
into consideration any grants approved in conjunction with the loan.,

SECTION 16. APPROPRIATION - GOVERNMENT NURSING FACILITY
FUNDING POCL. The funds provided In this section, or so much of the funds as may
be necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state
freasury, not otherwise appropriated, and from speclal funds derived from federal
funds, to the department of human services for the purpose of making government
nursing facility funding pool payments under section 50-24.4-30, for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003.

Total all funds $26,700,000
Less estirnated Income 18,700,000
Total general fund appropriation $8,000,000

SECTION 17. ADDITIONAL GOVERNMENT NURSING FACILITY FUNDING
POOL PAYMENTS - CONTINUING APPROPRIATION - GENERAL FUND
REPAYMEMT. Any estimated income in excess of the $18,700,000 approprialed In
section 16 of this Act which becomes avallable hased on the calculation provided for in
section 50-24.4-30 is approprlated and may be spent by the department of human
services for the purpose of making the additional government nursing facllity fund pool
payments for the blennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. Any
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. additional state malching funds required are approprialed and may be spent from the

general fund by the depariment of human seivices for the purpose of making the
additional payments, for the biennlum beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30,
2003, Any general fund amoutits spent pursuant {o this section must be relurned to the
general fund within two days,

SECTION 18. APPROPRIATION - 1999-2001 BIENNIUM GOVERNMENT
NURSING FACILITY TRANSACTION FEE. There is appropriated out of any moneys
in the health care trus! fund In the stale treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum
of $800,000, or 8o much of the sum as may be necessary, 10 the depariment of human
gervices for the purpose of making an additional transaction fee payment lo the
government nursing facilitles, for the perlod beginning with the effective date of this Act
and ending June 30, 2001. Notwithstanding section 50-24.4-30, the depariment of
human services shall make a fransaction fee payment of $400,000 to the government
nursing facllity in Dunselth and a transaction fee payment of $400,000 to the
government nursing facllll( in McVille by June 30, 2001, The additional payment
relates to government facllity funding poo! payments made before the effactive date of
this Act. Each @Povernment nursing facllity shall use its {ransaclion fee revenue for
long-term care-related services.

SECTION 19, APPROPRIATION - LONG-TERM CARE FACILITY LOANS.
There Is approgrlated out of any moneys In the heaith care trust fund in the state
treasury, not otherwlse appropriated, the sum of $35,000,000, or so much of the sum
as may be necessary, to the department of human services for the purpose of making
transfers 1o the long-term care facllltr loan fund for loans approved under chapler
§0-30, for the biennlum beginniny July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003, Of the
amounts avallable In the health care trust fund for loans, the department of human
setvices may not approve loans for lechnology projects that exceed an aggregate total
of $3,000,000, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 20. APPROPRIATION - NURSING HOME BED REDUCTION.
There Is appropriated out of any moneys in the health care trust fund in the state
treasury, not otherwlse appropriated, the sum of $4,100,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary, o the department of human services for the purpose of providing
Incentives to nursing homes to reduce licensed nursing facillty bed capacity for the
blennlum beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. The department of
human services may pay Incentives of up lo $10,000 per bed to nuraing facliities that
reduce licensed nursing facliity bed capacity by at least elght beds and incentlves of up
to $2,500 per bed 1o nursing facilities that reduce licensed nursing facllity bed capacity
by tewer than elght beds,

SECTION 21. APPROPRIATION - NURSING HOME COMPENSATION
ENHANCEMENT. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the health care trust
fund In the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $8,189,054, or so
much of the sum as may be necessary, and from speclal funds derived from federal
funds the sum of $19,107,793, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the
department of human services for the purpose of providing salary and benefit
enhancements to niirsing facllity employees, or If a facility is combined with & hospital,
to nursing facllity and hospital employees, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and
ending June 30, 2003, The department of human services shall increase nursing
facility payment rates 1o provide for these increases beginning July 1, 2001,

SECTION 22. APPROPRIATION - BASIC CARE COMPENSATION
ENHANCEMENT. Thete Is appropriated out of any moneys in the health care trust
fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $202,080, or so much
of the sum as may be necessary, and from speclal funds derived from federal funds the
sum of $471,520, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the department of
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human services for the purpose of providing salary and benefit enhancemonts 10 basic
care facllity employees, for the blennlum beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30,
2003. The depariment of human seorvices shall Increage besic care facllity paymeont
rales to provide for these Increases beginning July 1, 2001,

SECTION 23. APPROPRIATION - NURSING HOME REBASING, There Is
a{Jproprlated out of any moneys In the health care trust fund In the slale treasury, not
otherwise appropriated, the sum of $1,165,303, or so much of the sum as may be
necessary, and from speclal funds derlved from federal funds, the sum of $2,719,040,
or 80 much of the sum as may be necessary, 1o the dopartment of human services for
the purpose of recognizing Increased costs as a result of rebasing nursln? facility limitg
based on cost rgports for the year ending June 30, 2000, for the perlod beginning
January 1, 2002, and ending June 30, 2003,

SECTION 24, AFPPROPRIATION - PERSONAL CARE ALLOWANCE FOR
NURSING FACILITY RESIDENTS. There Is appropriated out of any moneys In the
health care trust fund In the state treasury, nol otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$266,400, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, and from special funds derlved
from tederal funds, the sum of $621,600, or so much of the sum as may be necessary,
to the department of human services for the purpose of increasing the personal care
allowance for nursing home residents by $10 per month, from $40 to $50 per month,
for the perlod beginning January 1, 2002, and ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 25. APPROPRIATION - PERSONAL CARE ALLOWANCE FOR
BASIC CARE RESIDENTS. There Is appropriated out of any moneys In the health
care trust fund In the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $180,000,
or so much of the sum as may be neceseary, to the department of human services for
the purpose of Increasing the personal care allowance for basic care residents by $15
per month, from $45 to $60 per month, for the blennlum beginning July 1, 2001, and
ending June 30, 2003,

SECTION 26. APPROPRIATION - LONG-TERM CARE NEEDS STUDY.
There is approgriated out of any moneys In the health care trust fund In the slate
treaisury, nct otherwise appropriated, the sum of $241,008, or so much of the sum as
may be necessagl, to the department of human services for the purpose of conducting
a statewide needs assessment study for long-term care, for the blennlum beginning
July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 27. TRANSFER - NURSING FACILITY NURSES LOAN
REPAYMENT FUND. The oftice of management and budget shall transfer $1,000,000
3rolm thgoh?alth care trust fund to the nursing facllity nurses loan repayment fund on

uly f, 2001.

SECTION 28. APPROPRIATION - QUICK-RESPONSE UNIT SERVICE
PILOT PROGRAM. There Is appropriated nut of any moneys In the health care trust
fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $225,000, or so much
of the sum as may be necessary, to the state department of health for the purpose of
funding the quick-response unit service pilot program, for the biennium beginning
July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 29. APPROPRIATICN - TRAINING GRANTS. There is
appropriated out of any moneys In the health care trust fund in the state treasury, not
otherwise appropriated, the sum of $140,000, or so much of the sum as may be
necessarr. to the department of human services for the purpose of providing grants to
organizations for training quallfied service providers, for the blennium beginning July 1,
2001, and ending June 30, 2003. A qualified service provider means a county agency
or independent contractor that agrees to meet standards for services and operations
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established by the depariment ol humar services for the provislon of services to
individuals recelving long-term care oervices in a home or communily-based seiting.

SECTION 30, HEALTH CARE TRUST FUND - MINIMUM BALANCE
REQUIRED. Except for making payments under subsection 3 of seclion 50-30-02, the
state treasurer may not allow expenditures or transfers from the health care trust fund
that would reduce the unobligated balance in the fund below $13,000,000 until the
direclor of the department of human services cerlifies to the stale treasurer that the
federal heallh care financing adminlstration's clalm for the return of $13,000,000 of the
state's firgt-year payment has been resolved, for the period baginning with the effective
date of thig Act and ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 31, DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES - EMERGENCY
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY. Notwithstanding subsection 6 of seciion 28-32-02, the
department of human services ma?f adopt inferim final rules to implement this Act for
the blennium beginning with the effective date of this Act and endln? June 30, 2003.
The department shall take appropriate measures to make the Interim final rules known
{0 every cferson who may be affected by thern. The interim final rules are Ineffective
or}e nundred sighty days after its declared effecllve date unless first adopted as final
rules,

SECTION 32, EXPIRATION DATE. Section 7 of this Act Is effective through
July 31, 2003, and after that date Is Ineffective.

SECTION 33. EMERGENCY. Seclions 18, 30, and 31 of this Act are declared

. to be an emergency measure."
Renumber accordingly
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Minutes:  CHAIRMAN KEN SVEDJAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN JEFF DELLZER,

REP, KEITH KEMPENICH, REP. JAMES KERZMAN,

REP, AMY KLINISKE, REP. JOHN M, WARNER
Chairman Svedjan: We will call this scction back to order,  We will take up HB 1196 : 1G'Y-
Intergovernmental Transfer, We've distributed some information to you. A couple of spread
sheets and also a copy of the amendments that will refiect what is shown in the spread sheets,

(attachments #1, 2, & 3)

Vice-Chairman Delzer: How do you want to do that? Do you want me to move the

amendments before we discuss them, or you want me to go through them and then move them
of?

Chairman Svedjan: Typically we move the amendments and then get into discussion,

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Mr, Chairman, | would move amendment 1031.0403, dated

February 14th, 2001,




Puge 2

Human Resourees Division

Bill/Resolution Number 1196
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Bep Kliniske:r Usecond {8,

Chatrman Syedfan We're open for discussion. 1 you will, go abead and give the esplanation
of the amendiment,

Yiee-Chatrman Delzer: Mr., Chairman, U think first offwe'l go through the spreadsheets, (refer
to attachments #1 and #2)

Chalrman Syedjan: 11 you would just address the medicul ussistance state matching and the
logic for that.

Viee-Chalrman Delzer: In the Hoeven budget, they had proposed to use $25,000,000 of 1GT
funds to take the place of gencral fund nioney for Medicaid, We propose instead to use some ol
that for the $3,000,000, some of the costs there but we also propose in the end, and we'll get Lo it
when we get down to the bottom. Setting aside some of this money to pay for the increased costs
that we're going to incur because of the #1196, paying more money to the nursing homes, We're
going {o try and set that money aside so it's there to pay for it when the [GT funds do not. (refer
to attachment #2)

Rep, Warner: When you run it through the State Investment Board, which risk management

plan are we attaching it tu?
Vice-Chaivman Delzer: [t would be the same once that most of those are all grouped together
with, the billion dollars and something,

Allen: [.C: [ believe the SIB would work with the department to find out what the cash flow

needs are.

Chairman Svedjan; What's reflected in these two spreadsheets | think is really an

acknowledgment of the fact that these funds are derived from 2 publicly owned nursing homes. If

it were not for those we would not even be eligible for these funds. Some refer to it as a wind




Page 3
Human Resourees Division

Bill/Resolution Number 1196

Hearing Date THHURSDAY, FEBRUARY 18TH, 2001

fall, What we're trying to show here is the wise use ol those funds, and 1o use them to help
replicate the long term care industry based on all of the discussions that we've had up o this
point, replicating the conversion from skilled to basie, the conversion [rom double 1o single
rooms, the conversion from more costly levels of care to less expensive levels of care and to
dudicute the use of some of these funds to what we call alternaies o long term care,

Rep, Keramang  ‘The nursing facility employee compensation will remain flat through the 7'
biennium? Why would that remain flat? The senior mill, did you drop that down from $150 back
down to $101?

Yice-Chatrman Delzers This is o at, there's no inflators in any of these with the exception of
the rebasing. And that's what it is, it's just a number, The senior citizens mill levy, that actually
should go to "0 because that's going to be a problem of the general fund in the next biennium,
The $101 originally from the information we were given would have gotten us to 50 cents on a
dollar on a natch.

Chalrman Svedjan: Do you want to proceed with the amendiments?

Vice-Chairman Delzer: OK. We have to work off the blue sheet. {refer to HB 1196 blue sheets

and #3, p 5)

Rep. Warner: s there any further money in HB #1012 for the HIPAA conversion?

Vice-Chairman Delzer: We haven't addressed that yet, The HIPAA money, the 1GT money
that's in there from the executive budget, about $3.9 of IGT moncy,

Sheldon Wolf: The 1.9 million was based on the $35 million that was put into the bill that was

considered part of the loan payments. So that number would be significantly less along with the
Bank of ND payment.

Vice-Chairman Delzer: What was the 563 bill?
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Sheldon: 1 think that was based on the $3.9 million /.

Viee-Chalrman Delzer: A closer number would be around $800,000. We do need the number

for balaneing.

Rep, Kerzmang 'm going to oppose the amendments right now for several reasons, 1's a lot 1o
digest in o few minutes. The transition fees are to high, that $800,000 is excessive, | don't have o
figure to put in there at this time. 'm more in fuvor of the Gov.'s recommendation,

Chalrmman Syedjan: We're making the payment for the current and next biennium in one
month,

Rep, Kerzmang | think we're coming ap short on HIPAA, The senior mill mateh at $150,000, )

think we're short there,

Rep, Warner:  1'm going (o support the amendments, although ! have some concern about so
‘ much of this being done in caucus rather than committee. [ will take your word that it was done
in good faith, I would like to echo Rep. Kerzman's concerns about the senior mill levy match,

After we pass this amendment I'll further move to amend $400,000.

Chairman Svedjan:  Any further discussion? Hearing none, we'll try It on a volee vote, All
in favor of these amendments say 1. ‘The motion carries, 5-1,

Rep. Warner: 1 move to further amend the senior mill levy mateh to veflect the $400,000,

Chairman Syedjan: OK, you've heard the motion, is there & second?

Rep. Kerzman: 1 scecond it.

Chairman Svedjan; OK, you're wanting a full $400,000 even though the executive budget

was speaking in terms of $300,000? OK, you've heard the amendment, it's moved and

seconded, is there any discussion?
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Yiee-Chatemnn Delzers 1'm going to oppose this , especlally at this dme, 1 think with the

LGT funds, 'm vot sure that we would want to spend more than that,

Rep Yarner: [ just tike to voice my support for the program, It's very much seniors helping
other senfors, so I have o great deal of support for the senior mill levy,

Chalrman Syedfan: Further discussion on the amendments? The amendment is to change
the $150,000 figure up to $400,000, We'll try a volee vote: All In favor of the ymendment,
say 1, opposed say nay, The motion falls 2-4, Any other requested amendments?
Viee-Chairman Delzev: 1 would like the committee to fook at the blue billy p 1, sub sectlon
#2, 1 would move to remove that, the language,

Chalrman Syedjan: Is there a second?

Rep, Kempenleh: [second 't

Viee-Chairman Delzer: 'The reason for that is, [ think the 3 mililon for HIPAA or

computer projects, when you look at Ity It seems like the institutions out there wonld be able

to take a loan to put in technology.

Chairman Svedjan: For clarification, are you saying that by removing sub seetion 2, i€ will

accomplish what you want in the change of language, which would state HIPAA or
Technology project?

Vice-Chairman Delzer: No, I'm not sure If that takes any amendment change in the

amendment, 1 think it's probably just the change on the spread sheet.
Allen: LC: Regarding the HIPAA project, that's in your amendment, scction 34,

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Mr.. Chairman, let's take these separate then, Let's go with just

the removal of #2 on page 1 of the blue bill,

Chairman Svedjan: OK, so you're withdrawing your carlier motion?
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Vice-Chairman Delzer; Yes.

Chairman Svedjan: Second's withdrawn?

Rep. Kliniske: Yes.

Chalrman Svedjan: So the new motion is to remove sub section 2 on page 1 of the House

amendments, 10131.0304. 1Is there a second?

Rep, 'Warner: 1 second ¢,

Chairman Svedjan: s there further discussion on the motion? Hearing none, I'll try a

voice vote on that amendment to remove sub section 2 of the House amendments,
#10131.0304, all in favor of that motion say I - 4, opposed say nay-2. OK, the motion
carries, Other amendments?

Vice-Chairman Delzer: 1 would further move to amend to section 34 on page 4 of the
amendments. [ would like to amend that to after the accountability act and before the
comma, the words " for technology projects,

Chairman Svedjan; So you're adding three words after the word act, bt before the
comma, that says "for technology projects. Is that clear to everyone? There's a motion on
the floor, ts there a second?

Rep. Kliniske: 1 second.

Chairman Svedjan: Further discussion? Hearing none, we have a motion to add the three
words after the word act, but before the comma, "for technology projects. That would be
an amendment to the amendments we approved earlier, #10131,0403 sccetion 34, All in

favor of that motion say 14, opposed say nay-2. The motion carries, Are there any other

amendments?
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Yice-Chairman Delzer: On page 3 of the white amendments, the intent language for setting

this money aside, scemed %0 be a little bit hard te understand. We could add some language

after the word "act".

Chairman Svedjan: I would find the language helpful. Would you read again what you

would insert? And it would be inserted immediately after the word act in the second to the

fast line of section 17,

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Actually, it would be inserted right after the word authorized, It

would say authorized during the 2001-03 biennium by this act, subsequent to the 2003-05

biennium. I would so move.

Rep. Kempenich: Sccond it.

Chairman Svedjan: OK, it's been seconded. The insertion of that wording, immediately
. following the word authorized on the second to the last line, Everyone understands the

motion? Any further discussion on the motion? Hearing none, all in favor of the motion to

amend, as was just stated, say 1-6, opposcd say nay-0, The moiion Is carried unanimously.

Any other requested amendments to HB 1196? Hearing noue, what are your wishes?

Vice-Chairman Delzers T move a do pass as amended.

Rep. Kempenich: Second it,

Chalrman Svedjan: Any further discussion? Hearing none, we'll take the roll call vote of

Do pass as amended recommendation on HB 1196,

Chajrman Svedjan; Yes. Vice-Chalrman Delzer: Yes.,
Rep. Kempenich: Yes, Rep. Kerzman: Yes,
Rep. Kliniske: Yes. Rep, Warner: Yes,
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. Chairman Svedfan; OK, that motion carried, Rep. Delzer will carry the bill, We will close
p \

on HB 1196,
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1196.

Rep, Delzer: Checks on which amendment the committee has, The last amendment is
0404, There were some last minor changes made to this version of the amendment. Moves to
adopt the amendment, Sceconded by Rep. Svedjan,

Rep, Delzer: Look at the statement of purpose on the amendment, They remove
references in the bill concerned with 1202, quick response systen, HB 1202 was passed, and
this does not need to be in both bilis. The second paragraph refers to the student nurse loan
payment fund. The fund is to repay student nurse loans in rural settings, We made a couple
small changes. In four years they would have their student loans paid off, On page 6 we took
the continuing appropriation away and tnade it a smaller appropriation that should cover the next

biennium, If that's not enough they con go to the emergeney and budget scction for approvals.
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We also propose that any money left in the health care trust fund at the end of the biennium
should be invested by the state investment board instead of general fund investment, because we
think there would be a better rate of return, It also puts in legislative intent language (read the
paragraph). The next pavagraph references a legislative council study, we put the money in for
the study, and the senate can set the parameters. There i< another side by side recommendation
sheet in the bill books to use for the next budget comparisen changes, also located at the end of
the amendment. He went threngh these budget number changes.

Rep. Aarsvold: The senior mill match, what is the current levy of mateh?

Rep. Delzer: When we passed this out two y ears ago, we were looking at $.50, but we
also passed out two years ago the opportunity for counties and cities to go from 1 mill to 2.
What has happened in the 2000 tax year, it is down to $.43, and the $150,000 would bring it up
to $.48 on the full match.

Rep. Gulleson: To follow up on the senior mill levy match, it was $400,000 from last
biennium? Did most of the counties raisc the property tax to support that match?

Rep, Delzer: No the appropriation was $1.262 million gencral fund. The department did
not ask for an increase in the senior mill levy match, but OMB and the governor's office has
proposed HB 1012 to raise it. Most did not raise, but there is a number of them. There are other
options,

Voice vote adopted the amendments,

Rep, Dejzer: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Seconded by Rep. Svedjan.

Vote on Do Pass as Amended: 21 yes, 0 no, 0 absent and not voting,

Rep. Delzer is assigned to carry the bill on the floot,
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1196

Page 1, line 1, after "enact” insert "a new subsection to" and replace "23-27-04.5" with
“21-10-06"

Page 1, line 2, after “to" insert "tunds under the management of the state investment board
and”, after "nurses” insert "student", replace "repayment” with "payment”, and remove
"and"”

Page 1, line 3, remove "a quick-response unit service pilot program”

Page 1, line 4, after the sixth comma insert "23-16-01.1,"

Page 1, line 6, after the second comma insert "the moratorium on the expansion of long-term
care bed capacity,”

Page 1, line 9, after the !irst semicolon insert "to provide a statement of legislative intent; to
provide for a legislative council study;"

Page 1, line 23, remove "¢construction or"

Page 3, alter line 30, insert;

"SECTION 7. A new subsection to section 21-10-06 of the 1999 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows.

Health care trust fund.”

Page 4, line 18, replace "A nursing facility may designate up to twenty percent of its licensed
bed capacity as" with "Not more than once In a twelve-month period. a nursing facility

may convert llcensed nursing facllity bed capazity {0 basic care bed capacity or may
convert basic care bed capacity to licensed nursing facility bed capaclity. At least ninety

days befote the conversion, the facility shall nolify the state department of health of the
facility’s int ett bed capacity, The cor beds must be | din the
same block of rooms within the facllity.

SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 23-16-01.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted &5 follows:

23-16-01.1. Moratorium on expansion of iong-term care bed capacity.
Notwithstanding sections 23-16-06 and 23-16-10, except when existing beds are
converted for uge by the alzhelmer's and relatad dementla population under the projects
provided for In section 50-06-14.4 or when nursi re gonvertin ic be
ca nyr clity bed capacity, the slate department of health may not issue a
license for any additional bed capacity abova the state's gross licensed capacity of
seven thousand one hundred forty beds, adjusted by any reduction In beds before
July 31, 1999, during the period between August 1, 1999, and July 31, 2001, Transtors
ol existing beds from -,1e municipality to another municipality must be approved if the
department of health hcensing requirements are met, during the period August 1, 1999,
to July 31, 2001, only to the extent that for each bed transfer approved the total number
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of licensed beds in the state Is reduced by the same number transterred. Existing

licensed beds released by a facility which are not immediately transferred to another

facllity may not be banked for future transfer to another facility,. Not more than once in a
twelve-month perlod, a nursing tacility may convert licensed nursing facility bed capacity :
to basic care bed capacity or may convert basic care bed capacity to licensed nursing (
facility bed capacity. At least ninety days before e conversion, the facility shall notify

the state department of health of the facility’s intent to convert bed capacity. The

converted beds must be located in the same block of rooms within the facility.”

Page 4, remove lings 19 through 31

Page 5, remove lines 1 and 2

Page 5, line 5, after "nurses"” insert "student” and replace "repayment" with "payment"

Page 5, line 7, after "nursec” Insert "student” and replace "repayment” with "payment"

Page 5, line 8, after "nurses” insert “student”

Page 5, line 9, replace "repayment” with "payment”
Page 5, tine 10, replace "repayment” with “payment”
Page 5, line 12, replace "repayment” with "payment"
Page 5, line 15, replace "repayment” with "payment"

-

. Page 5, line 20, replace "to applicants who" with "monthly to institutions that own student lnans (

of applicants who meet and continue to meet the criteria standards and eligibility
standards,

1. Inthe case of an eligible applicant who has a student Joan with forty-eight
or fewer monthly scheduled payments remaining on the loan at the date of
application, the monthly payment amount is equal to the regularly
scheduled monthly payment amount.

In the case of an eligible applicant who has a student loan with more than
forty-eight monthly scheduled payments remaining on the loan at the dale
of application, the monthly payment amount is equal to one forty-eighth of
the amount of the outstanding balance of the educational loan on the date

of application plus any applicable interest.”
Page 5, remove lines 21 through 30

[ro

Page 6, remove lines 1 through 6

Page 6, line 7, after "nurses” insert "student”, replace "tepayment” with "paymant”, and
remove "= Continuing appropriation”

Page 6, line 8, replace "repayment” with "payment"
. Page 6, line 10, remove "are appropriated ang" (

Page 6, line 11, after "council” Insert "pursuant to legislative appropriations” and replace
“tepayment” with "payment
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Page 9, line 31, overstrike "treasurer” and insert immediately thereafter “investment board"

Page 10, line 1, overstrike "such funds in interest-bearing accounts, as designated by the
department” and Insert immediately thereaiter "moneys in the fund in accordance with
chapter 21-10"

Page 10, line 2, overstrike "interest” and insert immediately thereafter "income”

Page 10, line 20, replace "Construction or renovation” with "Benovation”

Page 12, after line 23, insert:

"SECTION 17. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - HEALTH CARE TRUST FUND USES.
it Is the intent of the fifty-seventh legislative assembly that the June 30, 2003,
unobligated balance in the health care trust tund and any investment earnings on that
amount during the 2003-05 biennium not be appropriated but be retained In the tund to
be used to continue the increased funding levels authorized by this Act subsequent to
the 2003-05 blennium."

Page 13, line 1, replace "26,700,000" with "38,750,000"
Page 13, line 2, replace "18,700,000" with "27,100,000"
Page 13, line 3, replace "8,000,000" with "11,650,000"
Page 13, line 6, replace "$18,700,000" with "$27,100,000"

Page 13, after line 26, Insert:

"“SECTION 21, APPROPRIATION - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS. There is
appropriated out of any moneys In the health care trust fund in the stats treasury, not
otherwise appropriated, the sum of $71,158, or so much of the sum as may be
necessaty, to the department of human services tor the purpose of defraying the
administrative costs assoclated with the intergovernmental transfer program, for the
blennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Page 13, line 29, replace "$35,000,000" with "$8,899,774"

Page 14, line 1, replace "Of the amounts avallable Iin the health care trust fund for loans, the"
with "Of this amount $3,820,000 relates to commitments made during the biennium
beginning July 1, 1999, and ending June 30, 2201."

Page 14, remove lines 2 through 4

Page 15, line 3, replace "$1,165,303" with "$681,846"
Page 15, line 4, replace "$2,719,040" with "$1,5690,974"
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Page 15, line 7, replace "2000" with "1999"
Page 15, after line 21, insert:

“SECTION 29. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - LONG-TERM CARE (
NEEDS. The legislative council shall consider studying, during the 2001-02 interim, the
long-term care needs in Morth Dakota. If studied, the legisiative council shall receive
progress reports and a final report from the department of human services on the
slalewide needs assessment study for long-lterm care.”

Page 15, line 27, after "NURSES" insert "STUDENT" and replace "REPAYMENT" with
"PAYMENT"

Page 15, line 29, afler "nurses" insert "student” and replace "repaymznt” with "payment”
Page 15, replace lines 30 and 31 with:

“SECTION 32. APPROPRIATION - STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH -
NURSING FACILITY NURSES STUDENT LOAN PAYMENT FUND - ADDITIONAL
SPENDING AUTHORITY - EMERGENCY COMMISSION APPROVAL. There is
appropriated out of any moneys in the nursing facility nurses student loan payment fund
in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $200,000, or so rauch of
the sum as may be necessary, to the state department of health for the purpose of
making nursing facility nurses studentioan payments, for the biennium beginning
July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. The state department of health may request
emergency commission and budget section approval to spend additionat moneys from
the fund for making nursing facility nurses student loan payments, which is appropriated
for the blennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 33. APPROPRIATION - SERVICE PAYMENTS FOR THE (
ELDERLY AND DISABLED. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the health

care trust fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $6,898,302,

or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the department of human services for

the purpose of making service payments for the elderly and disabled, for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 34. APPROPRIATION - HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND
ACCOUNTABILITY ACT. There Is appropriated out of any moneys In the health care
trust fund In the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $3,000,000, or so
much of the sum as may be necessary, and from special funds derived from federal
funds, the sum of $5,065,347, or so much of the sum as may be necessaty, to the
departrent of human services for the purpose of defraying the expenses of complying
with the federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountabillity Act, for the period
beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 35. APPROPRIATION - 1999-2001 BIENNIUM NURSING FACILITY
GRANTS. There Is appropriated out of any moneys In the health care trust fund In the
state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $100,226, or so much of the sum
as may be necessary, to the department of human services for the purpose of making
payments on grants approved under the nursing facility alternative grant fund during the
1 889-2001 blennium, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30,
2003.

SECTION 36, APPROPRIATION - SENIOR CITIZEN MILL LEVY MATCHING
GRANTS. There Is appropriated out of any muneys in the health care trust fund in the
slate treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $150,000, or so much of the sum
as may be necessary, to the department of human services for the purpose of providing
additional senlor citizen mill levy matching grants, for the biennium beginning July 1,
2001, and ending June 30, 2003.
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SECTION 37. APPROPRIATION - MEDICAL ASSISTANCE - TARGETED
CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES. There is appropriated oul of any moneys in the
health care trust fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$338,530, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, and from special tunds derived
from federal funds, the sum of $769,220, or so much ot the sum as inay be necessary,
to the department of human services for the purpose of making medical assistance
payments for targeted case management services, for the biennium beginning July 1,
2001, and e!.ding June 30, 20C3.

SECTION 38. APPROPRIATION - INDEPENDENT LIVING CENTER
GRANTS. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the heaith care trust fund in the
state treasury, not otherwlse appropriated, the sum of $100,000, or so much of the sum
as may be necessary, to the department of human services for the purpose of providing
grants to independent living centers, for the biennium beginriing July 1, 2001, and
ending June 30, 2003."

Page 16, remove lines 1 through 3

Page 16, line 27, replace "Section 7" with "Sections 8 and 9" and replace "is” with "are”

Page 16, line 28, replace "is" with "are"

Page 16, line 29, replace "18" with "20", replace "30" with "34, 40" and replace "31" with "41"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Dept. 301 - State Department of Health

Sections are removed providing for the State Department of Health 1o implement a quick-response unit
sarvice pllot program and appropriating $225,000 from the health care trust fund for this grogram for the
2001-03 blennium. The program and the appropriation are being included in House Bill No. 1202.

The name of the nursing facllity nurses loan repayment program is changed to the nursing facllity nurses
student loan payment program and provisions of the program are changed to provide that the payments
be made directly to the financial institution holding the loan rather than to the nurse and that loan
payments be made equally over a four-year period rather than based on the following schedule:

Year 1 30 percent
Year 2 30 percent
Year 3 25 percent
Year 4 15 parcant

The continuing appropriation for making these payments Is removed and a $200,000 appropriation from
the nursin? facility nurses student loan panment fund Is provided for making these payments during the
2001-03 blennlum. A provision Is added that the department may seek Emsrgency Commission and
Budget Section approval for additlonal spending authority for this program during the 2001-03 biennium,
Sections 23-09.3-01.1 and 23-16-01.1 that provide for the moratorlums on the expansion of basic care or
nursing facillly bed capacity are changed to allow nursing facilities to conver! licensure from skilled care
lo basic care and vice versa no more often than once every 12 months and providiing that the beds being
converled musl be in the same block of rooms within the facility.

Dept. 325 - Department of Human Services

HOUSE - This amendment provides that the State Investment Board Is responsible for the investment of
moneys In the health care trust fund.

A section of legislative intent Is added regarding making adequate resources avaltable in the fund
beyond the 2003-05 biennium to provide the funding necessary 1o continue the increased funding levels
authorized by this b,
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Provisions are added directing the Legislative Council to consider sludning. during the 2001-02 interim,
the long-term care needs in North Dakota, and that the Department of Human Services conduct its
assessment of North Dakota's long-term care needs in conjunction with the Legisiative Council
committes.

Appropriations changes and additions include:

* Increasing the government nursing facility funding pool payment appropriation by $12,050,000,
$3,650,000 of which is from the general fund, to a total ot $38,750,000, $11,650,000 of which is
from the general tund and $27,100,000 of faderal funds to reflect revised Department of Human
Services projections. The general fund share will be returned to the general fund within one
business day of each payment being made.

+ Reducing funds from the health care trust fund tor loans by $26,100,226 to a total of $8,899,774.
The $8.9 million includes appropriation authority for funding loans approved during the 1898-2001
biennium but whict: will not be paid out until the 2001-0% bisnnium. In addition, the provision limiting
the ainount of loans thal may be approved for technology projects 1o $3 million for the 2001-03
biennium is removed and, as amended, loans may not be made for construction projects, only
ranovation or technology-related projects.

¢+ Reducing funds for nursing facility rate limit increases by $483,457 {from the health care trust fund to
provide that rate limits be based on 1999 rather than 2000 cost reports. Funding of $2,272,820
remains in the bill, $681,846 of which is from the healith care trust fund and $1,590,974 of federal

funds.

+ Providing $1,107,750, $338,530 of which is from the heaith care trust fund and $769,220 of federal
funds for medical assistance grants relating to targeted case management services.

. ng\gcgng $6,898,302 from the health care trust fund for service payments for eidetly and disahied
( ).

+ Providing $100,226 from the health care trust fund for making payments on grants approved during
the 1999-2001 biennium but which will not be paid until the 2001-03 blennium.

+ Providing $150,000 from the health care trust fund tor Increasing senlor citizen mill levy matching
grants.

+ Providing $100,000 from the health care trust fund for independent living center grants.

» Providing $71,158 from the health care trust fund for administrative costs associated with the
intargovaernmental transfer program.

+ Providing $8,055,347, $3,000,000 of which is from the health care trust fund and $56,055,347 of
:fder}ja'l Fj’%rkd)s. for costs assoclated with the federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
ot ( .

After these changes, appropriations and transtfars {rom the health care trust fund and related federal
funds Included in this bill are as follows:

HEALTH CARE FEDERAL

TAUST FUND FUNDS TOTAL

Departmant of Hurman Services n&;:ropm!lom

Dunsaith and McVille - Additional 1599-2001 biennjum $800.000 $800,000

transaction (ee

Grants - 19992001 commitmants 100,226 100,226
L.oans - 1999.2001 commilments 3,020,000 3,920,000
Loans - 200103 biennium 4,970,774 4,976,774
Service paymenis for eldarly and disablad (SPED) 6,898,302 6,698,302
HIPAA compuler piojedt 3,000,000 $5.066,347 8,055,347
Stalewide long-latm care nests assessment 241,000 241,008
Nutsing homa bed reduslion ncentive 4,100,000 4,100,000
Nursing lactity amployes compelisation unhancement 8,189,054 19,107,793 27,296,847
Basic care amployed compansation anhancement 202,080 471 580 673,600
Nutsing faciity rate Kmil increasas resulting lrom rebasing 681,846 1,690,974 2,272,820
Nursing faciity personal care aliowance increase 266,400 621,600 888,000
Rasic cara faciity petaonal cats allowance increase 180,006 180,000
Qualimsd service providet (QSP) raining grants 140,000 140,000
Administialive cosis 71,168 71,158
Sanior citizan mill levy malch 150,000 160,000
Medical ansislance - Targeled case managemant 318,530 169,220 1,107,760
indepandant tving cantar grants 100,000 e 100,000
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’
Total Department of Human Services $34,058,376 $27,616,454 $61,974,800
Transler 1o nutsing lacility nurses student loan 1,000,000 I 3,000,000
repayment fund
Total appropriations and transfers $35,358,376 $27,616,454 $62,974 830
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10141.0404 Fropared by the Legislative Council stal
Mtle, Houge App‘-'oprlatiogs ncil stalf lor
February 15, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1196

Page 1.“I2Iq<a1 :) . gg_er “gnact” Insert "a new subsection to" and replace "23-27-04.5" with

Page 1, line 2, after "to” insart "funds under the management ¢f the state Investment board
andc;'. after "nurses” Ingert "student”, replace "repayment" with “payment”, and remove
*and"

Page 1, line 3, remove "a quick-response unit service pilot program”
Page 1, line 4, after the sixth comma Insert "23-16-01.1,"

Page 1, line 6, aftar the second comma Insert "the moratorium on the expansion of long-term
care bed capacily,”

Page 1, line 9, after the first semicolon insert “to provide a statement of legislative intent: to
provide for a legislative councll study;"

Page 1, line 20, remove the overstrike over "ptireing"
Page 1, line 21, remove "1, Nursing"
Page 1, line 23, remove "construction or"

Page 1, remove line 24

Page 3, after line 30, insert:

"SECTION 7. A new subsection to sectlon 21-10-06 of the 1999 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Health care trust fund.”

Page 4, line 18, replace "A nursing facility may designate up to twenty percent of its licensed
bed capacity as" with "Not more than once in a twelve-month period, a nursing fagcility
may convert licensed nursing facllity bed capaclty {o basic care bed capacity or may
convert basic care bed capacity to licensed nursing facility bed capacity. Atleast ninely
days before the conversion, the facllity shall notify the state department of heaith of the
tacllity's intent to convert bed capacity. The converted beds must be located in the
same block of rooms within the factiity.

SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 23-16-01.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

23-16-01.1. Moratorium on expansion of long-term care bed capacity.
Notwithstanding sectlions 23-16-06 and 23-16-10, except when existing beds are
converted for use by the alzheimer's and related dementia population under the projects
provided for in section 50-06-14.4 or when nursing facllities are converting basic bed
capacity to nursing facility bed capacity, the state department of health may not issue a
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license Ior any additional bed capacity above the slate's gross licensed capacity of
saven thousand one hundred forty beds, adjusted by any reduction in beds belorg
July 31, 1898, during the period betweon August 1, 1999, and July 31, 2001. Transters
of exisling beds from one municipality to another municipality must be approved if the
¢-partment of heaith licensing requirements are met, during the period August 1, 1999
to July 31, 2001, only to the extent that for each bed transter approved the tolal numbor
of licensed beds In the state is reduced by the same number transforred. Existing
licensed beds released by a facility which are not immediately transferred to another
facility may not be banked for future transfer to another facility. Not more than once in a
twelve-month period. a nursing lacility mav_convert licensed nursing facility bed canacity
10.basic care bed capacity or may conven basic care bed capagity to licensed nursin

faclity bed capacity. At least ninaly days before the conversion, the facility shall.notify
Ith of the facllity's intent 1o convert bed capacity. The

converted bads must be located in the same block of rooms within the facility.”

Page 4, remove lines 19 through 31

Page 5, remove lines 1 and 2

Page 5, line 5, after "nurges" insert "student" and replace "regpayment” with "payment”
Page 5. line 7, alter "nurses” insert "student" and replace “repaymert” with "payment”

Page 5, line 8, after "nurses” insert "student"

Page 5, line 9, replace "repayment" with “payment”
Page 5, line 10, replace "repayment” with "payment"
Page 5, line 12, replace "repayment” with "payment”
Page 5, line 15, replace "repayment” with "payment”

Page 5, line 20, replace "to_applicants who" with "monthly to Institutions that own student loans
of applicants who mest and continue 1o meet the criteria standards and eligibility

standards,

1. Inthe case of an eligible applicant who has a studer! foan with forty-eight

or fewer monthly scheduled payments remaining ¢.i1 ¢he loan at the date of

application, the menthly payment amount Is equal tg the reqularly

scheduled monthly payment amount,

o

In the case of an eligible applicant who has a student loan with more_than

forty-elght monthly scheduled payments remaining on the loan at the date

of application, the monthly

ayment amount Is equal to one forty-eighth of

the amount of the outstand

ng balance of the educational loan on the date

of application plus_any applicable interest.”

Page 5, remove lines 21 through 30

Page 6, remove lines 1 through 6

Page 6, line 7, after "nurses"” insert “student”, replace "repayment” with "payment", and

remove "- Continuing appropriation”

Page 6, line 8, replace "repayment” with "payment"
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Page 8, tine 10, remove "are appropriated and"

Page 6, line 11, after "council” Insert "pursuant ta legislative appropriations” and replace
repayment” with "paymen!

Page 9, line 31, overslrike "Ireasurer” and insert immediately therealter "invesiment board"

Page 10, line 1, overstrike "such funds in interest-bearing accounts, as deslgnated by the
dgpartmg:\t’; Snd Insert immedialely therealter "moneys in the fund in agcordance with
chapter 21-10°

Page 10, line 2, overstrike "interest" and insert immediately thereafler "Ingcome”
Page 10, line 20, overstrike "a." and remove "Counstrugtion or"

Page 10, line 24, overstrike “; or"

Page 10, line 25, overstrike "b."

Page 10, line 27, remove the overstrike over the perlod and remove "“Technology projects
relating to the dellvery of long-term"

Page 10, remove line 28

Page 12, after line 23, insert:

"SECTION 17. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - HEALTH CARE TRUST FUND USES.,
It Is the Intent of the fifty-seventh legislative assembly that the June 30, 2003,
unobligated balance in the health care trus! fund and any Investment earnings on that
amount during the 2003-05 biennium not be appropriated but be retained in the fund to
be used o continue, for periods subsequent to the 2003-05 biennium, the Increased
funding levels authorized in this Act for the 2001-03 biennium,

Page 13, line 1, replace "26,700,000" with "38,750,000"
Page 13, line 2, replace "18,700,000" with “27,100,000"
Page 13, line 3, replace "8,000,000" with "11,650,000"
Page 13, line 6, replace "$18,700,000" with “$27,100,000"

Page 13, after line 26, insert:

"SECTION 21. APPROPRIATION - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS. There is
appropriated out of any moneys in the health care trust fund in the state treasury, not
otherwise appropriated, the sum of $71,158, or so much of the sum as may be
necessary, to the department of human services for the purpose of defraying the
administrative costs associated with the intergovernmental transfer program, for the
biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Page 13, line 29, replace "$35,000,000" with "$8,899,774"
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Page 14, line 1, replace “Of the amounts available in the health care trust fund for loans, the"
with “Of this amount $3,820,000 relates to commilments made during the biennium
beginning July 1, 1899, and ending Juny 30, 2001."

Page 14, remove lines 2 through 4

Page 16, line 3, replace "$1,168,303" with "$681,846"
Page 16, line 4, replace "$2,719,040" with "$1,590,974"
Page 15, line 7, replace "2000" with “1999"

Page 16, alter line 21, insert:

"SECTION 29, LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - LONG-TERM CARE
NEEDS. The legislative council shall consider studying, during the 2001-02 interim, the
long-term care needs In North Dakota. If studied, the legislative council shall receive
progress reports and a final report from the depariment of human services on the
statewide needs assessment study for long-term care."

Page 16, line 27, after "NURSES" insert "STUDENT" and replace "REPAYMENT" with
"PAYMENT"

Page 16, line 29, after "nurses"” insert "student” and replace “repayment” with “payment"

Page 15, replace lines 30 and 31 with:

"SECTION 32. APPROPRIATION - STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH -
NURSING FACILITY NURSES STUDENT LOAN PAYMENT FUND - ADDITIONAL
SPENDING AUTHORITY - EMERGENCY COMMISSION APPROVAL, There is
appropriated out of any moneys in the nursing facllity nurses student loan payment fund
In the state treasury, not otherwise approprlated, the sum of $200,000, or so much of
the sum as may be necessary, 1o the state department of health for the purpose of
making nursing facllig/ nurses student loan payments, for tha blennium beginning
July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. The stale department of health may request
emergency commission and budget section approval to spend additional moneys from
the fund for making nursing facility nurses student loan payments, which is appropriated
for the blennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 33, APPROPRIATION - SERVICE PAYMENTS FOR THE
ELDERLY AND DISABLED. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the health
care trust fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriaied, the sum of $6,898,302,
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the tepariment of human services for
the purpose of making service payments for the elderly and disabled, for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003,

SECTION 34. APPROPRIATION - HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND
ACCOUNTABILITY ACT. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the health care
trust fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $3,000,000, or so
much of the sum as may be necessary, and from speclal funds derlved from federal
funds, the sum of $5,055,347, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the
department of human services for the purpose of defraying the expenses of complying
with the federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act or other technology
projects, for the period beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30,

2003.
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SBECTION 35. APPROPRIATION - 19992001 BIENNIUM NURSING FACILITY
GRANTS. There Is appropriated out of any moneys In the health care trust fund in the
slate treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $100,226, or 0 much of the sum
ag may be ngcessary, 10 the department of human services for the purpose of making
paymants on granis approved under the nursing facility alternative grant fund during the
; 882-2001 blennium, for the blennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30,

SECTION 36, APPROPRIATION - SENIOR CITIZEN MILL LEVY MATCHING
GRANTS. There is appropriated out of any moneys In the health care trus! fund in the
state lreasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $150,000, or 80 much of the sum
as may be necessary, to the department of human services for the Eurposo of providing
additional senior citizen mill levy matching grants, for the biennium beginning July 1,
2001, and ending June 30, 2003,

SECTION 37, APPROPRIATION - MEDICAL ASSISTANCE - TARGETED
CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the
health care trust fund In the slate lreasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$338,530, or 8o much of the sum as may be necessary, and from special funds derived
from federal funds, the sum of $769,220, or so much of the sum as may bs necessary,
to the depariment of human services for the purpose of making medical assistance
payments for targeted case management services, lor the blennium beginning July 1,
2001, and ending June 30, 2003,

SECTION 38. APPROPRIATION - INDEPENDENT LIVING CENTER
GRANTS. There Is appropriated out of any moneys in the health care trust fund in the
slate treasury, not otherwlse appropriated, the sum of $100,000, or so much of the sum
as may be necessary, lo the depariment of human services {or the purpose of providing
grants to Independent living centers, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and
ending June 30, 2003.”

Page 16, remove lines 1 through 3

Page 16, iine 27, replace "Section 7" with "Saections 8 and 9" and replace "is" with "are"

Page 16, line 28, replace "is” with "are"

Page 16, line 29, replace "18" with "20", replace "30" with "34, 40" and replace "31" with “41"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Dept. 301 - State Department of Health

Sections are removed providing for the State Department of Health to implement a quick-response unit
servire pilot program and appropriating $225,000 from the health care trust fund for this program tor the
2001-03 biennium. The program and the appropriation are being included In House Bill No. 1202,

The name of the nursing faciity nurses loan repayment program is changed to the nursing facility nurses
student loan payment program and provislons of the program are changed to provide that the payments
be made directly to the financlal institution holding ths loan rather than to the nurse and that loan
payments be made equally over a four-year period rather than based on the following schedule:

Year 1 30 percent
Yaar 2 30 percent
Year 3 25 percent
Year 4 15 percent
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The conlinuing appropriation for making these payments is removed and a $200,000 appropriation from

the nursm? facifity nurses student loan pa?;ment fund Is provided for making these payments during the
2001-03 blennium. A provision Is added that the depariment may seek Emergancy Comnussion and

E§ud ot Secllon approval for additlonal spending authority for this program during t(\e 2001-03 bignniym.
Sections 23:00.3-01.1 and 23-18-01.1 that provide for the moratoriums on the expansion of basic carg or
nurslnF facility bed capacity are changed 1o allow nursing facilities to convert licensure from skilled carg !
to basic care and vice varsa no more often than once every 12 months and providing that the beds being '
convarled must be in the same block of rooms within the facdity.

Dept. 325 - Department of Human Services

HOUSE - This amendment provides that the State Investmant Board is responsibla for the invastment of
moneys In the health care trust fund.

A sactlon of lnglslative intent is added regarding making adequate resourcos avallable in the fund
beyond the 2003-06 biennium to provide the funding nacessary to continue the increased funding lovels

authorized by this bill,

Provisions are added dlrecth&? tho Legislative Council to consider studnng‘ during the 2001-02 inferim,
the long-term care needs In North Dakota, and that the Department of Human Services conduct its
assessment of North Dakota's long-term care needs in conjunction with the Legislative Council

commitlee.
Appropriations changes and additions include:

+ increasing the government nursing faclility funding pool paément appropriation by $12,050,000,
$3,650,000 of which Is from the general fund, to a tolal of $38,760,000, $11,650,000 of which is
from the general fund and $27,100,000 of federal funds to reflect revised Department of Human
Services projections. The general tund share will be refurned 1o the general fund within one
buniness day of each payment being made.

+ Ruaducing funds from the health care trust fund for loans by $§26,100,226 to a total of $8,899,774.
Tha $8.9 million includes appropriation authority for funding foans approved during the 1999-2001
biennium but which will not be pald out until the 2001-03 bisnnium. In addition, the provisions .
allowing loans to be made for technology projects are removed and, as amended, loans may not be (

mads for construction projects, only renovation projects.

« Reducing funds for nursing facllity rate fimit increases by $483,457 from the health care trust fund to
provide that rate limits be based on 1999 rather than 2000 cost reponts. Funding ot $2,272,820
remains in the bill, $681,846 of which [s from the heaith care trust tund and $1,590,974 of federal

funds.

« Providing $1,107,750, $338,530 of which Is from the health care trust fund and $769,220 of federal
{unds for medical assistance grants relating to targeted case management services.

« Providing $6,898,302 from the heaith care trust fund for service payments for eiderly and disabled
(SPED).

« Providing $100,226 from the heaith care trust fund for making payments on grants approved during
the 1999-2001 blennium but which will not be pald until tha 2001-03 biennium.,

« Providing $150,000 from the health care trust fund for increasing senior citizen mill levy matching
grants.

+ Providing $100,000 from the health care trust fund for independent living center grants.

« Providing $71,158 from the health care trust fund for administrative costs assoctated with the
intergovernmental transfer program.

+ Providing $8,065,347, $3,000,000 of which is from the health care trust fund and $5,055,347 ot
federal funds, for costs associated with the federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability

Act (HIPAA) or other technology projects.

After these changes, appropriations and transfers from the health care trust fund and related federat (
funds included in this bill are as follows: .
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HEALTH CARE
TRUST FUND

Depariment of Human Bervices sppropristions
Dunseith and MoVille - Additional 1999-2001 biennium $800,000

rangaction lee
Qrants - 1999-2001 commiiments 100.220
Loans - 1999:2001 commitmanis 3,920.000
Loans - 200103 bienniym 497,774
Service paymants for eiderly and disablied (SPED) 8,898,302
HIPAA compuler project 3,000,000
Slatowide long:lerm care neeJs assassmen! . ?3 (1) .888

Nursing home bed reduction incentive
Nursing lacility employse compansation enhancenient 8,180,064

Basio care empioyee compensation gnhancemant 202,080
Nursing facliity rate imil Increases resulting lrom rebasing 681,948
Nursing laciity fmwnd care allowance Increase 266,100
Basio care facilly personal care aliowance increess 140,000
Qualiied service provider (QSP) lraining grants 140,000
Administralive costs 71,108
Senior citizen mil lev¥ malch 160,000
Medical agsistance - Targeled case managemen| 338.630
Independant living center grants 108,000
Tolal Depariment of Human Services $34,168,378
Transler 10 nursing lacilily nurses student loan 1,000,009
repayment fund

Tolal approgriations and lranslers $3€.368,378

FEQERAL
FUNDS

$5.086.047

19.407.703
471.620
1.690.974
621,600

789.220

e

$27.618.454

JENUUGETREY

$2/.616.464
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$6800.000

100,226
2,920,000
4.079.7274
6.898,302
8.055.347

241,006
4,100,000

27.206.847

§73.600
2,272,820

888,000

160.000

140,000

71,168

150,000
1,107,760

100,000

$61.574.830
1000000

$62.974,830
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
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Rep - Delzer

Rep - Svedjan

Rep - Glassheim

Rep - Thoreson
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JOURNAL Of THE HOUSE

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1196, engrossed and amended: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Tunm,
) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended.
DO PASS (21 YEAS, O0NAYS, 0ABSEMT AND NOT VOTING).
Engrossed HB 1196. as amended. was placed on the Sbdth order on the calendar.

Page 1, tine 1, atter “enact” insert "a new subsecton 10” and replace “23-27-04.5 with
“21-10-06"

Page 1, line 2, after “to” insert funds under the management of the state investment board
and”, after “nurses” insert “student”, replace “repayment” with “payment”, and remove
“and”

Page 1. ine 3. remove "a quick-response unit senvice pilol program”

Page 1, line 4. after the sixth comma insert "23-16-01.1.7

Page 1, line 6, after the second comma insert “the moratorium on the expansion of fong-term
care bed capacity,”

Page 1. line 9, 3fter the first semicolon insert o provide a statement of legisiative intent: 10
provide for a legislative coundil study:™

Page 1 line 20, remove the cverstrike over "Aufsing” and remove the unoerszored colon
Page 1. ine 21. remave "1. Nursing™

Page 1, line 23, remove “gonstruction or”

Page 1, remove ine 24

Page 3. after line 30, insert

“SECTION 7. A new subsaction 10 section 21-10-06 of the 1999 Supplement 1o
the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

H 1 fund."

Page 4. line 18. replace "A nursing facility may designate up to_twenly percent of its licensea
bed capacity as™ with "Not_more than once in a twelve-month period, a nursing facility
may convert licenseg nursing facility bed capaaly 10 basic care bed cagacily or may
convert basic care bed capacity to licensed nursing facility bed capacity. At least ninety
gays betore the conversion, the tacility shall natity the state department of health ¢of the
tacility’s inten] 1c conver! Ded capagty. The ¢ -vened beds must be iccated n the
same block of reoms within the facildy.

SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 23-16-01.1 of the 1999 Supplemant to the
North Gakota C 2ntury Coce is amended and reenacted as follows:

23-16-01.1. Mormatorium >n expansion of long-term care bed capacity.
Notwithstanding sections 23-16-06 and 23-16-10. except when existing beds are
converted for use by the alzheimer's and related dementia pop::labon under the projects
prowvided for in section 50-06-14 4 or_when nursing taciites are converhng basic bed
capaoty o nursing facihty bec capacly, the stale gepariment of heaith may ot ssue a
hcense for any additional bed capacty above the state’s gross ticenised capacty of
seven thousand one hundred forly beds. aciusted by any recuchen in begs petore
July 31, 1899, duning the penoc between August 1, 1999, and July 31. 2001 Transfers
of existing beds from one mumcipally 10 anctner municipaitly must e approved if the
departiment of health icensing regurements are met, curng he penod August 1. 189y,
10 July 31, 2001 oniy 10 the extent that for each bec ranster approved e 1ol numder
cf iicensed beds n e siie s recuced by the same number ransterred  Easung
ncensed Deds releasec by a taciity which are nol immeciately translerrec ¢ ancther
tacity may not be banked for tuture transter 1Ic ancther aaihty. Nt fnOre than once i 3
rwelve-month penod. a nursing fack’y may convert kicensed tnrsng fa"il_bec capacity

.
o
i

Page 4. remove knes 19 trcugh 31
Page 5. remove lines 1 and 2
Page 5. line S, aher “nurses” insert "gucent” anC repiace “epayment”
Page S. ine 7. afler “oyrses™ msert “glugens”
Page 5. e 8, atter “nurses” insent “gRoent”
Page 5. tine 9. replace “repgyment” wit
Page S. kne 10, replace “repayment” wen
Page 5. kne 12, repiace “mpGymers” win
Page 5. ine 13, replace “repayrment” o™

Page 5. lme 2C. rep@ce I ZDORCATIS Wi wallt TIONTy B MTACDONS TR LD SI0eTT LC27
¢ _applcants wng_meel ant contmue %0 Teel Te IiMend SINCISy aC Sy
SBNQATTS.

1 In e case of an ebgdie apOlca™ Who Nasawgaruqrmae-g”
T or tewer momhly scheckied payments reniammg o0 e icat 31 e S2
apphcation, e mcnthiy pavment amoutt ¢ eQual IS ”'e_m‘

schecuteg montily payment 2rmxst.

Page 5, remove fines 21 through 30
Page €. remove ines 1 %wough &

Page 6. hne 7. aner “nutses” nsert “SLucemt” repiace Trepaymern wiT anDeiDv3ace i

Page 6. ine 8. repiace “repayment wih
Page 6. e 10 remove “Zie Soproprated and”

o g

Page 6 une 11, ahter “Counai wisert TuHLATT I BESalee PR SELTST 300 s
repayment”

“r

Page 9_tne 31, oversinke “Yeasurer” and msert MmmeCiais, Tereater TmwesTreni oo’

Page 10. ine 1. oversinke “such funas m xterest-bednng aTCTURS s oesgnawc Dy Te
memw.e “meneys e UG € aCCORCRNoe ™
palaing

Page 10. kne 2. cversinhe “raerest and Ssert ammeciety heeatiet Tmearme”

Page 10 une 19 oversme Me Towr

Fage 10 ine 20 LversTae T3 T ang reTove TSIt

Pace 10 e 23 suersShe T o

Fage T e I8 owemiTme T

Tgme D ew DT temCue The ChEnlie@ Deer e JerdC A0 T e TTelmTiowmz £
reanng W ™e Seheery LT R00S T
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Page 10, remove kne 28
Page 12 after ke 23, nsest:

30th DAY

“SECTION 17. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - HEALTH CARE TRUST FUND
USES. s e stent of the ffy-seventt legislative assembly that the June 30,
2C33. unabkgatea balance i he heatth care trust fund and any wvestment
egxmngs on 21al amoww duning the 2003-05 bienniurm nal be appropriated but
be retamned in he fuskt 1o be uses [0 continue, for pericds subsequent 1o he
mwwm&mmsmecmmwmme
200703 benwwuny.”

Sage 13 tne 1 repiace 26.700.000° with “38.750.000"
Sage 13. ne 2. replace TI8.700,000" wih "27, 100,000
Page 13 koe 3. replace "8.000.000™ with ~t t 653,606
Page 3. kne &. reptace “$18,700.000" vath
Page 13, after ine 26 insect
“SECTION 2t. APPROPRIATION - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS. There
s aporopnaled out of any maneys m the health care tust kundt in the stale
reasury. Not gherwse appropaated, the sum cf $71,158, or so much of e sum
as Tay de necessary. o e gepartment of human services tar the purpcse ot
Jelrzpng e agmemsralive COSts 2ssaoaled with the ntergovernmental ranster
orogram. tor the Dienmum begnming July 3. 2001, and enging June 3Q. 2003.7

~age 13. e 29 repiace "$35.000.000° witn "585.899.774"

“$27.100.000° and replace "16” wity “187

~age T2 une T, redtace Ot the amourss avadable iy the bealth care bust tund for loans, the”™
with "Of Tus. amours 53.920.000 retates tc commitments made gurng the bienmium
Yegiwing July 1. T1999. anc ending June 3G. 2001”7

Fage 14 _zemove tnes 2 through 4

Page 15 line 3. repiace “$1.165.303" with “S$681 846~
Sage 15. e &, replace “S2 719.0407 with “$1,.590.974~
Fage TS e 7. reptace "2000" with "1999

Sace 15, after bne 21, msert

“SECTION 29 L EGISUATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - LONG-TERM CARE
NEEDS. The jegistabive council shait consider studying. during the 2001-02
niesen, the long-tem care needs m North Dakelz.  If studied, the legislative
counol stall receve progress reparts and a knal repo:. frem the department of
DumMan sennces on the statewde needs assessment study for iong-ierm care.”

#1332 5. e 27 gher "NURSES insert "STUDENT™ arxt replace "REPAYMENT™ with
“PAYMENT

Sxye TS e 29, 3fver Tnurses” insert “stugent arkt repiace Trepayment” wilh “payment”
Zage 75. recdace tnes 30 and 31 wath

SECTION 32, APPROPRIATION - STATE DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH - NURSING FACILITY NURSES STUDENT LOAN PAYMENT FUND
ADDITIONAL SPENDING AUTHORITY - EMERGENCY COMMISSION
APPROVAL There s approprialed out of any mgneys in he nursing facitity
nurses student loan payment fund i the stale easury, nat ctherwise
aporopeatec?, the sum of $200.000. or so much of the sum as may be
recessary. [ the stale degarnment of health for the purpose of making nursing
faclly nurses student oan payments. for the brenmium begnning July 1. 2007,
and enang June 30, 2083 The stale department ¢! heaith may reguest
emergency comwTassIon and budger section approval to sperkt additonal
maoneys from the fund for making nursing faciiity nurses student foan payments,

30th DAY
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which is approprated tor the biennium begnning July 1. 2001, ang enang
June 38_2003.

SECTION 33. APPROPRIATION - SERVICE PAYMENTS FOR THE
ELDERLY AND DISABLED. There is 2ooroorated dul 9! an menews n e
health care trust tunc it the stale treasuny. MOt CINENmSE appropnalec, me su™t
o! 56,898,302, or so much of the swn as may be necessary. (G he degarmen:
of human services for the purpdse of making serwce payments far the eideny
ang disablad. for the rennium beginning July 1. 2001, ang ensing June 3C.

SECIHION 34, APPROPRIATION - HEALTH INSURANCE
PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT. There is approprateq out &*
any moneys it the healtr care brust func in the stale treasury, not oherwise
appropriated. the sum of $3,000.000. or s¢c much of the sum as may Te
necessary, and {from speaal fungs denved trom federal funcs, the sum S*
§5,055.347, or s0 much of the sum as may be necessary. 1o the depaitmen: ¢f
human services for the purpose ot delraying !he expens=s of complyng witn e
federat Health Insurance Portability ang Acceuntabidity Act ar other lechnotogy
projects. for the period beginning with the eltecive date of this ACT ang enchng
June 30. 2803.

SECTION 35. APPROPRIATION - 1999-2001 BIENNIUM NURSING
FACILITY GRANTS. There s appropriated out of any moneys in the healr
care rrust fung in the state reasury. oSt CtherwiSe approornated. the sum of
$700.225, gr 5o much Of (he surt as may e necessary. [0 the gepartment o
ruman services for the purpose 0! making payments on grants approved unge-
the nursing facility alternattve grant tun@ curing the 1935-2001 biennium. tor he
biennum beginming July 1. 2001, ana encing June 30. 2003

SECTION 36. APPROPRIATION - SENIOR CITIZEN MILL LEVY
MATCHING GRANTS. There is appropr:ated act 0! any moneys in the heair
care trust fund m the stale treasury. ncl otherwise appropnatec. the sum o'
$150.000. or so much of the sum as may be necessary. to the gegantmen: 0!
human services for the purpase of providing aoditongl semc: ciazen mult levy
matching grants, for the biennum beginning July 1. 2001, ang encing June 3G
2003.

SECTION 37. APPROPRIATION - MEDICAL ASSISTANCE -
TARGETED CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES. There 5 appropnated out of
any moneys in the health care tust fund i the stals treasury. not cherwse
appropeiated, the sum of $338,53C. or so much cf e sum as may be
necessary, and fram specal funds deriveg from federal funds. te sum c’
$769.220, or sc much of the sum as may be necessary, 1o the department of
numan services for the purpose of making medical assistance payments for
targeted case management senices, for the biennium beginming July 1. 2001,
ang ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 38. APPROPRIATION - INDEPENDENT LIVING CENTER
GRANTS. There is aporopnated out of any moneys in the health care hus? func
in the staie treasury. not Otherwise acpropaated. e sum of S100.000. or sc
much of the surm as may be necessary. 1o the ceparment of human senvces lor
the purpose of proviaing grants o indesengen! iving centers, for the bienmum
beginning July t. 2001, ang ending Jure 30, 23037

Page 16, remove hines 1 through 3
Page 16, line 27, repliace “Section 7~ wath “Sectians 8 andt 97 and replace 7s” with "are”

Page 16. line 28, replace "is” with “are”

i’m ; é Page 16. fine 29, repiace 18" with “20°, replace "30” with “34_ 43”7 anc replace “31" with “5°°

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
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Dept. 301 - State Department of Heslth
mnmuwﬂnbmm&mnmdmmma quick-respanse urit

serace pHot CrograT and $225.000 from the health care trust furdd for this program for (he
2001-03 begnnurn. The prograsm 204 the appropriation are being ncixied in House Bl No. 1202,

The name of the nursing faciity nurses i6an repayment program: i changed o the nursing tacility nurses
skudent loarr sayment paogram ang provesans of the program: dre changeg 1o provide that the payments
e made Seacly O he Snancal nstitudon hoiding the ican rather tan o the muse and that foan
S2yents De mace squally over a four-year penod rathar than dased on he loliawing schedtule:

Yeas T 30 percent
Year2 3 percent
Year3 25 percent
Yeac 4 15 percent

mmmbmmmsMWammetm
e nursng Lacilty curses studsnt ican payment fund is provided for malking these payments dunng the
m(ﬁm A provition is axided that the deparkment may Seek Comemission ang
&nguSecaon 2npcovas for Kional spending authority for this program during the 2001-03 iennsm.
Sesnons 23-03:3-05.1 and 23-16-01_1 thar provicg for the mocalorums on te . xgansiaa of bzsic care or
nersing faciy bed capacity are changed 1o aliow nursing facilities 1o convert icansure from skilled care
2 Sawc c2are axi wee vensa no mare olften than once every 12 months and groviding hat the beds being
converted must be m the same block of Toams. within the: facifi 7.

Cept. 325 - Departnent of Human Secvices

HCUSE - Thes amencment provides that the State investment Board is responsipie tor the mvestmenst ot
“oneys 0 the H3alth care ust fund.

& secpon Of iegesiabve FuEnt 5 acded segarding making ageGuale resources avasabie in the tuna
Savone ne 200305 enrmum 10 provide he funding necessary (o candnue the moreased uncing levels
ahonzed Dy ths bl

Sonsons are x30ed drectng the Legstatve Caunci to cansider studying. during e 2001-02 mtene,
e ng-lerm care neecs wn North Dakota, and that the Department af Human Services concudct S
issessment of Nomh Dakcta’s long-term care oeeds m cooiunchon wiih e Legisiatve Counct
commuttee.

= Increasing the Qovernmernt nursing facity funding pool payment appropriation by $12.050.0C0.
$2 650.C0C of winch s rom the general fund. 1o 2 total of $38,750.0CC. $11.650.000 ot wheh 1s
~om the general fund arks $27._300.000 of feceral funds 10 reflect rewiseq Depariment of Human
omechons.  The general fund share wil be returned 1o the general fund within ore

DuSNess ¢ay of each PIyment being maae.

« Aecuong fungs Tom e health care tust fung for Icans by $26.100.226 1o a wtaF ot $8.893.774
The SE.S mufga mciuces appropnaton authanty for funding icans aoprovec dunng the 15392007
DertRT DUl wnC weit NOS be papc out untt the 2001-C3 ienmum. In adciion. e prowvisions.
aflcwenG D2S 20 De Tade for tlechnology projects. are remaved and. as amended. ioans may et De
—ace '0r CONSITUCRON Sroyecis. oaly renavabon Jrnects.

= Repucng funcs for nurseng, facily sate mxt wicreases by $<83.357 frem the health caze trust tung Ic
2rowde TNET Tale WS De bDased on 1999 rather than 2000 cast repons.  Fundng of $2.272.820
rarvars o Tve Dit. $581.846 of winchr 5 rom the health care trust fund and $1.580,974 cf lederal

~uncs
= Proviong $1.107 750, $338.53C of winch 1S from the hean care s fund ang $768,.220 of federal
unes e meocal e grants £ G to targeted case MANAgEMent SENCas.

- Peoncine; $6 593 302 from the heakh Care trust fund for senece Sayments for eiderly and cisabled -7

SPTC

- Sveeng $700.226 from he hea™ care bust fund for Makcsg PRymMents on granils agproved curng
e TI99- 2007 Peenrmulm Dut wiich wal Aot be oaxt untit the 2001-03 ennium.

= Provxsng $153.000 from the beaity care trust fund for mcreasng semer ohzen mull levy matching
grars.
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= Providing $100,000 trom: the heakn care trust tund tor indepandent Ivng center grants.

= Provicing $71.158 from the nealth care fust fund lor admnisiraiive COSIS ASSO0Eied wrh Me
intergevemmental transter prograsm.

= Prowding $8,055.347, $3,000,000 of winch s Irosm the healt: care Tust tung ang $5.055.347 ot
federal lLnds. for costs associated with the federai Hea'm insurance Portadity 2N ACCOuNtabmts
Act (HIPAA) or other technclogy projects.

Alter these changes, appropnations and transfers from the healih care tust fung and relateC teceral
tunds includad o this bit are as foliows:

WEALTH CARE FEDESAL
TAUST FUNO FUNOS TOTAL
Dunsedt anci Mch T988-200% $80C 000 OGP
Grants - 1993-200¢ corwreirmen, 10022% 090208
Loans - 7995-200F Comemaments oo 1920 ¢
Lomns - 2001C3 Searrwr 4978 MTe 4.979. 778
SIYMeNTX: Tor sderty A Seabind (SPE DY 888002 Sa9ec2
FIEAR COMDuIer oromct 3.008.60C 53055047 2055347
S g can e 241006 241 008
NUrsng ROme DES NeGUCEON NCanve «.10Q,500 & ¥00.90C
Nursing satidy empioyes K 189.0% Wt IR 77 198.8a
Bas o 2256C a e 520 EX800
Murung Iy MRit Tl PXTRSES IENLANG iromy redatang B&Y 345 ¥ SRC B 2T A
Norsang facify Darsonal 2MOwRNCE FTINNE 268 2 [~aa = 4 a8 X0C
Sasc Care tacaly PENONN CNE MOwITE NCYIE 380 200 sl XC
Cuartag 39ence provoer 1057} ranng gracst 142 000 rag 00
TT 88 v iSe
Seragr Cm2en mwt vy MK 15C.500 50,000
MORCEL rpsance - TAIENE CXSE Maragement 2.53C 38 22 TS0
CIDIGEnt ey CEMET Qrars Y00 000 —_ 100.00C
Touss Dwodstroer OF “umian Sevvces. £34. 354276 RTEE D $ET $74 8
TrAnSIe: 10 frsng Lacay s St OB 1,000,206 . 1.96¢ 200
recay™ert kg
TR ZDOFO0NRIONS. BNG transiers 058378 RT.606 450 362 874 K00

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HE 1215: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Timm, Chairman) recommends AMENCMENTS
AS FOLLOWS anc when so amended, recommencs DO PASS (16 YEAS, 3 NAYS,
2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1215 was ptace¢ on the Sixth order on the
calengar.

Page 1. fne 5. reptace “$475,000" with "$250,000
Renumber accerdingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

HOUSE - This amendment recuces the amount of funding 0 be drowvices 0 the
Acjutant General for maintenance and repair of poilcal SubCMISICH-owned armones By
$225.000, trom $475,080 to $250.000.

REPQRTY CF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1261: Transpcortation Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommencds AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS and ~hen sg amended, recommends DO PASS {10 YEAS, & NAYS,
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1261 was placed on the Saxth orser on the
calencar.

Page 1. line 1, replace “section” with “sections” and after “39-04-21" insert =, 39-06.7-08, and
paragraph 2 of subdivision 2 o! subsecnon 3 of secvon 39-06.1-1G°

Page 1. line 2, atier “vehicles™ insert ~; and ¢ provide a penalty”

F’age 1. hne 13, atter the perioad insert “Th r shait wms ror
each apptcalion 1Qr 3 tempCrany emsrat»on The ciregior shal fransmul T8 Spharge
e e reasurer of the Couely in inig SIRME 1n WCh Ne JTRICAN0T WaAS T ag_: G m
in e general lung of the county.”. after Tissue” insert "gwdenge O° regISTTANG: =7 ang
"eiace Tnymber” with “distrguishing color™

Page 1, Lne 14, remove “pigte”
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2001 SENATE S'I’ANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1196
Senate Human Scrvices Committee
0 Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 28, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B Mecter #
l X e
l
March 7, 2001 3 7.4
Commiittee Clerk Signature M g ::% -, é: ;<
Minutes:

The Human Services Committee was called to order by Senator Lee. All Senators were present,
The hearing on HB 1196 was opened.

SENATOR KEN SOLBERG, sponsor of the bill, introduced it. He spoke of the: history of the
bill; how it came about and why.

REPRESENTATIVE BILL DEVLIN, cosponsor, suppotts this most critical bill, (Written
testimony) This inter transfer should meet needs of nursing homes.

REPRESENTATIVE DALE SEVERSON, cosponsor, supports the bill. Agrecs with everything
that has been said, Appreciates the work of the committee that drew up the bill and feels it is a
important bill,

REPRESENTATIVE JEFF DELZER, cosponsor, explained the bill, In section 9, bed
conversions, explaing the move between nursing home and basic care beds, You need to look at

that and put a limit on it, possibly 20%. Has to be in one block of nursing home, not one bed
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Senate Human Services Committee
Bill/Resoltution Number HB 1196
Hearing Date February 28, 2001

here and one 11.ere. Section 4 discusses nurses loan repayment. The House decided to pay $148
to the institution or whatever amount is needed to repay the loan instead of giving it to the
individual, It also addresses facility loans. Loans can be made for renovations only, not new
facilitics. Scction 15 deals with grants. Scction 16 deals with loans. Scction 17 puts dollars
aside - as much as we can - because we will get dollars this biennium and next biennium, but the
following bicnnium the Feds will cut the money off, Sections 20-30 addiesses the appropriation,
Section 29 needs 1o be better defined. Perimeters should be set about who and what, Section 33
is SPED. Secction 37 interacts with 1117, Section 42 has an expiration date on the moratorium,
however look at that so it doesn’t conflict with the other bill, Scction 43 is the emergency
measure, Handed out some numbers (written) There are changes with the Hoeven budget, We
must remember that the 3rd biennium we will have no Federal funds. We need to set some aside
to work for us, SENATOR MATHERN: What is the rationale for having all the detail in the
bill. It has been management vs. Legislation as we have scen in other bills, REP, DELZER:
This is a case of linc items. These things have to do with general arcas. We are appropriating
them in 1196, not in 1012, It needs to be this detailed. SENATOR LEE: There is a comfort
level to have more detail in something new like this, REP, DELZER: This is a short term bill,
so we need to have those figures out there, because it is taking the place of gencral fund moncy
and we are going to have to replace that in the future, We need to be alert to the Fed ending.
SHELLEY PETERSON, President of Long Term Care Assoc., suppotts bill. (Written
testimony). Maybe we need to change the moratorium scetion in this bill and kill the other one,
SENATOR LEE: In the personal needs section, would a gift count against allowance? MS,
PETERSON: No, it would not be counted as part of allowance, SENATOR MATHERN: s the

bed buy out permanent? Can they just reduce beds? What about moratorium and flexing? MS,
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Senate Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1196
Heuring Date February 28, 2001

PETERSON: There are two options that a nursing facility will have when this legislation passes.
They can choose to take the beds out of service and they could take 20 beds out of service. 1
they are taken out of service they can never come back in, The facility can also choose to flex
some of their beds, but the beds taken out of service can’t be flexed, They could do both things
or just one.

REPRESENTATIVE MERLE BOUCHER, cosponsor, supports bill. (Written testimony) This
is a dircctive to find alternative services for senior citizens, 1 am disappointed with the senior
mill levy match which would have funded meals on wheels, ete, It has been reduced; it is a
critical part that was overlooked. Another $150,000 could represent the individual being in
home longer,

JESSICA McDOWELL, CNA inlocal nursing home, supports bill. Her job puts her at a risk of
disenses, and as a result of their illness patients become combative, This bill will help mect
needs and endorsed the financial benefits, SENATOR KILZER: Have you been vaceinated for
Hepatitis A and B? MS, McDOWELL: Just hepatitis B,

SUE KASPNER, CNA in local nursing home, suppotts bill. She enjoys her work interacting

with patients, listening to stories of their youth and listening to a crisis and make the day go a

little easicr, Sometimes I can relieve stress from accidents, Spoke for financial increases.
DARWIN LEE, Chairman of Long Term Care Assoc., Westhope Nursing Home, supports bill,
(Written testimony).

JERRY PEAK, Dunseith Community Home, supports bill, (Written testimony), SENATOR
MATHERN: Are you for the amount of money you will teceive? MR, PEAK: Yes, [ am in

favor,

JIM OPDAHL, Nelson County Health System, McVille, supports bill, (Written Testimony)
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Scnate Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1196
Hearing Date February 28, 2001

PENNY WESTON, WND Nurses Assoc., supports bill, particularly the loan and payment
sections. We need money to keep people ind:pendent,

Neutral position:

DAVE ZENTNER, Dept of Human Services, oftercd amendments (Written testimony). We
must increase the allowance of $60 to mentally disabled as well as nursing home clients and if
must be included in the fiscal note. SENATOR LEE: $30,000 per person for the average one
and a half year stay. MR, ZENTNER: Nursing homes can charge extra for private rooms. None
of those dollars are for a double room. SENATOR KILZER: Scction 12 deletes the definition.
MR, ZENTNER: 1109 has definition of assisted living, SENATOR MATHERN: Ar¢ any of
the loan or grants to facilitics in 1196, Arc we starting new administrative processes or just
changing some that are in place? MR ZENTNER: We are making loans for alternatives. [t
now puts emphasis on remodeling nursing facilities primarily and basic care facilitics, 1t would
allow for nursing homes to renovate, but not new construction,

The hearing was closed on HB 1196.

March 7, 2001, Tape 3, Side A, Meter 7.5

Discussion was held on HB 1196,

The committee called DAVE ZENTNER, Dept of Human Services to answer some questions,
SENATOR MATHERN presented an amendment  Page 15 line 24 after word facility insert and
Intermediate Care Facility for Mentally Retarded; on line 28 afler word home insert and
Intermediate Care Facility for Mentally Retarded and further amend on line 25 change $266,400
to $309,600 and line 26 further amend $621,600 to read, $708,000. SENATOR MATHERN
moved the amendment. SENATOR FISCHER seconded it. Roll call vote carried §-0-1.

SENATOR MATHERN moved further amendments from the Human Services Dept. (Mr.,




Page 5

Senate Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1196
Hearing Date February 28, 2001

Zentner). Omissions are page 1 line 22 and 23 page 10, linc 26, page 10, line 29. SENATOR
POLOVITZ seconded the motion. Discussion, Roll call vote carried  5-0-1. SENATOR
FISCHER moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED. SENATOR ERBELE seconded the motion.

Discussion, Roll call vote carried 3-2-1. SENATOR FISCHER will carry the bill.




10131.0501 Adopted by Human Services Commitiee
Title.0600 March 7, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1196

Page 4, line 22, after the first "capacity” Insert "previously licensed any time after July 1, 2001,

as nursing facllity capacity.”

Page 4, line 31, after "baslic” insert "care", and after “capacity” insert "previously licensed any
time afier July 1, 2001, as nursing facility capacity,”

Page 5, line 3, ovarstrike "1999" and insert immediately thereafter "2001"

Page 5, line 4, overstrike "1999" and Insert immedialely thereafter "2001", and overstrike
"2001 and Insert iImmediately thereafter "2003"

Page 5, line 6, overstrike "1999" and Insert immediately therealter "2001", and overstrike
"2001" and Insert Immediately thereafter "2003"

Page 5, line 11, after the second "capacity” Insert “previously licensed any time after July
1. 2001, as nursing facility capacity,”

Page 7, line 9, overstrike "governmental" and inser! immediately thereafter "government”

Page 8, line 21, overstrike ""Assisted living facility" has the meaning provided in section
50-24,5-01, but If the"

Page 8 overstrike lines 22 through 30

Page 9 overstrike lines 1 through 12
Page 9, line 13, remove "2."

Page 9, line 22, replace "3," with "2,"
Page 9, line 23, replace "4," with "3,"
Page 9, line 25, replace "5," with "4,"

Page 11, line 10, overstrike “The departments shate of the total" and insert immediately

thereatter "An appr:

Pago 11, line 11, overstrike "cost of*, and overstrike "Is limited to” and insert immediately

therealter’ may not exceed”

Page 14, line 5, afler "government” Insert *nursing”

Page No. 1 10131.0501




Page 14, line 29, after the period insert * incentive will not be paid for nursing facili
capacity which is temporarily converted to baslc care bed capaclty.”

Page 15, line 24, after "FACILITY" insert "AND INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITY FOR THE
MENTALLY RETARDED"

Page 15, line 25, overstrike "$266,400" and insert immediately thereafter "$309,600"
Page 186, line 26, overstrike "$621,600" and insert immediately thereafter” $708,000"

Page 15, line 28, after "home" insert "and Intermediate care for the mentally retarded”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 10131.0601
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-40-5146

March 8, 2001 3:11 p.m, Carrier: Fischer
insert LC: 10131.0501 Title: .0600

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1196, as reengrossed: Human Services Committee (Sen.lLee, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED {c the Appropriations Commitiee (3 YEAS,
2 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed HB 1196 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 4, line 22, after the first "capacity" insert "licensed after July 1, 2001, as nursing tacility
capacity,”

Page 4, line 31, after "basic” insert "care" and after "capacity” insert "licensed after July 1,
2001, as nursing facility capacity.”

Page 5, line 3, overstrike "1999" and insert immediately thereafter "2001"

Page 5, line 4, overstrike "1999" and insert immediately thereafter "2001" and overstrike
"2001" and insert immediately thereafter "2003"

Page 5, line 6, overstrike "1998" and insert iImmediately thereafter "2001" and overstrike
“2001" and Insert immediately thereatter "2003"

Page 5, line 11, after the second "capacity" insert "licensed after duly 1, 2001, as_nursing

facility capacity.”

{*age 7, line 9, overstrike "governmental” and insert iInmediately thereafter "government”

Page 8, line 21, overstrike ""Assisted living facllity" has the meaning provided in section
50-24.5-01, but if the"

Page 8, overstrike lines 22 through 30

Page 9, overstrike lines 1 through 12

Page 9, line 13, remove "2."

Page 9, line 22, replace "3" with "2"

Page 9, line 23, replace "4" with "3"

Page 9, line 25, replace "5" with "4"

Page 11, line 10, overstrike "The depariment's share of the total"

Page 11, line 11, overstrike "cost of" and insert Immediately thereafter "An approvaed loan for",
remove "project”, ca;and "overstrlke “Is limited to" and insert immaediately thereafter

Page 14, line 5, after "government” insert "nursing"

Page 14, line 29, after the period Insert "An incentive may not be pald for nursing facllity bed
capacity that is temporarily converled to basic care bed capacity.”

Page 15, line 24, after "FACILITY" ingert "AND INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITY FOR THE
MENTALLY RETARDED"

Page 15, line 25, replaca "$268,400" with "$309,600"

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page Nn, 1 BR-406148




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: 6R-40-8146

March 8, 2001 3:11 p.m, Carrler: Fischer
Insert 1.C: 10131.0601 Title: .0600

Page 16, (ine 28, replace "$621,600" with "$708,000"

Page 16, line 28, afler "home" Ingert "and intermediale care for the mentally retarded”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 SR-40-5146
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1196
Senate Appropriations Committec
Q Conference Committee
Hearing Date March 15, 2001

‘Fape Number SideA | SideB

_ Meterit

X... [0.0-542
0.0-506
0.0-180

2 X .

| Comittee Clerk Stgnut{y/fc ~ /Z//“__ﬁ&"‘ A o
Minutes:

Senator Solberg opened the hearing on Hi3 1196,

Scnater Tim Matiern, District 11, Fargo, ND, and also serves on the Senator Human Services
Committee, spoke in favor of the bill and the amendments. He didn’t have time to address
changes in the House Appropriation on home care, There are a lot of positive issues in HB 1196
of which I suppor!. At the present time we are spending $11.66 an hour for institution care. For
cach $1.00 we spend in home care, The way the bill is now we will spend $13.14 for
institutional care for cach $1.00 in home care. The attached amendiments is to increase the home
care needed which needs to be addressed.

Representative William Devlin, District #23, Finley, ND, spoke in support of HB 1196, As the

committee to consider a Do Pass™ as this is a critical bill with this session, as there are bridges
with everyone, The task force approved this bill and it will be a good bill if adopted by the

legislature for high quality care now and in the futur.. We must provide the up front moncy
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needed for nurses and dollars for personal needs. He spoke on the increases and the (inancial
aspeet of the bill and how it will provide nursing homes with options in their communities with
the changes in salaries and benefits,

Representative Dale Severson, District #23, Cooperstown, ND, and also as a co-sponsor of the
bill, spoko 1o the committee on the EMS issues of the bill, 1B 1202 provides opportunities with
the EMS pilot projeet. A $5,000 award per year for agencies with quick response units, The
$225,000 appropriation in HB 1196 provides HI3 1202 to be funded.

Representative Metle Bougcher, District #9, Rolette, NI, gave his testimony on HIB 1196
(testimony attached). e encouraged the committee sor long term elderly care, The $400,000
for micals has been sealed to $150,000 in this bill, We need to get senjor eitizen mill levy back
and suggests this is 20 years after the fact, 16 we would have stayed on tack it would be §1.2
miltion today, We can do belter to help this situation,

Senator Audrist: When this came tabled, did you vision the bumped salary for nursing home
staft and the concern that these are one time funds, the salaries being sustainable?

Representative Boucher: The issue was put to table, thoughts were long and hard with a lot of

meetings, Yes, we made the commitment on salarics, the one time will work its self out and yes,
we need sustained salaries, We can’t roll them back in the futu_rc. IGT dollar amounts is all to
be spent, and balance other issues out maybe one more biennium with making adjustments, The
right commitment and we need to deal with this,

Senator Nething: Senator Andrist we will get the fiscal information in a minute and you can ask

a representative from the department,

Senator Solberg: 1 am forgoing my testimony at this time and will discuss issues with the

subcommitice,
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Jeff Delezer, Distriet 48, Underwood, NI, spoke in favor of the bill and handed out (attached)
Comparison of 2001-03 Biennium Funding Recommendations at Crossover, Stated four
payments to be made, 100%, 75%, 50%, 25% which will be explained to the commidec later,
With $38 million at the start of the next biennium, HB 1196 & HB 1012 will work together, He
explained the bill and its amended section by seetion to the committee, He explained the hand
out to the Convmltteo lino by line.

Scnator Nething: ‘The matching pool puyments are $7.9 million?

Representative Delzer: Yes this was in the Hoeven budget and ended up in this bill, The pool
payments are in 2 days and out in 2 days,

Senator Nething: The landfill closure at the State Fospital with the National Guard: was this an

alternative souree?

Reprosentative Delzer: it was not allowed in this bill but in HB 1012, Yes this was an

alternative soutce,

Senator Solberg: Looking back at Section 23, the bed buy down, are you gaining with this?

Representative Delzer: The long term care association could answer this for you. The less 8 bed

pocs with size of room and the dollar figure to help exchange over and the wing reduction with
more renovation,

Senator Solberg: The nurses scholarship fund?

Representative Delzer: [ can’t speak on the action of the House Human Services. The retention

of nurses and CNA’s is a problem in rural arcas, 1t is a good incentive to pay back the loans for
fours years and we didn’t have a problem with this. He continued on 2nd page of handout

explaining that rebasing is the only inflated figure.
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Senator Nething: On the front page of your handout, the bakanee of contingeneies, are they
deducted from the $8 million then added to that investiment?

Representative Pelzer: Yes with interest.

Sengtor Holmberg: On page 7 of the engrossed bill, my concern it states wtilizing general funds,
is there concerns satisfying government funds?

Representative Delzer: Language reference on the part for tunding Medicaid, General fund
money is spent first, The difference is with interest where there are no guidelines. Alternatives

are with health care which would help with the Toop holes.

Scnator Nething: On page | of the bill, seetion 2, does notice climinate?

Representative Delzer: You'll have to ask the depurtment, they are more qualified to answer that

question.

Scoator Nething: ON page 14, lines 3 & 4, how are the amounts arrived at and the bases of the

{otals,

Representative Delzer: They are agreed to.

Senator Schobinger: On page 18, section 38, independent granis. what is the rationale for this

type of move?
End Tape #1, Side A, meter 54,2
Start Tape #1, Side B, meter 0.0

Representative Delzer: Human Services, request the same funding as last time. The $279,000

out of the base budget request, the $300,000 is added, and the extra $200,000 we couldn’t afford,

not justifiable,

Senator Nething: Did you justify the need for it?

Representative Delzer: Yes and there are other places with the same situation,
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Aryy Smith: 11 you took at the handout, footnote on the back for SPED amount. The obligation
of general fund for future. Rebasing figure is to be updated.
Representative Delzgr: You can ask the department for an update,
vy Smith: The $1.6 million is for rebusing, part of $681,000 on flrst page.
nresentative Delzer: This is an inflated number,
Tape /11, Side B, meter 4.6

Chuek Stebbins, Dakota Center for [ndependent Living, Bismarck, NI, testificd (testimony

attached). Would like to offer an amendment to the committee to increase the funding level of
SPED and HCBS and this will be provided to the committee clerk as soon as possible.

Shelly Peterson, President of the North Dakota Long Term Care Association, testified (testimony
attached) giving outline features of the bill,

Senntor Andrist: The matter with the policy of reducing nursing for home beds; will this
accclerate with passage of this bill, are there concerns with population of aging in NI and there
will be a shortage?

Shelly Peterson: Right now there are 6,915 facility beds and this is down a couple of hundred.

Looking at the population of ND aging with over 80 the largest age and is growing fast. 1t
depends on demographics and looking at major citics, The staffing with beds, an example in
Bismarck, the average stay used to be 3 V2 years and now it is | yoar. Residence are coming at
the later stage of life and are usually sicker and we continue to sce this,

Senator Schobinger: The nursing student loan; will this alleviate the staffing crisis, is there

priotity with the current employeces and is there fear that these funds will be used up quickly?
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Shelly Peterson: This will help with retention, We have no idea on the number of Toans but we
are finding a turnover rate of about a third, We need to keep the employees we now have, We
are Jooking at the future and if this helps it will make a ditference,

Senator Robinspn: | have two issues, the (lrst concern, the situation exists with the staff ration to
patient; and second, HB 1196, will this bill improve where there will be average salaries or
benefits?

Shelly Peterson: Not sure on the average salaries, we are going to try to attract and retain, This
incentive will show current salaries with issues and data (o the committee. Some will use
benefits and not the salaries. The ratio, there is a4 Congress report showing optional levels of' 2.9
hours per day with residence in ND and our level is elose to that, We need to increise stafting
which can't find.

Senator Thane: s the large turnover in CNA's or LPN’s?

Shelly Perrson: CNA's,

Senator Thane: Do yuu believe this legislation addresses the turnover to CNA’s or will it stay

high?

Shelly Peterson: Positively, we think CNA’s will improve with more money in salaries. The

four major citics compete with other jobs. This is a physically hard and demanding job.

Senator Nething: What is the sustain ability of this, is your industry rcady deal with regular

methods?

Shelly Peterson: Yes we are, the salary increase needs appropriated amount plus the $4 million

every year to sustain, The need for this bill for salary adjustments are needed now.

Senator Nething: There is only two years for this legislation; will there be a risk with this next

session?
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Shelly Peterson: Yes, the fonger term care risk with other sessions, When 1GT money is theie
we will work with national funding.

Tape #11, Side B, moter 40,2

Brigm Avett, Exeewtive Director of Fargo Senior Commission, Ine., testified (testimony attached
with charts),

Senntor Nething: We understand the area youwr are talking about and the legislative history for
home programs,

Senator dstt s the 50-50 mateh for seniors adequate?

Brion Afett: Locally it is 50 cents on the dollar which is half way, We appreciate the
appropriation and recognize the increase of the older population (o stay in their homes, this is a
challengo as providers,

Sue Kastner, a CNA, testified on the bill, 1 have been a CNA for 17 years, We need the increase
in salary and benefits, we are all struggling. 1 ask for your support.

End Tape #1, Side B, meter 50.6

Start Tape #2, Side A, moter 0.0

Jessica MceDowell, CNA, Mandan, ND, asked the committee for their support on this bill. Gave
a short history of her work and stated the raise is needed and deserved.

Darwin Lee, Chairman of the North Dakota Long Term Care Association, testified (testimony
attached). Thanked cverybody involved with this bill for all their long hours put into it.

Scnator Andrist: Are some of the communities with basic care left in the dust with bed flows?

Can there be bed reduction payments then convert to basic care?

Darwin Lee: This issue came up with this bill, Shelly Peterson could answer it better.
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Shelly Peterson: There are a variety of flow beds and yes when the beds are dropped the fueility
can buy back to basic care, a lot depends on the geographics with this situation,

‘Tape #2, Side A, meter 11,5

Jerey Jurened, CEO, Heart of America Medical Center, Rugby, ND, testified (testimony attached)
on projections and value of beds, Spoke on state obligations, diserimination to small rural areas,
the need to keep CNA's with salary increases, His facility exceeds adl the limits at the present
time. We need to keep and maintain facilities, the rebasing is important,

Gary Riffe, Administeator and President of Hi-Acres Manor Nursing Center, Jamestown, ND,
testified (testimony attached). He addressed the importance of rebasing, the salary and benefits
enhancements. Our facility has had its liability insurance dropped and are fooking for new
coverage. We are uncertain of the new insurance amount, main reason is that the liability has
increased so much,

Senator Nething: Are you looking at salary increases or the benefits, or both, one more than the
other?

Gary Riffe: Our facility is mainly look at salary increases: benefits are available mainly at other
facilities, state departments,

Scoator Nething: It is competitive asset (o employces with benefits; are they aware of the

importance of these benefits, are they expected just to be there until they are gone?

Gary Riffe: It depends on the employee with the benefits and trade off.

Scnator Andrist: What's the difference of insurance with private verses government facilitics?

Gary Riffe: Nationally, for profit, some are getting rich off of this with the abused system and it

it

shouldn’t blanket the whole industry. Insurance is an issue with lawsuits of facilitics. The

family owned facilities are hurt the most in obtaining the liability insurance.
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Cury Kreidt, Elm Crest Manor, New Salem, ND, spoke in {tavor of the bill for their small rural
community, ‘The salary inereuse is important for their employees. Benellts liive not been
avatlable in the pust, Asked the committee 1o reconsider the amount for the bed buy back,
Senator Solberg: 1s the 8 bed the deterrent Tor the size of your fucility?

Gary Kreidt: Yes,

Tim Axner, owner, Basic Care for Profit, Jamestown, ND, asked the committee for their support
and also mendoned that their lability insurance had also been dropped.

Cindy Bjornstad,. Mayor of the City of MeVille, NI, and also representing the City Council of
their cominunity, testified (testimony attached). 1GT funds are important for long term health
cure,

Jim Opdahl, Administrator of Nelson County Health System, McVille, ND, testified (1estimony

. attached), Asked the committee for their support and appropriation for long term care,

Jerry Peak, Administrator of the Dunscith Community Nursing Home and also from the Dunscith
Commercial Club which represents the business interests in the City of Dunscith, testified
(testimony attached). Asked the committee for their support on this bill and encourage a Do
Pass.

Raylynn Lauderdale, spoke on section 27 of the bill, The personal care allowance in some states

is $80.00 per day, we are at $40.00 and the increase to $50.00 is badly needed for the personal
carc allowance. She read a letter (Tammie Schafer, Residential Coordinator, attached) and also
read a letter (Blake Peterson, Psychologist, attached).

Sharon Haugen, Wahpeton, ND, testified (testimony attached) in favor of the bill for personal
allowance.

End Tape #2, Side A, meter 54.4
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Sturt Tape #2, Side 13, meter 0.0

Shirley Brennan, People First, Minot, ND, read a letter from Darwin Hime, Developmental
Center, Gralton, ND (attached) for support of the increase of $50.00 in personal nllowance,

Yol Bragten, LSW, HCBS Cuse Muanuger, Wahpeton, ND, testified (testimony attuehed) on
persongl allowanee money and asked the committee for the inerease. Also attached are letters
from coworkers, Deborah Gehring/Residential Coordinator, Deborah Reynolds, LSW, ICF Case
Manager, Don Leinen, JR,, LSW, ICF OMRP; Wendy Kahler, Marking Dircetor; Melinda Burth,

Day ‘Trainer/Supervisor, Linda Woytassek, COTA/L,

David Zeniner, Director of Medical Scrvices for the Department of Human Services, testified

(testimony attached). Stated the department is taking a neutral position on the bill and gave their

comments,
. Senator Nething: Why is the information you gave on {uture revenues is different from

Representative Delzer?

David Zentner: They are the same revenues,

Senator Thane: The $413,000 for the landfill in Jamestown, is it improper to usc these funds?

David Zentner: The bottom line is that when the money is returned, it loses federal identity and

can be used for specific arcas in how we use the money,

Scnator Solberg: 1 want to recognize all the people working on this bill. The people from
McVille and Dunseith have worked very hard on this, Ilcarned with them, Introduced those
attending the hearing and asked them to stand, 1 thank you for all your help and also David
Zentner for his technical advise,

Scnator Nething: The senators appointed to the subcommittee on this bill are Senator Sotberg,

Senator Bowman, Senator Thane, Senator Tomac and Senator Heitkamp,
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With no further testimony, the hearing was closed on Hi3 1196,

Tape #2, Side B, meter 18.0,

4-2-01 Yull Committeo Action (Tupe #2, Side A, Meter # 0.0 - 18.3)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on HB 1196 - Intergovermental Trunsfer,

Senator Solberg, Subcommittee Chair reviewed the bill, heuring testimony, and the
Subcommittee’s findings. Discussion, Senator Solberg moved the amendments #1013 10508,
seconded by Senator Tomae, Discussion; call for the vote: Voice Voter Amendments adopted,

Discussion on the bill as amended. Senator Solberg moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED:

seconded by Senntor Heitkamp, Discussion; Call for the vote: Roll Call Vote: 14 yes; O no® 0

absent and not voting,

Senator Solberg accepted the floor assignment.
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10131.0602 Prepared bKAlhe Legislative Council stalt for
Title, Senator T. Mathern
March 9, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1196

In addition to the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on pages ___.___ of the
Senate Journal, Reengrossed House BIll No. 1198 is amended as follows:

Page 17, line 23, replace "$180,000" with "$650,000"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Dept. 328 - Department of Human Services - Program and Policy

SENATE - This amendment increases the funding provided for senior citlzen mill levy matching
grants by $800,000 from the health care trust fund, from $160,000 to $660,000.

4;-;—5‘(&/&.: ZM”/MX 612’//(-/1

Fage No. 1 10131.0502




10131.05 Prepared by the Legislative Council stat! for
Title. Senator Solberg
Fiscal No. 1 March 19, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1196

In lleu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on pages 760 and 761 of the
Senate Journal, Reengrossed House Bill No. 1196 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "Act" insert "to provide for the creation of a nursing facility nurses student
loan grant program;" and remove "and a new chapter”

Page 1, line 2, remove "to title 43"

Page 1, line 3, remove "and the nursing facllity nurses student loan payment program”
Page 1, line 9, remove "o provide for a transfer from the health"

Page 1, line 10, remove "care trust fund;”

Pago 1, line 22, overstrike "nursing" and insert immediately thereafter :

Page’j,.-'éf’tgr line 24, insert:
( "2, Entities providing altematives to nursing facility care for construcvt'ion
projacts. ‘
) 3. Nursing facilities or hospitals for technology projects relating to conﬁm

with provisions of the federal Health Insurance Portabllity and /
_Accountabliity Act of 1996."

Page 4, after line 3, Insert:
"SECTION 8. Nursing facility nurses student loan grant program,

1. The state health council, In cooperation with the North Dakota long term
care association, shall administer the nursi i rses student loan
grant program. The purpase of the program ls to provide matching funds to
nursing facllittes to assist the facilities In recruiting and retaining nurses,

The state health councll shall adopt rules necessary to administer the
program. Including rules establishing criteria_regarding ellgibllity for and
distrlbution of program grants.

2.  Anapplicant for a program grant shall establish that the applicant:

a. |s.allcensed nursing faciity,

b, Has avallable matching funds equal to the amount of the grant
request

¢, Has employed a nurse who has an outstanding stugent loan balance;
and

d.  Meets the eliglbility critera established by rule,
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3. Aneligible applicant may receive a.program grant nol exceeding five
thousand five hundred dolfars in the first year of the biennium, Any funds
appropriated by the legislative assembly for the grant program which are’
remaining afler the first year of the biennium may be disiributed lo eligible
applicants in the second year of the biennium in any amount determined by
lhe state health council," ed by

Page 4, line 22, after the third "capacity" insert "licensed after July 1, 2001, as nursing facility
capacity,”

Page 4, line 31, after "basic" insert "care" and after "capacity" insert "licensed after July 1,
2001, as nursing facility capacity,”

Page 5, line 3, overstrike "1999" and insert immediately thereafter "2001"

Page 5, line 4, overstrike "1999" and insert immediately thereatter "2001" and overstrike “2001"
and insert immediately thereafter "2003"

Page 5, line 6, overstrike "1999" and insert immedialely thereafter "2001" and overslrike "2001"
and insert Inmediately thereafter "2003"

Page 5, line 11, after the second "capacity” insert "licensed after July 1, 2001, as nursing
facility capacity,”

Page 5, remove lines 15 through 31

. Page 6, remove lines 1 through 18

Page 7, line 8, overstrike "governmental" and insert immediately thereafter "qovernment"

Page 8, line 21, overstrike ""Assisted living facility" has the meaning provided in saction
50-24.5-01, but if the"

Page 8, overstrike lines 22 through 30

Page 9, overstrike lines 1 through 12
Page 9, line 13, remove "2,"

Page 9, line 22, replace "3" with "2"
Page 9, line 23, replace "4" with "3"
Page 9, line 25, replace "§" with "4

l Page 10, line 26, remove the oversirike over "&:" and replace "renovation” with "Renovation”
Page 10, line 30, remove the overstrike over the overstruck semicolon
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10131.0 Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for
Title, Senalor Solberg
FiscajNo. 2 April 2, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1196

In lieu of the amendments adopled by the Senale as printed on pages 760 and 761 of the
Senate Journal, Reengrossed House Bill No. 1196 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "Act” insert "lo provide for the creation of a long-term care nursing
scholarship and loan repayment program;” and remove "and a new chaptet”

Page 1, line 2, remove "to title 43"
Page 1, line 3, remove "and the nursing facility nurses student loan payment program”
Page 1, line 9, remove "to provide for a transfer from the health"

Page 1, line 10, remove “care trust fund;"

Page 4. after line 3, insert:

"SECTION 8. Long-term care nursing scholarship and loan repayment
program. The state health council, in cooperation with the North Dakota long term care
association, shall administer the long-term_care nursing scholarship and lean repayment
program._The purpose of the program Is to assist, through providing scholarships,
nursing tacility staff and other individuals to obtain a nursing education and {0 assist,
through repaying student loans, licensed nurses employed in a long-term care facility to
continue employment in the facility. The state health council shall adopt rules
necessary to administer the program, Including rulas establishing criteria reqarding
eligibitity for and distribution of funding under the program,”

Page 4, line 22, after the third "capacity” insert "licensed after July 1, 2001, as nursing facility
capacity,"

Page 4, line 31, after "basi¢" Insert "care" and after “capacity” insert "licensed after July 1,

2001, as nursing facility capacity,”

Page 5, line 3, overstrike "1999" and insert immediately thereafter "2001"

Page 5, line 4, overstrike "1999" and insert Immediately thereafter "2001" and overstrike "2001"
and Insert Immediately thereafter "2003"

Page 5, line 6, overstrike "1999" and Insert Inmediately thereafter "2001" and overstrike "2001"
and Insert Immediately thereafter "2003"

Page 5, fine 11, after the second "capaclly” insert "licensed after July 1, 2001, as nursing
facility capagity.”

Page 5, remova lines 15 through 31

Page 8, romove lines 1 through 18
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Page 7. line 9, overstrike "governmental" and insert immediately theraafter "government”

Page 8, ling 21, overstrike ""Assisted living facility” has the meaning provided in section
50-24.5-01, but if the"

Page 8, overstrike lines 22 through 30

Page 9, overstrike lines 1 through 12
Page 9, line 13, remove "2,"

Page 9, ling 22, replace "3" with "2"
Page 9, line 23, replace "4" with "3"
Page 9, ling 25, replace "5" with "4"

Page 11, line 10, overstrike “The department’s share of the total"

Page 11,line 11, overstrike "cost of" and insert immediately thereafter "An approved loan for”,
remove "project”, and overstrike "is limited to" and insert immediately therealter "project
may not exceed" (

Page 14, line 5, after "government” insert "nursing"

Page 14, line 16, replace "$8,899,774" with "$13,000,000"

Page 14, line 19, replace "$3,920,000 relates to" with ", up to $4,960,000 may be used for"

Page 14, line 23, replace "$4,100,000" with "$4,000,000"

Page 14, line 26, replace "$10,000” with "$15,000"

Page 14, line 27, remove "by al least seight”

Page 14, remove line 28

Page 14, lino 29, replace "facllity bed capacity by fewer than sight beds” with *. An incentive
may not be pald for nursing facillty bed capacity that is temporarily converted to basic
care bed capacity, The department shall establish rules that allow nursing facilities to
make offers to reduce licensed nursing facility bed capacit?' on a quarterly basis
beginning July 1, 2001, Any offer that meets the criteria of this section and s within
leglslative appropriations must be approved by the department. The department shall

inform the facility making an offer within five business days of recelving the offer of the
departrnent's approval or disapproval of the offer

Page 15, line 18, replace "$681,846" with "$1,165,303"
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Page 15, line 19, replace "$1,530,374" with "$2,719,040"
Page 15, line 22, replace "1999" with "2000"

Page 15, line 24, after "FACILITY" insert "AND INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITY FOR THE
MENTALLY RETARDED"

Page 15, line 25, replace "$266,400" with "$309,600"
Page 15, line 26, replace "$621,600" with "$708,000"

Page 15, fine 28, after "home" insert "and intermediate care lor the mentally retarded"

Page 16, line 8, after "needs" Insert "and the nursing facility payment system"

Page 16, line 10, after "assessment” insert "and nursing facility payment system"

Page 16, line 15, after "assessment" insert "and nursing facility payment system”

Page 16, line 16, replace "biennium” with "period" and replace "June 30" with "January 1"
Page 16, remove lines 17 through 19

Page 186, line 20, replace "NURSING" with "LONG-TERM CARE NURSING SCHOLARSHIP
AND LOAN REPAYMENT PROGRAM"

Page 16, remove line 21

Page 16, line 22, remove "AUTHORITY - EMERGENCY COMMISSION APPROVAL"

Page 16, line 23, replace "nursing facility nurses student loan payment" with "health care trust”
Page 16, line 24, replace "$200,000" with "$489,500"

Page 16, line 25, replace "making nursing facility nurses student loan" with "distributing funds
under the long-term care nursing scholarship and loan repayment program”

Page 16, line 26, remove "payments” and remove “The state”

Page 16, remove lines 27 through 30
Page 17, line 23, replace “$150,000" with "$250,000"
Page 19, line 1, replace "8" with "9" and replace “9" with "10"

Page 19, line 3, replace "34" with "33", replace "40" with "39", and replace "41" with "40"

Renumber accordingly
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STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1196 - Summary of Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOWUSE HENATE SLNATT
BUDGET VEASION CHANGES VERSION
Slate Dopaitmant of Health
Tolas all tunds $1 $200 060 $28% 500 $489 500
Less eslimated incoma e 200,000 289,500 489,500
Goneral lund $0 R 1 I {i} B {7

Depatment of Human
Sarvicey - Managemen

lTolal all lun(isd $0 $8.055.24/ $0 $8.055.047
ass astimated wicome 8,055.347 ) 8,055,347
General fund $0 10 30 : (5}
Departiment of Human
Services - Economic Assislance
Ll‘olal em,lundsd $0 $84,721,1814 $5.741.349 $90.462.430
5% eshmaled income S 73,071,184 5,741,349 /8,812.530
General tund $0 $17650,000 1] $11.650000
Daparimant of Human
Sewvicas - Program and Policy
Ioml all ‘undsd $0 s;.ma.aoa $100.000 $7.248.302
0ss astinalad income | o 72,148,302 100,000 2,248,302
General (und $0 {7 Q‘“SO =%
8ill Yotal
Emal alllfur\dsd $0 $100,124.430 $6.130.849 $106.255.679
oss ashimaled income 18,474,830 6,130,849 94,605,679
Genatal fund 0 $17.650.000 % $17.650.000
House Bill No. 1196 - State Department of Health - Senate Action
EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE
BUOGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
QOrants $489.500 $489,500
Nutsing lacility nurses studnonl $200,000 1200.000)
loan paymant et e e e e e e
Totat all tunds $0 $200.000 $209.500 $489,500
Loss estimaled Incoma et et 200,000 289,500 489,500
Qeneral fund $0 $0 10 $0
FYE 0.00 0.00 0400 0.00

Dept. 301 - State Department of Health - Detall of Senate Changes

CHANGE LOAN
PAYMENT TOTAL SENATE

PROGRAM ! CHANGES

Scholarship and loan $489.500 $489.500
fopaymant progtam

Nursing lacilily nurses student (200.000) (200,000)

loan payment s

Total all funds $289,500 $289,500

Loss aslimated income 219,500 289,500

Ganeral fund $0 $0

FTE 0.00 0.00

! Tha nursing lacility nuraes studenl Ioan paymenl program is changed fiotn the slate paying an eligible nursiag laciity nurse’s sludent loan paymani
directly lo the Hinanctal institution 8s proposed by tha Housa lo aulhanizing the Slala Heallk Council in cooparation with (e Long Teem Cato
Agsocialion 10 esianlish the program o provide nursing scholas ships 10 nutsing faciity $14tt and othots 1o oblain & nursing educalion and to provide
student (oan tapaymants lot licansed nurses amployed in nursing laciities.

This amendment provides a $489,500 appropriation from the health care trust fund for this program
rather than transferring $1,000,000 from the health care trust fund to a nursing tacllity nurses student
loan payment fund and providing a $200,000 appropriation from that fund as Included in the House

version,
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House Bill No. 1196 - Department of Human Services - Economic Assistance - Senate Action

CXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE GUNATL
BUDGET VEHSION GHAMNGES VERSION

Govarengnt i sing lacihity $38.750,000 $38.750.000
funding pool paymeiis

Intmrgovaynmunial tanste /1 158 711458
adrvcislration

Nursing (acilily yranis 100.225 100.226

Nutsing 1acaily ins #8899 774 $4 100 228 13.000.000

Long tecn cate hootls 241,006 241,006
assonssmant

Nursing hotng b reduchun 4,100,000 (100,000} 4.000.000
incgniiva

Nuising fatiily employae 22,796,847 27.295 847
COMEnSakon

flasic cale employeu 673,600 673.600
COMPENSANON

Nursing lacitiy tate hind 2.2/2.820 1,611,523 3.884.347
nclease

Nursing lacitly pgrsonal care 888,001) 129.600 1017600
alfowance

flasic care personal cara 180.000 180,000
allowance

Qualilied setvice providat 140,000 140,000
ttainlng granl's

Targeled case managerment 1,107,750 ST 1,107,750

Total all lunds 30 $84 721,184 $5.741.349 $00.462.530

Less aslimaled incning e ereeenin 13,011,181 b, 741,349 78,812,510

Gunaral fund $0 $11,650.000 $0 $11.650,000

FI& 0.00 000 000 000

Dept. 327 - Depariment of Human Services - Economic Assistance - Detall of Senate Changes

neENUCE
BED ALLOWANCGL
INCREASE REDUCTION RUBASE INCFIEASE 10O1AL
LOAN INCENTIVE, 1o FOR S5ENATE
FUNBING FUNDING ? 20003 ICEMR 4 CHANGES

Govatnmaiit nursig facily
{unding poal paymenls
intatgovatnmental ranslar
agminis{ration
Nursing laclity granls
Nursiitg facility loans $4,100,220 $4.100.226
Long-tarm cate needs
assaessmant
Nursing home bed taduction ($100.000) (100.000)
Incentive
Nursing facility employee
compensation
Basic care employeo
corhpansation
Nutging facifity rata fimil $1.611.523 1,611,523
inctease
Nursing facility parsond! cate $129.600 124.600
allowance
Basic care parsonal care
allowanco
Qualitiad sarvice providet
training grants
Targeled case managamant o saar o T e et e e

Total all lunds $4,100.228 {$100.000} $1.611.,520 $129,600 $5.741,349
Logs eslimaied income 4,100,226 {100,000) 1,811,623 129,600 5,241,349
Genatal fund $0 0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
1 The funding provided for {oans is incidased to $12 million lrom the healih care tust lund.

2 funding fof tha nursing hame bad reduclion invenlive progiam is roducad by $100,000 (rom (he health cara (rust tund

The maximum frayment allowed ot reducing 8 bed is increasad from $10,000 (o $15,000 and provisions included 1n tha House version that
aulhorized & lowat payment fof rdducing lewar than eight beds are tamoved.

Provisions aro added praviding that the depanmeant;
{ ¢ May not pay an ncentive 1o a nussing Jaciity Ihal 1s [amporatly convatting nursing tacility bad capacity lo basic cate bed capacity

+ Shall atlow lor nursing lacilities 10 make offers (6 reduce bed capacily vach quarter and that the deparimeni inusl approve alf nlfers that meal the
program's critaria and ate within avallable lunding.

+ Shall inlorm a nursing laciity within hve business days regarding (he departmant’s approval of disapproval of the lacily s ofter 1o reduce beds
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3 Addional lunding of $483.457 15 provided lrom the healih care ltust fund and $1 128.066 of Tederat tunds 15 provided 10 1ebase aursirg lacity cost
hinits 1o 2000 ralhat 1han 1989 as included 10 tha House version

4 Addianal tunding ol $43,200 15 provided from the health cate ust lund and $86.400 ol ledar it lunds 15 ptovided 1o inclease (i petLonal care
allawatica lon individuals residing in Intermedialo care lachlns 1ot the mentally iotarded (G MR) lrom $40 10 $50 par month

Provisions are added that:

* Require any basic care bed capacity that is being converted o nursing facility bed capacity to have
been licensed as basic care after July 1, 2001

» (Change the dales on the moratorium on the expansion of long-term care bed canacity to reflect the
2001-03 biennium.

« Remove the definition of "assisted living facility” from North Dakota Century Cade Chapter 50-30.
+ Expand the long-term care needs assessment study o includa the nursing (acidity payment system.

House Bill No. 1196 - Department of Human Services - Program and Policy - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Sartvice paymanis fot eldetly $6,898,302 $6.898 302

and disabled

Senlor cilizen mill lavy malch 150,000 $100,000 250,000
Indapendent living tenler 100,000 100,000
grants e e R e
Total all funds $0 57,148,302 $100.000 $7,246,202
Loss estimated income e 2,148,302 100,000 7,248,302
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0
F1E 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢

Dept. 328 - Depariment of Human Services - Program and Policy - Detail of Senate Changes
INCREASE SENIOR

MiLL MATCI! TOTAL SENATE
FUNOING CHANGES

Service payments lor elderly

and disabled
Saniot citizan mill levy malch $100,000 $100,000
Indegendent living cenlet

grants e - e
Total all funds $100,000 $100.000
Less astimated Income 100,000 100,004
Gengral lund $0 0
FTE 000 0.00
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10131.0508 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senale Appropriations
Fiscal No. 2 April 3, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1196

In lisu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on pages 760 and 761 of the
Senate Journal, Reengrossed House Bill No. 1196 is amended as follows:

Page 1,1ine 1, after "Act" inserl “to provide for the creation of a nursing facility nurses student
loan grant program.” and remove “and a new chapter”

Page 1, line 2, remave "o title 43"
Page 1, line 3, remove "and the nursing facility nurses student ioan payment program"
Page 1, line 9, remove "to provide for a transfer from the health”

Page 1, line 10, remove “care trust fund;”

Page 4, after line 3, insert:

"SECTION 8. Nursing facility nurses student foan grant progratn.

1. The state health council, in cooperation with the North Dakota long term
care association, shall administer the nursing facility nurses student loan
grant program._The purpose of the program is to provide matching funds to
nursing facilities to assist the facilities in recruiting and retaining nurses,
The state health council shall adopt rules necessary to administer the
program, iheluding rules establishing criteria regarding eligibility for and
distribution of program grants,

An applicant tor a program grant shall esiablish that the applicant:

Is a licensed nursing facility;

Has available matching funds equal to the amount of the grant
request;

Hag amployed a nurse who has an oulstanding siudent loan balance;
and

d. Meets the eligibility criteria established by rule.

An ellglble applicant may recelve a program grant not exceeding five

10usand flve hundred dollars in the first year of the biennium. Any funds
appropriated by the legislative assembly for the grant program which are
remalining after the first year of the blennium may be distributed 1o eligible
applicants In the second year of the blennium in any amount determined by
the state health councll.”

Page 4, line 22, after the third "¢apaclty" Insert "licensed after July 1, 2001, a8 nursing facility
capacity.”

Page 4, line 31, after "hasgl¢" Insert ”gg;_g‘; and after "capagclly” insert "licensed after July 1,
2001, as nursing facillly capacity,
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Page 5, line 3, overstrike "1898" and insert immediately thereafter "2001"
Page 5, line 4, overstrike “1999" and insert immediately thereafter "2001" and overslrike "2001"
and insert immediately thereafter "2003"

Page 5, line 6, overstrike "1999" and insert immediately thereafter "2001" and overstrike "2001"
and insert immediately therealter "2003"

Page 5, line 11, after the second "capacily” insert "licensed after July 1, 2001, as_nursing
facility capagity,”

Page 5, remove lines 15 through 31

Page 6, remove lines 1 through 18

Page 7, line 9, overstrike "governmental” and insert immediately thereafter "government”

Page 8, fine 21, overstrike ""Assisted living facility" has the meaning provided in section
50-24.5-01, but if the"

Page 8, overstrike lines 22 through 30

Page 9, overstrike lings 1 through 12
pPage 9, line 13, remove “2."

Page 9, line 22, replace "3" with “2"
Page 9, line 23, replace "4" with "3"
Pags 9, line 25, replace "§' with "4"

Page 11, line 10, overstrike "The department's share of the total”

Page 11, line 11, overstrike “cost of" and Insert immediately thereafter *An approved loan for”,
remove "project”, and overstrike "is limited 10" and Insert immediately thereafter "project

may not oxceed"

Page 14, line 5, after "government" Insert "nursing”

Page 14, line 16, replace "$8,84y,774" with "$13,000,000"

Page 14, line 19, replace "$3,920,000 relatas to" with ", up to $4,960,000 may be used for"
Page 14, line 23, replace "$4,100,000" with “$4,000,000"
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Page 14, line 26, replace "$10,000" with "$15,000"

Page 14, line 27, remove "by at least eight”

Page 14, remove line 28

Page 14, line 29, replace “facility bed capacity by fewer than eight beds" with “. An incentive
may not be paid for nursing facility bed capacity that is temporatily converted to basic
care bed capacity. The department shall establish rules that allow nursing facilities to
make offers to reduce licensed nursing facility bed capacity on a quarterly basis
beginning July 1, 2001. Any offer that meets the criteria of this section and is within
legislative appropriations must be approved by the department. The department shall

inform the facility making an offer within five business days of receiving the offer of the
department's approval or disapproval of the otter"

Page 15, line 18, replace "$681,846" with "$1,165,303"
Page 15, line 19, replace "$1,590,974" with "$2,719,040"
Page 15, line 22, replace "1999" with "2000"

Page 15. line 24, afler "FACILITY" insert "AND INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITY FOR THE
MENTALLY RETARDED"

Page 15, line 25, replace "$266,400" with "$309,600"
Page 15, line 26, replace "$621,600" with “$708,000"

Page 15, line 28, after "home" insert "and intermediate care for the mentally retarded”

Page 16, line 8, after "needs" insert "and the nursing facility payment system"

Page 16, line 10, after "assessment” insert "and nursing facility payment system”

Page 16, line 15, alter "assessment” Insert "and nursing tacility payment system"

Page 16, line 16, replace "blennium" with "peried" and replace "June 30" with "January 1"
Page 16, remove lines 17 through 19

Page 16, line 21, replace "PAYMENT FUND - ADDITIONAL SPENDING" with “GRANT
PROGRAM"

Page 16, line 22, remove "AUTHORITY - EMERGENCY COMMISSION APPROVAL"

Page 16, line 23, replace "nursing facility nurses student loan payment” with "health care trust"
Page 16, line 24, replace "$200,000" with "$489,500"

Page 16, line 26, replace "payments” with "grants" and remove "The state’

Page 16, removo lines 27 through 30

Page 17, ling 23, replace "$150,000" with "$250,000"
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Page 19, line 1, replace "8" with "8" and replace "9" with "10"
Page 19, line 3, replace 34" with “33", replace "40" with "38". and replace "41" with "4L" (
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1196 - Summary of Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
S1ato Dopartment ol Health
'{mnl all lundr,d $0 $200.000 $289.500 $489.500
0585 oslimated ncome .. 200,000 209,500 485,500
Qanetal fund $0 ] $0 30
Department of Humaa
Sntvicas - Management
Iolal all Iundsd $0 38‘8‘??'3“ 30 $8.855.347
ass oslimated income . 8,065,347 e 8 055 34/
Genetal lund $0 =% $0 )
Depatingnl of Human
Sowvicus - Economic Assistance
{ulal all lundsd $0 sgd ,751 81 $5,741.349 $90.462.530
oss oslimatad incoma . 73,071,181 5,741,349 76,812,530
Goneral fung §6 477,650,000 T $71.650,000
Departmant of Human
Sarvices - Program and Policy
Tulal sl funds $0 57.148‘332 $100,000 $7,248.302
L ous ashimaled income ... 7,148,302 100,000 7,248,302
General fund $0 %0 4] - 50
41 Tatal
Total all tunds $0 $1gg. ! 34‘320 52.130.849 $106,255,679
Luss estmated income ... . 88,474,830 130,849 94,605,679 -
. Goneral fund $0 $11,650.000 I $77.650.000 (
House BIIl No. 1196 - State Department of Health - Senate Actlon
EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE
BUDQETY VERSION CHANQGES VERSION
Grants $489,500 $489,500
Nutsing facility nurses studaent $200.000 {200,000
foan payment R e et in s e e
Tolal all lunds $0 $200.000 $289,500 $489,500
Less sslimated Income S 200,000 289,500 489,500
Qenatal lund $C $0 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept. 301 - State Department of Health - Detall of Senate Changes

CHANGE LOAN
PAYMENT TOTAL SENATE

PROGRAM ! CHANGES

Schotarship and loan $489,500 $489.500
rapaymant program

Nursing lagility nursas student (200,000) {200,000)

loan paymant [T e ottt

Toial all lunds $269,600 $289.500

1035 ashimaled ncomo 289,600 289,509

Qenarai lung $0 $0

F1E 0.00 0.00

! the nulsln%lamhly nuises sludent loan paymant program 18 changad lrom thoe slate paying an gligbie nursing faciity nursa's studant loan payment

tsrecily 101

o linancial inslilulion as proposad by (he Hausa 10 providing a prani ol up 1o $5,500 10 an eligible nursng facility duting the lst year of

the biennlum for the [aciiy to use for assisting it the repayment of nursing sludent loans. £ ach laciity must provide an equaf amount as mafchien
Il appropratnn aulholily romaing availabie fof e second year of the bignnium, iha State Health Councyl may provida additional matehung grants {o

autsing lacililies fof the same puUIPDSe.
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This amendment provides a $489,500 appropriation from the health care trust lund for this program
rather than transterring $1,000,000 from the health care trust tund to a nursing facility nurses student
loan payment fund and providing a $200,000 approprialion iram that fund as included in the House

varsion,

House Bill No. 1196 - Department of Human Services - Economic Assistance - Senate Action

Govarnmoent nursing lacilily
tunding pool paymenis

Intergovetnmanlal anslor
administtalion

Nursing faciity grants

Nursing facility loansg

Long-teim care needs
assessment

Nursing home bad reduclion
incontive

Nursing 1acn1nr amployey
compansatlion

Basic care employoe
compensation

Nursing tacdity rata tieit
increase

Nursing facifity peisonal care
allowance

Baslc caie porsonal care
allowance

Qualilied service movider
{raining grants

Targated case managomen

Total all funds

Lass astimaled income
Qeneral fund

FTE

HOUSL
VERSION

$38.750.000
71,168

EXECUTIVE
BUDGET

100,226
8,899,774
241,006
4100000
27.296.847
673,600
2272820
888,000
180.000
140,000
3,001,750
$0 $84,721,1814
72,071,181
$o $11.650.000
0.00 000

SENATE
GHANGES

$4.100.226

{100,000

1.611 521
129.600

$5,741,349
5,741,349
$0

Q.00

SENATE
VERSION

$38,750,000
21,150
100.226
13.000.000
241,006
4.000.000
27,296,847
673,600
3,884,143
1,017,600
180,000
140,000
1,107,750
$00,462,530
78,812,530
$11.650.000
0.00

Dept. 327 - Department of Human Services - Economic Assistance - Detall of Senate Changes

Govarnment nursing lacility
lunding peol payments

intargovatnemental transler
administration

Nursing facitity grants

Nurtsing facilily ioans

Long-1atm care needs
assessment

Nursing home bed reduction
Incentive

Nursing lacllity amployee
compansalion

Basie care amployee
compansation

Nutsing facifity rate limit
increase

Nursing lacilty parsonal care
allowance

Basio cate poraonal care
allowance

Qualillad service provider
{raining grants

Targaiod case management

Tolaf all funds

Leas estimalod income
Qeneral luny

FTE

i The funding provided lor toang I8 incraasad to $13 million lrom the heallh cate trust fund.

REDUCE
8D
INCREASE REDUCTION
LOAN INCENTIVE
FUNDING ! FUNDING 2
$4,100,226
{$100.000)
$4,100,226 {$100,000
4,100,226 (100.000)
$¢ $0
0.00 000

REBASE
T0
2000 3

$1.611.524

$1,611.520
LgLn.o2d
$0

0.00

ALLOWANCE
INCREASE TOTAL
FOR SENATE
ICF/MRA 4 CHANGES
$4.100,226
(100,000)
1,611,523
$129,600 129.600
$129,600 $5.744,349
129,60 $.744,348
$0 $0
0.00 0.00

2 Funding for Ihe hutging home bad reduction incantiva program is teduced by $100,000 fom the health care lrust fund.

The maximum payment allowed to! taducing & bed 16 increasad trom $10,000 ta §$1,.000 and provisions included in the Houso varsion that
aulhonzed a lower paymant for teducing lewear than aight bods are removed

Pagé No. 5

10131.0508




Piovisions ara auced providing that the department
« May nol pay an incentivg 10 a nursing lacity that 1§ lempotanly convariing nursing faolty bud Capadcity to bask cate tend capacity

+ Shall allow for nutsing laciiies to make oHars 1o reduce bad capacily each quartgl and thal the dapartment must apptove all ollers that meet the
program’s chletia and ata within avallable funding

s Shall inlorm a nutsing lacihty within live business days tagarding thi depatinent’s appoval of divanproval of 1he lacily's oller 10 raduce beds

. 3 Additonal lunding of $483,457 15 providad hom the health cate ttust lund and $1 128 806 ol lederal fLads i provided 10 1ebasa nursing tacitty cost
firmils to 2000 rathet than 1399 as included i 1he House version.

4 Additanal lunding of $43,200 16 provided from the Health cate trust lund 2111 $86,400 ol federal lunds is provided lo inctease the personal care
allowance lof individuals resifing in ntetmediate care tacilittes lor the menlally retarded {1CF/MRB) lrom $40 lo $50 par monlth

Provisions are added that:

« Require any basic care bed capacity that is being converted to nursing facility bed capacity to have
bean llcensed as basic care after July 1, 2001,

+ Change the dates on the myratorium on the expansion of long-term care bed capacity to reflect the
2001-03 blennium.

« Ramove the definition of "assisted living facility” from North Dakota Century Code Chapter 50-30.
¢ Expand the long-term care needs assessment study 1o include the nursing facility payment system.

House Bill No. 1196 - Department of Human Services - Program and Policy - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSICN
Service payments tor aldurly $6,898,202 $6.896,302

and disabled

Sanior citizen mill favy match 150,000 $100,000 250,000
Indepandant living canter 100.000 100,800
granis e e e e e e
Tola! all lunds 30 $7,148,302 $100,000 $7.248,302
Lass aslimated Income S - 7,148,30 100,00¢, 1,248,202
Qenaral tund $0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept. 328 - Department of Human Setvices - Program and Poilcy - Detall of Senate Changes

INCREASE SENIOA
MILL MATCH TOTAL SENATE
FUNDING CHANGES

Sarvica payments lof elderly

and disabled
Sanior gitizen mill lavy match $100,000 $100,000
Indepandent living center

pranis e n e e e
Total all funds $100,000 $100.000
Lass estimated income 100,000 100,000
QGeaneral fund $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00

Page No. 6 10131.0508




Date: A/w?“ﬂ/

Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTE 22)) )f CALL vo: ES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. WP

Senatc  Appropriations Cominittee

Subcommittec on
or

(///»ffi‘::r, -

Conference Committee / / /e "/ a2 Y (/'5// ‘)// e ,(
Legislative Council Amendment Numbu&\//// 5 /, & /’7 "r // bor’
Action Taken 4%@ _ry (,g/%/p,a/(g
Motion Made B : , Seconded /.

' _Senalqr’ - /_#5(_/{2‘ By NS“@nator:x(é//Zféfim%j_
Senators Yes | No Scnators Yes | No
Dave Nething, Chairman v
Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman v
Randy A. Schobinger v
Elroy N, Lindaas i
Huarvey Tallackson [ 1
Larry J, Robinson v
Steven W, Tomac v
Joel €. Heitkamp v
"Tony Grindberg e
Russell T, Thane v
Id Kringstad L
Ray Holmbery v
Bill Bowman - L
John M, Andrist '

Total  Yes /A/ No &/ R
Absent d

- V4 B
Floor Assignment _Senator (ﬁ Zj{ ' Z o o L i [ fheos”

[f the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1196, as reengrossed and amended: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething,

Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended,
recommends DO PASS (14 YEAS, ONAYS, O0ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Reengrossed HB 1196, as amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar,

In Heu of the amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on pages 760 and 761 of the
Senate Journal, Reengrossed House Bill No. 1196 Is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "Act” insert "to provide for the creation of a nursing facility nurses student
loan grant program;" and remove "and a new chapter"

Page 1, line 2, remove "to title 43"

Page 1, line 3, remove "and the nursing facility nurses student loan payment program"
Page 1, line 9, remove "to provide for a transfer from the health"

Page 1, line 10, remove "care trust fund;"

Page 4, after line 3, insert:

"SECTION 8. Nursing facllity nurses student loan grant program.

1.  The state health council, In cooperation with the North Dakota long term
care association, shall administer the nursing_facility nurses student loan
grant program. The purpose of the program Is to_provide malching funds
to nursing facilities to assist the facllities In recrulting and retaining nurses.
The_state health council shall_adopt rules necessary lo administer the
program, (ncluding rules establishing criteria regarding_eligibllity for and

distribution of program grants.

2. An applicant for a program grant shall establish that the applicant:
a. s alicansed nursing facility:
b. Has_available matching funds equal to the amount of the grant
request;
¢c. Has employed a nurse who has an outstanding student loan balance;
and
d. Mseets the sligibility critetia established by rule.

3. Ap_sligible applicant may recelve a_program_grant hot_exceeding_five
thousand five hundred dollars In the first year of the blennium. Any funds
appropriated by the leqislative assembly for the grant program_which are
remaining after the first year of the bionnium may be distributed to ellgible
appllcants in the second year of the blennium In_any amount delermined
by the state health council,"

Page 4, line 22, after the third "capaclly" Insert "|lcensed after July 1, 2001, as nursing facllity
canaclty,”

Page 4, line 31, after "basle" Insert "carg" and after "capacity" Insert "licensed after July 1,
2001, as nursing tacllity capacity"

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SH-59 7748

| I I I IR T TE———




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-59-7748

April 4, 2001 1:21 p.m. Carrier: Solberg
insert LC: 10131.0508 Titie: .0700

Page 5, line 3, overstrike "1999" and insert immediately thereafter "2001"

Page 5, line 4, overstrike "1999" and insert immediately thereafter "2001" and overstrike
“2001" and insert Immediately thereafter "2003"

Page 5, line 6, overstrlke "1999" and insert immediately thereafter "2001" and overstrike
"2001" and insert immediately thereafter "2003"

Page 5, line 11, after the secand "capacily" insert "licensed after July 1, 2001, as_nursing

facility capacity,”

Page 5, remove lines 15 through 31
Page 6, remove lines 1 through 18
Page 7, line 9, overstrike "governmental" and insert immaediately therealter “"government"

Page 8, line 21, overstrike "Assisted living facility” has the meaning provided in section
§0-24.5-01, but if the"

Page 8, overstrike lines 22 through 30

Page 9, overstrike lines 1 through 12

Page 9, line 13, remove “2."

Page 9, line 22, replace "3" with "2"

Page 9, line 23, replace "4" with "3"

Page 9, line 25, replace "5" with "4"

Page 11, line 10, overstrike "The department’s share of the total"

Page 11, ilne 11, overstrike "cost of" and Insert immediately thereafter "An_approved loan for",
remove "project”, and overstrike “is limited to" and Insert immediately therealter
"project may hot exceed”

Page 14, line 5, after "government" insert "nursing"

Page 14, line 16, replace "$8,899,774" with "$13,000,000"

Page 14, line 19, replace "$3,920,000 relates to" with ", up to $4,960,000 may be used for"

Page 14, line 23, replace "$4,100,000" with "$4,000,000"

Page 14, line 286, replace "$10,000" with "$15,000"

Page 14, iine 27, remove "by at least elght”

Page 14, removs line 28

Page 14, line 20, replace "facllity bed capacity by fewer than eight beds" with “. An Incentive
may not be pald for nursing facllity bed capacity that Is temporarlily converted to basic
care bed capaocity, The department shall establish rules that allow nursing facllities to

make offers lo reduce licensed nursing facliity bed capaclty on a guarterly basis
beginning July 1, 2001, Any offer that meets the criterla of this sactlon and Is within

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 SH.60. 7748
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legislative appropriations must be approved by the department. The department shall
inform the facllity making an offer within five business days of recelving the offer of the
department's approval or disapproval of the offer"

Page 15, ling 18, replace "$681,846" with "$1,165,303"

Page 15, line 19, replace "$1,690,974" with "$2,719,040"

Page 15, line 22, replace "1999" with "2000"

Page 15, line 24, after "FACILITY" insert "AND INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITY FOR THE
MENTALLY RETARDED"

Page 15, line 25, replace "$266,400" with "$309,600"

Page 15, line 26, replace "$621,600" with “$708,000"

Page 15, line 28, after "home" Ingert "and intermediate care for the mentally retarded"
Page 16, line 8, after "needs" insert "and the nursing facility payment system"”

Page 16, line 10, after "assessment” insert "and nursing facility payment system"

Page 16, line 15, after "assessment” insert "and nursing facllity payment system”

Page 16, line 16, replace “blennium” with "period"” and replace "June 30" with "January 1"

Page 18, remaove lines 17 through 19

Page 16, lino 21, replace "PAYMENT FUND - ADDITIONAL SPENDING" with "GRANT
PROGRAM"

Page 186, line 22, remave "AUTHORITY - EMERGENCY COMMISSION APPROVAL"

Page 16, line 23, replace "nursing facllity nurses student loan payment" with "health care trust"
Page 186, line 24, replace "$200,000" with "$489,500"

Page 16, line 26, replace "payments" with “grants" and remove "The state”

Page 16, remove lines 27 through 30

Page 17, line 28, replace "$150,000" with "$250,000"

Page 19, line 1, replace "8" with "9" and replace "9" with "10"

Page 19, line 3, replace "34" with "33", replace "40" with “39", and replace "41" with "40"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House BIll No. 1196 - Summary of Senate Action

EXEQUTIVE HOUSE BENATE SENATE
BUDGET VERBION CHANQES VERSION

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 3 81607748
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Slule Depurtment of Health

me all lmndsd | $0 $200,000 $289.580 338?.!;08
uss oslimated income . 200,000 269,500 489,50
Gonoral fund $0 0 $C %0
Oopartmont of Human
Ssrvices - Managamenl
Eolui all {unds " $0 $8,055,347 $0 SB,OS?,UM
oss oslimaled income 8,055,947 s 8,055,347
Gonoral lund $0 N $0 Y
Dopartment ol Human
Barvices - Ecopomlc Asslsianco
E’otal all fundsd | $0 $84.721,18) $56,741,3490 $90.462.530
085 oslimaled income 73.071,181 5,741,349 78,812,530
Qanural fund $0 $11,650.000 $0 $ 11,650,000
Departimon! of Human
Servicas - Program and Policy
Total all funds $0 $7.148.302 $100.000 $7.240,302
Loss eslimated income 7,148,302 100,000 1,248,302
Ganoral fund $0 $0 $0 $0
Bi Total
Tolaf all lunds $0 $100,124 B30 $6,130.849 $106,255.679
l.oss oslimaled ncome 88,474,630 6,140,049 94,605,679
Ganoral fund $0 $171,650,0060 $0 $1776560.000
House Bill No. 1196 - State Department of Health - Senate Action
EXECUTIVE HOUSLE SENATE SENATL
BULGED VLRBSION CHANGLES VERSION
Grants $469.500 $489.500
Nursing facility nursos studant $200,000 {200,000)
loan paymaen| . \
Tolal alf funds $0 $200.000 $280,500 $489.500
Less estimated income FUTOR 200,000 284,500 489,500
Gonetal lund $0 $0 $0 Y]
FTE (.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00

Dept. 301 - State Department of Health - Detall of Senate Changes

CHANGE LOAN
PAYMENT TOTAL SENATE

PROQRAM ! CHANGES
Schotarship and loan $489,500 $480.600
rapayment program
Nursing lacility nuigos studunt {200,000} (200,000)
loan paymeng e et
Total all lunds $289,600 $289,500
L.ess pslimated Income 269,600 284,500
General fund $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00

I Tha nursing laciity nurses studenl loan paymuant program is changad {rom the atate paying an oligible nursing tacility nuts’s studont oan paymont
dirgctly {0 the flinanclal inslitution as proposed by the IHouso 16 providing a granl of up (o $8.600 to an algible nursing lacllity during e tirst yoar ol
the blennlum fur tha fagilily to use for assisiing in the repaymant al nursing student loans, Each lacilily mus( provide an oqual amiounl as
matehing, apfroprlallon authorlly remains availablo for (he second year of the blannium, tho State HMealth Councll may provida addional

malshing grants to nursing facilities for the sama purpose.

. This amendment provides a $489,600 appropriation from the health care trust fund for this program
rather than transferring $1,000,000 from the health care trust fund to a nursing facllity nurses student
loan payment fund and providing a $200,000 appropriation from that fund as Included In the House

version,

(2) DESK, (4) COMM Page No. 4 BR-b0.7148
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House Bill No. 1196 - Departmen? of Human Services - Economic Assistance - Senate Action

Governmon! nuesing ocility
lunding pool paytmoents

intargovarnmantat (ranslior
admnislrallon

Nursing facitity granis

Nursing lucilily loans

Lang-tann cate noods
assossiment

Nutsing home bed reduclion
incantive

Nursing lacility ermployeo
componsalion

f3asic cara umployau
compansalion

Nutsing faciity rale limi
incraasa

Nursing Iacilily petavnal cate
nlfowanca

(asic cale porsonal carg
allowanco

Qudliliod sarvics providor
Irdining granls

Targotad case managomont

Total all Tunds

Lass oslimated incoma
General tund

Frt

EXECUTIVE
BUDGET

HOUSE:
VERSION

$38. 760,000

71,158

100,270

8,899,714

241,006

4,100,000

22,206,817

673,600

2270820

888,000

180,000

140,000

1,107,750

$0 $84, 221,181
4,021,081

$0 $11.650,000
0.00 (.00

SENATE
CHANGLS

$4,100.226

{100,000)

1.611.523
129.600

$5.741,349
5,741,349
$0

0.00

SENATE
VERSION

$38,750,000
71,108
100,226
13,000,000
241,006
4,000,000
27,206,847
74,600
3,884,342
1,017,600
180,000
140,000
1,107,750
$90.402,530
$11.650,000
0.00

Dept. 327 - Depatrtment of Human Services - Economic Assistance - Detail of Senate Changes

Uovarnmaent nursing lacility
funding pool paymants

Inlergovensmeantal irnnsler
administration

Nursing lacliity grants

Nursing faciity loans

Long-lerm care needs
nALeSSHIONL

Nutsing home bed roduclion
incantlve

Nurging facility employea
canpansation

Baslo care amployee
compgnsation

Nursing facility rata fimit
Increase

Nuraing facliity personal cara
allowance

Basle caro porsonal oatr
allowanco

Qualifled satvica provider
lraining grants

Targetad case managamaent

Total all lunds

Logs sslimaled Income
Qonetal fund

FTE

REDUCE
BeED
INCHEASE HEDUCTION
LLOAN INGENTIVE
FUNDING 1 FUNDING 2
$4,100,220
($100,000)
$4,100,220 ($100,000}
4,100,226 (100,000}
$0 $0
0.00 0.00

HEBASE
10
2000 3

$1.811,523

i e At

$1.011,624
1,811,829
$0

0.00

ALLOWANCE
INCHEASE TOTA
FOR SENATE
IGFMIR 4 CHANGES
$4,100,226
{100.000)
1,611,523
$129,600 129,600
$129,600 $5,741,240
129,600 6,741,349
$0 $0
0.00 0.00

! Tha funding provided fof loans 18 Increased to $13 miliion from e hoalth ocare trust fund.

2 Funding for the nutaing homy bad reduction Incentive program Is raduced by $100,000 lrom the health care lrust kund,

Page No. &
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The maximum paymoni alowed lor reducing a bed is Increased rom $10,000 1o $15,000 and provisions included in the Houss version B
awthorized a lowor paymont lor reducing fowor than alght bads aro removed

Provisions a0 added providing that the depaitment:
+  May riol pay an incanlive to a nursing lachlity that is lemporarily converling nursing faciity bad cupacily 10 basic cara be:d capacity.

+  Shall alfow for nursing facllities o make offars 1o 1aduca bed capacity each quarter and that the depanimont musl appiove sl ofiors thal meot
the program's critesia and are wilhin avallablo funding.

o Shall inlorm a nursing lacility wilhin five husiness days regarding tho dapaiiment's approval or disapproval of the facihly’s offer to teduca buds

3 Additional funding of $483.457 is provided from tha health crre bust lund and $1,128,068 of fedoral lunds s provided 1o tebasy nasing lacilty
cost Himits to 2000 rather han 1999 as included in the Housa verslon,

4 Additlonal unding ol $43,200 s providad from the hoalth care lrust fund and $86.400 of fodaral funds is provided to increasa the personal care
allowanca lot individuals rosiding in Inlermoediale care facilitios for the montally retarded (ICF/MI) Trom $40 (o $50 pur mionth

Provislons are added that:

+ Require any basic care bed capacity that is being converled to nursing facliity bed capacity to have
been licensed as baslc care aller July 1, 2001.

Change the dates on the moratorium on the expansion of long-lerm care bed capacity to reflect the
2001-03 blennium,

L 4

Remove the definition of "assisted living factlity" from North Dakota Century Code Chapter 50-30.

Expand the long-term care needs assessment study to Include the nursing facility payment system.

House Bill No. 1196 - Departmeit of Human Services - Program and Policy - Senale Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION

Sarvice paymants for elderly $6.808,302 $6,808,302
and disabled

Sonior cllizen mill levy match 160,000 $100,000 250,000

Independenl living canler 100,000 100,000

(rants et oo S e et o

Tota! all funds $0 $7,148,302 $100,000 $7.248,302

Loss gstimated income e 7,148,302 100,000 7,248,302

Qenaral fund $0 $0 $0 $0

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept. 328 - Department of Human Services - Program and Policy - Detall of Senate Changes

INCREASE SENIOH
MILL MATCH TOTAL SENATE
FUNDING CHANQES
Barvice paymants for elderly
and disabled
Sanlor citizen mill levy mateh $100,000 $100,000
‘ Independent living centoer
- grants )
Total all funds $100,000 $100,000

(2) DEBK, (3) COMM Page No. 6 81.60.7748
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1.oss ostimatod Jncoma 100,000 100,000
Genertal tund $0 $0
T 0.00 000

(2) DEBK, (3) COMM Page No, 7 517.50-7748
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, HB 1196 CC
House Human Services Committee
w Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 12, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
Tape | X 0 to end
Tape 2 X () to 2180
Committee Clerk Signature mm
Minutes:

Chairman Devlin, Rep. Delzer, Rep. Metcalf, Chairman Fischer, Senator Solberg,

Senator Polovitz

Chairman_ Devlin: We will call the meeting to order and the clerk will take the roll,

Senator Solberg, 1 understand that most of the amendments on HB 1196 were made in
Appropriations and maybe you would like to go through them,

Senator Solberg: The only amendments that were made were, basically, technical corrections,
We changed the student loan payment - we've brought that down from a $1,000,000 to a half
million and made that a match., Provided up to $5,500 to an eligible nursing fucility for the first
year of the biennium match money - $489,500. Moved the funding for the loans up to
$13,000,000 - if' it is used. $100,000 reduction in the bed buy out, and that would go to the mill
match, We changed the bed buy out from $10,000 back to $15,000, and took the eight minimumn

off of there, We give from $40 to $50 a month on the ICFMR facilities for personal care -




Page 2

House Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1196
Hearing Date April 12, 2001

$43,200 from 1196 - the Health Care Trust Fund. The long term care assessments needs to be
included in there - the facility payment system, We also moved the dates of that so we would
have that.study by January 1, 2003. So that would be in place for the people to look at for the
next biennium. That is basically it, Mr. Chairman,

Chairman Devlin: Did you talk about the re-basing?

Senator Solberg: We moved that from $9,900 to $2,000, and that was the cost of ...........

Chairman Devlin: Committee members, maybe we ¢ n take them roughly in the order that

Senator Solberg, The first was the scholarship. At least the House's position was that a number

of nursing homes maybe wouldn’t have the dollars to do this, but certainly could see the wisdom
in the match program. We were a little concerned that some might have to take it out of the
motiey we intended to go for employee raises, | think we would have some problems with that.

Sengtor Solberg: I think that the word age could be put in there that the money is meant for

salary enhancement, 1t should be used for that, and not for this scholarship fund, That certainly
can be added to that. 1t is going to have to come from outside money. Our reasoning for doing
that {s that those who are going to go out and put the $5,500 in or up to or whatevet, are going to
make sure that they are interested in this, There are ways of raising that kind of money. The
benefits we have in 1196, I don’t think there is a nursing home out there that is not going to be a
bit more optimistic in how they are going to be taken care of in the next 2, 4, 6, 8, 10 years,

They are going to be a tad optimistic also going out and approaching people in the community to
raise those dollars,

Rep. Delzer: The way it is currently worded, is it strictly a loan repayment, or is there something

in there about scholarships? On the nurses - say if somebody was a CNA, is there anything in

there so that it is a scholarship, or is it a loan repayment?
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Scnator Solberg: It is a scholarship, isn't it?

Shelley Peterson: It is strictly a loan repayment the way the language reads now, Only licensed

nurses would benefit.

Senator Solberg: We wanted it to come out as a scholarship or a loan repayment - so they could

use it either way, You may have an individual in the community that is a good prospect to come

back, or you may have had one that just graduated. The nursing home gives them the flexibility

to use it cither way,

Rep. Delzer: 1t is, basically, the loan repayment while they’re going to school instead of

allerwards - and they wouldn’t be ¢ligible for both?

Senator Solbery: It is limited.

Rep. Delzer: That is something that we will probably going to have to get some new fanguage.
. Senator Solbery: On the two of them, yes,

Chairman Devlin: The loan pool you raised?

Senator Solberg: We raised that to $13,000,000. 1t is not going to come out of the trust fund
unless it is needed,

Rep, Delzer: If I could ask Allen - the sheet you gave me of the differences between the original,
the House version, and the Senate version - there is a different number for the loans committed.
Where did you get that, and why did that come different?

Allen Knudson: Legal Council, The department had an updated number on that. It was paid out
for this biennium for committed loans versus what is going to carry over in the next biennium,
So the Senate numbers reflect that revision,

Rep. Delzer: 1am a little surprised because I know when we had testimony, they said those loans

. were committed and they didn’t know if they were going to be used, Senator Solberg, when you
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raised that to $8,000,000, was that whcn you were considering new construction or was that afier
you decided not to put the new construction in?

Senator Solberg: That was before.

Rep, Delzer: One of the reasons that the Appropriations Committee {we were the ones that
lowered that way down) had was with the study that we were somewhat concerned about doing
too much before we had the answers from that study.

Senator Solberg: That goes into the thinking about ..ew construction. Remodeling, 1 just don’t
have a problem with that because those that are going to move ahead with remodeling are going
to be there.

Rep. Delzer: That is something [ don’t have particular strong feelings about one way or the
other, I'm sure all of us here are very coghizant of how we're going to manuge to cover the
increased costs in the future,

Chairman Devlin: | think there was more concern that if we were going to be building a bunch

of new facilities out there, that we had to study - but that certainly isn't the Senate’s intent from

what I’'m hearing,

Senator Solberg: No.
Chairman Devlin: ICMR, you went from $40 to $50. Did you talk about that at Appropriations?

Chairman Fischer: That came from our committee.

Rep, Delzer: That is something we really don't have a choice?

Chajrman Devlin: The re-basing issue?

Senator Solbery: There are arguments on both sides, There is an argument that they should be
able to capture current laws, That Is certainly what re-basing will do - move it up to the current

year, Arguments on the other end 18 that it keeps you a little bit more on your toes in doing that,
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Chalrman Deviip: Scnator Solberg, us | recall, the task force when we started they were at Y6
and wo were golng to 98 and it ended up at 99 in the House. T think the concerns we had in the
Houso, we understood the need but we were thinking that if you go cost plus, there may not be
the necessity for some of tho vewve..nnto control our costs, It could lead us down the road to
some very exponsive expenditures when some of these funds run out,

Rep. Delzer: When you look at the continued costs in the future biennium, it is much, much
higher when we re-base that, The biggest concer is the cost in the future, plus the cost plus type
basing, There was also some questions about the level of care that comes into account when the
re-basing is there, It is like buying the top of the line Cadillac or 4 Chevy - what level should the
state pay at,

Chairman Devlin: Let's talk about the bed buy out. We aren’t so far different than the original
task force because the original task force was at $15,000. We did talk about levels, but we didn't
put anything in there that was putting on the House side - to qualify for the higher limits, you
would have to give up a minimum of eight beds, The feeling was that for the long term savings
to the state or to convert to alternative care, we would be further ahcad as they would convert the
wing or section - more than a bed that is in a semiprivate rcom to a private room, and we were
willing to pay more dollars to do that, We left the beds that were coming out of a semiprivate
room at $2,500, where Appropriations had it at $1,000. We went to $2,500 because we
understood the costs then were essentially remodeling a bathroom, some paint or whatever, but at
lower cost. Rep. Delzer, you may want to explain whete Appropriations went from the 15 to 10.
Rep. Delzer: We were looking at 10 - you’d cover more beds with the $4,000,000. 1 personally
don’t have a big hang-up on the 15. I would like to see at 8 beds more because [ think it needs to

be a situation where if they actually give up beds, it’s going to a cost savings to the state. If you
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Just go In on one or two beds, they are almost always empty. We are paying the facility (o haye
full. From tho state's aspect, whero is the savings, 1n a nursing home that lowers its beds, if
wo’ro going to pay them to lower their beds and they are below the 90% occupancy and get
above the 90% occupancy, we're going to turn around and pay them a higher rate on the retern
because that is one of the qualifiers for paybacks, That is why 1 have the concern about Teaving it
wide opoen,

Senator Solberg: ’ve got problems if you're empty enough to buy at 15, but if you're small and
can only go with four, you get paid $2,500, That is certainly discriminating against a small unit,
one that wants to get rid of a few beds to convert (o private. Situations like that. Remember also
that this is not a bid basis. We don’t know if somebody is going to come in and bid $15,000.
We may have somebody come in with $10,000, or $9,000, or $11,000, If we're going to drop it
down to $5,000 under eight, what then is the incentive to do it?7 You've got to have an incentive
to buy some of these beds out,

Rep. Delzer: One of the things I’ve never seen was that it was a bid type situation. [ thought that
it was exactly what we were going to pay.

Chairman Devlin: T certainly am not disputing the number that you got when we were making
the original task force. When we looked at those at House Human Services and tried to fence
them out, we were finding the value in that $7,000 to $8,000 range. There certainly is some
spiead in that $15,000 figure. I also know that when we were looking at the $15,000, we were
figuring 600 beds.

Rep. Delzer: If those beds are basically unoccupied, what is the plus for the state in paying the

facilities to get rid of them?
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Senptor Solberg: In small towns 1 don't think unoccupled beds are there because of o ek of
need, Thoy are thore because of the lack of personnel, and why should the state pay for them?
Rep. Delzer: What is the plus for the state?

Senntor Solberg: It is loss Hability down the road on Medicaid payments to homes. This will
probably close a couple of nursing homes, because they will see an opportunity to be able to sell
these beds, close the doors, pay off the debt and say * made it".

Rep, Delzer: 1do have somewhat of a problem of giving the same dollar figure for somebody
that does one or two and then changes [t from a two bed room to & one bed room., 1 don't see that
that should be worth the same amount to the state on a buy out situation as when you close u |
wing where you would actually be reducing staff needs - which should have a savings to the
state, or if a facility wants to close,

Senator Solberg: 1 suppose you could look at it that way, but the value of the bed is still the
same to that institution,

Rep, Delzer: Only if it is full all of the time.

Senator Solberg: Still a value to it, whether it is full or not. Then what we should do is go to
legislation and say “as of such and such a date if your bed isn’t full, we’re going to eliminate it”,
I’m not sure I want to get into that one,

Rep. Delzer: Part of what 1 perceive out of this study is that we have to look at needs and where
we want to go as a state to the nursing home industry, totally. If in the future we have to say to
some of these that “you’re area can’t sustain”, then the state can’t afford to pay for it. I think that
is something that has to be looked at in whether that is going to be required in that study or not,

Senator Solberg: 1 think here is a possibility to get down to scale where they can operate with

the bed buy out. I think that most of these homes are community owned - a lot of them are and if
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thoy cun keep that operation for awhile, [ don’t suspect that it is going to bother Grand Forks or
Fargo nearly as much as it will at Westhope or a smaller community.

Rep. Delzer: How quick do you expect this to be expended out? What do you expect most of
them to do with the money?

Sepator Solberg: I think a lot of them will pay oft tebt, 1 think that is the feeling we got from
the Industry,

Rep, Delzer: You don’t see it as fowering the cost to the state, you just see it as a way to help
them pay off debts, other than the fact that these beds could never be filled in the future?

Senator Solberg: ! think that is the only way you can look at it right now.

Rep. Delzer: Mr, Chairman, I think | will need to have a little time to think on.
Senator Solberg: 1 have a really tough time moving it down to $2,000 - [ have a real tough time

moving it down to $2,500,

Chairman Devlin: $2,500 wasn’t an Appropriations issue, it was a House Human Service issue.

We were looking at $1,000 and we were looking in cases where there were two beds in a room,
where facilities were telling us that people wouldn’t take them and they weren’t rentable. They
wanted private rooms, We were trying to find a way for them to take a bed out and yet have
some dollars to remodel their bathroom, or paint, or whatever they had to do. That was where
the $2,500 was, We were looking at a way for them to reimburse their costs more, so that the
room itself would be rentable when now it might be standing empty.

Senator Solberg; There was something in the amendments too where the department had five
days to meet ..o that has got to be changed whereby that doesn’t make sense, If1 bid a bunch
of beds at $1,400 aud in five days you gotta get it paid for, and Rep. Devlin comes in ten days

later with a bid of $9,000 - doesn’t make a whole lot of sense.
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Rep Delzer: 1think we can work on getting language drafied for that,

Chairman Devlin: Shelly had some language on that loan repayment and maybe the committee
would like hor to explain what thoso suggestions are, or do you want to digest it on your own?
Rep. Pelzer: 1think all it does is put the scholarship in that was already talked about, | think we
do need to bring up whether or not we have to make some changes in the section of the code on
the flex bed moratorium to match what we passed betore,

Chalrman Devlin: We talked about making sure that everything in 2098 and this matched, and
that was suppose to be done on the Senate side. We're going to have to make sure those are
cleaned up - that it is the same,

Rep, Delzer: | feol fairly strong about the re-basing. [ would like to go back to 99 on the
re-basing. What about the bed buy down - if we went to the re-basing at 99 and the bed buy
downs with figures of 12 and 8 with 6 beds or 8 beds - are we anywhere close with numbers like
that?

Senator Solberg: Yes, I think we can work something out like that,

Rep. Delzer: We need to work on the bid process so that it is quarterly, or whatever, and then the
department decides after each quarter who gets what bids. Four beds would be two rooms, in
most cases.' Like two rooms, if they set that up, what would you see happening with that?
Would you see them changing them in to two bedrooms, or would you see them setting them
off? What about staffing? I think that is why we came up with eight.

Senator Solberg: I'm not going to get into staffing problems, [ think that if you go to four, most

of them four will go to single units. They will go down from double occupancy to single. |

wonder how many of them haven’t done a lot of that already.
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Chalrman Reviin: You don't think that we're just going to see some single rooms going
completely out of the system, 1 think that was some of our hope when we fooked ot the vight,
Senatar Solbery: | would hope so, but | think there will be some of them whether we huve Tour
or olght, or whatever, We'll probably see a bid on one or maybe two complete units,

Rep. Pelzer: 1f a facility goes through the bed buy down, then there is no way they could offer
that for sale?

Senator Solberg: We could certainly put language in there that if they do that, they would
surrender their license and beds,

Chairman Devlin: 1f you feel strongly that the $2,500 is just absolutely too low, then certainly
wo have to look at common ground in between, [ think there is some strong feeling on the House
side that the 15 js to high, particularly if we're doing one bed or two beds.

Senator Solberg: I'm willing to move down from the 15 if you're willing to move down from

the 8.

Chairman Fischer: Is the concern of the House that they are going to reduce from a two bed unit

to a one bed unit - if you want single units reduced, pay more for them than you do for reducing a
two bed unit to one bed unit.

Chairman Devlin: I don't know that it was a concern for the House. The concern of the task
force was trying to get 600 unneeded beds out of the system, We think that a lot of tacilities are
going to be forced to go from two bedrooms to one bedroom because that is what the public is
demanding. We were trying to provide them with the amount of dollars we thought it would take
them to do that, and that might get them over the 90% so they are going to get payments at a

higher rate for the bed that is left, We thought there was some gain there, also.
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Rep. Relzer: 1'm looking at this not Just as a4 buy out for buds, but also to get some g term
savings for tho stato,

Senator Solberg: ! agreo.

Scnator Polovitz: On looking at the total amount of people that are becoming more and more
clderly within the state itself, the potential for more use of homes is going to be greater. But then
on the other side, but I can understand how the families feel ubout a private room. Which then
brings up the question in my mind - why should v.¢ be putting more money into keeping the
péople out of the homes and helping them stay in their homes - have we ever had this discussion,
beeause [ see.i.,

Rep, Delzor: That is part of the $240,000 study. "That is an issue that is up all of the time, That
is the reason that SPED is going up the way it is.

Senator Solberg: These are remarks from the industry, where a few short years ago the average

stay at home was 3.5 years - it {s now less than a year, 1t is becoming a place of the last resort,
Senator Polovitz: Have you done any study of what percentage of the clderly are going into the
homes compared to the total nunmibers than could go into a home?

Senator Solberg: I think this study will bring some of that to light.

Senator Polovitz: 1've been peppered with buying home care in case I have to go into a home,
but only 10% will end up in a home. I'm saying I’m taking a risk and won’t have to buy that
insurance,

Rep. Delzer: We want tc look at the state as a whole,

Senator Solberg: 1 think 1196 has been very generous to 'home care.

Chairman Devlin: I hope to meet this afternoon or Friday afternoon.

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE RECONVENED:
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Chairman Devlin: Wo will call the meeting to order.
Chatrman [Fiseher: | would like to hear diseussion from the three of you on the purchuse of beds.

| thought about the coneept that che house has had and the coneern thut Senstor Solberg has had
in moving those numbers around. T really beliove that we have to do is that the biggest cost a
nursing home has is employing people - so there has to be a cut off point that enough beds have
to be sold to affect one employee. 1 don't care where the numbers are at, but | think 1'd like to
come to some agreement on that because that is a big picce of this.

Chairman Devlin: Darwin Lee from Long Terin Care, said that at eight beds is where you need
an additional CNA. The original 15,000 was a figure that we used in the task force. We were
trying to get rid of 600 beds.

Rep, Delzer: 1 would like to move this along to make some offers concerning some of the
changes. [ would like to propose something alonyg the line that we reduce the loan co-fund down
to $7,040,000, On the bed buy down, the number is okay but I do have sonte concerns about the
eight beds or more and I think that if we had different numbers 1 would think we should consider
something like allowing the $15,000 if a facility buys out all of its beds in its facility, $12,000 if
its eight or more and $8,000 if it is under eight, We need the language for the bid process and
then the 30 days after the end of the bid the way we talked about. The other thing [ would like to
see the House do is to go back to 99 on re-basing. Other than that, the differences we talked
about, I think we need to make the language right on the flex beds because 2098 has not been
signed by the Governor yet. 1 think we need to make sure it imnatches what 2098 is, We needed
the scholarship change, and I think we agreed on the principle on that,

Senator Solberg: That there is no money to be used from the selling enhancements, That it come

from new money.
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Chairman DRevln: There was diseussion afler the meeting about expanding the scholarship to
include basic care fucilities. That is not something we yere going to propose, but it was
suggested by one of the people outside of this committee that it might be something we want to

look at.

Senator Solberg: Well, if you do that, then where do you stop.

Rep, Delzer: 1 think we need to look at Section 30 and muke sure that we all agree. | thought the
council was going to have the authority to set the perameters for that study, [ don't know that 1
see that in there,

Sengtor Solberg: T was never under that impression, because | think this study has to get off the
ground.

Chairman Devlin: It s in 29,

Scnator Solberg: That is the Leglslative Council Study. That is separate from 30, Section 30 is
your long term care needs assessment study that is hired out. Section 29 is the L.C. Study. That
comes from contacting UND and NDSU - those that do a needs assessment study, and that is the
dollars they claim they need to do the study.

Chairman Devlin: We tied the two together because you'll see they are on lines 9 and 10, |
don’t think it was intended to be two different studies. It was intended to do the study that the
task force had proposed, but to give the Legislative Council authority.

Senator Polovitz: Why did they say *“if studied”?

Chairman Devlin: That is the way all of Legislative Council’s are worded, then they pick.

Rep. Delzer: That is the way the council gets appointed here shortly, and then it is up to the
council to go through and decide which studies to do. Any time there is money involved, they

normally do them. Any heartburn on anything we’ve talked about?




Page 14

House Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1196
Hearing Date April 12, 2001

Chairman Fischer: Rep. Delzer, this is going to be in with another study. 1t will get done.
Chairman Devlin: We were hoping that the progress of the report would all come through the
Legislative Couneil interim, We didn’t want to ¢reate separate studies.

Rep. Delzer: That just by talking in committee we have legislative intent that that is the way it is
suppose (o be,

Chalrman Deylin: The foun pool - move it down a $1,000,000 and put that back into the reserve?
Senator Solberg: What happens if we get down the road six, seven months and that pool is used
up?

Rop, Delzer: Obviously, the way the bill is worded that the intent is that it should not be used.
That would basically cap it until the next session,

Senator Solberg: Wo're not using these money yet, This is a loan pool. | wonder if this long
term care needs study - it is not an emergency and [ wonder if that should not be added.
Chainman Devlin: 1 have no problem with that at all,

Rep. Delzer: What about Legislative Council studies - how do they start those under the current
money?

Senator Solberg: The Council itself will meet on this biennium’s money. We better get this
thing on the road if we’re going to get anything to help us two years from now,

Chairman Devlin: A point well taken. Didn’t we want to add to the study something about the

rate system?
Senator Solberg: That is in Section 30,

Chairman Devlin: And the $100,000 that you put into the mill levy match, we reluctantly

accepted that.
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Senutor Solberg: Motionod the Senate Recede from the Senate Amendments and Further

Ameond,

RBep. Delesrt Second.
Chairman Devlin: Any other further business to come before this committee, The clerk

will take the roll,
6 YES ONO 0ABSENT
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MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (MARK L JOHNSON, CHIEF Ct ERK)
MR, PRESIDENT: The Speaker has apponted as a new conference commttee IS act with 2
like committee frem the Serate on:

HB 1200: Reps. Timm: Nichotas; Warner

MOTION
SEN. CHRISTMANN MOVED that the Senate stand in recess until 12230 p.m., which motion
prevailed.

THE SENATE RECONVENED pursuant o recess taken, with President Dalrympile presiding.

CORRECTION AND REVISION OF THE JOURNAL
MR PRESIDENT: Your Committee on Correction and Revision of the Journal
(Sen. Watne, Chairman) has carefully examined the Joumal of the Sixty-fith Day and
recommends that & he comected as follows and when so comected. recommends that i be
approved:

Page 1328, line 35, replace "SENATE ACCEDE tc” with "HOUSE RECEDE from™
SEN. WATNE MOVED that the report be adopted, which motion prevailed.
MOTION

SEN. CHRISTMANN MOVED that HB 1196 be moved 1o the top of the Seventh order, which
motion prevailed.

REPOHR- OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
H 96, as reengrossed: Your conference committee {Sens. Fischer, Soiberg. Pclovir and
Reps. Deviin, Delzer. Metcall) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the
Senate amendments on HJ pages 1329-1334, adopt amendmerts as follows. and place
HB 1196 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amenaments as printed on pages 1329-1334 cf the House

Jouma! and pages 1177-1182 of the Senate Joumnal and thar Reengrossed House S8id
No. 1196 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "Act” insert “lo provide for a long term care nursing scholarship and loan
repayment grant program;” and remgove "and a new chapler”

Page 1. line 2. remove "o title 43

Page 1. ime 3, remove "and the nursing tacility nurses student toan payment program”
Page 1. line 9. remove "o provide for & ranster trom the health”

Page 1. ine 10, remove “care rust fund:” )

Page 1. hne 11. remove the second "o prowde an”

Page 1. line 12, remove “expwatcn date:”

Page 4. replace lines 4 through 31 with:
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Reengrossed HB 1196 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

CONSIDERATION OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT
SEN. FISCHER MOVED that the conference committee report on Raengrossed HB 1196 pe
adopted, which motion prevailed oo a voice vote.

Reengrossed HB 1196, as amended, was ptaced on the Fourteenth ocger.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BIL L

HB 1196: A BILL for an Act to provide for a long-leim care nursing scholarshp and loan
repayment grant prograr; 1o create andg enact a new subsection 10 section 21-10-06 ot
the North Dakota Centtwy Cede, relating to funds under the ement of the stawe
investment board; to amend and reenact sections 6-09.16-01, 5-09.16-02, 6-09.16-03,
§-09.16-04, 6-09.16-05, 6-09-16-06, 23-09.3-01.1, 23-16-01.1_ 50-24.4-30, 50-30-07,
50-30-02, and 50-30-04 of the North Dakota Century Code. refaling to the nursing
facility aliemative loan fund, the moratorium on the expansion of basic care bed
¢capacity, the momtodum oo the expansion of long-term care bed capadty. the
government nursing faclity funding poot, and nursing facility loans: 10 provide for a
transfer from the nursing facility altematve grant fund; to provde a statement ot
legisiatve intent: 1o pravide for a legistative council study; 1o peovide an appeopriabon: o
provide a continuing apprapriabion. and to declare an emergency.

ROLL CALL
The question heing on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read. the rolt was
calied and there were 43 YEAS, § NAYS, 0 EXCUSED. 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Andrist. Bercier; Bowman; Chnstenson: Chnstmann; Cock: Dever. Erbele; Espegard:
Every: Fischer; Flakoll: Freborg: Gnndperg; Heitkamp: Holmberg: Kelsh: Kilzer; e,
Krauter; Krebsbach; Kringstad; Kroepiin: Lee; Lindaas: Lyson: Mathern, D.; Mathern, T ;
Mutch; Neison, Co Neison, G.; Nething: Nichols; O'Connell; Poiovitz; Robinson:
Scnobinger; Solberg: Stenehiem: Tallackson; Thane; Tolietson. Tomac: Traynor:
Trenbeat; Urdacher; Wanzek; Wardner. Walne

Reengrossed HB 11986, as amended, passed, the ttle was agreed 0. and the 2mergency
ctause was deciareg carried

conmwsenconmnonntas

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMKITTEE
SB 2013, as engrossed: Your conference commitee (Sens. Bowman, Schobinger.
Taltackson anc Reps. Carlisie. Koppeiman, Huetherj recommenas thar the SENATE
ACCEDE to the House amendments on SJ page ‘074 and place SB 2013 on e
Seveqm order.

Engrassed SB 2013 was placed on the Seventh order ot business on the calendar.

CONSIDERATION OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT
SEN. BOWMAN MOVED thar the conterence commuilee report on Engrossed SB 2013 be
adogted, which moton prevailed on a voice vote.

Engrassed S8 2013, as amended, was placed on the Eleventh order.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL
SB 2013: A BitL for an Act to provide an approprabon for defraying the expenses of the
commussioner of university and school lands.

ROLL CALL
The question being on the final passage of the amended bdl which has been reac. the rolf was
cailed and there were 43 YEAS, 0 NAYS. 0 EXCUSED. ¢ ABSENT AND NOT vOTING

YEAS: Andrist; Beraer: Bowman. Chastensor. Chnstmann. Coon. Dever  Emdele. Espegara.
Every: Fischer, Flakoll: Freborg: Gnndberg. Herthamp, Holmberg, Ketsh r:izer ien
Krauter: Krebsbhach: Kringstaa: Kroepin: Lee: Lingaas: Lyson: Mathern, O Mathern T |
Mutch: Netson. C.. Neison, G.. Netmng: Nechels: OConneli; Polawitz:  Rodenson,
Schobinger: Salberg: Stenehjem. Tatlackson. Thane: Tolletson, Tomac. Traynoe
Trenbeath; Unacher; Wanzek; Waraner. Watne

Reengrossed SB 2013 passed and the Lile was agreed to
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HEALTH CARE TRUST FUND - COMPARISON OF 2001-03 BIENNIUM
FUNDING RECOMMENDATIONS

House Human
Services
Howeven Committee
Execttive Budget Recommendation
Recommendation {HB 1196 and
(HB 1012) HB 1012)
Estimated balance - July 1, 2001 $38,394,541 $38.394,541"
Add estimated 2001-03 revenues
July 2001 pool payment $11,748,679 $11,848.6797
July 2002 pool payment 6,385,969 6,485,9697
Repaymant of state matching on pool payments 7.946,165 !
Invesiment earnings 2,989,065 2,989,065
Loan repayments - Principal and interest 563,376} 563,376"
Total 2001-03 astimated revenues $29,633,254 $21,887,089
Yotal avallable $68,027,795 $60,281,630
Less 2001-03 estimated expendituras
Department of Human Services
3gn1s$:£)and McVilie - Additional 1999-2001 blennium transaction fee {HB 1012 and $400,000' $800,000*
Grants and loans - 19989.2001 commitmants (HB 1012) h 4,020,226 4,020,226
Service payments for elderly and disabled (SPED) (HB 1012) 4,262,410 4,262,410
HIPAA computer project « State matching (HB 1012) 3,870,794
Madical assistance - State matching (HB 1012) 25,000,000
State Hospital landfill closure (HB 1012) 413,255
Statewlde long-term care needs assessment (HB 1012 and HB 1191}) 241,008 241,006
State matching for government facility pool payments (HB 1012) 7,946,165 !
Loans - 2001-03 blennium, including $3 million for technology (HB 1196) 35,000,000
Nursing home bed reduction Incentive (HB 1196) 4,100,000
Nuesing facllity employee corpansation enhancement (HB 1198) 8,189,054
Basic care employee compensalion enhancement (HB 1198) 202,080
Nursing facliity rate limit increases resulting from rebasing (H8 1196) 1,165,303
Nursing facillty personal care allowance Increase (HB 1196) 268,400
Basic cara facllity personal care allowance increase (HB 1196) 180,000
Qualified sarvice provider (QSP) training grants (HB 1186) 140,000
Nursing tacility nurses loan repayment pfogram {HB 1186) 1,000,000
Administrative costs (HB 1012) ‘ 71,188 - 74,158
Bank of North Dakola fees (H8 1012) 147,358? 147,358°
State Department of Health
Quick rasponse unit pilot project (HB 1196} - 225,000
Tolal 2001-03 estimaled expenditures $46,372,372 $60,000,995
Esatimated balance - June 30, 2003 o, $21,855,423! $271,635

" ‘The additiona! 1008-2001 blennium Dunselth and MoVilie transaction feas are reflected under the 2001.03 blennlum expenditures on
this schedule for comparison purposes, These paymonts will actuaily be paid duting the 1899-2001 blennium and wilt reduca the asli-

mated July 1, 2001, balance,

? Assumes transaction fees are paid io two govamment nursing facliities.

Y Under the House Human Services Committae recommaendation, the siale maiching for tha poo! payments would be provided from the
goneral fund and bae repaid lo the general fund after the pool payment funding is returned to the state.

4 This amount will vary basad on the amount of loans outslanding,

' Provisions of House Bill No. 1186 do not allow the State Treasurer to approve payments from the fund that would reduce the fund's
unobligated balance below $13 milllon except for paymants to repay the faderal government for disputedd glalms untii the Depariment of
Human Services cariifies to the State Treasurer that the federal Health Care Financing Administration’s claim for the relurn of

$13 million of the slate's first yaar (FY 2000) paymaent has baean resolved, The House Human Services Commitiee recommendation

_assumas that this Issue will b rasolvad and the funds will be avallable during the <001-03 biennium.
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HEALTH CARE TRUST FUND - COMPARISON OF 2001-03 BIENNIUM
FUNDING RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Under the Houge Human

Pruposed House

Esiimated balance - July 1, 2001
Add estmated 2001-03 revenues

July 2001 pool

Total avaliable

Nursing facllity rate

Administrative costa

Estimale- balance with contingency deducted - June 30, 2003
1 The additional 1099-2001 blennium Dun

this schedule for compatison purposes.
mated July 1, 2001, balance.

? Agsumes lransactlon fees are pald to two government nursing facilities,
Sarvicas and Housa Appropriatiuns recommendation, the sate matching for tha pool payments would be
{ fund and be repald (o the general fund atter tha pool paymenl

provided from the genefa

4 This amount will vary based on the amount of loans outstanding.

Hoeven House Human Approprlations
Executive Budget Setvices Commitles
Recomniendation Committee Recommendation
(HB 1012) Recommendation (HB 1186}
$38,394,541' $38,304,541' $38,394,541"
payment {House Appropriations recommendation $11,748,67% $11.848879 $15,141,6047
reflecls February 2001 reprojection)
July 2002 poo) payment (House Appropriations trcommendation 6,385,96% 6,485,969 11,754,986
reflacts February 2001 reptojection)
Repayment of state matching on pool payments 7,946,165 ) 3
lavastment earnings {House Appropriations recommendation reflects 2,989,065 2,989,065 3,245,224
Fabruary 2001 reprojection)
Loan repayments - Principal and Interest {House Appropriations 563,376 563,376 1,046,101
recommendation reflects February 2001 reprojaction)
Tolal 2001-03 estimaled revenues $29,633,254 $21,887,080 $32,080,016
$68,027,795 $60,281,630 $70,484,458
Less 2001-03 estimated expenditures
Department of Human Services
Dunselth and MoVille - Additonat 1989-2001 blennium transaction fee $400,000 $800,000 $800,000'
Grants - 1999-2001 commitments 100,226 100,226 100.226
Loans - 1999-2001 commitments 3,920,000 3,920,000 3,920,000
Loans - 2001-03 blennium . 35,000,000 4,979,774
Service paymants for elderly and disabled (SPED) 4,262,410 4,262,410 6,808,302
HIPAA computer project - State matching 3,870,794 3,000,000
Medlcal assistance - State matching 25,000,000
State Hospital landfill closure 413,255
Siatewide long-term care needs assessment 241,006 241,008 241,006
Stale matching for govemment facility pool payments 7,046,165 ) )
Nursing home bed reduction incentive 4,100,000 4,100,000
Nursing facility employee compengation enhancement 8,189,054 8,160,054
Basic care employee compensation enhancement 202,080 202,080
limit increasas resulting from rebasing 1,165,303 681,846
Nutsing facility personal care allowance increase 266,400 266,400
Basic cara facility personal care allowance increase 180,000 180,000
Qualified service provider (QSP) training grants 140,000 140,000
71,158 71,168 71,168
Bank of North Dakota fens 147,358¢ 1473587 90,000¢
Sanlor citizen mill ievy maich 160,000
Medical agsislance - Targeted case management 338,630
Independent living center grants 100,000
State Department of Health
Quick response unit pilot project (HB 1202) 225,000 226,000
Nutsing facility nurses student loan repayment program » 1,000,000 1,000,000
Total 2001-03 estimated axpenditures F‘“ $46.372,372 $60,004,005 $35,673,378
Estimaled balance - June 30, 2003 $21,656,423 $271,638 $34,811,080
Fedearal funds repayment contingency ($13,000,000)% ($13,000,000) | ($13,000,000
$8.656,423 ($12,728,366) $21,811,080%

geith and MoVille trangaction fees ara reflectad under the 2001.03 blennium axpendilures on
These paymanls will actually be paid duting the 1690-2001 blennium and will reduco the est

funding I8 relutned lo the siale.




$ Pravisions of House Bilf No. 1186 do not allow the State Treasurer to approve payments from the fund thal would reduce the fund's
unobligated balance below $13 million except for payments lo repay the federal government for disputed claims until the Depaitment of
Human Services cerlifies to the State Treasurer that the federal Health Care Finaricing Administration's ciaim for the return of
$13 mitlion of the state’s first year (FY 2000) payment has been rescived, The House Human Services Commiltee tecommendation
aseumas that this Issue will be resolved and the funds will be available during the 2001-03 blennium.

¢ Provisions of House Bill No. 1196, as proposed by the House Appropriations Committee, provide that the State lnvestment Board Is
responsible for investing tha monayt i the health care frust fund. in addition, a section of legislative intent is added that intends fo
ensure that adequale moneys remaln in the fund to make available the funding necessary to contirue the Increased funding levels
authorized by 2001 House Bill No. 1196 beyond the 2003-05 blennium. Eslimated state costs fo continue the major increases proposed

by the House Appropriations Committee In House Bill No. 1196 Include:

2003-06 2008-07

Biennlum Biennium
Nursing facllity employee compensation enhancement $8,189,054 $8,189,054
Basic care employee compensation enhancement 202,080 202,080
Nursing faciiity rate limit increasas resulting from rebasing 1,625,527 2,809,258
Nursing facliity personal care allowance increase 266,400 266,400
Basic care personal care allowance Increase 180,000 180,000
Senlor citizen mill levy match 101,659 101,659
Madical assistance - Targeied case management 338,540 338,530
$10,903,250 $12,086,982

Total estimated cost lo continue
The Department of Human Services preliminary projections for health care ltust fund revenues resulting from government nursing facility

funding pool payments are $3.930.763 in July 2003 and $3,930,763 in July 2004,
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HEALTH CARE TRUST FUND - 2001-03 BIENNIUM -

PROPOSED HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

[
i-

Proposed House

Quick response unit piiot project (HB 1202)

Appropriations
Committee
Recommendation
(HB 1196)
Estimated batance - July 1, 2001 $38,394,641'
Add estimated 2001-03 revenues
July 2001 pool payment (Reflects Department of Human Services February 2001 reprojection) $15,141,6047
July 2002 pool payment (Reflects Department of Human Services February 2001 reprojection) 11,754,986
Repayment of state matching on pool payments 3
Investment eamings (Reflects Department of Human Services February 2001 reprojeclion) 3,245,224
Loan repayments - Principol and inturest (Reflects Department of Human Services February 1,948,1014
2001 reprojection)
Total 2001-03 estimated revenues $32,089,915
Total available $70,484,456
Less 2001-03 estimated expenditures
Department of Human Services
Dunseith and McVille - Additional 1999-2001 biennium transaction fee $800,000!
Grants - 1999-2001 commilments that will be pald during the 2001-03 biennium 100,226
Loans - 1999-2001 commitments that will be paid during the 2001-03 biennium 3,920,000
Loans - 2001-03 blennium for renovation and technology-related projects 4,979,774
Service payments for elderly and disabled (SPED), an Increase of $2,635,892 compared to the 6,898,302
executive recommendation of $4,262,410
HIPAA computer project - State malching for federal funds available to make computer system 3,000,000
changes to be in compliance with this federat Act
Statewide long-term care needs assessment - Funding to study long-term care needs in the 241,006
slate
State matching for government facllity pool payments )
Nursing homa bed reduction Incentive provides payments of up to $10,000 per bed {o facllities 4,100,000
that reduce at least eight beds and $2,600 per bed to facilities reducing fewer than elght beds
Nursing faclliity employee compensation enhancement effectivs July 1, 2001 8,189,054
Baslc cara employee compensation enhancement effective July 1, 2001 202,080
Mursing facility rate limit Increases resulting from rebasing to 1999 cost reports 681,846
Nursing facllity personal care allowanca Increase from $40 to $50 per month 266,400
Bas!c care facility parsonal care allowance Increasa from $46 to $60 par month 180,000
Qualified service provider (QSP) training grants 140,000
Administrative costs associated with the Intergovernmental transfer program 71,158
Bank of North Dakota fees - Administrative fees assoclated with the loan fund 90,000
Senlor cltizen mill lavy malch 150,000
Medical assistance - Targeted case management cosls relating to Medicald, SPED, Expanded 338,530
SPED, and baslc care cllents
Independent living center grants 100,009
State Department of Health
225,000

o

q?,




19634 £ L Culuatly avua
= Proposed House
Anpropriations
Commitiee
Recommendation
| {HB1196)
Nursing facility nurses student Joan repayment program - Transfers funds fo speciai funds for 1,000,090
paying nursing facility nurses student foans off over a four-year period for qualified nursing
facliity nurses e
Total 2001-03 estimated expenditures $356,673,376
Estimated balance - June 30, 2003 $34,811,080
Federal funds repayment contingency {$13,000,000)%

Estirnated balance with contingency deducted - June 30, 2003 $21,611,080¢

' The additional 1999-200% blennlum Dunseith and McVilie transaction fees are reflected under the 2001-03 blennium
expenditures on this schedule for comparisun purposes. These payments will actually be pald during the 1809-2001
blennium and will reduce the estimated July 1, 2001, balance,

2 Assumes transaction fees are pald to two government nursing facifities,

3 The state matshing for the pool payments would be provided from the general fund and be repald lo the general fund
after the pool payment funding Is returned to the state.

4 This am:unt will vary based on the amount of loans outstanding.

8 Pravisions of House Bill No, 1196 do not allow the State Treasurer to approve payments from the fund that would roduce
the fund's unobligated balance below $13 million except for payments to repay the federal government for disputed
claime untit the Depariment of Human Services cerlifies to the State Treasurer that the federal Health Care Financing
Adn ..uslration's claim for the retum of $13 million of the state's first year (FY 2000) payment has been resolved. The
House Human Sarvices Committee recommendation assumes that this issue will ba resolved and the funds wili be avaik

able during the 2001-03 biennium,

¢ Provisions of House Bill No. 1196, as proposed by the House Appropriations Committee, provide that the State Invest-
ment Board is responsible for investing the meneys in the health care frust fund. In addition, a gection of leglslative
Intent Is added that intands to ensure that adequate moneys remain in the fund to make avallable the funding necessary
lo continue the incraased funding levels authorized by 2001 House BIil No. 1196 beyond the 2003-05 blennium, Esti-
mated slate costs to continue the major increases proposed by the House Appropriations (. ammittee in House Biil

No. 1198 include:

2003-05 2005-07
Blennium Blennium
Nursing facility amployee compansation enhancement $8,189,054 $4,189,054
Basic care employee compensation enhancement 202,080 202,080
Nursing facliity rate limit Increases resulting front rebasing 1,625,527 2,809,269
Nursing lacllity personal care allowance increase 266,400 266,400
Basic care personal care allowance increase 180,000 o 180,000
104-6%9 /47, 104659/ 5Y Y

Senlor citizen mill levy match
Medical assistance - Targeted case management 338,630 338,630
$10,903,250 $12,086,982

Tolal estimated cost to contiriue
The Department of Human Services preliminary projections for health care trust fund revenues resulting from government

nursing facllity funding pool payments are $3,930,763 In July 2003 and $3,930,763 In July 2004,
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February 2001

ET W Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staft

HEALTH CARE TRUST FUND - COMPARISON OF 2001-03 BIENNIUM

FUNDING RECOMMENDATIONS AT CROSSOVER

Hoeven
Executive Budgel House Version
B Recommendation (4B 1196} _~J

Estimated balance - Juiy 1, 2001 $38,394,541' | $38,394 541"
Aud estimoted 2001.02 ravenues

Juty 2001 pool payment (House Appropriations recommendation refiects February 2001 11,748,679 $15,141,604?

reprojection)

July 2002 pool payment (House Appropriations recommendation reflects February 2001 6,385,969 11,754,986"

reprojection)

Repayment of state matching on pool payments 7,046,165 3

Investment earnings (House Appropriations recommandation reflects February 2001 2,989,065 6,800,849

reprojection)

Loan repayments - Principal and interest (House Appropriutions recommendation 563.276* 760,508

reflects February 2001 reprojection)
Total 2001-03 estimaled revenues $20,633,254 $34,468,047
Total avaliable $68,027,795 $72,852,588
Less 2001-03 estimated expenditures

Department of Human Services

Ounseith and MoVille - Additional 1999-2001 biennium transaction fee $400.000 $500,000"

Gtants - 1999-2001 commitments 100,226 100,226

Loans - 1990-2001 commiiments 3,920,000 3,920,000

{oans - 2001-03 blennium 4,970,774

Service payments for elderly and disabled (SPED) 4,262,410 6,808,302

HIPAA computer project - State malching and other technology projects 3,870,794 3,000,000

Medical assistance - State matching 25,000,000

State Hoapital landfill closure 413,255

Statewide long-term care needs assessment 241,008 241,006

Slate matching for gevernment facllity poo! payments 7,946,165 s

Nursing homa bed reduction Incentiva 4,100,000

Nursing facility amployee compansation enhancement 8,189,054

Baslc care employes compensalion enhancement 202,080

Nursing facility rate limit Increases resulting from rebasing 681,848

Nursing facility personal care allowance increase 266,400

Basio care facllity personal care allowance increase 180,000

Qualified service provider (QSP) training grants 140,000

Administrative cosls 71,158 71,158

Bank of North Dakola fees (continuing approptiation) 147,568 71,7564

Senior citizen mill levy match 160,000

Medical assistance - Targeled case managemeont 338,530

Independent living center grants 100,000

State Department of Health

Quick rusponse unit pilat project (HB 1202) 225,000

Nursing facllity nurges student 1oan tepayment program 1,000,000
Total 2001-03 astimated axpenditures $46,372,372 $35,655,132
Estimaled balance « June 30, 2003 $21,856,423 $37,197,456
Federal funds repayment contingency {$13,000,000)* ($13,000,000)* |
Estimated balance with contingency deducted - June 30, 2003 $3,865,422 $24,197 456¢
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' The additional 1998-2001 biennium Dunseith and McVille transaction fees are reflecled under the 2001-03 biennium expenddures on
this schedule fur comparison purposes. These paymenis will actually be paid during tha 1998.2001 biennium and will reduce the es\:

mated July 1, 2001, balance.
? Assumes fransaclion fees are poid lo two government nursing facilities.

Y Under the House version, the slate malching for the pool payments will be provided from the general fund and be repaid to the general
fund after the pool paymeni tunding is returned fo the state,

* This amount will vary based on the amount of loans outstanding.

¢ Provisions of House 8ill No. 1196 do not allow the Stale Treasu' ef {0 »nprove payments from the fund thal would reduce the fund's
unobligated balance below $13 million except for payments to repay the federat government for dispuled claims until the Department of
Human Services cerlific; (o the State Treasurer that the federal Health Care Financing Administration’s claim for the return ot
$13 miffion of the state's first year (FY 2000) payment has been resolved,

* Provisions of House Bill No. 1196, as approved by the House, provide that the Slate Investment Board Is responsible for invesling the
moneys In the health care trust fund. [n additlion, a section of legislative intent is added that Intends to ensure that adequate moneys
remaln In the fund to make available the funding necessary lo continue the increased funding levels autiforized by 2001 House Bill
No. 1196 beyond the 2003-05 biennium. Estimaled state costs o continue the major increases approved by the House in House Bill

No. 1166 Include:
2003-08

Biennium

Nursing facility employee compensation enhancement $8,185,054
Basic care employee compensation enhancement 202,080
Nursing facility rate limit Increases resulting from rebasing 1,625,627
Nursing facility personal care affowance increase 266,400
Baslc care personal care allowance Increase 180,000
Senior citizen mill levy maich 150,000
Medlcal assistance - Targeted case management 338,530

Total estimated cost to continue $10.95¢,591

The Depariment of Human Services preliminary projections for health care trust fund revenues resulting from government nursing facility
| funding pool payments are $3,030.763 in July 2003 and $3.930,763 In July 2004




TESTIMONY BEFORE THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS
HUMAN RESOURCES SECTION
REGARDING HOUSE BILL 1196

FEBRUARY 7, 2001

Chairman Svedjan, members of the committee, | am David Zentner, Director of
Medical Services for the Department of Human Services. | appear before you to
provide inforination regarding this bill.

The 1999 Legislative Assembiy passed enabling legisiation that established what
is commonly referred to as the Intergovernmental Transfer (IGT) Program. The
potential to access federal funds through this mechanism first came to the
Department’s attention in 1995. At that time my colleague in Nebraska was
dealing with similar issues that we were facing in North Dakota. Those inciuded a
large number of nursing facility beds with few alternatives especially in the rural
areas. He indicated that he was going to attempt to use the IGT funding process
to obtain funds to assist him in developing these needed alternatives. We agreed
that if he was successful that he would share the information with North Dakota.

The Task Force on Long Term Care Planning was also concerned about the need
for alternatives to nursing facility care and was interested in finding ways to
davelop needed services, After the Nebraska legislation passed, the Long Term
Care Association asked the Department to consider such legislation as a way to
promote aiternatives to nursing facility care. We obtained the information from
Nebraska and Senate Bill 2168 was patterned after their law that emphasized
using the money for alternative care,

Senate Bill 2168 limited the use of funds to loans and grants to develop
alternatives and allocated funids to pay for about $4.2 million of the Service
Payments for Elderly and Disabled (SPED) Program.




Attachment A illustrates how the pool payment is generated. The IGT funds are
generated by taking advantage of the flexibility provided in current federal
regulations. Pure and simple this is a process that allows states like North
Dakota to capture additional federal funds. Once the funds are transferred, they
belong to the state of North Dakota and are not required to be earmarked for a

specific purpose or group of providers.

As you are aware, the synthesis of this bill originated with a committee chaired by
Senator Soiberg. The original bill draft did put some emphasis on alternatives to
long term care services by providing loan tunds for that purpose. The amended
bill includes funding for projects that were not discussed during the original

committee deliberations.

The Department has reviewed the amended bill and has some question-
concerning the bill and will offer several proposed amendments. In addition, we
want to discuss the budget implications the proposed use of IGT funds could
have on the Department's ability to provide needed services to the citizens of

North Dakota.

For saveral years, the Task Force on Long Term Care Planning has emphasized
the need to develop alternatives to nursing facility services. This sentiment
appears to he shared by the majerity of elderly and disabled who require these
services and as noted above was the original intent of the IGT legislation in
SB2168. The Department believes that entities wishing to develop assisted living
facllities and other alternatives to nursing facility care should at least have
access to loan funds to help make these alternatives financially feasible. We are
proposiriy amendments to Section 2 on page 1, Section 13 on page 10 and
Section 11 on page 8 that will clarify how loan funds can be used.

Section 7, lines 18 through 21, appears to require a dual license for nursing
facilities who wish to provide basic care services in up to twenty percent of thelr




bed capacity. The Department currently allows nursing facilities to bill our office
for basic care services when a former private pay resident applies for Medicaid
and it is determined that the resident does not meet Medicaid criteria for
admission to a nursing facility. We would recommend removing this language
because payment for lesser levels of care is not a licensing issue. If you wish
you could direct the department to develop criteria limiting payment for lesser
levels of care to 20 percent of bed capacity if that is the intent. We assume that
this provision would apply only to Medicaid eligible recipients because all private
pay residents are classified through the nursing facility classification system and

are considered nursing facility residents.

Section 13, page 10 lines 19 through 27 we are proposing fanguage that would
again clarify that loans are available for alternatives to nursing facility care.

Section 13, Page 11, lines four and five state that the department has a share of
the cost of the loan. The Department does not have a share in a loan; we are only
responsible for approving the loans. The proposed amendment would clarify our
responsibility.

Section 13, page 11, line 22, limits the preference for loans to nursing facilities
that convert to basic care facilities. The Department proposes that preference
should also be given to facilities that convert to assisted living or other
alternatives to nursing facility care. The proposed amendment wouid add those

preferences to this bill,

The current legislation sunsets as of July 1, 2001, In order to avoid any gaps in
legislative authority, the Department nioposes a new Section 32 that would make

the entire act effective on July 1, 2001,

The Department also has some questions regarding the Intent of the bill in
several areas, Saction 14 permits the Department to continue making grants to




entities whom had received approval during the current biennium. The bill does
not appear to contain the same language for loans that were approved but not yet
finallzed. Is it the intent of the bill to include these loans in the $35 million fund
created in Section 19 of the bill or be in addition to the $35 million?

Section 5 of the bill changes the approved loan amount from 80 to 90 percent of
the project cost. The Department has some loans pending approval at 80% that
may hot be finalized until after the end of the current biennium, Is it the intent of
the bill to permit these projects to receive a 90% loan amount or remain at 80%?7

Section 8, page 5, line one, appears to restrict the use of the remaining funds to
either converting ambulance services or creating additional quick response units.
Is this the intent of the bill or was it intended to be more flexible?

Section 10, page 7, lines 15 through 18 contains language that indicates that the
money deposited in the general fund should be considered the first spent to
match federal funds for the Medicaid Program. The Department would appreciate
clarification as to the intent of this language in the bill.

Section 10, page 7, line 25 uses the word “entitled” regarding a government
nursing facility receipt of pool payment funds. The word eﬂgglqgmmeansrto
furnish with a right or élaim to something. Is it the intent of the language of the
bill to create entitlement to these funds for the government owned nursing
facilities? Would the word “required” be more appropriate?

The Department notes that the bill appropriates funds for numerous projects. It
assumes that the trust fund will have adequate funds to meet all the funding
obligations contained in the bill, What if for some reason adequate funds are not
available to fund all obligations? Is there a need for guidance regarding what
projects should have priority if funding is not adequate?




The Department has calculatod the pool payment we are scheduled to make on
July 1, 2001, The amount of the payment will be $21,776,831 of which
$16,141,604 will be available to be deposited in the trust fund. This is $3.4 million
more than was originally estimated. Based on the new information, we have
recaiculated the payment that will be generated in 2002, The payment for this
period cannot exceed 75% of the base year pool payment that was made for the
1989 fiscal year, It appears that we will be able to retain the entire amount of the
anticipated pool amount or $16,938,114 of which $11,764,866 would be deposited
in the trust fund. This is $5.3 million more than was originally estimated. The
total additional amount available in the trust fund is estimated to be about $8.7

million,

Tho fiscal note does include the additional funds that are anticipated for the next
blennium. Attachment B provides a comparison of proposed revenues and
expenditures for several scenarios, The Department anticipates an ending
balance of about $37.6 million as of June 30, 2001 based on the current amended
bill. We anticipate additional income of $32.1 million during the next biennium in
the trust fund or total available funds of $69.7 million.

The current amended bill would expend $64.9 million of the funds and hold as a
contingency $13 million. The contingency was created because of a potentlal
fedoral disallowance that stommed from how the department claimed its first year
pool payment. We have recelved written confirmation from HCFA indicating that
they were no longer considering a disallowance of IGT funds for the first year

payment,

The anticipated remaining balance in the fund excliuding the contingency Is about
$1.8 million,

HB 1012 anticipated using IGT funds to provide $25 million in matching funds for
the Meadicald Program, $4.3 for the Service Payments to Elderly and Disabled




(SPED), $3.9 million to implement HIPAA roquirements, $71,168 in administrative
costs for the staff person administering the IGT fund and $413,266 for the landfill
at the Jamestown State Hospital.

As a rosult of the spending priorities contained in this bill the Department will
experience a shortfall of about $31.8 million In general funds for the next
biennium. The $256 million shortfall in the Medicaid Program has more than an

$83 million Impact when federal funds are factored in. "’

The use of IGT funds to increase nursing facllity rates willi have a dramatic affect
on general fund requirements in future blenniums. You have previously received
information that details those future needs. The estimated general fund
requirements for the 2003-06 and 2006-07 bienniums is estimated at $26.3 million.
In addition, another $8.6 million for SPED will have to be found for those two
biannlums to replace |GT funds that will no fonger be available, '

The proposed changes In nursing facility rates will aiso increase the cost to those
45% of famllies who pay for nursing facility care directly. It is estimated that the
Increases in nursing facility rates will increase costs to private pay residents by
about $96 million over the next three bienniums,

In addition, HB 1012 'does'not‘contain "any general ‘funds to"fmake -the. pooj.

payments'stoﬂ,,m%ggmmmgm.Qy,v.ned'facllitles:’ The two amounts combine for an

overall general fund shortfall of $43.5 million,

et e g e e

The Department is prepared to work with this committee to resolve this current

budget dilemma.

| would be happy to answer any questions you may have.




ATTACHMENT A

intergovernmental Transfer Program

he intergovernmental transfer program is designed to access faderal funds. The funds are obtained by paying
overnment owned facilities the difference between the average Medicaid rate and the Medicare upper linut

Difference between Medicare upper limit and Medicaid average rate for all
Medicald reciplents calculated. Amount is the government nursing facility pool.
(Section 2.2) ,,

t

\

-y

Governiment Nursing Facility Fund Pool balance paid to nursing homes owned
by Political Subdivisions at Federal Medicaid Assgistance Percentage through
the Long Term Care Budget. (Saction 2.)

|
v v
c| Dunseith Nurslni Home | McVille Nursing Home j

'

Each nursing home retains $i0.000. they transfer the remaining balance
through an Intergovernmental Transfer to the State Treasurer's Office
8) (Section 2.4)

- E Treasurers Office
General Fund - The

amount used for match
in box one is retumed to

the General Fund

through the

intergovemmental v

Transfer (Section 2.4.b) F
Balance depasited by the
Treasurers Office to the ND Heaith
G Care Trust Fund (Section 2.4.a)

ND Health Care Trust Fund Transfers Funds to the Grant Fund and the Loan
H Fund to meet the needs of each fund. (Section 3)

Grant Fund - funds used to provide Loan Fund - Funds loaned to facilities
All grants and loans areto [, time grants to facilities to convertf | to meet conversion, expansion or to

s?wtl‘:::tt:ad:m services in the long term care develop new sarvices, The loans ar
nursing home aiternative continuum other than nursing home processed through the Bank of North
services. | care. (Section 3) J Dakota. (Section 1)

Loan repayments less administrative
fees retumed to ND Health Care Trust
K Fund




ATTACHMENT 8

Departmont of Human Sei o ices
Intergovernmental Transfor Fund Statement e

1999:01 and 1001-0) Biennis | _Noty: rovieed 2-041 |

Houss Qill 1479 House Will 1196
(v Schafef Clov H{oes ¢a Senator Sutberyg Amended 1196
Begluning Balance 0 # 1) ,
Revenuel
1998 Paol Paymnent (Less U010 2590273 25902, 24 U3 25003 2\
(MM Pool Payament {Loss [0U0000 17,340,683 17,440,688 [RRYIIYN T [RRIIEA Y
Inferest an frusy Fund IREDRD]] 1049 708 149K () [IURDT BEE
Loan Repaymants « lntgrest 19,747 19747 MM ) N oh
Lodn Repuyrmients « Principal 1622 1422 t6d) n . ThiY N
Total 149901 Revenug  15.220.59) 48200 84 18.130.99) TSI
Espenditures
SPED 4,202,410 $ 262400 £.202 410 12062 410
Loans ¢otrunined 1,097,273 WU TR 1.7 373
Urants conuniited 804.300 804 V0 K04 300 RO4 A0p)
Adunmytrative Costs 01 382 60 1§ ) 182 60 182
AND Fee 1,683 ),048 1.085 12) 1 688 ()
Catehi up paymenis to govomnment facilities — 00,000 100 000 KO0 000
Totah 199901 Expendit 0.826,050 7,226.030 1.220.050 036 080
June 30, 1004 Balance 318,394,541 31,994 841 17094541 37,804 541
Revenne
2000 'ool Payment (Less $100,000 11,748,670 11,748.079 11,748,679 15.141.004 {$50 000 Per Faciily)
1M1 Pool Payinent (Less $100,000 6.385.969 6,385,949 4.388 96" 11,754,986 1460 000 Per Facihly)
lnterest on Trust Fund 1,989,068 2,980 603 2.949.068 (1) 1,245,214 Recalculoted 1-5:01
Loan Repayments « [nterest 211,289 211.289 201,289 (1 146.110 Recalgulared 2-4:01
t.oan Repayments « Principal 352,087 353,087 152,087 () 1,200,991 Recalculated 2-5.01
Repayment of Match for Payments 7,946,108 7,946,168 0 —_ .
Total 2001:03 Revenue 29,033,254 29,613,284 11,687,089 32.089.91%
Expenditures
Loant commitied of pending finaln 3,920,000 3,920.000 1920000 3,920,000
Qrants committed 100,226 100,226 100,226 160.226
Administrative Costs 71188 71,158 71,158
BND Fee 147,358 147,358 147.358 (2} 186,134
Match for Payments to Govemmaent 7,946,163 1,946,165 ]
SPLED 4.262,410 4,202.4(0 4262410
Funding Switch In Medicald 25,000,000 25,000,000
HIPAA match 3,870,794 1,870,794
Statewlde Long Term Care Needs 241,006 341,000 240006
State Hospital { andRil 413,238 413,255
Hold for Contingent Liabifity 13,000,000 13,000,000 1,000,000 13.000.000
LTC Losns (maximum of 3,000,000 for ICF/MR renovation projesisi 21,000,000 (2) 15,000,000
Nursing Home Bed Reduction 0.000.00%) 4.100.000
Nursing Facility Salary & Benefits Enliancements (18 mo.} 0.000,000 %,180.0%4
Cirants for Training Qualified Service Providers 140,000 140,000
Basis Care Salary Enhancements 202,080
Rebasing 1.J65.303
Personsl Care Allowancess NH 206,400
Personal Care Allowancess Basic Care 180,000
Nurses Loan Fund 1,000,000
Quick Response Units _ 225.000
Total 2001-03 Expendit 58,972,372 58,972,372 50.641,152 07,915,203
June 30, 2003 Ralance 9,085,423 8,055.42) 40,478 1,709,283
Nade 1012 Unfunded Oollars

{1} Intetest on brust Sund wil) vary according to the timing of expenditares and deposit made. 4262410 SPED
(2) Dank of Noh Dakota fsas, loan Interest and principal payments do not include estimates for loans using the $23 million in the Solberg Bill 70,158 Admin costs

The BND fees and inlerest and principsl psyments were based on funds committed by the department as of Decembet 19, 2000 25,000,000 Funding Swilen
1,870,794 HIPAA Match

413,255 Lanash
(31,848.164) Totel




FOR THE RECORD

During my September 2000 on-site Medicaid review in North Dakota. | informed Dave
Zenter of the possibility of a future disallowance on North Dakota's Upper Payment
Limit. North Dakota's State Plan for this area had an effective date of April 1, 1999, It
was my sssumption that North Dakota would only be allosed to caleulate payment tor 2
quarters of FY 1999, Instend, North Dakota's caleulation was bused on the entire Federal
Nscal year. North Dakota's HCF A-64 was approved as submitted. but [ did ler Dave
know that [ would be requesting a decision from Central Ottice regarding the caleulation
process and il approved. initiating the Jeterral process.

Central Otflee made a decision i November that North Dakota’s Upper Limit Payment
caleulation could be based on the entire fiscal year. The decision was as toflows:

Any State Plan Amendment approved before the New Jersey State Plan
Amendment (January 1, 2000) could base their payment on an entire fiscal vear.
Plans approved ufter the New Jersey State Plan Amendment could only base their

payment on a quarterly basis.

[ immediately call Dave Zentner and informed him that the issue was now closed since
North Dakota had appropriately calculated and documented the Upper Payment Limit,

Dave requested written documentation on this issue. As yet [ have been unable to obtain
anything trom Central Otfice. This is an oxt: :mely sensitive issue nationwide, The
program is constantly evolving and is also soon to be changing. | let Dave know that |
probably wouldn't be seeing any documentation in the near future.

Eva Lopez
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Memo

Yot Chairman Svedjan & Membars of the Human, Resources Appropriation Subcommittes
Froms Carol K. Olson, Executive Dlrecto@l'b*?

Date: January 26, 2001

Re IGT & HIPAA

Below is an update on the Intergovernmental Transfer Program and the status of the Heaith Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act.

* On January 24, 2000, we received an e-mall Including an attachment with a heading of “For the
Reccrd.” See attached. This attachment indicates that North Dakota's Upper Limit Payment
calculation could be based on the «antire fiscal year. This "For the Record” memo appears to
. resolve this issue, thus the $13 million contingency should not be needed.

¢ Presldant Bush has issued a memo holding ail proposed and final federal regulations that have not
passed the sixty day congressional comment period for sixty days to give incoming staff time to
review them. There has been considerable discussion surrounding the Privacy Regulation and if it
Is Included in the sixty day hold. HCFA has indicated that they are requesting an OMB opinion on
whether or ot this standard is on hold.  The sixty day hold does NOT apply to the Transaction
and Code Set Standards as these were final before President Bush issued the sixty day hold
memo. These standards must be Implemented by October 18, 2002.

If you have any questions, please feel free to glve me a call.

800 East Boulevard Avenue Department 325 -- Bismarck, ND 58505-0250
www.state.nd.us/humansarvices
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T
Home and Community Based Care Services as Compared to Nursing Home Facilities
HB 1012 to House
2001 - 2003 Biennium
Home and Community Based Care
(Basic Care, SPED, Expanded SPED, Aged & Disabled Waiver) Nursing Heme Facilities
i
$140,000,000 r ---------------------------------------------- - $140.000,000 f~---- ==~ - s em e
— :\\\\\‘;‘; l‘b\‘\\'
B NN NI,
$120,000,000 f-----=-----===---s-ss-s-osocorssssooossoooooooo- S$120000000 F--------------mmmomom e 1 uait BETES R SN o
$100,000,000 | = === === - === oo oo $100000000 t 1 --1 +--1 +-- ;i R RO S B
: I N I |
$80,000,000 f~-----"--""-=--cso-ssoosossooooeooooomoooooeeo $80.000.000 - -- -
$60.000.000 |-~ -=-===m - ommo oo eeo oo $60,000,000 [ SR RN -- -
$40,000,000 | -~-----==---cssmomo-msoosoeeooo—-ooooooooooo- $40.000.000 F--3 IR R -
$20,000,000 |- <= ==-===--= = -m-m—mmm s omso oo ] $20000000 -t t--1 b4+ bbb -
S s T S TR s R R H o w | 5
SR S RN T R S S R ]
$0 , = , - ; ) : S0 3 ) ; } :
! SFY 1998 i SFY 1999 SFY2000 | SFY2001 | SFY2002 | SFY2003 C SFY 1998  SFY 199 SFY 2000 SFY 2001 SFY dea2 SFY 2ea3
Actal | Acmal | Acwal ' Projection | Reprojection | Reprojection ’ _ Acuuai Actust Actaal Projetion  Reprojecton - Represection
| Expeotitred), $10.708.007 | $12.129,666 | $i3.363957 | S15435794 | SISSBBNT ! $16.456.565 © Expendstresf’ SII8S71826 | $II2TT3T  SIISTIOAM SISSONTITE SISO SiresaSN:
! Recipents | 1955 | 2171 2166 ! 2262 | 2319 ! 2330 : . Recpseos 313865 - 31756 3148 33T I 30
:CostRecipient | 35479 | 55.58% § $6.171 | 36.823 | $6.55¢ | $7.063 -CostRecrpuens $I5.680 $30.022 33,929 333729 335032 50
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Fiscal impact Using Varlous Years for Rebasing

01-03
03-08
06-07

01-03
03-06
08-07

increase to Reprojection if Rebased using

6/30/1997  6/30/1598
1,766,419 1,362,404
3,861,874  3,111.689
56258930  6,073.827

General Fund Share
526,626 408,748
1,168,802 933,408
1,657,779 1,622,088

8/30/1969
2,272,820
5418422
9,364,19/

881,846
1,826,627
2,806,250

6/30/2000
3,684,343
8,206,804

12,244,080

1,165,303
2,461,741
3,873,224
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Prepared by DHS
February 7, 2001

Proposed Amendments To House Bill 1196

Page 1, Line 21 — Replace the first “," with “or" and remove ", or assisted living
facilities"

Page 1, Line 23 -~ Remove ".” and insert "associated with maintaining current
services or providing basic care services, agsisted !iving services or other
alternatives to nursing facility care;”

Page 1, Line 24 - Insert as paragraph 2 - "Eritities meeting conditions established
by the department for construction or renovatior projects developing basic care
services, assisted living services or other aiternatives to nursing facility care; or”
Page 4, Lines 18 - Remuve all language following “tacHity-

Page 4, Lines 19, 20, and 21 — Delete

Page 5, Line 24 - Replace “reimbursement” with “repayment”

Page 5, Line 30 ~ Following “employment” insert “following application”

Page 7, Line 5 —~ Replace “governmental” with "government”

Page 8, Lines 15 & 16 - Remove the overstrike.

Page 10, Line 18 — Remove the overstrike on "expenditures”
Page 10, Line 19 — Insert before “." “related to”

Page 10, Line 20 - After projects replace “involving a’ with “assoclated with the
development of basic care services, assisted living services or other alternatives
to nursing facility care or maintaining” and insert “care or” following “nursing

facility”

Page 10, Line 23 - Remove the first *," and replace “facility, or assisted living
facility” with “services currently being provided”

Page 10, Line 24 - Remove “or"

Page 10, Line 26 — Remove the overstrike and replace “develop” witt
“Development of’




Page 10, Line 27 - Before "Technology" insert “by any other entity meeting
conditions established by the department; or  ¢."

Page 11, Line 4 ~ Replace “The department's share of the total’ with “An
approved loan for’

Page 11, Line B —~ Remove "cost of' and replace “is iimited to” with “may not
exceed"

Page 11, Line 22 - Following the last "capacity’ insert *, an assisted living
facility, or oth.er alternatives to nursing facility cure”

Page 16, l.Ine 27 - Insert as new Section 32 "This act is effective July 1. 2001.”

Renumber accordingly




TESTIMONY BEFORE THE SENATE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
REGARDING HOUSE BILL 1196
FEBRUARY 28, 2001

Chairman Lee, members of the committee, | am David Zentner, Director of Medical
Services for the Department of Human Services. The Department is taking a
neutral position on this bill, but would like to make the following comments and
propose several amendments,

The 1899 Legislative Assembly passed enabling legislation that established what
is commonly referred to as the Intergovernmental Transfer (IGT) Program. The
potentlal to access federal funds through this mechanism first came to the
Department's attention in 1998, At that time my colleague in Nebraska was
dealing with similar issues that we were facing in North Dakota. Those included a
large number of nursing facility beds with few alternatives especially in the rurat
areas. He Indicated that he was going to attempt to use the IGT funding procesy
to obtain funds to assist him in developing these nheeded aiternatives. We agreed
that if he was successful that he would share the information with North Dakota.

The Task Force on Long Term Care Planning was also concerned abnut the need
for alternatives to nursing facllity care and was interested in finding ways to
develop needad services. After the Nebraska legislation passed, the Long Term
Care Assoclation asked the Department to consider such legisiation as a way to
promote alternatives to nursing facility care, We obtained the information from
Nebraska and Senate Bill 2168 was patterned after their law that emphasized
using the money for alternative care.

Senate Bill 2168 limited the use of funds tc loans and grants to develop
alternatives and allocated funds to pay for about $4.2 million of the Service
Payments for Elderly and Disabled (SPED) Program.




Attachment A illustrates how the pool payment is generated. The IGT funde are
penerated by taking advantage of the flexibllity provided in current federal
rogulations, This process allows states like North Dakota to capture additional
foderal funds. Once the funds are transferred from the government owned
facilities, they belong to the state of North Dakota and are not required to be
earmarked for a specific purpose or group of providers,

The Department has reviewed the amended bill and has some questions
concarning the bill and will offer several proposed amendments,

For several years, the Task Force on Long Term Care Planning has emphasized
the need to develop alternatives to nursing facility services. This sentiment
appears to be shared by the majority of elderly and disabled who require these
services and as noted above was the original intent of the IGT legislation In
882188, The bill as amended limits the amount of loans to about $9 miilion and
does not provide any funds for construction of new facilities, At present there is
little need to renovate assisted living facilities. For that reason, we would
suggest an amendment on page 1, Sectlon 2, line 23 and page 10, Section 14, iine
29 removing the reference to assisted living facilities.

The amended bill allows nursing facilities to convert licensed nursing bed
capacity to basic care and vice versa. The purpose of the amendment was to
permit facilities to switch licensed beds from one type or another without
otherwise affecting the requirements of the moratorium. The Department
suggests an amendment on page 4, Section 9, lines 23 and 31 and page 5 line 11
that limits conversion of basic care to nursing facllity capacity to only those
facilities that had previously converted ursing facility to basic care bed capacity.

Section 9 also extends the moratorium for both nursing facility and basic care
bed capacity. The Department believes that dates need to be updated to reflect




that the moratorium applies to the next blennium. We have proposed changes on
page flve that will change the dates so they apply to the next biennium,

Section 12 separately defines assisted living facility. Since loans are no longer
available for construction for assisted living facilities, we propose ellminating the
assisted living facllity definition from the bill,

Section 14, Page 11, lines 10 and 11 state that the departmant has a share of the
cost of the loan. The Department does not have a share in a loan; we are only
responsible for approving the loans, The proposed amendment would clarify our

responsibility.

Section 23 permits a payment to nursing facilities that reduce bed capacity, We
believe the intent of this section Is to make the payment for bed capacity that is
being permanently removed from the system. It should not apply In those
situations where providers may be temporarily switching licensed bed capacity
from nursing facility to basic care that is permitted in Section 9 of this bill. The
proposed amendment would clarify this issue,

The Department also has some questions regarding the intent of the bill
regarding loan funds. Section 22 of this bill authorizes a total of $8.9 million for
loans to facilities of which $3.9 million is designated for loans that were approved
but not yet disbursed in the current biennium. In addition, the Department had
anticlpated disbursing two additional loans totaling about $1,037,720 in the
current biennium. (Attachment B shows a list of those loans.) It is likely that the
two loans will not be dishursed in the current biennium. This will result in an
increase in the carryover funds available in the new biennium. Also, there are
several approved loan applications that may be withdrawn because the entities
may not be able to cash flow new assisted living facilities because rent subsidies
are not available to Medicaid eligible residents. If one or more of the applicants
who are scheduled to receive a part of the $3.9 million carryover funds decides to




withdraw, is it the wishes of the Legislature to permit the funds to be used to
provide additional loan funds for nursing facllities? Also, If the loans that wore
anticipated to be disbursed In this biennium are not completed, should those
applications be denled and he rolled into the $9 miilion foan fund or be carried
over into the new biennium and added to the $8 milllon loan fund?

HB 1012 anticlpated using IGT funds to provide $26 million in matching funds for
the Medicald Program, $4.3 for the Service Payments to Elderly and Disahled
(SPED), $3.9 milllon to impiement HIPAA requirements, $71,168 in administrative
costs for the staff person administering the IGT fund and $413,255 for the landfill

at the Jamestown State Hospital,

The attached fiscal note details the proposed expenditures from the trust fund
that includes funds for SPED, HIPAA and administrative costs. In addition, the
House Appropriations Committee removed the $26 million from HB 1012 and,
replaced it with $21 million In general funds. The $4 million shortfall in general

funds for the Medicald converts to a shortfall of about $13.3 miilion when federal
funds are included. The shortfall will be discussed during the Department's
testimony regarding HB1012 in the Senate Appropriations Committee.

The use of IGT funds to increase nursing facility rates and funding SPED will
require large additional expenditures in future bienniums. The estimated state
share for nursing faclility rate increases that are authorized in this bill is about
$24.6 million for the 2003-06 and 2006-07 bienniums. In addition, another $13.8
million for SPED will be needed for those two bienniums. Funds for these two
sarvices will iikely come from the IGT trust fund or general funds, Based on
current federal regulations, IGT funds are being phased out over the next four
years with payments limited to 75%, 50% and 26% of the base year amount for the
last three years of the payment period. The Department is not opposed to these
expenditures, but does want it recognized that the state of North Dakota would




eventually be committed to use general funde to sustain these expendituros when
the 1GT fund Is depleted.

The proposed changes in nursing facility rates will also increase the cost to those
48% of families who pay for nursing facility care directly. It is estimated that the
increases in nursing facllity rates will increase costs to private pay residonts by
about $87.7 milllon over the next three bienniums. This is an average Increase of

$30,228 per person,

| would be happy to answer any questions you may have.




IGT LOAN ANQNT SCHEDULE

. Attachment B
APPROVED Loan and Grant Amourts Awarded
& Feasibility Start-Up Oper Loss|Grant: Loan Const Total
[&wcﬂw% 15.000 12500] 46103 73,603
L(ab!h-rc-uc-.t 20.000 20.000
JCaningion Hesith Canter - Long Teno Care 0.00 0.00]215.567.00] 41.824 00} 350.076 00 607.567 00
tm‘-!nm Inc/DBASSY Benedict's Hesith Care Center 20.000 20.00G
Community Nursing Home 20.000 20.000
jAmecican: Luthecen Homes. /DBA/ Bethany Homes 20,000 20.000
I&Bt.g_-hnc:._ Inc_ DBABened:tine Living Cectar 20,000 20.000
Menor Commemity Corporsiion 11.500 11.500
[G‘n n Sunpet Home 7.000 7.000
"‘L"_.E % Algieiys Medicai Center 20,000 20.000
Basic Caxe. Inc: {Alzheimer’s and Releted Dementia Unit) 8.500 24,267 45,947 72318 419,758 571,380
m Cantar of Jamesiown, inc. 20,000 20,000
¥t Top Home of Comiort 20,000 20.000
Rakote JLukow Congrepate Housing 20.000 23.000
E Iﬁsmmmmmmcnc«w 5.000 5.000
5.000 5.000
MM ngggn {Tcaumatic Brain injusy Unit) 0.00 2160500 177100} 5501800} 281.713.00]  360.114.00
8,500 8.500
E@ MWW 20,000 20.000
[Rugby _{Sood Smnasitan Hospital Associstion. inc /DBAS Heext of Amecice Nursing Facility 20.0C0 20.000
Swenisy  |Monicait Bethel Home. Inc. 20.060 20.000
\ialiey City Benner Hesith: Sysiem_/OBA/ Sheyerme Care Center 20.000 20,000
[Wahpston  jBHS Eong-temm Care. Inc. [DBAZ St Catherine’s Living Center 20,006 20.000
fWAiston _ |Bathel Luthersn Home 20,000 20.600
Total 350.500 583731 309.388 169 860} 1,051,553 1.949.674
PENDING FINAL APPROVAL i Loan and Grant Amounts Pending
&_ﬂ Feasibility Start-Up OperLoss]  GrantiLoan-Const Tota!
|Hectage Canter of Jamestown. nc._(Assisted Living) 980000 980,000
Jiskctn Jtakoms Housing (Assisted Living) 880,000 9B0.000
{Now Ssien ___15im Crest Manor {Assisted tiving) 6405 645 720 652,125
}Gextigon ~IBHS Case, inc. JDBABenedicting Living Center {Assisted Living} 980,000 980,000
[Bouish {Knifie Rives Care Cacter (Assisted Living) 380,000 580,000
[1] [ 6405 4 565720 4572125
Totat Approved ang Pending Final Approval 6.521.799
AND PAY! AS Y PR
2001-2003 2003-2005
Grants Grants/l oans -
Other Construction Grants Loans Total = .
[Aahiey Medical Lantes (ASRstsd Lrarg) 27,500 46103 73603 - :
c Haeslth Carar - Long Term Care 215567 392,000 607 567]" ~
Eqer's Basic Cave. Inc. (Alzhesner's and Retated Dementia Unit) 32.767 492 676 459547 571.3%C ~
r 21.606 336737 1.771 360 114 ~ -
20.000 980.000| 1.000.000 ‘
20.000 580,000  1.000.063 R
Living) 645,720 6.405 652 1251 e
BHS Care. Inc . [DBA/Benedictine Living Center (Assisted Living} 20,000 S80 000! 1.000.000 e I
Keafe Rives Care Center (Aswisted Living) 20,000 986000}  1.0006.000 S
[Rememung Fessituiity Grants Awaxded 257.000 257,000 )
13 Totat 634 440 1867.133) 100226] 3920000; 6521798
- As of 2-23-2001_ 2 appeacs that for thess proects loan anad grant amcunts awandad for construchon and onginally hought would be pard out pror 1o 6-30-01 fi ,'7..
wall 0t be pandt Out untl e 2003-2005 benssum. ‘\\'\




Prepared Ly the North Dakota
Department of Human Services
2/27/01

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1196

Page 1, line 22, replace "," with "or"

Page 1, line 23, remove ", or assisted living facilities"

Page 4, line 22, after "capacity" insert “previously licensed any time after July 1, 2001,
as nursing facility capacity"

Page 4, line 31, after "basic" insert "carg”, and after "capacity” insert "previously
licensed any time after July 1, 2001, as nursing facility capacity”

Page 5, line 3, replace "1999" with "2001"

Page 5, line 4, replace "1999" with '2001", and replace "2001" with “2003"

Page 5, line 6, replace "1989" with "2001", and replace "2001" with "2003"

Page 5, line 11, after the second "capacity" Insert "previously licensed any time after
July 1, 2001, as nursing facility capacity"

Page 7, line 9, replace "governmental" with "government"

Page 8, remove lines 21 through 30

Page 9, remove lines 1 through 12
Page 9, line 13, remove "2."
Page 9, line 22, replace '3" with 2"
Page 9, line 23, replace "4" with "3"
Page No. 1




Page 9, line 25, replace "5" with "4"

Page 10, line 26, after "facility" insert “or"
Page 10, line 29, remove the first comma, and replace ", or assisted living facility" with
a period

Page 11, line 10, replace "The department’s share of the total" with "An approved loan
!Q_':“

Page 11, line 11, remove "cost of", and replace "is limited to" with "may not exceed"

Page 14, line 5, after "government” ingsert "nursing"

Page 14, line 29, after "beds." insert "An incentive will not be paid for nursing facility
bed capacity which Is temporarily converted to basic care bed capacity."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2
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TESTIMONY BEFORE THE SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
REGARDING HOUSE BILL 1196
MARCH 15, 2001

Chairman Nething, members of the committee, | am David Zentner, Director of
Medical Services for the Department of Human Services., The Department is
taking a neutral position on this bill, but would like to make the following

comments.

The 1999 Legislative Assembly passed enabling legislation that established what
is commonly referred to as the Intergovernmental Transfer (IGT) Program. The
potential to access federal funds through this mechanism first came to the
Departmeni's attention in 1995. At that time my colleague in Nebraska was
dealing with similar issues that we were facing in Norlh Dakota. Those included a
large number of nursing facility beds with few alternatives especially in the rural
areas. He indicated that he was going to attempt to use the IGT tunding process
to obtain funds to assist him in developing these needed alternatives. We agreed
that if he was successful that he would share the information with North Dakota.

The Task Force on Long Term Care Planning was also concerned about the need
for alternatives to nursing facility care and was interested In finding ways to
develop needed services. After the Nebraska legislation passed, the Long Term
Care Association asked the Department to consider such legislation as a way to
promote alternatives to nursing facility care. We obtained the information from
Nebraska and Senate Bill 2168 was patterned after its law that emphasized using

the money for alternative care.

Senate Bill 2168 limited the use of funds to loans and grants to develop
alternatives and allocated funds to pay for about $4.2 milllen of the Service
Payments for Elderly and Disabled (SPED) Program.




Attachment A illustrates how the pool payment is generated. The IGT funds are
generated by taking advantage of the flexibility provided in current federal
regulations. This process allows states like North Dakota to capture additional
federal funds. Once the funds are transferred from the government owned
facilities, they belong to the state of North Dakota and are not required to be
earmarked for a specific purpose or group of providers.

The Department has reviewed the amended bill and has some comments and
questions concerning the bill. Also, if permissible we will ask you to consider

amendments to this bill.

For several years, the Task Force on Long Term Care Planning has emphasized
the need to develop alternatives to nursing facility services. This sentiment
appears to be shared by the majority of elderly'._éhd disabled who require these
saervices and as noted above was the origlnp‘i‘ intent of the IGT legislation In
$B2168. The provisions of this bill will prqy'ide an estimated $207.3 million in
state, federal and private pay funds to the_8"4 nursing facilities over the next six
years. While increases In salaries to ,hUrslng facllity staff and rebasing of
payment limits may be necessary, we shbuld not lose sight of our commitment to
develop affordable alternatives to nurslhg facility care in future years.

The amended bill allows nursing facilities to convert licensed nursing bed
capacity to basic care and vice versa. The purpose of the amendment was to
permit facilities to switch licensed beds from one type or another without
otherwise affecting the requirements of the moratorium. The Department
suggested an amendment on page 4, Section 9, line 22 that limits conversion of
basic care to nursing facility capacity to only those facilities that had previously
converted nursing facllity to basic care bed capacity., Unfortunately, the language
should have been inserted in line 23. We would request that you consider the
attached housekeeping amendment to ensure consistent and appropriate
language between Sections 8 and 9 of the proposed legislation,




Sections 8 and 9 of this bill deal with the moratoriums that prohibit the increase
in licensed hed capacity for nursing facilities and basic care facilities. Senate Bill
2098 that has passed the Senate and is currently in the House Human Services
Committee also deals with this issue. The Department was requested to prepare
a set of amendments to be considered by the House Human Services Committee
that would clarify how any exceptions to the moratoriums would be administered.
No action has been taken on this bill as of yesterday. In order to avold any
conflict between the language of the two bills, consideration could be given to
having the language of the two bills mirror each other or including the
moratorium issue in only one of the bills. .

The Department also has some questions regarding the intent of the bill
regarding loan funds. Section 22 of this bill authorizes a total of $8.9 million for
loans to facilities, of which $3.9 million is designated for loans that were
approved but not yet disbursed in the current biennium. In addition, the
Department had anticipated disbursing two additlonal loans totaling about
$1,037,720 in the current biennium, (Attachment B shows a list of those loans.) It
is likely that the two loans will not be disbursed in the current biennium. This will
result in an increase in the carryover funds available in the new hiennium, Also,
there are several approved loan applications that may be withdrawn hecause the
entities may not be able to cash flow new assisted living facilities because rent
subsidies are not available to Medicaid ellgible residents, If one or more of the
applicants who are scheduled to receive a part of the $3.9 million carryover funds
decides to withdraw, is it the wishes of the Logislature to permit the funds to be
used to provide additional foan funds for nursing facilities? Also, if the loans that
were anticipated to be disbursed In this biennium are not completed, should
those applications be denied and the leftover funds rolled into the $9 million loan
fund or added to the carryover balance of the trust fund? Or should the loan
applications be carried over Into the new biennium and the leftover funds added




to the $9 million loan fund to allow the two entities the opportunity to complete
the loan process in the new biennium?

HB 1012 anticipated using IGT funds to provide $25 million in matching funds for
the Medicaid Program, $4.3 for the Service Payments to Elderly and Disabled
(SPED), $3.9 million to implement HIPAA requirements, $71,158 in administrative
costs for the staff person administering the IGT fund and $413,255 for the landfill

at the Jamestown State Hospital.

The attached fiscal note details the proposed expenditures from the trust fund
that includes funds for SPED, HIPAA and adminiutrative costs. |n addition, the
House Appropriations Committee removed the $25 million from HB 1012 and
replaced it with $21 million In general funds. The $4 million in general funds for
the Medicaid converts to a shortfall of about $13.3 million when federal funds are

included.

The use of IGT funds to increase nursing facility rates and funding SPED will
require large additional expenditures in future bienniums. The estimated state
share for nursing facility rate increases that are authorized in this bill is about
$24.6 miltion for the 2003-05 and 2005-07 bienniums. In addition, another $13.8
million for SPED will be needed for those two biennlums. Funds for these two
services will likely come from the IGT trust fund or general funds. Based on
current federal regulations, IGT funds are being phased out over the next four
yoars with paymaents limited to 756%, 50% and 256% of the base yaar amount for the
last three years of the payment period. The Department is not opposed to these
expenditures, but does want it racognized that the state of North Dakota would
eventually be committed to use general funds to sustain these expenditures when

the IGT fund Is depleted.

The proposed changes In nursing facility rates will also Increase the cost to those
48% of families who pay for nursing facllity care directly. it is estimated that the




increases in nursing facility rates will increase costs to private pay residents by
about $87.7 million over the next three bienniums. This is an average increase of
about $6,000 per year for each private pay nursing facility resident.

| would be happy to answer any questions you may have.




Prepared by the North Dakota
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1196 SECOND
ENGROSSMENT with Senate Amendments

Page 4, Line 22 Rernove "licensed after July 1, 2001, as nursing facility capacity,”

Page 4, Line 23 Insert after the second “capacity” , “licensed after July 1, 2001, as
nursing facility capacity”

. 1\20011sg\amends\2068ame2 Page No. 1




Testimony on 131196
IGT Loan Repayment Program
hefare the
House Appropriations Committee, Humin Resonrces Division
hy
Roger R, Unger, Departiment of Health,
Division of Health Tacilitics

February 7, 2001

Representative Svedjan and members of the Commiitice, 1 am Roger Unger, Manager for
Licensing and Certification, Department of Health, Division of Health Facilities. I am
here to provide testimony relating to Section 7 of House Bill 1196 which is proposed as
an amendmend to Scetion 23-09.3-01.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota

Century Code.

I will address specifically the amended language as written in lines 18 - 21 of Section 7:
“Anursing facility may designate up to twenty parcent of its Jicensed bed capacity ag
both nursing care bed capacity and basic care bed capacity under rules promulgated by
the department. This designation as basic carc capacity is not subject to_the basic care bed

capacity imit,”

As written, this amendment requires the Departiment of Health to dually license up to
twenty percent of the beds in a nursing facility as both nursing facility beds and basic
care beds. This amendiment also requires the department to promulgale rules to permit
dual licensure as basic care beds and nursing facility beds and indicates that these basic
care beds will not be subjeet to the basic care bed capacity limit. The following
conments and concerns arce identified regarding this proposed amendment:

o The current state nursing facility licensure requirements and the Medicare nursing
facility certification requireiaents allow for privale pay or lower levels of care such as
basic care to reside in the beds in a licensed and certificd nursing facility. There is no
need for the bed to be ticensed as basic care for this to occur and the current practice
would not require the bed to be identified as basic care or be subject to the basic care

hed capacity limit,

o Thereal issue that appears to be driving this amendment is the ability for nursing
facilities to receive reimbursement for a basic care resident housed in a nursing
facility bed. This is not a licensure issue, but rather a reimbursenient issue that
requires a revision (o current limits that prohibit basic care payment for individuals in

a nursing facility setting,

o Current licensure requirements do not provide for licensure of one bed for the two
diflerent services, ‘To license the smne bed for two services would beeome very
confusing and there would be a need (o revise both the nursing facility licensure




requirements and the basic care licensure requirements to incorporate this concept. in
addition, no appropriation has been provided for the department to accowmiplish this

task.

¢ The nursing facility, even if dually licensed, would be required to meet the
requirements for the highest level of care that they may utilize the specific bed for, If
the intent is to use the bed for either a basic care or nursing facility level of care
resident, the facility would be required to continue to meet the nursing facility
building and services requirements.

o  Medicare certification does not permit a change in the Medicare certification of a
nursing facility more than one time in a 12-month period.

o Medicare requires licensure as a nursing facility to be eligible for certification as a
nursing facility. In addition, the Medicare requirements do not accep! the random

placement of uncertified beds in a certified area.

Based on the above information, the department recommends the proposed language on
page 4, Section 7, lines 18-21 be deleted. Counsideration should be given to making the
necessary changes related to reimbursement which would permit nursing facilities to
receive reimbursement for basic care services if such setvices are provided to a resident
in a nursing facility bed. We believe added flexibility would be beneficial to the

residents in our state.

This concludes my testimony. [ would be happy to respond to any questions you may
have,




Chairperson Price and esteemed members of the House Human Services Commitiee. For the
ecord, | am Rep. Bill Devlin of District 23 from Finley.

| am hers today to open the testimony on HB 1196 and to urge your support for a do pass recom-
mendation on this bill which, in my humble opinion, is one of the most critical pieces of legislation
this committes, this chamber and this legislature will consider this whole session.

This is a bill that crosses party lines and bridges the gap between rural and urban legisiators from
all corners of the state. A fellow legislator was kidding me yesterday about Rep. Boucher, Senator
Solberg and myself all being on the same bill. That, in itself, may be historic in nature to say the

least.

But it is equally important to note that Senator Fischer from Fargo and Senator Andrist from the
very notthwest corner of the state are sponsoring this legislation along with Rep. Severson of
Cooperstown who resides in a community with a nursing home, assisted living facility and rural hos-

pital.

We could have had a hundred other sponsors from the two chambers, If the rules would have
allowed it. It is clearly legislation that transcends the many ideologies that can divide us along party
lines, where we live or what our individual philosophies might be. It was that belief in the greater
good that brought us together last spring as we started the long process of bringing all the factions
together to craft this legislation.

Woe worked at mesetings over a period of months to bring forth this legislation. On a task force
proved by Senator Gary Nelson, chairman of the Leglslative Council, and chaired by Senator Ken
Solberg of Rugby we molded a number of very diverse bellefs into HB 1196. Involved in the work
were the representatives of the communities of McVille and Dunseith, the long-term care association
represented by Shelly Peterson and Darwin Lee, Chairman of the North Dakota Long Term Care
Assoclation, the Executive Branch of Government represented by Dave Zentner of the Department
of Human Services along with Senator Solberg, Representative Boucher and myself bring represen-
tatives of both chambers and both parties into the process.

| am pleased to report that this blll, if adopted by this committee and the legislature, has the poten-
tlal to Insure that the highest quallty long term care for the cltizens of our state is available, not only

now, but in the future.

It provides a revolving loan fund that will allow long-term care facliities the opportunity to obtain
funds at a rate they can afford for construction or renovation projects or even funding to provide
alternatives to nursing facility care. These options are ctitical If we are going to meet the needs of
our elderly population who wish to remain in the communities they have lived In their whole lives.

It provides the furiding needed to Increase salaries for most of the 10,000 people employed [n this
Industry across our state. Six million dollars Is budgeted in the bill to be included with $14 million
dollars in federal dollars for salary and benefit enhancements. This Is a oritical need In our state.




There are nine million dollars in the bill for bed buy-down. There is a lot more to this issue than just
Q«cing some future costs to the state and | am convinced after you listen to the presentation by
arwin Lee on this Issue, it will answer your questions.

| am convinced this bill is the only piece of legislation that will meet the needs of the vital long-
term care industry now and Iin the future. Dollars in the revolving loan fund can be used again and
agaln to meet the needs of our citizens, unlike one time expenditures that give the industry and our

people no future at all,

Chairperson Price, and members of the of the committese, | thank you for allowing me to present
testimony In support of HB 1196. ! will be available throughout the heating process to answer ques-
tions. With your permission, in the interest of time, | would like to have you reserve the committee's
tight to question me and let ime Introduce some of the other speakers we have here today.

| would like to start the process of allowing other supporters of this bill to offer testimony to the
committee. At this time, | would like to welcome minority leader Merle Boucher to the lectern to

address the cornmittee.




Chairman Lee and esteemed members of the Senate Human Services Committee. For the
record, | am Rep. Bill Devlin of District 23 from Finley,

| am here today to open the testimony on HB 1196 and to urge your support for a do pass
recornmendation on this bill which, in my humble opinion, is one of the most critical pleces of
leglslation this committee, this chamber, and this leglslature will consider this whole sesslon.

This is a bill that crosses party lines and bridges the gap between rural and urban leglsla-
tors from all corners of the state. We could have had a hundred other sponsors from the two
chambers, If the rules would have allowed it.

It Is clearly legislation that transcends the many ideologles that can divide us along party
lines, where we live or what our Indlvidual philosophies might be. It was that bellef in the
greater good that brought us together last spring as we started the iong process of bringing
all the factions together to craft this legislation.

We worked at meetings over a period of months to bring forth this legislation. On a task
force approved by Senator Gary Nelson, chairman of the Leglslative Council, and chaired by
Senator Ken Solberg of Rugby we molded a number of very diverse beliefs into HB 1196.

| am pleased to report that this bill, if adopted by this committee and the legislature, has
the potential to insure that the highest quality long term care for the cltizens of our state Is
available, not only now, but In the future.

it provides a revolving loan fund that will allow long-term care facilities the opportunity to
obtain funds at a rate they can afford for construction or renovation projects or even funding
to provide alternatives to nursing facllity care. These options are critical if we are going to
meet the needs of our elderly population who wish to remain in the communities where they

have lived in thelr whole lives.

It provides the funding needed to Increase salaries for most of the 11,000 people employed
In this Industry across our state effective July 1st of this year. Because of the 18 months lead
time needed for nursing homes to start getting thelir federal reimbursement, we must provide

the money up front to allow this to happen,

There are milllions of dollars in the blll for bed buy-down. There Is a lot more to this Issue
than just reducing some future costs to the state and | am convinced after you fisten to the
presentation by Darwin Lee on this lssue, It will answer y:ir questions.

There Is a milllon dollars in scholarship money that wlll allow nurses that want to got to
work In the long term care industry to have thelr student loans forgiven. There is dollars
included to increase personal needs money for residences of nursing homes and basic care

faollities,




There s an Increase of over $2 million dollars for SPED and enhanced sped. We have also
used dollars to increase the funding for senlor citizens mill levy matches.

Rep. Delzer will appear before this committee later this morning to provide a complete break-
down of the financial aspects of this bill.

We have included langtiage In the bill to allow nursing homes to use some beds through a
flox system from skilled nursing home to baslc care beds on a yearly basis. Afthough the
moratorium on basic care beds has been extended through this bill, we gave some flexibility
{o allow the department to approve additional beds in geographlc areas that can demonstrate

a need,

We have set aside money in reserves so we can sustain the changes we have made
through this bill including salary Increases, rebasing from 1996 to 1998 and for many other

needs.

| am convinced this bill Is the only plece of leglislation that will meet the needs of the vital
long-term care industry now and in the future. Dollars in the revolving loan fund can be used
again and agaln to meet the needs of our citizens, unlike one time expenditures that give the
industry and our people no future at all,

There will be people who want to take the short-sighted approach to spending the dollars
now and not worty about the future, | plead with you to join with the House of Representatives
in not allowing this to happen. We have perhaps one time in history to address the needs of
the long term care Industry Iin our state, for now and In the future,

This Is the time, the doliars are here and we are the people that have been elected to make
the right decisions for the people of North Dakota. We are the legislators that rnust step for-
ward to make sure that the needs of our growing elderly population are met for not only today

but tomorrow as well.

Since the first day we met on this issue, we have all feit strongly that the Intergovernmental
Transfer dollars should be used In the area of long term care or to meet the needs of our
senior citizens. This bill does exactly that.

Chairman Lee and members of the of the committee, | thank you for allowing me to present
testimony in support of HB 1196. | will be avallable throughout the hearing process to answer
questions. With your permission, in the Interest of time, | would like to have you reserve the
committee's right to question me and let me introduce some of the other speakers we have

here today.

i would like to start the process of allowing other supporters of this blli to offer testimony to
the committee. At this time, | would like to welcome minority leader Merle Boucher to the

lectern to address the committee.




HB 1196
Scnator Tom Fischer

Madam Chair, Members of the House Human Services Committee;

Thank you for the opportunity to submit written comments in support of
HB 1196. I am unable to appear in person because of a scheduling
conflict.

As a co-sponsor of HB 1196, [ am in support of all aspects of the bill.
HB 1196 is the right thing to do. It helps dedicated long term care staff,
who need better compensation, It helps rural communities to reconfigure
their services and get rid of surplus beds and plan for the future.

Intergovernmental transfer moncy is federal Medicaid money intended
to be spent on Medicaid recipients, HB 1196 assures the integrity of that
basic principle,

Thank you again for your favorable consideration of HB 1196

Senator Tom Fischer
District 46
Fargo




Testimony for 118 1196
For the House Human Services Committee
Representative Clara Sue Price - Chair
Prepared by Representative Merle Boucher

Good morning members of the House Human Services Committee and Chairman Price. |
am here this morning to provide testimony on behalt of House Bill No. 1196.

House Bill No, 1196 often times referred to as the “Solberg Bill” was the product ol a
speciul task foree of community representatives, long term care industry representatives and
fegislators, This legislation evolved out of issues related to monies received by the State of
North Dakota through an intergovernmental transter payment.

The task force acknowledges two essential premises relative to intergovernmentat transfer
payments.

A, Thase monies are “windfall dotars™ and should be utilized as such,
B. These monies were generated by the various long term care facilitics

across the state and consequently disbursement of these monies for long

term care initiatives should be a priority.

Having made the two previous statements quickly frames the initiatives outlined in the

bill.
A, A revolving loan fund for the purpose of making loans:
L For construction and/or renovation projects for nursing facilities or

basic care facilities.
2. For projects providing an alternative to nursing facility care,

3, For immediate care facilities for the mentally retarded.




B Addresses the compensation made to the two community owned fucilities

that serves as the conduit to reeeive the funds.

C. Nursing Home Bed Reducetion:

), Incentives to reduce the number of nursing home beds in the state.

2. A $15,000/bed incentive to reduce the number of beds.

D. Nursing Home Compensation Enhancemont:

l. linhance daily reimbursement rates.
2. Enhanced rates are oxpected to be used for wage increases for
stafl,

Members of the House Human Services Committee, thank you for your attention to this matter,

I urge you to give House Bill No. 1196 a favorable due pass.

Respectfully submitted by:

[ =

Representative Merle Boucher




Testimony on HB 1196
House Human Services Committee
January 17, 2001

Chairman Price and members of the House Human Services Committee, thank you for the
opportunity to testify on HB 1196, My name is Shelly Peterson, President of the North Dakota
Long Term Care Assoclation. [ am here today on behalf of all of our members, nursing facllities,

hasle care {acilities and assisted living facllitles,
We are here today In united support of B 1196 and respectively request a “DO PASS."

Intergovernmentat transfer (1GT) is a unique legal funding source, that will give North Dakota
opportunities to address many needs, needs today that are faltering or in erisis. We appreciute
the leadership of the five bill sponsors, Representative Devlin, Representative Boucher and
Senator Solberg for guiding us in the basic principles of the bill and Senator Fischer and Senator

Andrist for signing on in support of the merits of the bill,

There are only two Issues | want to very briefly address:

‘ . 1. What is the federal governments position on thismoney? 1GT money is Federal Medicaid
money and the intent by Congress and Health Care Financing Administration (HCFA) is
that states use the money on Medicaid Services. That was a guiding principle our

membership followed and one which is reflected in HB 1196, Attached please find

correspondence from HCFA to the State Medicaid Directors, addressing this issue.

At the bottom of page two of the letter, HCFA official Timothy Westmoreland writes, *
Some States are using the UPL (upper payment level) arrangement to finance other health
programs, This results in Medicaid funding used for otherwise laudable health care
purposes (such as providing community-based services for senior citizens or persons with
disabilities) but for people and/or services not eligible for Medicaid coverage.”

The letter goes on to say *“some States have gone so far as to usc or intend {o use - the
UPL arrangement for non-health purposes.” Using the money for education, tax cuts or
for reducing state debt. Westmoreland states, “This practice is inconsistent with the
Medicaid statute, Congressional intent and Administration Policy.” Westmoreland
concludes his letter by saying, “The Medicaid program has been successful over the years
in providing vital health care services to millions of low-income Americans, It will
continue to be successful only to the extent that it adheres to that mission and ensures that
the funds provided are used appropriately and that the program retains its integrity. The
program will enjoy public support only if it maintains public trust.”




{

We feel this letter should gulde the state, as you struggle with the questions, *How should
we use this source of Medicald funding?”

That brings mo to my second and final point -

2, Weare In a staffing crisis and we need help! Staffing Is without question the most eritical
ingredient in quallty nursing facility care. The current shortage of available staft and our
Inability to retain current staff is the largest operations problem facing homes toduy, We
have 10,000 employees working In nursing fucilities, working very hard to ussure our
parents and grandparents get the care deserved, Congress just released a report this past
summer, concluding “Quality of care suffers when stalting levels dip too low," We
believe our top deficiency will soon be “insufficient staffing.” That is not where we want
to be. Residents deserve better and so do the caregivers,

We have over 1,000 open positions, Two out of every five nursing lacilities stopped admission
this past year, Why? Because we didn't have enough staff and 1t was the right thing to do. Our
turnover of CNA’s is 66%, we must get controd of this, In asking CNA's “what can we do 1o
solve thigerisis? The answer Is money, they need money to feed thelr families and care for their

children,

HB 1196 will help us do that. Not just better compensate the CNA's but everyone, all 10,000
people working in nursing facilities.

As you know, North Dakota is only one of two state that totally controls rate setting for nursing
facilities. The legislature said in 1987, we will set the rates for public pay (Medicaid) and private
pay and you shall pot charge one cent more. The funding you provide will make us or break us,
impacting us for years to come.

Thank you for your thoughtful attention today. We have testimony from our Chairman, the cities
of McVille and Dunseith, an administrator from a rural nursing facility, and the North Dakota
Healthcare Association. And last but not least and probably the telling and moving, a CNA who
wants to share with you, what this legislation means to her.,

Shelly Peterson, President

North Dakota Long Term Care Association
1900 North 11" Street

Bismarck, ND 58501

(701) 222-0660
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. “Caring for North Dakota’s Greatest Generation™

Intergovernmental ‘T'ransfer and the Health Care Trust Fund

What Is the Intergovernmental Transfer?

During the 1999 Legislative Session,
luwmakers passed SB 2168 which
established the Health Care Trust Fund,

The money for the trust fund comes
from a funding mechanism called
intergovernmental transfer, ‘The
intergovernmental funds originate from
Medicaid and are Intended to be used on
Medicaid services.

How Does North
Dakota Quallfy for this
Funding?

North Dakota
qualifies fori..is unique
. funding source because
we have at least one
governmental nursing
fucility, Actually North
Dakota has two
governmental nursing
facilities, focated in
Dunscith and McVille, but only one is
necessary to qualify for this funding. The
formula for calculating how much money
North Dakota qualifies for is complex and is
based upon the number of Medicaid resident
days in all North Dakota nursing facilities.
The total Medicaid resident days are then
multiplied by the difference between our
Medicare and Medicaid rates. Traditionally
Medicare pays more for care then Medicaid.
After application of the formula,
North Dakota applies for the Medicaid
dollars, and the money is ultimately
deposited in the North Dakota Health Care

P Trust Fund.

Haow daes this Beneflt North Dakota?

By bringing millions of extra
Medicaid dollars to North Dakota this money
cun be used to enhance care and services to
elderty North Dakotans,

North Dakota has a high pereentage
of people needing 24-hour skilled care, in
fact the highest percentage per capita. This
funding can play an extremely important role
in maintaining a high-quality work foree,
oy 1 0day, over 10,000 North Dakotans
N work to care for our parents and
R grandparents in a nursing facility.
N We need them to continue
. E delivering this care,

y
B [{ow much money can North
Wl Dakota Recelve?

P

In the first year North

t Dakota received almost 26 million
B ($25,902,739). In year two, the
WS intcrgovernmental transfer

generated another $17.2 million, In

the 2001 - 2003 bicnnium we are expecting
to net another $23 million.

How were the Trust Fund Dollars used in
2000, the first year North Dakota received
this typ» of funding?

$4.2 million was allocated to the
state’s elderly and disabled program (SPIiD)
that pays for home and community-based
services. The remaining amount was to be
available to nursing facilities and others to
develop assisted living and other alternatives
to nursing facilitics,

Nort}T1 Dakota

ASSOCIATION




As of December 2000, four projeets have
recetved funding, committing the trust fund
for $1.9 mitlion. Another five projects are
pending and If approved would commit the
fund for another $4.6 miltion. As of January
2001 {eappears as though two projects will
withdraw, saving the fund $2 million dollars,
As of November 30, 2000 the Health
Care Fund balance wus $44,084,659 with the
above commitments yet 1o be subtracted.
Considering the funds balance,
obligations and interest earnings a balance of
$36 miilion should remain on July 1, 2001,
prior to recetving the next three transfers.,

Will this funding continue?

Health Care Financing
Administration has published rules to
terminate the program by 2005. The rules
allow North Dakota to receive their full
transfer in 2001, 75% in 2002, 50% in 2003
and 25% in 2004.

What are North Dakoty Long Term Care
Assoclation Priorities for
Intergovernmental Fanding?

We are supportive of HB 1196, The
number one priority within HB 1196 is the
usc of intergovernmental funds to provide a
wage/benefit enhancement to all nursing
facility staff, all 10,000,

Staffing is without question the most
critical ingredient in quality nursing facility
care. The current shortage of available staff
and our inability to retain current staff'is the
largest operational problem facing homes
today. Funding of this initiative will cost the
state four million dollars annually, The four
million will generate another eighteen
million dollars in federal and private pay
funding, thus well over 20 million dollars
will go to North Dakota caregivers annually.
HB 1196 implements the salary/benefit
increase on January 1, 2002, Each nursing
facility would receive approximately another
$10.00 per day effective in their January 1,
2002 rates. This money provided for

sulnries/beneflits, would by spread to 10,000
fong term ¢are employees thraughout North
Dakota,

What is the Cost of Wage/Beneflt
Enhancement in Future Years?

In future years the state will need to
maintain the wage/benefit pass-through in the
regular Medicaid Program. The wage/bene (it
enhancement In outlying years will cost the
state gencral fund four million dollars
annually, plus inflation,

1B 1196:

The North Dakota Long Term Care
Assoclation participated in a statewide
taskforce chaired by Senator Ken Solberg,
and Representative Merle Boucher, and
Representative William Devlin, The
taskforce considered the best options for
utilizing this great source of funding in the
future and created HB 1196, Beside the
wage/benefit enhancement other provisions
of the bill include funding for reducing
nursing facility beds, 2% loans for renovating
long term care facilitics, 2% loans to develop
assisted living facilities, funds to remodel
developmentally disabled group homes to
more independent scttings and (raining
money for in-home caregivers, We support
all provision of HB 1196.

For More Information on
Intergovernmental Funding or the
Wage/Beneflt Pass-Through Contact:

North Dakota Long Term Care Association
1900 North 11" Street

Bismarck, ND 58501

(701) 222-0660

www ndlica,org

Nortlrl Dakota
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Testimony on HB 1196
House Human Services Committee
January 17, 2001

Chalrman Price and members of the House Human Services Committee, thank you for the
opportunity to testify on HB 1196, My name is Darwin Lee, Chairman of the North Dakota
Long Term Care Association. | am here representing our members, providers of nursing
care, basic care, and assisted Hving services,

On behalf of the North Dakota Long Term Carc Association and myself, I am here to testify
in support of HB 1196. HB 1196 relates to the use of federal funds gencrated by SB 2168
passed in the last legislature; and to new federal funds to be applied for in the next biennium,

I would like to take a few minutes to review some history and background that led (o the
formation of HB 1196,

During the time period of 1997 ar.d 1998 our President, Shelly Peterson, Icarned of'a federal
funding source that was being utilized by other states. A state was eligible for this funding
if it had one or more government owned nursing home(s), The basis for the funding relates
1o the difference between the federal Medicare rates and the state Medicald rates paid o

nursing homes in that state,

This was brought to the attention of the Department of Human Services in 1998 and fater to
certain members of the Jegislature, with hopes that legislation would be passed to apply for
this source of funding to be used in the long term care sctting.

SB 2168 was submitted and passed in the 1999 Legislative Session. It basically instructed
the Department of Human Services 1o apply for intergovernmental transfer (IGT) funds and
contained appropriations for o few small grants, loans for alternatives to nursing home care;
the SPED program,; and a token $10,000 payment to each of the two government owned
nursing homes - as they are key players in receiving the federal funds and in turn passing it

on to the state,

As the application for the first batch of 1GT funding proceeded and time for the first transfer
approached, two things become evident: the amount of IGT funds was substantially larger
than what had been anticipated, and no agreement had been reached with the two cities in

regard to their participation or payment in the process.




Controversy swelled as a result of this, and the process for recelving and trunsferring this
money seemed to have reached an Impasse. In addition (o this problem, there were growing
concerns that the leglsiation passed in 1999 had not properly addressed the amount of funds
available¢ and the appropriations were not considered of much value to the long term care

Industry,

As frustrations built, Senator Solberg was informed of the situation by Jerry Jurena,
Administrator of the Heart of America Medical Center in Rugby. Senator Solberg offered
to step into the action and see If he could assist i reaching an agreeable compromise for

everyone,

A gentleman’s agreement was then worked out whereby the IGT funding process would
proceed with the understanding that all parties involved would form a taskforce to develop

new legislation for IGT funding,

The end result of all this was that Solberg solicited the assistance of two other legislators:
Representatives Bill Devlin and Merle Boucher. These three legislators, along with
representatives of the two city owned nursing homes (Dunscith and McVille), representatives
of the North Dakota Long Term Care Association, and the Department of Human Services
then formed a taskforce to work on legislation that would address the concerns of all parties

involved and properly address the federal intent of this funding,
We think that objective was reached with the formation of HB 1196,

A summary of the features of HB 1196 is attached to my testimony (Attachment A). [ would
like to briefly comment on the nine items summarized on the attachment, First of all items
1, 2, 3, 4, and 6 relate to loans for remodeling, alternative care settings, etc. The group felt
that grants were not appropriate, but that loans with low interest and matching requirements
would help to minimize the cost of providing and maintaining good quality facilities; and
provide an ongoing source of revenue {o replenish the trust fund.

Feature #5 provides for special funding to the two cities that are key to the availability of
these funds, and serve as the receiving and transferring agencies for these funds. These
funds would be restricted for use at their respective nursing homes. In light of the amount
of money involved and their role in this process, the taskforce feels the total of $500,000 for

five transfers is appropriafe.
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Feature #7 provides up 109,000,000 (up to 15,000/ bed) for bed reductions, One could think
this is an unnecessary give away. Not so! There are two major considerations supporting
this feature of the bill, First of all, the Department of Human Services advocates for nursing
home bed reductions, There are a number of things supporting this. North Dakotu has about
75 beds / 1,000 people 65 and over, while the national average is about 50 beds / 1,000
There is a falrly large number of unoccupied beds in North Dakota.  Appropriate bed
reductions could lead 1o greater efficiency and reduced costs.

The other consideration relates to the financial stress placed on facilities during a down-
sizing procgss. Because of the way our rate setting system works and because it is not
possible 1o adjust costs downward as fast as occupancy adjusts downward, a nursing home
could be lefl In a financial bind that can be very hard to recover from,

Along this same line, there are facilitics that cannot maintain the occupancy they have had
in the past. For example; lets say that ¢ community that had traditionally kept a 60 bed
nursing home full, now has a need for only 50 nursing home beds because of population
shifts, other alternatives, etc. This creates a financial crunch for this facility. Just because
this community does not need as many beds to care for its people as it did before, does nol
mean that the residents of this community don’t deserve to have the care they need. It
doesn’t mean that this nursing home should be shut down and its residents be forced to go
somewhere else for care. Each of the remaining 50 residents needing care in this community
arc just as important as each of the 200, 400, or 800 residents needing care in a larger
community. When a nursing home adjusts from a larger size to a smaller size it goes thru

short term financial stress and shortcomings.

Funding for feature #7 would help facilities thru the financial crunch of adjusting from a
Jarger to a smaller facility,

Staffing nursing homes with competent employees has been an increasing problem in recent
times. Having reached what many facilities consider to be a crisis status (60%). Nursing
homes currently need an additional 1,000 employees statewide. The result is the potential
for poorer care and/or residents being turned away. In 1998, 17% of our nursing homes
reported bans on admissions because of a staffing shortage - in 2000: 40%.

In our little nursing home, we have seen our employees checking on higher paying jobs and
for the first time that ] am aware of, have lost good employees to higher paying jobs. During
the past year we have also had to turn away residents wanting to be admitted because of not

enough staff - 6 in December.




Feature #8 would provide an up-front rate increase of about 10.00/day for the purpose of
adjusting salarles and/or benefits for nursing home employees, We need to create a situation
where working In a nursing home is a career - nat just a job untl) a better one comes along.
HB 1196 calls for this provision to be effective January 1, 2002, We would like to sce this

date moved up 1o July 1, 2001,

We realize that this feature of the bill provides for up front cash flow for these costs during
the coming biennium and in the future these additional costs (about $4 million & year) would
have to be bullt into the rates resulting in a general fund increase. If we are to provide and
maintain quality care in our nursing homes, we think it is necessary.

Feature #9 provides funds for the Department to train care givers for home and community
bases services,

As you can sec from Attachment B, there are 46 nursing homes not getting their costs back
in their rates because of rate setting limits. 31 are penalized in their rates because of the
occupancy limitation, Some of these over lap, however 60 of our nursing homes (over 70%)
are not getting their full costs back in their rates because of some limitation, The provisions
of HB 1196 will be a great boost in solving some of the limit problems. For example, many
of the limlits are currently exceeded because nursing homes are paying higher wages (labor
accounts for about 75% of our costs) than we can afford simply to retain as much staff as
possible, The bed buy out would provide justification for many of our nursing homes to

reduce bed capacity, thus solving the occupancy limitation problem.

A lot of people have worked hard and long hours in formulating HB 1196. We express a
special thanks to Representative Devlin, Representative Boucher and Senator Solberg.

These is a tremendous and a widespread need across our state, We think HB 1196 is
fundamentally and ethically right, We are siricere in asking for your support,

Chairman Price and members of the House Human Services Committee; thank you for
allowing time to testify on this bill, listening to our concerns ard for giving consideration to
HB 1196. Should you have any questions I would be happy to answer them at this time.

Darwin Lee, Chairman

North Dakota Long Term Care Association
120 3" Street East / PO Box 366
Westhope, ND 58793-0366

(701) 245-6477




Attachment A

HB 1196

Bl Features;

2% Loans to remodel or construct existing nursing facilities, basic
care facilities or assisted living facilities,

2% Loans to renovate ICF-MR facllities to less restrictive
alternatives - three million dollars.

2% Loans for alternatives to nursing facllities,

One million dollar limit on loans, with 10% matching requirement.

McVille & Dunselth each receive $500,000,

Applicants who recelved funds from the first year of
intergovernmental transfer will be eligible to convert their loans to

2% interest.

The Department will pay nursing facilities up to $15,000 per bed to
reduce beds, This will be on a competitive bldding process - nine
million dollars will be set aside for this Initiative,

On January 1, 2002 each nursing facility would receive In thelr rates
an additional amount of approximately $10 per day. The purpose
of the Increase is to provide up-front cash to adjust salarles and

benefits for 10,000 nursing facllity employees,

$140,000 Is set aside for the Department to provide grants to
organizations for training qualified service providers.

‘ North Dakota
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' | Attachment B
. Nursing Facilities Exceeding Limits
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Testimony on HB 1196
House Appropriations - Human Resource Division Committee
February 7, 2001

Chairman Svedjan, Vice Chairman Delzer and members ol the House Appropriations Caomittee -
Human Resource Division, thank you for the opportunity to testify on HI3 1196, My name is Shelly
Peterson, President of the North Dakota Long ‘Term Care Association, | am here today on behalf of
our members, nursing facilitics, basic care facititics and assisted living facilities,

We are here today in united support of HB 1196 and respectively request a *DO PASS.”

Intergovernmental transfer (1GT) s a unique lepal funding source, that will give North Dakota
opportunitics to address many needs, needs today that are faltering or in cerisis, We appreciate the
leadership of the six bill gponsors, Representative Devling Representative Boucher and Senator
Solberg for guiding us in the basic principles of the bill and Senator Fischer, Senator Andrist and
Representative Severson for signing on in support of the merits of the bitl,

In my testimony | have two goals, number one, outline the federal governments position on this
money; and number two, outline the main features of the bill.

Federal Governments Position:
1GT money is Federal Medicaid money and the intent by Congress and [Health Care Financing
Administration (HCFA) is that states use the money on Medicaid Serviees, That was a
guiding principle otur membership fotltowed and one whichis reflected in HIB 1196, Attached
please find correspondence from HCFA to the State Medicaid Directors, uddressing this issue,

Atthe bottom of page two of the letter, FHHCFA official Timothy Westmoreland writes, ** Some
States are using the UPL (upper payment level) arrangement 1o finance other health
programs. This results in Medicaid funding used for otherwise laudable health care purposes
(such as providing community-based services for senior citizens or persons with disabilitics)
but for people and/or services not eligible for Medicaid coverage.”

The letter goes on to say “some States have gone so far as to use or intend (o use = the UPLL
arrangement for non-health purposes.” Using the money for education, tax cuts or for
reducing state debt. Westmoreland states. *“This practice is inconsistent with the Medienid
statute, Congressional intentand Administration Policv.” Westmoreland concludes his letter
by suying, *’I'he Medicaid program has been successtul over the years in providing vital health
care services to millions of Tow-income Americans, 1€ will continue to be sticeessiul only to
the extent that it adheres to that mission and ensures that the funds provided are used
appropriately and that the program retains its integrity. “I'he program will enjoy public
suppott only il it muintaing public trust,”




We feel this letter should guide the state, us you struggle with the questions, *How should we
usc this souree of Medicaid funding?”

) Main features of T 1THO6:

1

Satary and Benefit Enhancements for Employees of Nursing Facilities and Basic Care
Facilities with an Effective Date of July 1, 2001,

We are in ¢ stalling crisis and we need help! Stalling is without question the most ceritical
ingredient in quality nursing facility care. The current shortage of available staff and our
inability to retain current statfis the largest operations problem facing homes today, We have
10,000 employecs working in nursing facilities, working very hard (o agsure our parents and
grandparents get the care deserved,  Congress just released a report this past summer,
concluding “Quality of care sutfers when stafling levels dip too low.™ We believe our top
deficieney will soon be “insufficient stafting.”™ That is not where we want 1o be, Residents
deserve better and so do the caregivers.

We have over 1000 open positions.  Two out of every five nursing facilitics stopped
admission this past year. Why? Because we didn't have enough staff and it was the right
thing 1o do. Our turnover of CNA’s is 66%, we must get control of this. In asking CNA's
“what can we do to solve this crisis?" The answer is money, they need money to feed their
familics and care for their children, Two-thirds of the nursing facilitics term themselves ina
staffing crisis.

HIB 1196 will help us to retain the staft we have and recruit more.

Rebasing for Nursing Facilities,

As you have heard in my previous testimony rebasing of nursing facility limits is one of our
top prioritics. Rebasing simply means updating the amount of money available to deliver care.
Current limits are based upon 1996 costs and have been minimally inflated cach year.
Inflation adjustments have been so below costs that today, more than half (56%) of the
nursing facilitics are exceeding at least one limit, 1 limits are not rebased this legislative
session it is anticipated 70% of the nursing facilities will exceed a limit next year, when the
limit rate will be six years old.

Last week | was sharing with my colleague in Nebraska our concerns about rebasing, She
shared with me her frustration with rebasing, ‘Their Association was advoceating for annual
rebasing and the State decided on rebasing every three years, Told her North Dakota would
be happy to settle for rebasing every three years. Remember Nebraska doesn't even have
cqualization of rates where the State controls all of your rates. ' Nebraska linds themselves
in a finuncial erisis they have the option of increasing private pay rates, we do not have that

exibility,

Tell me how a 2.7% udjustment on limits this year is going to pay for the fuel bilY in the
nursing (ueilities located in Northeastern North Dakota? Could you pay your fuel billif it was
limited to 1996 costs und influted by 2 or 2,7% yearly? Probubly not,




Rebasing is necessary to keep nursing fucilities linancially viable,

Bed Buy-Out.
1B 1196 provides up 16 $10.000 per bed 1o nursing facilities that reduce eight or more beds

and up to $2500 per bed for facilities that reduce fewer than eight beds.  Darwin Lee,
Chairman of the Associantion will address why this is a benefit to the State, facilities,
communities and sound public policy.

Loan Repayment Program for Nurses.

This million doltar feature will help us with retention and recruitment and hopefully alleviate
the stafting crisis we are experiencing, This is sending a message 1o any North Dakotan,
work in a nursing facility for four years and we’ll pay for your nursing education. "The
program is mirrored after a federal program that is available to rural hospitals but not nursing
fucilitics, To be eligible for the [oan repayment program the licensed nurse must work in a
nursing facility. Preference will be given to nurse applicants who have previous nuesing
facility experience und who are willing to work tn a rural Facility, The nurse could receive
100% forgiveness ol her loan and interest if they work four years in a nursing facility (first
year ~ 30% forgiven: second year - 30% forgiven; third year 25% forgiven, and fourth year -
remaining amount of loun forgiven),

Iam very excited about this feature in HB 1196 and believe it will have a positive impact on
stafting,

Personal Needs Allowance for Nursing Facility Residents and Basic Care Residents,
HB 1196 would provide un extra $10 per month to nursing facility residents and $15 per
month to basic care residents, A few sessions ago the legislature decreased the personal
needs allowance for nursing facility residents by $5, we would like this restored and increased
by another $5 dollars, A person living in the community on Social Sceurity receives
inflationary adjustments, nursing facility residents huven't received anything in years, in fact
experienced the five dollar decrease,

Basic care residents as you know are still quite independent folks, They generally are quile
independent in caring for themselves but need twenty-four hour supervision, nutritious meals
and medication administration. They still have a lot ofinteraction with their community and
families, The personal needs allowance covers such items as clothing, cable TV, telephone
of long distance telephonce calls, hair care, gifls, personal comfort items such as candy, pop.
cigarettes, Think of what you spend on these items, as we get older and need care, it doesn't
diminish our desire (o give n tamily member o small gift, go out tor dinnet, have our hair
curled or colored or have our own telephone in our room o reecive daily calls from your
children and grandehildren, Sixty dollars a month for basic care residents will improve their
quality of life.




6. Nursing Facility and Basic Care Two Percent Loans to Remodel,
Most facilities are 30 to 40 years old and in need of repair and updating, This cost is an
allowable cost in rates, By using two percent loan money, Medicaid will save [unds by not
having high interest loan costs in the rates, This is also a loan to the Healtheare Trust Fund
so it will have a steady stream of revenue to replenish it for future needs or onpoing
obligations from HB 1196.

The features that I've highlighted are the top prioritics of the members of our Association, There are
still many other fine features of HB 1196, such as:

. ‘Twa percent loans for technology projects related to the delivery of Jong term care or medical
are.

. Allows nursing fucilitics to convert some of their beds (o basic care or flex back and forth up
1o 20% of their beds for either license,

. Provides $225,000 for a quick response unit pilot projects. This prant money would be used

to convert rural ambulance services 1o quick response units,
. A long term care study for $241,006.,
. $140,000 1o organizations to provide training for in-home caregivers,

One final priority feature of this bill is the up-front money of $400.000 designated each for Dunseith
and McVille. Dunseith and McVille are the vital conduits for receiving this money., Without these
two political subdivisions working with the State in parthership to receive the money, we wouldn't
he here today.

We appreciate the State and these two political subdivisions working together 1o assure a bright
future for our parents and grandparenty in need of fong term care and the caregivers who care for
them.

Thank you for your thoughtful attention today., We have testimony from our Chairman, the cities of
McVille and Dunseith and from representatives of Tong term care facilities, Wealso havetwo CNA's
who want to share with you what this legislation means to them,

Shelly Peterson, President

North Dakota Long Term Care Association
1900 North 11" Street

Bismarck., NID 58501

(701) 222-0660




Testimony on HB 1196
Senate Human Services Committee
February 28, 2001

Chairman Lee and members of the Senate Human Services Committee, thank you for
the opportunity to testify on HB 1196, My name is Shelly Peterson, President of the
North Dakota Long Term Care Association. I am here today on behalf of all of our
members: nursing facilities, basic care facilities and assisted living facilities.

We are here today in united support of HB 1196 and respectively request a “DO
PASS.”

Intergovernmental transfer (IGT) is a unique legal funding source, that will give North
Dakota opportunities to address many needs, needs today that are faltering or in crisis.
We appreciate the leadership of the six bill sponsors, Representative Devlin,
Representative Boucher and Senator Solberg for guiding us in the basic principles of
the bill and Senator Fischer, Senator Andrist and Representative Severson for signing

on in support of the merits of the bill,

Intergovernmental transfer money is Federal Medicaid money and the intent of
Congress and Health Care Financing Administration (HCFA) is that states use the
money on Medicaid Services. Attached please find correspondence from HCFA to the
State Medicaid Directors addressing this issue. As you may have heard the program
is being phased out as we currently know it because of alleged abuses in some States,
At the bottom of page two, the letter addresses this concern. The letter states, “some
States have gone so far as to use or intend to use - the UPL arrangement for non-health
purposes.” Using the money for education, tax cuts or for reducing state debt,
Westmoreland states, “This practice is inconsistent with the Medicaid statute,
Congtressional intent and Administration Policy.” Westmoreland concludes his letter
by saying, “The Medicaid program has been successful over the years in providing vital
health care services to millions of low-income Americans. It will continue 1o be
successful only to the extent that it adheres to that mission and ensures that the funds
provided are used appropriately and that the program retains its integrity, The program
will enjoy public support only if it maintains public trust,” HB 1196, as passed by the
House, provides vital health and long term care services.

North Dakota qualifies for this unique funding source because we have at least one
governmental nursing facility, Actually North Dakota has two governmental facilities,




located in Dunseith and McVille, out only one is necessary to qualify for this funding,
The formula for calculating how much money North Dakota qualifies for is complex
‘ and is based upon the number of Medicaid resident days in all North Dakota nursing

facilities. The total Medicaid resident days are then multiplied by the difference
between our Medicare and Medicaid rates. Traditionally Medicare pays more for care
than Medicaid.

After application of the formula, North Dakota applies for the Medicaid dollars and the
money is ultimately deposited in the North Dakota Health Care Trust Fund. 1f we did
not have a governmental nursing facility we would not be able to access any of this
money. Today twenty-six States are doing similar transfers. With the money received
to date and the transfers anticipated in the 2001-2003 biennium North Dakota is
projecting to have available over $70 million dollars. HB 1196 proposes to spend
$35.6 million and hold in reserve $34.8 million to cover on-going obligations in HB
1196 and future long term care needs.

Main features of HB 1196:

. Salary and Benefit Enhancements for Employeces of Nursing Facilities and
Basic Care Facilities with an Effective Date of July 1, 2001,
We are in a staffing crisis and we need help! Staffing is without question the
. most critical ingredient in quality nursing facility care. The current shortage of
available staff and our inability to retain current staff is the largest operations
problem facing homes today. We have 10,000 employees working in nursing
facilities, working very hard to assure our parents and grandparents get the care
deserved. Congress justreleased a report this past summer, concluding “Quality
of care suffers when staffing levels dip too low.” We believe our top deficiency
will soon be “insufficient staffing,” That is not where we want to be. Residents
deserve better and so do the caregivers.

We have over 1,000 open positions. Two out of every five nursing facilities
stopped admission this past year. Why? Because we didn't have enough staff
and it was the right thing to do. Our turnover of CNA'’s is 66%, we must get
control of this, In asking CNA’s “what can we do to solve this crisis?” The
answer is money, they need money to feed their families and care for theit
children, Two-thirds of the nursing facilities term themselves in a staffing crisis,

This money will be used to increase staffing or hours per residents day and
increase salary and/or benefit plans of all nursing facility and basic care staff.




Rebasing for Nursing Facilities.

Rebasing of nursing facility limits is one of our top priorities. Rebasing simply
means updating the amount of money available to deliver care. Current limits
are based upon 1996 costs and have been minimally inflated each year, Inflation
adjustments have been so below costs that today, more than half (56%) of the
nursing facilities are exceeding at least one limit. If' limits are not rebased this
legislative session it is anticipated 70% of the nursing facilities will exceed a
limit next year, when the limit rate will be six years old. Asyou know when you
exceed a limit you do not capture back any of those funds over the limit. And
in a State with equalized rates, where you can’t retrieve the lost revenue from
any other source, exceeding a limit can be financially devastating. HB 1196
updates the nursing facility limit year to 1999,

Rebasing is necessary to keep nursing facilities financially viable.

Bed Buy-Out,
HB 1196 provides up to $10,000 per bed to nursing facilities that reduce eight

or more beds and up to $2500 per bed for facilities that reduce fewer than eight
beds. Darwin Lee, Chairman of the Association will address why this is a
benefit to the State, facilities, communities and sound public policy.

Nursing Facility Nurses Student Loan Payment Program.

This million dollar feature will help us with retention and recruitment and
hopefully alleviate the staffing crisis we are experiencing. This is sending a
message to any North Dakotan, work in a nursing facility and we’ll pay for your
nursing education. The program is mirrored after a federal program that is
available to rural hospitals but not nursing facilities.

In order to be eligible for the program, an applicant must: be a licensed nurse,
be employed by a nursing facility and have an outstanding education loan
balance. In the case of an eligible applicant who has a student loan with 48 or
fewer monthly scheduled payments remaining on the loan at the date of
application, the monthly payment amount is equal to the regularly scheduled
monthly payment amount, In the case of an eligible applicant who has a student
Joan with more than 48 monthly scheduled payments remaining on the loan at the
date of application, the monthly payment amount is equal to one forty-eighth of
the amount of the outstanding balance of the educational loan on the date of

application plus any applicable interest,
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I am very excited about this feature in HB 1196 and believe it will have a
positive impact on staffing.

Personal Needs Allowance for Nursing Facility Residents and Basic Care
Residents.

HB 1196 would provide an extra $10 per month to nuising facility residents and
$15 per month to basic care residents. A few sessions ago the legislature
decreased the personal needs allowance for nursing facility residents by $5, we
would like this restored and increased by another $5 dollars. A person living in
the community on Social Security receives inflationary adjustments, nursing
facility residents haven’t received anything in years, in fact experienced the five

dollar decrease.

Basic care residents as you know are still quite independent folks. They
penerally are quite independent in caring for themselves but need twenty-four
hour supervision, nutritious meals and medication administration. They still have
a lot of interaction with their community and families. The personal needs
allowance covers such items as clothing, cable TV, telephone or long distance
telephone calls, hair care, gifts, personal comfort items such as candy, pop,
cigarettes. Think of what you spend on these items, as we get older and need
care, it doesn’t diminish our desire to give a family member a small gift, go out
for dinner, have our hair curled or colored or have our own tclephone in our
room to receive daily calls from your children and grandchildren. Sixty dollars
a month for basic care residents will improve their quality of life.

Provides 2% loan- to remodel nursing facilities, basic care facilities or assisted
living facilities. '{'v Appropriation Committee removed the language for new
construction. It wus (¢t by the Committee that all new construction should be
limited until we complete the study on need. If the study shows a demand and
need for new construction then this issue could be revisited in the future,

Moratorium Changes - Allows nursing facilities to convert aty of their licensed
nursing facility bed capacity to basic care capacity, allows the existing
Alzheimer's pilot projects to convert to basic care and allows others to develop
additional basic care bed capucity if a need exists in the immediate geographic
area, In some rural areas and in Fargo the basic care level of service is not
available for low income individuals. HB 1196 would allow such services to be

delivered.




10,

i1,

12,

13.

14,

15,
16.

"Flexing of nursing facility beds" - allows a nursing facility to convert to basic
care, and afier a year may convert their beds back to nursiug facility beds. This
conversion back and forth can occur once a year and converied beds must be
located in the same block of rooms within the facility.

Provides money for in-home services to the elderly and disabled (SPED) $6.9
million.

$150,000 for senior citizens mill levy match grants.

Provides grant money to convert ambulance services to quick response units
($225,000).

Provides money for a legislative council study on long term care ($241,006).
Provides funding to train in-home caregivers ($140,000).

Provides targeted case management services (HB 1117), which will help older
people access services to remain independent ($338,530).

Provides $100,000 for grants to independent living centers,
Provides funding for all the approved or pending projects approved in the
1999-2001 biennium.

One final priority feature of this bill is the up-front money of $400,000 designated each
for Dunseith and McViile. Dunseith and McVille are the vital conduits for receiving
this money. Without these two political subdivisions working with the State in
partnership to receive the money, we wouldn’t be here today.

We appreciate the State and these two political subdivisions working together to assure
a bright future for our parents and grandparents in need of long term care and the

caregivers who care for them.,

Thank you for your thoughtful attention today.




Testimony on HB 1196
Senate Human Services Committee
February 28, 2001

Chairman Lee, Vice Chairman Kilzer and members of the Senate Human Services
Committee, thank you for the opportunity to testify on HB 1196. My name is Darwin Lee,
Chairman of the North Dakota Long Term Care Association. | am here representing our
members; providers of nursing care, basic care and assisted living services.

On behalf of the North Dakota Long Term Care Association and myself, | am here to testify
in support of HB 1196, HB 1196 relates to the use of federal funds generated by SB 2168
passed in the last legislature; and to new federal funds to be applied for in the next

biennium,

HB 1196 addresses many needs in long term care. The various aspects of this bill relate
differently to each nursing facility, thus each aspect carries a different degree of

importance to each facility.

For example, the provision to provide a 2% loan to renovate an older nursing home may
be extremely valuable to some facllities, while to others it means nothing; the loan
repayment provision for nurses may help provide staffing in some facilities, while in others
it may do nothing; up-front rate adjustments will no doubt be a benefit to all facilities - but
needed more in some areas than others; and adjusting the limits may not be a significant
help to some facilities at this time, while to others it may be a lifesaver. However,
collectively they provide a total beneficlal piackage for the care of our elderly,

The provision | would like to address is the provision providing funding for bed reductions.
This provision will do nothing for some facilities while for others it will be a tremendous
benefit. It too, is part of a total package which will strengthen the financial viability and

quality of care In our profession on a statewide basis.

The provisions In this part of HB 1196 would provide payments for bed reductions, by de-
licensing a certain number of beds, which could not be put back into use. On the surface,
some could easlly view this as a grant or unnecessary glve away. We don't see It that way
at all. There are reasons why this Is just as necessary and justifiable to some facllities as
some of the other provisions are to other facllities.

First of all the Department of Human Services has advocated for bed reduction for some
time. Our Association also Is on record advocating for bed reduction. North Dakota has
about 76 beds/1000 people age 65 and over, while the national average is about 50
beds/1000. There is a fairly large number of unoccuplied beds in North Dakota. There Is




not necessarily any consistency in the level of unoccupied beds in a given facility. There
may be eight today and three next month, in a given facility and vise versa in the facility
down the road.

Although we don't have any documentation or way of proving this theory; appropriate bed
reduction should lead to greater efficiency and reduce costs, It should also lead to more
appropriate placement, as nursing homes would not have empty beds to fill with someone
who could be placed in a less restrictive setting. This provision should encourage facilities
fitting these scenarios to make appropriate bed reductions.

A second and extremely important reason for this provision is to assist facilities with the
financial stress resulting from a down-sizing process. Because of the way our rate setting
system works and because it is seldom possible to adjust costs downward as fast as
occupancy adjusts downward, a nursing home will most likely be left with a financial
shortfall that will involve a difficult and long process to recover from.

As populations shift and other alternatives develop, several nursing homes are finding (for
exampie) that where in the past they needed 60 beds to serve the needs in their
communities; now or in the future they may only need 45 beds to serve their people.
Adjusting to this creates a financial crunch that can leave a facility with damaging financial
stress for a long time or even be the straw that broke the camel's back.

This should not happen, since the remaining Individual 45 residents needing care in these
communities are just as important as the individuals making up the occupancy of facilities
and/or communities where no adjustments are necessary.

Funding provided for in this provision of HB 1196 will help facilities maintain financial
stability while downsizing and adjusting to the needs of their communities.

We belleve this provision of HB 1196 will encourage appropriate bed reductions and assist
others in maintalning needed services for the residents of their communities.

Chairman Lee, Vice Chairman Kllzer and members of the Senate Human Services
Committee; thank you for allowing time to testify on this bill, listening to our concerns and
for your consideration of HB 1196. Should you have any qusstions, | would be happy to
try and answer them at this time.

Darwin Lee, Chairman

North Dakota Long Term Care Association
120 3" Street East / PO Box 366
Westhope, ND 68793-0366

(701) 245-8477
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Testimony on HB 1196

Senate Appropriations Committee
March 18§, 2001

Chairman Nething, Vice Chairman Solberg and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee,
thank you for the opportunity to testify on HB 1196, My name is Shelly Peterson, President of the
North Dakota Long Term Care Association. 1 am here today on behalf of all of our members:
nursing facilities, basic care facilities and assisted living facilities,

We are here today in united support of HB 1196 and respectively request a “DO PASS.”

Intergovernmental transfer (1GT) is a unique legal funding source, that will give North Dakota
oppottunities to address many needs, needs today that are faltering or in crisis, We appreciate the
leadership of the six bill sponsors, Senator Solberg, Representative Devlin, and Representative
Boucher for guiding us in the basic principles of the bill and Senator Fischer, Senator Andrist and
Representative Severson for signing on in support of the merits of the bill,

Intergovernmental transfer money is Federal Medicaid money and the intent of Congress and Health
Care Financing Administration (HCFA) is that states use the money on Medicaid Services. Attached
please find correspondence from HCFA to the State Medicaia Directors addressing this issue. Asyou
may have heard the program is being phased out as we currently know it because of alleged abuses
in some States. At the bottom of page two, the letter addresses this concern. The letter states, “some
States have gone so far as to use or intend to use - the UPL arrangement for non-health purposes.”
Using the money for education, tax cuts or for reducing state debt. Westmoreland states, “This
practice is inconsistent with the Medicaid statute, Congressional intent and Administration Policy.”
Westmoreland concludes his letter by saying, “The Medicaid program has been successful over the
years in providing vital health care services to millions of low-income Americans. It will continue to
be successful only to the extent that it adheres to that mission and ensures that the funds provided are
used appropriately and that the program retains its integrity,” Additionally, the Office of Inspector
General is reviewing the use of IGT funds in six states and has issued a final report regarding the state
of Pennsylvania. The OIG has found Pennsylvania and other states have used 1GT funds for non-
medicaid purposes & have found city/county owned facilities have not benefitted from the fund,
however, the State General fund has. The OIG finds this action unacceptable and recommends in the
report, “We also recommended that HCFA take additional action to require that supplementation
payments to Pennsylvania’s county owned facilities are based on financial need and paid directly to
the targeted nursing facilities for direct health care services of its Medicaid residents.” 1've supplied
one complete copy ofthe February 9, 2001 OIG letter to HCFA, HCFA’s response to the O1G report
and a copy of the O1G Review of Pennsylvania, The reading is extensive, In essence HCFA agreed
in principle with the OIG recommendation of requiring states to spend IGT funds on Medicaid
residents in nursing facilities, however, they dre not taking immediate steps to remedy this situation,

HCFA'’s exact response is:




“While we concur in principle with this recommendation, outside of the regulatory process itself we
believe we lack the authority to require States to make payments that are reflective of a facility's
financial need with respect to services furnished to Medicaid residents. Having to promulgate a new
regulation at this time would force us to divert resources away from our current UPL reform
initiatives, However, as we indicate above, we are open to other courses of action and will give
further consideration to this recommendation, but we belicve our current proposal will most

immediately curtail excessive spending.”
HB 1196, as passed by the House, provides vital health and long term care services,

North Dakota qualifies for this unique funding source because we have at least one governmental
nursing facility, Actually North Dakota has two governmenta] facilities, located in Dunseith and
McVille, but only one is necessary to qualify for this funding. The formula for calculating how much
money North Dakota qualifies for is complex and is based upon the number of Medicaid resident days
in all North Dakota nursing facilities. The total Medicaid resident days are then multiplicd by the
difference between our Medicare and Medicaid rates. Traditionally Medicare pays more for care than

Medicaid.

Afler application of the formula, North Dakota applies for the Medicaid dollars and the money is
ultimately deposited in the North Dakota Health Care Trust Fund, If we did not have a governmenta)
nursing facility we would not be able to access any of this money. Today iwenty-six States are doing
similar transfers. With the money received to date and the transfers anticipated in the 2001-2003
biennium North Dakota is projecting to have available over $72 million dollars, HB 1196 proposes
to spend $35.6 million and hold in reserve $37 million to cover on-going obligations in HB 1196 and

future long term care needs.

Main features of HB 1196

1, Salary and Benefit Enhancements for Employeces of Nursing Facilities and Basic Care
Facilities with an Effective Date of July 1, 2001.
We are in a staffing crisis and we need help! Staffing is without question the most critical
ingredient in quality nursing facility care. The current shortage of available staff and our
inability to retain current staff'is the largest operations problem facing homes today. We have
10,000 employees working in nursing facilities, working very hard to assure our parents and
grandparents get the care deserved, Congress just released a report this past summer,
concluding “Quality of care suffers when staffing levels dip too low.” We believe our top
deficiency will soon be “insufficient staffing.” That is not where we want to be, Residents

deserve better and so do the caregivers.

We have over 1,000 open positions, Two out of every fi. s nursing facilities stopped
admission this past year, Why? Because we didn’t have enough staff and it was the right
thing to do. Our turnover of CNA’s is 66%, we must get control of this, In asking CNA's
“what can we do to solve this crisis?™ The answer is money, they need money to feed their
families and care for their children, Two-thirds of the nursing facilities term themselves in a

staffing crisis.




This money will be used to increase staffing or hours per residents day and increase salary
and/or benefit plans of all nursing facility and basic care stafT,

Rebasing for Nursing Facilities.

Rebasing of nursing facility limits is one of our {op priorities, Rebasing simply means
updating the amount of money available to deliver care. Current limits are based upon 1996
costs and have been minimally inflated each year. Inflation adjustments have been so below
costs that today, more than half (56%) of the nursing facilities are exceeding at Jeast one limit.
If limits are not rebased this legislative session it is anticipated 70% of the nursing facilities
will exceed a limit next year, when the limit rate will be six years old. As you know whenyou
exceed a limit you do not capture back any of those funds over the Jimit, And in a State with
equalized rates, where vou can't retrieve the lost revenue from any other source, exceeding
a limit can be financially devastating. HB 1196 updates the nursing facility limit yearto 1999,
It s our recommendation to rebase to the year 2000,

Rebasing is necessary to keep nursing facilitics financially viable,

Bed Buy-Out,

HB 1196 provides up to $10,000 per bed to nursing facilities that reduce cight or more beds
and up to $2500 per bed for facilities that reduce fewer than eight beds. Other testifiers will
address why this is a benefit to the State, facilities, communities and sound public policy.

Nursing Facility Nurses Student Loan Payment Program,

T'his million dolar feature will help us with retention and recruitment and hopefully alleviate
the staffing crisis we are experiencing. This is sending a message to any North Dakotan,
work in a nursing facility and we'll pay for your nursing education. The program is mirrored
after a federal program that is available to rural hospitals but not nursing facilities.

In order to be eligible for the program, an app:icant must: be a licensed nurse, be employed
by a nursing facility and have an outstanding education loan balance. In the case of un eligihle
applicant who has & student loan with 48 or fewer monthly scheduled paymen:s remaining on
the loan at the date of application, the monthly payment mmneunt is equal to the regularly
scheduled monthly payment amount. In the case of an eligible & ilican’, who has a student
loan with more than 48 monthly scheduled payments remaining on iie lody at the date ¢f
application, the monthly payment amount is equal to one forty-eighth of the amount ¢ f the

outstanding balance of the educational loan on the date of application plus anry applicuble
interest,

I am veey excited about this feature in HB 1196 and believe it will have a positive impar?. on
staffing,




Personal Needs Allowance for Nursing Facility Residents and Basic Care Residents.
HB 1196 would provide an extra $10 per month to nursing facility residents and $15 per
month to basic care residents. A few sessions ago the legislature decreased the personal
needs allowance for nursing facility residents by $5, we would like this restored and increased
by another $5 dollars. A person living in the community on Social Sccurity receives
inflationary adjustments, nursing facility residents haven't received anything in years, in fact
experienced the five dollar decrease.

Basic care residents as you know are still quite independent folks. They generally are quite
independent in caring for themselves but need twenty-four hour supervision, nutritious meals
and medication administration, They still have a lot of interaction with their community and
families, The personal needs allowance covers such items as clothing, cable TV, telephone
or long distance telephone calls, hair care, gifis, personal comfort items such as candy, pop,
cigarettes. Think of what you spend on these items, as we get older and need care, it doesn't
diminish our desire 1o give a family member a small gift, go out for dinner, have our hair
curled or colored or have our own telephone in our room to receive daily calls from your
children and grandchildren. Sixty dollars a month for basic care residents will improve their

quality of life.

The Senate Human Services Committee amended HB 1196 to provide DD residents in 1ICF's
with the same personal nceds allowance increase as nursing facility residents,

Provides 2% loans to remodel nursing facilities, basic care facilities or assisted living facilities.
The Appropriation Committee removed the language for new construction. It was felt by the
Committee that all new construction should be limited until we complete the study on need,
If the study shows a demand and need for new construction then this issue could be revisited

in the future,

We have some nursing facilities that wish to add an addition on to their existing nursing
facility to provide assisted living services & thus we request that the new construction

deletion be reconsiderad.

Moratorium Changes - Allows nursing facilities o convert any of their licensed nursing
facility bed capacity to basic care capacity, allows the existing Alzheimer's pilot projects to
convert to basic care and aliowr athers to develop additional basic care bed capacity if a need
exists in the immediate geographic area. Insome rural areas and in Fargo the basic care level
of service 18 not uvailable for low income individuals. HB i196 would allow such services
to e delivered. '+ « Department of Human Services will also t proposing amendments on
the mosworium, language. We have two bills dealing with the moratorium & their work is an
attempi to have 8B 2098 and HB 1196 state the same position on the moratorium,




10.

11,

12,

13

14,

15.

16.

“Flexing of nursing facility beds” - allows a nursing facility to convert to basic care, and after
a year may convert their beds back to nursing facility beds. This conversion back and forth
can occur once a year and converted beds must be located in the same block of rooms within

the facility.

Provides money for in-home services to the elderly and disabled (SPED) $6.9 million.
$150,000 for senior citizens mill levy match grars.

Provides grant money to convert ambulance se-vices to quick response units ($225,000).
Provides money for a legislative council study on long term care ($241,006).

Provides funding to train in-home caregivers ($140,000).

Provides targeted case management services (HB 1117), which will help older people aceess
services to remain independent ($338,530).

Provides $100,000 for grants to independent living centers,

Provides funding for all the approved or pending projects approved in the 1999-2001
biennium,

One final priority feature of this bill is the up-front money of $400,000 designated cach for Dunseith
and McVille. Dunseith and McVille are the vital conduits for receiving this money, Without these
two political subdivisions working with the State in partnership to receive the money, we wouldn't

be here today.

We appreciate the State and these two political subdivisions working together to assure a bright
future for our parents and grandparents in need of long tertn care and the caregivers who care for

them.

Thank you for your thoughtful attention today.

Shelly Peterson, President

North Dakota Long Term Care Association
1900 North 11 Street

Bismarck, ND 58501

(701) 222-0660
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. July 26, 2000
Dear State Medicaid Director:

It has come to our attention that some States are using the flexibility in setting the maximum
rates that can be paid under the Medicaid program (the so-called “upper payment limits™) to pay
government-owned facilitics at a rate far exceeding their cost of serving Medicaid beneficiaries
so that the States can gain Federal Medicaid matching payments without new State contributions.

[ am writing to say that we intend to address this problem, and to outline our concerns and the
process for addressing them.

Background

As you know, under current Federal regulations, States have great flexibility in setting the
Medicuid rates that they pay to nursing homes and hospitals. These regulations do establish an
overall maximuin payment; States may pay facilities a total amount up to the level that Medicare
would pay for the same services. However, it appears that some States are:

1) calculating the maxiraum amount that, in theory, could be paid to each Medicaid facility
(referred to as the “upper payment limit” or “UPL”); '

u :d;i?g these smounts together to create excessive payment rates to a few county or municipal
acilities; .

U claiming Federal matching dollars based on these excessive payment tates; and then

O directing these county or municipal facilities to transfer large portions of the excessivc
payments back w the State government, '

It appears that many States allow their county-owned providers to keep only a smal} fraction of
the Federal funds (less than five percent) that are used to provide these excessive
“reimbmeym&.” The practical outcome is that the States using this financing mechanism
actually gain Federal matching payments without any new State financial contribution. This
practice is not consistent with the intent of the Medicald statute that specifies that provider
payments must bo economic and efficient, If a State requires facilities to refund its own
Medicaid contribution, the practice also effectively undermines the requirement that a State share
in the funding for its Medioaid programn,
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Moreover, this practice appears to be creating rapid increases in Federal Medicaid spending, with
no conunensurate increase in Medicaid coverage, quality, or amount of services provided. ‘ihere
is preliminary evidence that this current practice has contributed to a spike in Federal Mediceid
spending. The States’ estimates of Federal Medicaid spending for FY 2000 have already .
increused by $3.4 billion over earlier projections. We believe $1.9 billion of this increase is
likely due to the circulation of funds through the UPL loophole. The five-year cost of this
growing State practice would be at least $12 billion, and there is an influx of new State '
proposals. Currently, 17 States have approved plan amendments and another 11 have submitted
smendments. This could have the long-term effect of undermining the core mission and the
broad-based support for Medicaid, which guarantecs critical health services to our most
vulnerable populations: low-income children and families, people with disabilities, and the
elderly.

The excess Federal Medicaid payments that are shared with State and local governments are put
to any number of uses--both bealth- and non-health-related. 1t appears some States allow public
hospitals to keep a portion of these funds to help pay for uncompensated care. While the
Medicaid disproportionate share hospital (DSH) progrum was created 10 cover these costs and
now accoants fof more than $14 billion annually in Medicaid spending, the DSH program has
not always met the growing challenge of caring for the uninsured. Some States have, through the
UPL arrangemeut, circumvented the statutory DSH limits--uying indirect means to accomplish
what the DSH statute does not allow.

.

Some States are using these puyments to pay the statutory State share of Medicaid or of the State

Children’s Health Insurance Program (SCHIP), While Medicaid and SCHIP are Fedeiral/State

partnerships in which each purtner payy a share established in statute, the UPL arrangements shift

some portion of a Slate's shure 10 the Federal government. The result is that Federal taxpayers in

gll States are forced to shoulder more than their fair share for Medicaid and SCHIP in a few
tates.

Some States are using the UPL urrangement to finance other health programs. This results in
Medicaid funding being used for otherwise laudable health care purposes (such as providing
community-based services for senior citizens or persons with disabilities) but for people and/or
services not eligible for Medicuid coverage.

Other reports suggest thut some States have gone 5o far as to use—or intend to use—the UPL.
arrungement for non-health purposes, Several States appear to huve used it to fill budget gaps.
Another State's local newspaper reporied that Federal Medicuid funds would be used for State
tux cuts or for reducing State debt. One State announced that it intended to use funds genersted
through the UPL system to pay for education programs. ‘This practice, which is effectively
general revenue sharing, is inconsistent with the Medicaid statute, Congressional intent, and
Administration policy.
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The HHS Office of Inspector General is conducting a rcv'iew of UPL practices in 8 number of
States and will be reporting on them soon. We are informed that the (General Accounting Office

may be investigating as well,
Administration Actions

The Administration is committed to supporting health care providers who serve the uninsured
and chronically ill and to assuring that they can continue to do so. The President’s budget
includes more than $100 billion over 10 years to expand health insurance to the uninsured.
These furxds would reduce the uncompensated care in public hospitals. It also includes a long-
term care initiative and Medicare and Medicaid provider payment restoration initistive that
explicitly target funding to nursing homes and hospitals, which will also help institutions
directly. We have urged the Congress to pass this initiative thiy year and are developing s new,
noti-Medicaid program that would target money to public hospitals as part of our efforts to
ensure access and quality of health care nationwide ,

We are also committed to managing the Medicaid program efficiently under the current law so
that it continues jo serve Medicaid beneficiaries well and retain the confidence of the nation’s
taxpayers, The Administration is developing a proposal 10 ensure that Medicaid payments meet
the statutory standard of efficiency and economy. We will publish a Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking (NPRM) that modifies the current UPL within the next several weeks, As we work
to develop this proposal we will continue to meet with you and representatives of consumers,
public hospitals, nursing homes, labot, and others to hear concemns and suggestions, We will
also explore the idea of legislation that puts an immediate end to paying States that file a UPL
State plan amendment in the intervening petiod before any regulation takes effect.

Because a number of State health programs rely substantially on funds gencrated through this
UPL loophole, our NPRM will include adequate transition provisions. We will be soliciting
comirients on our proposed changes to the UPL as well a3 the transition provisions, We
W that change will be difficult-—just s it was in the early 1990's when the Federal/State
tinancing velationship had to be re-adjusted because of now-illegal State funding mechanisms of
donations and taxes, We will specifically solicit comments on proposed transitional periods to
address this reliance,

The Medicaid program has been succtssful over the years in providing vital health care services
to millions of low-income Americans. It will continue to be successful only to the extent that it
adheres to that mission and ensurcs that the funds provided are used appropriately and that the
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program retains ity imegrity. The program will enjoy public support oaly if it mairgains public
trust. 1 look forward to working with you to preserve that,

oc)
All HCFA Regional Administrators

All HCFA Associate Regionsl Administrators
for Medicaid st State Operations |

Lee Partridge
Direczor, Health Policy Unit

~ Joy Wilsoa
Director, Health Comgittee
‘ National Couference of State Legisiatures
| Mate Sdo - '
Director, Health Legislation
Natioual Governors’ Agsociation

'
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DHsce of Inspactor General

(L8 =9 200 Memorandum

Pt 1obant/ My
Michael F, Mangano
Acting Inspector General

Review of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvar 's Use of Intergovernmental Transfers to
Finance Medicaid Supplementation Payments to County Nursing Facilities (A-03-00-00203)

Michael McMullan
Acting Principal Deputy Administrator
Health Care Financing Administration

Attached are two copies of a final report that presents the results of an Office of Inspector
General review of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's use of intergovemnmental

transfers (1GT) to finance enhanced Medicaid payments to county nursing facilities. AnIGT
represents a transfer of funds from one level of government to another, Thisisoncina
series of reports involving enhanced payments made in six States, At the completion of all
the reviews, we will issue a summary report to the Health Care Financing

Administration (HCFA) that will consolidate the results of the six States and include
additional recommendations addressing enhanced payments financed through the IGT

process.

The objectives of onr review were to analyze the Pennsylvania Department of Public
Welfare's (DPW) use of IGT's to finance enhanced payments to county-owned nursing
facilitics as part of its compliance with Medicaid upper payment limit regulations, and to
evaluate the financial impact of these transfers on the Medicaid program. Under upper
payment limit rules, States are petmitted to establish payment methodologies that allow for
enhanced payments to non-State owned government providers, such as county nursing
facilities, In Pennsylvania, these enhanced payments are called supplementation payments.
The supplementation payments, which trigger a Federal matching payment, are over and
above the regular Medicaid payments made to nursing facilities,

In our opinion, DPW's use of the IGT as part of the supplementation payment program is &
financing mechanism designed solely to maximize Federal Medicaid reimbursements
without providing either additional funds to the participating county nursing facilities or
additional medical servicas to thelr Medicaid residents, Under the program, counties
obtained bank loans and transferred the borrowed funds to DPW, which immediately
transferred the funds back to the counties as Medicaid supplementation payments, The
counties used their supplementation payment to pay the bank loans that initiated the
transaction. The DPW oclaimed, received, and kept Federal matching funds based on the
supplementation payments, The participating county-owned nursing fasilities raceived no
direct supplementation payments for increasing services to Medicald residents.
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During the period State Fiscal Year (SFY) 1992 to SFY 1999, DPW reported $5.5 billion in
supplementation payments, none of which was ever paid to participating county nursing
facilitics. These reported supplementation payments gencrated $3.1 billion in Federal
matching funds without any corresponding increase in services to the Medicaid residents of
the participating county nursing facilities. Further, in the last 3 years (SFYs 1997-1999)
about 21 percent of the Federal financial participation gencrated by the 1GT transactions was
not even budgeted for Medicaid purposes, and another 29 percent remained unbudgeted and
available to Pennsylvania for non-Medicaid related use.

The supplementation payments and the Federal match increased significantly over the past
several years, The HCFA recognized that more States are starting to adopt aggressive
payment methodologies for public providers using the flexibility of the upper payment limit
rules and the IGT funding mechanism in order to maximize Federal reimbursement. In
response, HCFA proposed regulatory changes aimed at limiting the amount available to
State Medicaid programs through enhanced payments lo public providers. We estimated
that the regulatory changes HCFA proposed would have reduced the amount available for
DPW to fund supplementation payments to county-owned nursing facilities from about
$1.7 billion to $237 million for SFY 1999, resulting in savings of about $731 million in
Federal matching funds and reducing the average supplementation payment from $425.93 to
$66.32 per Medicaid resident day.

In our drafl 1eport, we recommended that HCFA move as quickly as possible to issue
regulatory changes involving the upper payment limit calculations. We also recommended
that HCFA take additional action to require that supplementation payments to
Pennsylvania's county-owned facilitics ure based on financial need and paid directly to the
targeted nursing facility for direct health care services of its Medicaid residents,

In response to our draft report, HCFA agreed to our recommendation to place a control on
the overall funding mechanistns being used by the States, The HCFA noted that it
published, on October 10, 2000, proposed regulations to ¢lose the loophole in Medicaid
regulations that costs Federal taxpayers billions of dollars without commensurate increases
in coverage or improvements in the care provided to Medicaid beneficiaries, The HCFA
also agreed in principle with our second recommendation to require that supplementation
payments be need based and paid directly to the targeted nursing facilities for health care
services of Medicaid residents, However, HCFA believed that a new regulation would be
required which would force it to divert resources away from its current upper payment limit
injtiatives,

We commend HCFA for taking action to change the upper payment limit regulations. In
December 2000, Congress passed legislation that the President signed, instructing HCFA to
implement a transition period for States with plans approved or in effect before October 1,
1992, On January 5, 2001, HCFA finalized revisions to the upper payment limit regulations,
and included the transition period passed by Congress, During the transition, the financial
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impact of the new regulations will be gradually phased ir. and become fully effective on
October 1, 2008, Pennsylvania is among the States eligible to receive the benefit of this
transition period. [n Pennsylvania alone, we estimate savings to the Federal Government of
$2.4 billion during the transition period. Once the regulatory changes are fully
implemented, we estimate additional savings to the Federal Government of $731 million
annually, totaling a savings of $3.7 billion over 5 years, We, therefore, recommend that
HCFA take action to ensure that Pennsylvania complies with the phase in of the revised

reguiations,

Please advise us within 60 days on actions taken or planned on our recommendations. If you
have any questions, please call me or have your staff contact George M. Reeb, Assistant
Inspector General for Health Care Financing Audits at 410-786-7104.

To facilitate idcnfiﬁcation, please refer to Common Identification Number A-03-00-00203 in
all correspondence relating to this report.

Attachment
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SUBJECT: Office of Inspector General (OIG) Draft Report: “Review of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's Use of Intergovernmental Transfers

(IGTs) to Finance Medicaid Supplementation Payments to County Nursing
Facilities,” (A-03-00-00203)

Thank yeu for the opportunity to review and comment on the above-referenced draft
report. We appreciate the work OIG is doing in this area. The information that OIG has
provided in this draft report is very useful to us as we develop new Medicaid payment

policies.

Under current Medicaid requirements, States have considerable flexibility in setting
payment rates for nursing facility services. States are permitted to pay in the aggregate .
up to a reasonable estimate of the amount that would have been paid using Medicare
payment principles. This payment restriction is commonly referred to as the Medicare
upper payment limit (UPL). This UPL permits States to set higher rates for services

furnished in public facilities.

Within the last year, the Health Care Financing Administration (HCFA) has received a
number of proposals from States that target payment increases to county and or municipal
nursing facilities, The amount of payment is not directly related to cost of services
furnished by thé facilities, but on the aggregate difference between Medicaid payments
and the maximum amount allowed under the Medicare UPL. While these types of
proposals fit within current rules, HCFA becan:e concerned when our review found that
payments to individual public facilities were excessive, often many times higher than the
rate paid private facilities or above the cost incurred by the public facility.

These excessive payments raise serious and troubling policy considerations, The practice
appears 10 be creating a rapid increase in Federal Medicaid spending with no
commensurate increase in Medicald coverage, quality, or amount of services provided to
Medicald beneficiaries, While States claim these payment expenditures are for Medicaid
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nursing facility services furnished to an eligible individual, these payments may
ultimately be used for a number of purposes, both health care and non-health care related.

In many cases, IGTs are used to finance these payments,

Earlier this month, we proposed regulations to close the loophole in Medicaid regulations
that costs Federal taxpayers billions of dollars without commensurate increases in
coverage or improvements in the care provided to Medicaid beneficiaries, The proposed
regulation would revise Medicaid's “upper payment limit” rules, stopping States from
using certain accounting techniques to inappropriately obtain extra Federal Medicaid
matching funds that are not necessarily spent on health care services for Medicaid
beneficiaries. The changes would be phased in to allow States time to adjust their
Medicaid programs to meet the new requirements. In addition, the proposal also allows a
continued higher limit on payments for public hospitals in recognition of their critical

role in serving low-income patients.

We appreciate the effort that went into this report and the opportunity to comment on the
issues raised, Our detailed comments on the O1G's recommendations follow.

OIG Recommendation
HCF A should take quick action to place a control on the overall financing mechanisms

being used by States to circumvent the Medicaid program requirement that expenditures
be a shared Federal/State responsibility.

CFA Response
We concur. The Department published a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPRM) on

October 10. In July, we issued a letter to State Medicaid Directors outlining our concerns
and inforruing them of our intent to issue the NPRM, The NPRM invited public
comment on our proposal to preclude States from aggregating paymens across private
and public factlities. The proposed regulation would create a new reimbursement limit
for local government providers, and in the case of outpatient hospital services and clinic
services, an additional upper limit for State-operated facilities. This change would
significantly reduce the amount of excessive payments that can and are being paid under

the curtent UPL regulations,

To help States that have relied on UPL financing arrangements, our proposal includes a
gradual transition policy. Recognizing the need to preserve access by Medicaid
beneficiaries to public hospitals, we alsv included provisions to ensure adequate
reimbursement rates for such facilities. We have solicited comments on our proposed
changes to the UPL policy, as well as the transition provisions, and we are open to other
courses of action that will accomplish the same goals set out in the proposed rule.
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QIG Recommendation -

Pending the national improvements expected through regulatory action, O1G
recommends that HCFA take additional action to require that claims for supplementation
payments to county owned facilities be based on financial need and paid directly to the
targeted nursing facilities for direct health care services for Mediczid residents.

HCFA Response |
While we concur in principle with this recommendation, outside of the regilatory process

itself we believe we lack the authority to require States to make payments that are
reflective of a facility's financial need with respect to services fumished to Medicaid
residents. Having to promulgate a new regulation at this time would force us to divert
resources away from our current UPL reform initiatives, However, as we indicate above,
we are open to other courses of action and will give further consideration to this
recomumendation, but we believe our current proposal will mosi immediately curtail

excessive spending,
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Review of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s Use of Intergovernmental Transfers to
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Michael McMullan
Acting Principal Deputy Adininistrator
Health Care Financing Administration

This final report provides the results of our review of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania's
use of intergovernmental transfers (IGT)' to finance Medicaid supplementation payments to
county nursing facilities. This is one in a series of reports on enhanced payments made in
six States. At the completion of all the audits, we will issue a summary report to the Health
Care Financing Administration (HCFA) that will consolidate the results of the six States and
include additional recommendations addressing enhauced payments financed through the

IGT process, |

The objectives of our review were to analyzu the Pennsylvania Department of Public
Welfare’s (DPW) use of IGTs to finance enhanced payments to county-owned nursing
facilities as part of its compliance with Medicaid upper payment limit regulations and to
evaluate the financial impact of these transfers on the Medicaid program, Under upper
payment limit rules, States arc permitted to establish payment methodologies that allow for
enhanced payments to non-State owned government providers, such as county nursing
facilities, In Pennsyivania, these entanced paymonts are called supplementation payments.
The supplementation payments, which trigger a Federal matching payment, are over and
above the regular Medicaid payments made to nursing facilities.

[n our opinion, DPW’s use of the IGT a3 part of the supplementation payment program is a
financing mechanism designed solely to maximize Federal Medicaid reimbursements, thus
effectively avoiding the Federal/State matching requirements, These supplenientation
payments wers not provided directly to the participating county-owned nursing facilities for
Medicaid residents’ medical services. '

During the period State Fiscal Year (SFY)? 1992 to SFY 1999, DPW, under its IGT
program, reported $5.5 billion in supplementation payments, none of which was ever paid

!Intergovernmental transfers are fund exchanges among or between different lovels of government. For
example, a State transfer of money to a county to support primary education constitutes an IGT.
?Pennsylvania’s fiscal year is July 1 through June 30, The SFY 1992 began July 1, 1992,
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directly to participating county nursing facilities. These reported supplomentation payments
generated $3.1 billion in Federn) matching funds without any corresponding increass in
services to the Medicaid residents of the participating county nursing facilities. In fact, we
noted that of the §1.9 blllion generated by the IGT program within the last 3 years of our
revisw period, only 50 percent of the Federal matching funds were budgeted for Medicaid
related activities. About $407 million was budgeted for various non-Medicaid health and
wolfare programs, and $557 million remained unbudgeted and available for other uses.
Under the program, countiss obtained bank loans and transferred the borrowed funds to
DPW, which immediately transferred the funds back to the counties as Medicaid
supplementation payments. The counties used their supplementation payments to pay the
bank loans that initiated the transactions, The DPW claimed, received, and kept Federal
maiching funds based on the supplementation payments. The participating county-owned
nursing facilities received no direct supplementation payments to increase service: lo

Medicaid residents.

The supplementation payments and the Federal match increased significantly over the past
several yoars. The HCFA recognized that more States are starting to adopt aggressive
pay:nent methodolugies for public providers using the {lexibility of the upper payment limit
rules and the IGT funding mechanism in order to maximize Federal reimbursement. In
response, HCFA proposed regulatory changes aimed at limiting the amount available to
State Medicaid programs through enhianced payments to public providers. We estimated
that the regulatory changes HCFA proposed would have reduced the amount available for
DPW to fund supplementation payments to covnty-owned nursing facilities from about

$1.7 billion to $237 million for SFY 1999, resulting in savings of about $731 million in
Federal matching funds and reducing the average supplementation payment from $425.93 to

$66.32 per Medicaid resident day,

In our draft report, we recommended that HCFA move as quickly as possibie to {ssue
regulatory changes involving the upper payment limit calculations, We also recommended
that HCFA take additional action to ensure that claims for suppiementation payments to
Pennsylvania's county-owned facilities are based on financial need and paid directly to the
targeted nursing facilities for direct health care services for Medicaid residents.

In response to our draft report, HCFA agreed to our recommendation to place a control on
the overall funding mechanisms being used by the States. The HCFA noted that it
published, on October 10, 2000, proposed regulations to close the loophole in Medicaid
regulations that costs Federal taxpayers billions of dollars without commensurate increases
in coverage or improvements in the care provided to Medicaid beneficiaries. The HCFA
also agreed in principle with our second recommendation to require that supplementation
payments be need based and paid directly to the targeted nursing facilities for health care
services of Medicaid residents. However, HCFA believed thut a new regulation would be
required which would force it to divert resources away from its current upper payment limit
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Initlatives. The HCFA comments to our draf report are included in their entirety in
APPENDIX E.

Wo commend HCFA for taking action to chunge the upper payment limit rogulations.
However, we beliove tho transition period applicable to Pennsylvania is excessive. On
Decemberl5, 2000, Congress passed legislation that instructed HCFA to implement a
transition perlod for States with plans approved or in effect before October 1, 1992, During
the transition, the financial impact of the new rogulations will be gradually phased in and
become fully effective on October 1, 2008, Pennsylvania is among the States eligible to
receiva the benefit of this transition period. Whils we disagreo with the need for such an
oxtensive transition, in Pennsylvania alone, we estimate savings to the Federal Government
of $2.4 billion during the transition period. Once the regulatory changes are fully
implemented, we estimate additional savings to the Federal Government of $731 million
annually, totaling a savings of $3.7 billion over S ycars (sce APPENDIX D for additional
details). We, therefore, recommend that HCFA take action to ensure that Pennsylvania

complies with the phase in of the revised regulations.

Although no recommendations were directed towards DPW, wo requested and received a
prompt response from DPW to our draft report. The DPW responded that the IGT program
was created with the express authorization and approval of HCFA and Congress to help
States offset the costs of unfunded Medicald mandates. The DPW also believed that a
number of factual statements in our draft report were inaccurate,

INTRODUCTION

BACKGROUND

Title XIX of the Social Security Aot (Act) authorizes Federal grants to States for Medicaid
. programs that provids medical assistance to needy people. Each Stato Medicaid program is
administered by the State in accordance with an approved State plan, While the State has

considerable flexibility in designing its State plan and operating its Medicald program, it
must comply with Federal requirements. In Pennsylvania, DPW administers the Medicaid

program.

The Federal Govemment and the States share in the coct of the program, States incur
expenditures for medical assistance payments to raedical ptoviders who furnish care and
services to Medicaid beneficiaries. The Federal Government pay s its share of medical
assistance expenditures to a State according to a defined formula. The Federal share of
medical cost, referred to as Federal financial participation (FFP), ranges from 50 percent to
83 nercent, depending upon each State’s relative per capita income. The FFP rate in

Pennsylvania is about 54 percent.
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The Act requires a State Medlcaid plan to meet certain requirements in setting payment
amounts. In part, this provision requires that payment for care and services be consistent
with efficiency, economy, and quality of care. Essentially, funds are to bo used to pay for
daily needs of Medicaid recipients In nursing facilities, including medical services, room and
board expenses, personne! salaries, etc. This provision also provides authority for specific
upper limits set forth in Federal regulations relating to different types of Medicaid covered
survices, Theso rogulations stipulate that aggrogate State payments for each class of service
(for example, inpatient hospital services, nursing fucility services, otc.) may not exceed a
reusonable estimate of the amount the State would have paid under Medicure payment
principles. In addition, aggregate payments to cach group of State operated facilitics may
not exceed the amount that can reasonably be estimated would have been paid under
Medicare payment principles, The FFP is not available for State expenditurss that exceed

the applicable upper payment limits.

Under upper payment limit rules, States are permitted to establish payment methodologies
that allow for enhanced payments to non-State owned government providers, such as
county-owned nursing facilities, The enhanced payments are over and above the regular
Medicaid payments made to nursing facilities, States are not required to justify to HCFA the
details of why these enhanced payments are nceded.,

. - OBJECTIVE, SCOPE, AND METHODOLOGY

The objectives of pur audit were to analyze the DPW's use of IGTs to finance
supplementation payments to county nursing facilities as part of its compliance with
Medicaid upper payment limit regulations and to evaluate the financial impact of these
transfers on the Medicaid program. Qur audit was made in accordance with generally
accepted government auditing standards. To accomplish our objectives, we reviewed
DPW'’s use of IGTs as part of their supplementation payment prograni during SFYs 1997,
1998, and 1999. We interviewed DPW officials and others responsible for the
implementation and operation of the supplementation payment and 1GT process. These
included officials from the offices of long-term care, budget, and controller. We also met
with officials of the County Commissioners Association of Pannsylvania (CCAP) to gain
their perspective on how supplementation payments were made and how the IGT process

worked.

The DPW used a funding pool to determine the amount available to make supplementation
payments to county nursing facilities, We reviewed DPW’s computatior. of the IGT funding
pool and attempted to track the dollars that were transferred between DPW and county
governments. We estimated the financiul impact of the DPW's use of IGT's on the Medicaid
program as well as the potential impact of HCFA's regulatory changes on the DPW's IGT

program.
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The documentation we reviewed included: (1) Ponnsylvania Medicaid State Plan
Amendments (SPA) for payments to nursing facilities; (2) the DPW/CCAP agresment that
implemented the IGT process; (3) DPW voucher and revenue transmittals; (4) bank
statoments and bank transaction forms associated with the IGT activity; (5) county
resolutions and/or ordinances suthorizing and ~oordinating the IGT process; and

(6) Medicald cost reports for several county nursing facilities filed with DPW for Calendar
Yeais 1997, 1998, and 1999, The cost reports conlalned data used in the IGT pool
computation, We also obtained HCFA data on DPW's IGT activity in SFYs 1992 through
1996. Our review was conducted in Harrisburg, Pennsylvania between May 2000 and

July 2000,
RESULTS OF REVIEWY

DPW’'S IGT PROGRAM IS DESIGNED SOLELY TO MAXIMIZE FEDERAL
FUNDING

The DPW's IGT program, in our
opinion, was designed solely to DPW generated $3.1 billion iz Federal Medicaid

maximize Federal Medicaid matching funds based ou $5.5 billion in
reimbursements but did not supplementation payments to county nursing
provide cither additional funds facilitics that, in reality, never received these

to the participating county'- payments, In the last 3 years, at least 21 percent of
owned nursing facilities or the FFP was budgeted for non-Medicaid purposes.
additional medical services to

the Medicaid residents of these

nursing facilities. Since SFY 1992, DPW received $3.1 billion in Federal matching funds
based on a reported $5.5 billion in supplementation payments to county nursing facilities,
payments that never left the bank that processed the supplementation payment transactions.
It is clear that the reported supplementation payments were never directly made to the
county nursing facilities that supposedly were to receive these payments for medical services
‘provided to their Medicaid residents, In the last 3 years (SFYs 1997-1999), about 21 percent
of the FFP generated by the IGT transactions was not even budgeted for Medicaid purposes,
and another 29 percent was unbudgeted and available to Pennsylvania for non-Medicaid
related use. The HCFA made regulatory changes that, when fully implemented, will
significantly reduce the Federal share generated by supplementation payments, We
commend HCFA for issuing these regulatory changes and believe HCFA should consider
further action to ensure that supplementation payments intended for specific facilitics are
retained by these facilities to provide care to their Medicaid residents.
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Implementation of the DPW IGT Program

The DPW began the supplementation
payment program in the early 1990s. The g:f:;:tme;?x‘grzf::gfoﬁed nursing
SPA provided for supplemontation payments facilities never Jeft the bank that

to county-owned nursing facilities with more

then 270 beds if their Medicuid rosident days ~_Processed (he IGT transactions,
accounted for at least 80 percent of their total

resident days. There aro 20 countios operating 23 nursing facilities that met the SPA
requirements and qualified for supplementation payments, The SPA also specified that
supplementation payments were subject to the availability of sufficient county, State, and
Federal funds based upon an executed IGT agreement and subsequent transfer of funds, The

SPA was updated soveral times sinco 1991 but still provides for enhanced payments to
county nursing facilities.

As part of the supplomentation payment process, each year DPW determined the available
funding pool by calculating the amount of Medicaid funds available under the upper limit
regulations, I\ then entered into an ugreement with CCAP whereby the counties borrow
funds from a single bank (referred 1o as the transaction bank) using tax and revenue
anticipation notes which may he equal to the total amount of the funding pool. The county
funds maintained at the transaction bank were then transferred to a DPW bank account, also
at the transaction bank, as the initial source (o fund the pool. Within 24 hours of receipt,
DPW transferred the amount received from the counties, plus a $1.5 million program
implementation fee, back to the county bank accounts maintained at the transacticn bank as
Medicaid supplementation payments for nursing facility services. The courties used the
supplementation payments to pay the bank notes. The counties then forwarded the program
implementation fee to CCAP. The DPW reported the supplementation payments to HCFA
as county nursing facility supplementation payments and claimed FFP. As demonstrated,
the reported supplementation payments to the county nursing facilities were not really
payments at all. They wer: merely transfers of funds betwsen county bank accounts and the
account maintained by DPW. The transactions were generally completed within one
banking day, and except for the $1.5 million program implementation fee, the funds never
lefl the bank that maintained the accounts for DPW and the counties. The chart below
illustrates the flow of funds for the most recent IGT transaction of June 14, 2000,
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INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRANSFER
JUNE 14, 2000

Step 1-5695,597,000 Step 2-8695,597,000

Step 6-8695,597,000 Step 4-$697,097,000

Step 7-$1,500,000

As shown in the illustration, the countics borrowed $695,597,000 (Step 1) and transferred it
to the DPW transaction account (Step 2). The DPW added the $1,500,000 transaction
implementation fee to the DPW transaction account (Step 3), transferred $697,097,000 as
Medicaid supplementation payments to the county bank accounts (Step 4), and claimed
$393,342,145 in FFP (Step 5). The counties used the supplementation payments to satisfy
the bank loans (Step 6) and transferred the transaction implementation fee to CCAP

(Step 7). None of the supplementation paymentr reached the participating nursing facilities,
and the Medicaid residents received no additional services. Pennsylvania rstained the entire
$393,342,145 in FFP to use as it pleased,

This was the second of two IGT transactions processed in SFY 1999. The first IGT

- provided for supplementation payments of $823,907,000, generating $464,793,744 in FFP.
APPENDIX A shows supplementation payments and FFP resulting from IGT activity for
SFY's 1992 to 1999,
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The Growth of the Supplementation Payment Program
and Use of the FFP Generated by It

The supplemontation payment
program grew significantly in FFP From IGTs

Pennsylvania, and the original FFP
genorated by this growth was used by

DPW to generate additional FFP 1000 - E
which, in some cases, was budgeted o ~}/

for non-Medicald related health

activities, Since SFY 1992, the 800 - P_,_,

growth in DPW's supplemental 400

payments generated corresponding ™ M o

increases in FFP, For example, the 200 - /
FFP generated from this financing @ G R T
technique doubled from $221 million

in SFY 1995 to $438 million in 198219931994 19951096109719981999
SFY 1997 and nonrly doubled again D FFEP in Milllons of Dollars

to $358 million in SFY 1999,

The net effect of DPW's IGT financing mechanism was that the Federal Government paid
significantly more for the same level of Medicaid services, while the DPW paid significantly
less, By first deducting the supplementation payments from DPW's total medical assistance
expenditures, we determined that for Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2000, the effective FFP
matching rate was about 65 percent of total Medicald expenditures, or 11 percent higher than
the 54 percent average FFP rate under the statutory formula (See APPENDIX B).

Regarding how the FFP generated by the supplementation payment program was to be used,
DPW entered into an agreement with CCAP that detailed the intended use of the FFP. For
the past 3 years, DPW reported supplemental paymients to county nursing facilities totaling’
$3.4 billion, with the Federal share totaling approximately $1.9 billion. The DPW provided
us with a schedule showing how it budgeted these Federal matching funds. The DPW
budgeted about $968.6 million of the FFP, or about 50 percent, as DPW's State matching
share to draw down an additional $1.3 billion in Federal matching funds to pay for various
Medicald health care services. In effect, Federal funds were used to obtain additional funds.
The remaining $964.4 million in FFP was budgeted for various non-Medicaid health and
welfare programs ($406.9 million, or 21 percent) or remained unbudgeted and available for
other uses ($557.5 million, or 29 percent). APPENDIX C shows the budgeted uses for FFP

generated from IGT activity for SFYs 1997 to 1999,

Since the inception of the Medicaid program, the fiscal responsibility and integrity of the
program were to be shared by the Federal and State governments, However, even though
some of the FFP received on the supplementation payinents might have been used for health




g )’l’

R

Page 9 - Robert Berenson, M.D,

care purposes, the funds consist of only Federal dollars, Thus, the use of the funds for an
otherwise worthwhile health care purpose resulted in a wholly Federal-funded activity rather
than the shared Federal/State activity intended by the Medicaid program.

HCFA’s Regulatory Change to the Upper Payment Limit Rule

The HCFA has taken action to change
the upper payment limit regulations HCFA’s regulatory changes would have
which, when fully implemented, will saved $731 miilion of FFP in SFY 1999,
significantly reduce DPW's funding

pool and, correspondingly, decrease the
FFP genernted by it. However, we believe HCFA should consider further steps to ensure

that supplementation payments are actually retained by the facility for which thoy were
intended,

The DPW determined the available funding pool for supplementation payments by
calculating the amount of Medicaid funds available under upper payment limit regulations.
These regulations specified that aggregate State payments for each class of services--in this
case, nursing facility services--may not exceed a reasonable estimate of the amount the State
would have paid under Medicare payment principles. First, DPW estimated the amount it
would have incurred under Medicare payment principles related to skilled nursing facilities.
Next, it determined how much it paid in regular Medicaid nursing facllity payments, The
difference between these two amounts represented the potential funding pool for
supplementation payments to county nursing facilities. The funding pool represented the
maximum amount that may be used for enhanced supplementation payments (over and
above regular nursing facility payments) to nursing facilities without exceeding upper

payment limit segulations.

The HCFA allowed the States to determine how their specific nursing facility enhanced
payments were to be calculated for purposes of determining upper payment limit related
funding pools. The DPW computed its funding pool by multiplying the annual medical
assistance days per facility by the difference between Medicare and Medicaid per diem rates,
The DPW's funding pooi calculation was based on 604 nursing facilities in STY 1997,

627 in SFY 1998, and 670 in SFY 1999,

The HCFA has taken action tu make regulatory changes that would require States to modify
which facilities are a part of specific categories against which the upper payment limit rule
would be applied. The upper payment limits would continue to be based on Medicare
skilled nursing facility payment principles. From discussions with HCFA officials, we
detenuined that the effect on DPW’s program would be to reduce the pool of nursing
facilitivs from 670 to 41, Currently there are 41 county-owned nursing facilities in
Pennsylvania, of which 23 qualify for supplementation payments,
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We recaloulated DPW's IGT pool for SFY 1999 limiting the nursing facilities to the

41 county-owned facilitics. We dotermined that the regulatory changes would have reduced
DPW's funding pool from about $1.7 billion to $237 million for SFY 1999. The change
would limit FFP to about $127 million per year if DPW made supplementation payments
equal to the IGT pool. This represents & reduction of $731 million in FFP fiom the

$858 million in FFP cialmed for SFY 1999,

We also estimated the effect of HCFA's regulation chunges to DPW's supplemmentation
payment program on a per diem basis. For SFY 1999, the regular Medicaid payments to the
23 particlpating county-owned nursing facilities averaged $146.59 per Medicaid resident
day. The supplementation payments (pver and above the regular Medicaid payments)
averaged $425.93 per Medicaid resident day. The regulatory changes would reduce the
average supplementation payment to $66.32 per Medicaid resident day, a reduction of

$359.61,

Based on HCFA's fully implemented revisions (o the upper payment limit rulos, DPW's
supplementation payment program would continue to gencrate about $127 million of FFP
every yoar, Wae believe that this amount remains excessive considering that supplementation
payments are not based on necd, the funds are not paid to the targeted county-owned nursing
facilities, and the Medicaid residents receive no additional benefits, In addition, DPW
would still be able to use Federal funds to obtain additional Federal funds without a joint

Federal/State expenditure,
CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Our review found that DPW's supplementation payment program was a financing
mechanism designed to maximize Federal Medicaid reimbursements without providing
either additional funds to the participating county-owned nursing facilities or additional
medical services to the Medicaid residents of these nursing facilities. Since SFY 1992,
DPW reported to HCFA $5.5 billion in supplementation payments to county-owned nursing
facilities, payments that never left the bank that processed the IGT supplementation
transactions, The reported supplementation payments were never directly made to the
county nursing facilities that supposedly receive these payments for medical services
provided to their Medicaid residents. The DPW received $3.1 billion in IFP for the
supplumental payments that were never received by the nursing facilities. Further, in the last
3 years (SFYs 1997-1999), about 21 percent of the FFP generated by the IGT transactions
was not even budgeted for Medicaid purposes, and another 29 percent remained unbudgeted
and available to Pennsylvania for non-Medicaid related use.

The supplementation payments and the Federal match increased significantly over the past
several years, The DPW's supplementation payment program generated $858 million in
FFP during SFY 1999, Based on fully implemented revisions in the calculation of the upper
payment limit rule, the FFP received by DPW would have dropped from $858 million in
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SFY 1999 to about $127 million, a savings to the Federal Government of $731 million and a
reduction of the average supplementation payment from $425.93 to $66.32 per Medicaid

resident day.

Once the upper payment limit revisions are fully implemented, the DPW will continue to
receive about $127 million per year in FFP generuted by the supplementation payments,
This continues to be excessive considering supplementation payments are neither based on
need nor paid to the county-owned nursing facilitics. The FFP gencrated by these payments
could be budgeted for non-Medicaid related activities.

In our draft report, we recommended that HCFA move as quickly as possible to issue
regulntory changes involving the upper payment limit calculations, We are pleased to note
that HCFA has taken action to change the upper payment limit regulations. However, we
beliove tho transition period applicablo to Peansylvania is excessive. On December 15,
2000, Congress passed legislation that instructed HCFA to implement a transition period for
States with plans approved or in effect before October 1, 1992. During the transition, the
financial impact of the new regulations will be gradually phased in and become fully
effective on October 1, 2008, Pennsylvania is among the States eligible to reccive the
benefit of this transition period. While we disagree with the need for such an extensive
transition, in Pennsylvania alone, we cstimato savings to the Federal Government of

$2.4 billion during the transition period. Once the regulatory changes are fully
implemented, we estimate additional savings to the Federal Government of $731 million
annually, totaling a savings of $3.7 billion over 5 years (see APPENDIX D for additional
details). We, therefore, recommend that HCFA take action to ensure that Pennsylvania
complies with the phase in of the revised regulations.

We continue to rccommend that HCFA take additional action to require that claims for
supplenientation payments to Pennsylvania’s county-owned facilities be based on financial
need and paid directly to-the targeted nursing facilities for direct health care services for

Medicaid residents.

HCFA Comments

In its general comments to our draft report, HCFA noted that it received a number of
proposals from States that target payment increases to county nursing facilities. These
excessive payments raise serious and troubling policy considerations. The practice appears
to be creating a rapid increase in Federal Medicaid spending with no commensurate increase
in Medicaid coverage, quality, or amount of services provided to Medicaid beneficiaries.
While States claim these payment expenditures are for Medicaid nursing facility services
furnished to an eligible individual, these payments may ultimately be used for a number of
purposes, both health care and non-health care related. In many cases, IGTs are used 10

finance these payments.
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With respect to our spesific recommendations, HCFA agreed to place a control on the
overall funding mechanisms being used by the States. The HCFA noted that it published, on
October 10, 2000, proposed regulations to close the loophole in Medicaid reguluttons that
costs Federal taxpayers billions of dollars without coimmensurate increases in coverage or
improvements in the care provided ta Medicaid beneflciaries. The proposed regulation,
whioh included a gradual lransmon-policy’ would create a now reimbursement limit for
loca} government providers, and in the case of outpatient hospital services and clinic
services, an ddditional upper limit for State-operated facilities. The HCFA belioved that the
proposed change would significantly reduce the amount of excessive payments that can and
are being paid under the current upper payment limit regulations.

The HCFA also agreed in principle with our second recommendation to require that
supplementation payments be need based and paid directly to the targeted nursing facilitics
for health care services of Medicaid residents. However, HCFA believed that a new
rogulation would be required which would force it to divert resources away from its current
upper payment limit initiatives.  The HCFA comments to cur draf! report are included in

their entirety in APPENDIX E,

011G Comments

We commend HCFA for taking action to control these costly financing mechanisms used by
States to maximiz. Federal Medicaid reimbursements. However, the regulations limit but

do not end this practice. When HCFA's changes to the upper payment limit rules become
fully implemented, DPW’s supplementation payment program would continue to generate at
least $127 million each year in excessive Federal Medicaid reimbursements, These
reimbursements result from a financing mechanism that does not provide either additional
funds to the participating county-owned nursing facilities or additional medical services to
the Medicaid residents of these nursing facilitics, Morcover, the Federal funds derived from
these financing methods may continue to be used for non-Medicaid purposes.

Therefore, we believe that HCFA should take the necessary action io implement our
recommendation to require that claims for supplementation paymens to Pennsylvania’s
county-owned facilities be based on financial need and paid directly to the targeted nursing
facilities for direct health care services for their Medicaid residents.

3For States with approved SPAs before October 1, 1999, HCFA is proposing a 3-year transition period
beginning in the SFY that begins in Calendar Year 2002, In effect, HCFA's proposal would result in a 5-year
transition period except for those States with SPAs approved after October 1, 1999 which would have a transition
period ending September 30, 2002, In addition, Congress passed legislation instructing HCFA to implement an 8-
year transition period for States with plans approved or in effect before October 1, 1992, Pennsylvanis is among the

. States recelving the benefit of the longer transition period.




Page 13 - Robert Berenson, M.D.
DPW Comments

Although no recommendations were directed towards DPW, we requested ond received a
prompt response from DPW to our draft report, The DPW responded that the IGT program
was created with the express authorization and approval of HCT'A and Congress to help
States offser the costs of unfunded Medicaid mandates. The DPW cited expansion of long-
term care services for the elderly, the Early Periodic Screening, Dlagnosis and Treatment
Program for children, and the Medicaid managed care patient bill of rights os specific
examples of unfunded Medicaid mandates. The DPW added thal the reason that neither
Congress nor HCFA sacted to limit IGTe was that all parties recognize that it was unfuir to
withdraw this source of relief to the States without addressing the larger problem of huw to
fund the expanding list of Federal mandates impoaed on States through Medicaid legislation,

The DPW also believed that a number of factual statements in our drafl report were
inaccurate, The DPW presented a detailed critique of our description of its IGT process, It
argued that the account into which the program supplementation payment was made was the
one designated by the county nursing facility, therefore, DPW did make a payment (o the
participating nursing facility. The DI'W added that Federal law allows providers to use
Medicaid payments in any manner they choose. Referring to its latest IGT transaction
(described on pages 6 and 7), the DPW disagreed with our statement that, “Pennsylvania
retained the entire $393,342,145 in FFP to use as it pleased,” The DPW contended that it
retained approximately $393 million in county-provided funde, not $393 million in FFP,
The DPW, in a footnote, said it was merely using the term *county-provided funds" to
distinguich these funds from Federal fiinds, The “county-provided funds” are, in fact, funds
in the State Treasury and, therefore are “State funds” for the purpose of the IGT transaction.
The DPW stated that the $393 million in FFP was included in the $697 million
supplementation payment. Thersfore, the DPW contended that our statements concernirg

the uses of Federal funds were incorrect.

' Additional OIG Comments

The DPW in its response did not provide any additional information that would cause us to
change our findings and recommendations. The DPW's comment that the IGT program was
implemented to help pay for unfunded Federal Medicaid mandates was contrary to its HCFA
approved SPA which stated that DPW would pay supplementation payments to county
nursing facilities. The SPA made no mention of using Federal matching funds to offset the
costs of unfunded Federal Medicaid mandates. In addition, our review found that during the
last 3 years DPW's IGT program gencrated $1.9 billion in FFP, The DPW provided us with
a schedule showing how it budgeted these Federal matching funds, The DPW budgeted
about $968.6 million of the FFP, or about 50 percsnt, as DPW’s 8tate matching share to
cvaw down an additional $1.3 billion in Federal matching fuads to pay for various Medicaid
health care services. In effect, Federal funds were used as the State’s share 1o obtain
additional Federal funds. The remaining $964.4 million in FFP was budgeted for varjous
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non-Medicaid health and welfare programs ($406.9 million, or 21 percent) or remained
unbudgeted and available for other uses ($557.5 million, or 29 percent). The DPW's
schedule did not identify any of the programs as unfunded Federal Medicaid mandates.

We strongly disagree with DPW's criticism of our description of its IGT financing
mechanism, We belicve that DPW's argument was a matter of semantics. We clearly and
accurately described the circle of transactions involved in this financing mechanism which
allow DPW to get Federal matching funds and effectively avoid Medicaid's State matching

requirement,

Also, DPW'’s contention that the supplementation payments reached the nursing facilities
was not correct. The DPW provided no documentation to prove that the participating
nursing facilities own, control, or nad access to the county bank accotints used in the IGT
transactions. In fact, DPW's agreement with CCAP specified that the county bank accounts
maintained at the transaction bank shall be used solely and exclusively for IGT
undertakings., The agreement went on to state that upon payment of the supplementation
payment into the county bank account, the county must take all actions necessary to assure
that the bank loan was repaid and the implementation fee was paid to CCAP. These two
payments consume the entire supplementation payment and there were no funds remaining

for distribution to the participating nursing facilities.




PENNSYLVANIA NURSING FACILITY
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1998 $1,128,818,000 $636,385,542
1997 $783,011,000 $438,487,474
1996 $769,114,996 $426,582,090
1995 $397,144,466 $220,514,302
1994 $304,071,438 $172,927,545
1993 $323,596,000 $185,686,355
1992 3320,676,000 $186,200,700

“Ihe 1992 through 1996 flgures were provided by HCFA.
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
EFFECTIVE FFP RATE
FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2000

Form HCFA-64, Quarterly Report of Expenditures
Line 30, Total Current Expenditures

1 Qtr $1,270,070,140 | $2,358,940,341 53.84% $215952,118 | $2,142,988,223 | 59.27%
2% Qe $1,242,560,070 | $2,307,884,460 53.84% $215,952,118 $2,091,932,342 | 59.40%
HNQH $1,695,427,778 | $3,149,153,782 53.84% $946,799,658 $2,202,354,124 { 76.98%

*Expenditures for first three quarters of FFY October 1999 through June 2000, Pennsylvania’s fiscal
year began July 1, 1999,




APPENDIX C
Page 1 of 4

PENNSYLVANIA’S PLANNED BUDGET FOR THE USE OF THE
FEDERAL PORTION OF SUPPLEMENTATION PAYMENTS

Medicaid Services Eligible for FFP $968,593,000 $1,120,618,000 | $2,089,211,000

State Only Programs Not Eligible for FFP $406,926,000 $0 $406,926,000
Unallocated Funds $557,489,905 $194,961,M00 $752,450,905

B

r E N 4‘,1"_’:

'Original Federal money received from supplementation payments that is now being used as the State share

for the identified services,
INew Federal funds resulting from the use of the original Federal share of the supplementation payments,

where applicable,
otal State Budget plan for the identified services which consist of only Federal funds,
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PENNSYLVANIA’S PLANNED BUDGET FOR THE USE OF THE
FEDERAL PORTION OF SUPPLEMENTATION PAYMENTS
FOR MEDICAID SERVICES

Contracts/EDP Costs

Regular Medical Assistance Payments $745,170,000 $862,761,000 | $1,607,931,000
to County Nursing Facilities
Aging Services $62,180,000 $71,779,000 $133,959,000
DPW Litigation - DME Supplies in $44,163,000 $51,170,000 $95,333,000
Nursing Facilities
Disproportionate Share Incentive $24,235,000 $28,152,000 $52,393,000
Payments
Nursing Faeility Transition Payments $19,379,000 $22,311,000 $41,690,000
| Services for Disabled $17,568,000 $20,300,000 $37,868,000
Alternate Long-Term Care Services $16,186,000 $18,695,000 $34,881,000
Home and Community Based Services $15,455,000 $17,318,000 $12,773,000
Managed Care Demonstration Project $15,022,000 $17,469,000 $32,491,000 .
Supplemental Home & County Based $5,372,000 $6,235,000 $11,607,000
Waiver
$3,863,000 $4,422,000 $8,285,000

'Original Federal money received from supplementation payments that ie now belng used as the Stale share for the

identified services,

New Pederal funds resulting from the use of the otiginal Pederal share of the supplementation payments, where

applicable
by

otal State Budget plan for the ideatified services which consist of only Rederal funds,
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PENNSYLVANIA’S PLANNED BUDGET FOR THE USE OF THE
FEDERAL PORTION OF SUPPLEMENTATION PAYMENTS FOR
STATE ONLY PROGRAMS NOT ELIGIBLE FOR FFP

+

| 10% County Share Medical Assistanne $216,286,000 $0 $216,286,000
Payments to Nursing Facilities
SSI Domestic Care Payment Support $80,955,000 30 $80,955,000
Behavioral Health Services Payments | $46,214,000 $0 $46.214,00Q
Additional Payments to Certain $14,600,000 $0 $14,600,000
| Nursing Facilities o
Community Mental Health/Mental $14,249,000 $0 $14,249,000
Retardation Services |
Contracts/EDP Costs $8,559,000 | $0 $8,559,000
B Program Implementation Fee $7,500,000 | $0 $7,500,000
Final Hospita] Cost Settiements $6,400,000 $0 $6,400,000
County Invoicing Fees $4,063,000 $0 54.063,000
Substance Abuse Research $2,600,000 $0 $2,600,000
Managed Care Risk Pool $2,500,000 SO £2,500,000
Home Modification Program $2,000,000 - 50 $2,000,000
County Nursing Facility Case-Mix $1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000
Rate Payments .

‘Oﬂgind Federnl money recelved from supplementation payments that is now being used as the Siate share for the

identified services,
bl INew Federal funds resulting from the use of the original Federal share of the supplementation payments, where
app!

¢
Stotal State Budget pian for the identified services which consist of only Federa) hands,
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APPENDIX C
Page 4 of 4

PENNSYLVANIA’S PLANNED BUDGET FOR THE USE OF THE
FEDERAL PORTION OF SUPPLEMENTATION PAYMENTS FOR
UNALLOCATED FUNDS

To be Allocated for Medicaid $167,370,000 $194,961,000 $362,331,000
Programs
in SFY 1999

To be Allocated for State Programs $261,721,000 $0 $261,721,000
in SFY 1999
(Not Medicaid Approved)

. To be Allocated ff r County $37,954,000 50 $37,954,000

Programs in SFY 1999
(Not Medicaid Approved)

Not Budgeted $90,444,905 $90,444,905

LU AR S WA S
.

'Original Peders! money received from supplementation payments that (s now being used us the State share for the
identifled services,

. ot New Pedersl funds resulting from the usa of the original Federal share of the supplemeniation payments, where
- ei‘I‘cml State Budget plan for the identified services which consist of only Federa! funds.




APPENDIX D

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL SAVINGS IN PENNSYLVANIA
BASED ON IMPLEMENTATION OF REVISED UPPER PAYMENT
LIMIT REGUYLATIONS (INCLUDING TRANSITION PERIOD)

State

Fiscal Federal
Year Fiscal Period Savings
2000 07/01/00-06/3001 § 0 O
2001  07/01/01 - 06/30/02 0
2002 07/01/02 - 06/30/03 0
2003 07/01/03 - 06/30/04 110
2004 07/01/04 - 06/30/05 219
2005 07/01/05 « 06/30/06 329
2006  07/01/06 - 06/30/07 439
2007 07/01/07 - 06/30/08 548
2008 07/01/08 - 06/30/09 713
2009  07/01/09 - 06/30/10 731
2010 07/01/10 - 06/30/11 731
2011 07/01/11 - 06/30/12 731
2012 07/01/12 - 06/30/13 731

2013  07/01/13 - 06/30/14 731
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North Dakola Healthcare Association

Amendment to HB 1196 to allow IGT funds to be used for salary and fringe
benefit enhancements for hospital employees in combination facilities.

HB 1196
10131.0300 Line 19, Page 12 insert after the word employees

“ or if a facility is combined with a hospital to nursing facility and hospital
employees,”
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Testimony on HB 1196
House Human Services Committee
January 17, 2001

Chairman Price and members of the House Human Services Committee. My name is
Jerry Peak, administrator of the Dunseith Community Nursing Home and Chairman of
the Dunseith Commercial Club representing the business interest of the City of

Dunseith.

With me here today is Brenda Gottbreht, a member of the Nursing Home Board.
George Gottbreht is a member of the City Council, and Kris Peak, Director of Nursing

at Dunseith Community Nursing Home.
I am here this morning to speak in favor of HB 1196,

I hope you will not think it trite if 1 present a scenario for your consideration. Suppose
that you suddenly receive a bonus in the amount of thousands and thousands of dollars!
You are very excited as you contemplate the things you will be able to do with these
thousands of dollars and you came home to tell your spouse of your good fortune! But
your spouse declares that you are to have no part in how these thousands and thousands
of dollars are to be used. Your spouse is to make all the decisions. You can offer a
suggestion, but all decisions on your money will be made by someone else.

And I hear you saying; “But that was my money! 1 brought that money home, If it
were not for me there would be no money!” But again you are told to step aside that
someone else will decide how your money will be used.

Do you sense the frustration. A usurping of power - the feeling of hopelessness, the
analogy gives you some idea of how the nursing homes and the cities of Dunseith and
McVille feel about what has happened. 1If it were not for these two communities, the
State of North Dakota would not have these millions and millions of free dollars, And
because these communities brought those dollars into the State they feel a sincere
interest in their use, But we are tolg that someone else will determine their use, the
communities are tossed a bone witht the hope that we will be quiet and go away. s

there frustration - YES!

Darsr




That is why three legislators, the two communitics, representative from the Department
of Human Services and the Long Term Care Association spent many hours and much
effort into developing some ideas and suggestions on how these monies could best be
used for the benefit of those for whom the monies were intended, which lead to HB
1196. This bill was carefully crafted following the guidelines of the Federal
Government and thoughtful input from the various entities mentioned above. It
addresses many interests of these entities and give those who are responsible for
bringing these millions of dollars into the State at least a voice in their use. And these

communities will not just be quiet and go away!

“Well” you say, “What do the communities want and why is it so important?” We
believe that the needs of long-term care are clearly articulated in the bill and this bill
is so important because of those needs. Unless you are in long-term care you can only
guess the complexities of hiring and retaining staff in light of the competition there is
for this limited amount of people. This problem is further compounded when you
realize that with the legislature controlling nursing home revenues and that it takes up
to eighteen months to get back any pay enhancements through the cost report
rivechanism, it is almost impossible for nursing homes - on their own- to start paying the
kind of wages that are required in today’s marketplace.

So what should this committee do?

The answer clearly is that you must keep focused on the reason for this bill, the needs
that it addresses, and the responses to those needs expressed in this bill. There will be
many voices out there who are capable of making an eloquent appeal for some of these
funds. But do not focus on eloquence. Do not focus on how much money may be in
the fund. Do not focus on those who may iry to make desperate appeals. Instead,
focus on the fact that the Federal Government will be looking over your shoulder.
Focus on how the Federal Government intended for these monies to be used. Focus on
how these millions of dollars came into the State and who made it all possible. Focus
on relieving any frustration and focus on the needs of important players. Focus on the
needs of the old and frail members of our society and of the State of North Dakota,
Focus on the good that can come through your support of House Bill #1196,

Thank you for focusing on this testimony!

Jerry Peak, Administrator

Dunseith Community Nursing Home
15 First Street Northeast

PO Box 669

Dunseith, ND 58329-0669

(701) 244-5495
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Chairman Svedjan and members of the Appropriations Committee, Human Resources
Division. Thank you for this opportunity to speak to you about & matter that
{s very close to my heart.

The task of this committee is not easy, and [ am here to offer my appreciation
for the work you do.

[ am here to speak in favor of HB 1196.

The reason I feel so very close to the issues addressed in this legislation is
because 1 was, in part, responsible for bringing these millions of dollars
into the State of North Dakota. And while I understand that when I endorsed
the check I was no longer responsible for how these funds were used, still I
am keenly interested in what ways they will bring good to the people of North

Dakota.

Please be reminded that the very survival of Nursing Homes in this State is
intimately related to the decisions that every member of this committee makes.
This is because North Dakota is one of only two States that requires
aequalization of rates. I believe this to be a good thing for the people of
North Dakota but it does present certain challenges to those who operate those
Nursing Homes because we have no options for additional revenues above what

the legislature provides.

Because of the mechanics of our payment system it takes up to eighteen months
to recoup expenses. This makes 1t very difficult - if not impossible - to keep
up with wages during this time when new technical businesses are being brought
into North Dakota, who then compete for the same employees that Nursing Homes
use. That 1s why 1t 1s so important to be able to access monies up-front so
that we can at least have a chance to survive.

It 1s not my intention to speak to each point of this bil]l but I do want to
share with you some of my personal concerns and observations.




It seems so very important that even though this committee has the authority
to use these Intergovernmental Transfer Funds as they choose, that they will
want to be aware of the "intent" of the Feds for the use of these funds. It
was about a year ago when I was talking about the use of these funds and was
told several times about the "intent" of the legislatiorn. This "intent" was
so critical that there was not even any wiggle room!

It is clear that the intent of the Feds is to use these funds for Medicaid
purposes and for the benefit of Government Nursing Fucilities. It may be the
sentiment out there that this government program is going away so it will not
make a difference anyway. If it is true that it will not make a difference,
why does the Federal Government have its hook into the State of North Dakota
for thirteen million dollars because they claim the State did not do it right
the first time? If the Feds can come in after the fact and take their money
back once, they can certainly do it again! What a loss that would be to North
Dakotal

HB 1196 appears to be in 1ine with the intent of the Feds, who provided these
funds through the Government Nursing Facilities, and we therefore encourage
you to vote a "Do Pass" on this legislation.

Jerry D. Peak
Administrator .
Dunseith Community Nursing Home

February 7, 2001




Chairman Lee and members of the Senate Human Services Committee. My name is
Jerry Peak, administrator of the Dunseith Community Nursing Home and
Preident of the Dunseith Commercial Club which represents the business
interests of the City of Dunseith.

Thank you for creating an opportunity for me to speak to you this morning.
I am here to speak in favor of HB 1196, which represents a matter of great
importance to the City of Dunseith and its Nursing Home.

I hope you will not think it trite if I presert a scenario for your
consideration. Suppose that you suddenly redQEVe a bonus in the amount of
thousands and thousands of dollars! You are very excited as you contemplate
the things you will be able to do with these thousands of dollars and you
came home to tell your spouse of your good forture!l But your spouse
declares that you are to have no part in how these thousands and thousands
of dollars are to be used. Your spouse is going to make all the decisions.
You are allowed to offer a suggestion, but all m& the decisions on your
money will be made by someone else.

And 1 hear you saying; "But that was my money! [ brought it home. If 1t
ware not for me there would be no money!" But again you are told to stand
aside because someone else will decide how your money will be used.

Do you sense the frustration - the usurping of power - the feeling of
hopalessness? The analogy may give you sume idea of how the nursing homes
and the cities of Dunseith and McVille feel about what has happened, If it
were not for these two communities, the State of North Dakota would not have
these mi111ons and mi1lions of free dollars. And because these communities
brought those dollars into the State they feel a sincere fnterest in their
use. We have been told that someone else will determine huw our dollars are
to be used and the communities have been tossed a bone with the hope that we
will be quiet and go away. But our interest and concern remains.,

That 1s why three legislators, the two communities involved, representatives
from the Department of Human Services and the Long Term Care Association
spent many hours and much effort into develuping some ideas and suggestiouns
on how these monies could be best used for the benefit of those for whom




the monies were intended, which lead to HB 1196, This bi1) was carefully
crafted following the guidelines of the Federal Government and thoughtful
input from the various entities mentioned above. [t addresses many
interests of these entities and give those who are responsible for bringing
these millions of dollars into the State at Jeast some input into their use.
And these communities will not just be quiet and go away!

"Well" you say, "What do the communities want and why is 1t so important?"
We believe that the needs of long-term care are clearly articulated in the
b111 and this b111 1s so importust because of those needs. Unless you are
1n long~-term care you can only guess the complexities of hiring and
retaining staff in light of the competition there is for this 1imited amount
of people. This problem is further compounded when you realize that with
the legislature controlling nursing home revenues and that it takes up to
eighteen months to get back any pay enhancements through the cost report
machanism, it 1s almost impossible for nursing homes - on their own - to
start paying the kind of wages that are required in today's marketplace.

So what should this committee do?

The answer clearly is that you must keep focused on the reason for this bi11,
the needs that it addresses, and the responses to those expressed in this
bill. There will be many voices out there who are capable of making an
eloquent appeal for some of these funds. Do not focus on those who may try
to make desperate appeals. Instead, focus on the fact that the Federal
Government will be looking over your shoulder. Focus on how the Federal
Government intended for these monies to be used. Focus on how thsgS\milijons
of dollars came into the State and who made it all possible. Focus on
relieving the needs of important players. Focus on the needs of the old and
frail members of our society and of the State of North Dakota. Focus on the

good that can come through your support of HB 1196,

Thank you for focusing on this testimonyl
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Chairman Nething, Vice-Chairman Solberg and members of the Senate
Appropriations Committee, Thank you for creating this opportunity to speak
to you about a matter of much importance to me,

My name 1s Jerry Peak, Administrator of the Dunseith Community Nursing Home
and also from the Dunsefth Commercial Club which represents the business
interests in the City of Dunseith,

With me today are George Gottbreht representing the City Council, Brenda
Gottbreht representing the Nursing Home Board, and Kris Peak, Director of

Nursing,
[ am here today to speak in favor of HB 1196,

In dealing with HB 1196 you have the opportunity of positively influenciny
thousands of 1ives in North Dakota, There are thousands of nursing home
employees whose lives can be made better. There are thousands of nursing home
residents who will be directly affected by an enhanced quality of care. There
are scores of towns and communities that will feel the effect that increased
wages bring., There will be tens of nursing homes that will have a better
chance of survival because of a more adequate funding source. And there will
be two communities, Dunseith and McVille, who will experience a sense of
racognition for being the only conduit to bring these Intergovernmental
Transfer dollars into the State which makes all this happen.

Nursing Homes have a very unique business structure because the State
completely controls every dollar of their revenue. This is due to the fact
that North Dakota 1s one of only two States that requires equalization of
rates. I believe this to be a good thing for the people of North Dakota but
it does present certain challenges to those who operate those Nursing Homes
because we have no option for additional revenues above what the legislature
provides.

Because of the mechanics of our payment system it takes up to eighteen months
to recoup expenses. This makes it very difficult - 1f not impossible ~ to keep
up with wages during this time when new technical businesses are being brought
into North Dakota, who then compete for the same employees that Nursing Homes




use. That is why it 1s so important to be able to access monies up-front so
that we can at least have a chance to survive,

In referring to technical businessses, such as Telemarketing, they are brought
Into communities and touted as being a boon to the town, But their employees
come from somewhere and many times that somewhere is either directly at the
expense of a nursing home employee or at least from any potential pool of
employees. And why would a nursing home empioyee opt for telemarketing?l
Consider this, it 1s probably easier to sit down and work then to run up and
down hallways and into and out of rooms, and it is easier to talk on the
telephone all day then 1t 1s to attend to the personal needs of a resident

who 1s incontinent or combative, and where, if during the cleaning up process
you 1inadvertently wipe in the wrong direction the State Surveyor will give the
facility a deficiency. Besides that, the telemarketer can pay a bigger wage,
Again, we need up-front monies so that we can compete for employees and still
maintain some sort of cash flow.

[t seems so very important that even though this committee has the authority
to use these Intergoyernmenta] Transfer Funds as they choose, that they will
want to be aware of the "intent" of the Feds for the use of these funds, It
was about a year ago when | was talking about the use of these funds and was
told several times about the "intent" of the legislation. This "intent" was
so critical that there was not even any wiggle room!

It is clear that the intent of the Feds is to use these funds for Medicaid
purposes and for the benefit of Government Nursing Facilities. It may be the
sentiment out there that this government program is going away so it will not
make a differenc2 anyway, If it is true that it will not make a difference,
why does the Federal Government have its hook into the State of North Dakota
for thirteen million dollars because they claim the State did not do it right
the first time? If the Feds can come in after the fact and take their money
back once, they can certainly do it again! What a loss that would be to North

Dakota!

Because HB 1196 has had so much input from so many various interests who
represent the intent of the Feds, including Dunseith Community Nursing Home
who was instrumental in bringing the funds into the State, we therefore
encourage you to vote a "Do Pass"” on this legislation.
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Testimony on HB 1196
House Human Scrvices Committec
January 17, 2001

Good morning Chairman Price and members of the House Human Services Committee,
] want to thank you for this opportunity to testify in support of HB 1196, My name is
Jim Opdah!, Administrator of Nelson County Health System (NCHS) located in
McVille, North Dakota. | am here to testify on the behalf of NCHS, NCHS Care
Center, the City of McVille, and the people and communities we serve,

NCHS is a not-for-profit, tax-exempt health services organization serving the people
and communities in and around Nelson County. Our organization includes a 19-bed
critical access hospital licensed as a primary care hospital, medical ¢linic with two full-
time physicians and one full-time nurse practitioner, home care agency, health service
foundation, and a 52-bed skilled nursing facility, the NCHS Care Center which we
manage for the City of McVille. The Care Center is one of the two government-owned
skilled nursing facilities making it possible for the State of North Dakota to access
millions of Federal dollars to fund the North Dakota Health Care trust Fund. The other
facility is the Community Nursing home in Dunseith, NCHS and other providers of
long-term care services contribute significantly to the overall social and economic well-
being of people and communities throughout North Dakota, The successful passage
of HB 1196 is essential, if not critical, to ensure not only our future, but the future of
all long-term care providers in providing for the long-term care needs of the people and

communities serviced.,

This past summer | had the pleasure, as did representatives from NCHS and the City
of McVille to serve on a special intergovernmental taskforce to draft important
legislation pertaining to the use of intergovernmental transfer funds to beaefit long-term
care. Other participants included Representative William Devlin, Representative Merle
Boucher, Senator Kenneth Solberg, Shelly Peterson and Darwin Lee representing the
North Dakota Long Term Care Association (NDLTCA), David Zentner representing
the North Dakota Department of Human Services (Department), and representatives
from the City of Dunseith and Dunseith Community Nursing Home. This taskforce was
initiated by Senator Solberg, along with Representatives Devlin and Boucher and
supported by then Governor Schafer, in response to the concerns expressed by the City




of McVille, City of Dunseith, the NDLLTCA, and the two government-owned nursing
facilities, HB 1196 Is the product of our efforts. At this time 1 would like to thank
Representative Devlin, Representative Boucher, and Senator Solberg for their time,
efforts, and leadership in bringing the participants on this task force together to form
a true “working partnership” in the drafting of responsible and important legislation to
address the immediate and future needs facing the state’s long-term care industry.

North Dakota is one of 23 states currently using intergov<rnmental transfers to help
fund their neceds in long-term care, community-based programs, assisted living
conversions and hospitals. SB 2168 was passed during the 1999 Legislative Session
initiating North Dakota’s participation in this program, The bill established the North
Dakota Health Care Trust Fund, governmental nursing facility funding pool, mechanism
(intergovernmental transfer) to fund the trust fund, and the usc of Trust Funds for grants
and loans to develop alternative programs in providing long-term care,

SB 2168 was initiated, prepared, and submitted to the Legislature by the North Dakota
Department of Human Services. The NDLTCA and government-owned nursing
facilities were never involved in nor requested to provide input in the development of
this legislation. Even though both are beneficiaries, play “key” roles in the
intergovernmental process, and the Department was informed of the intergovernmental
transfer program in a July 1998 letter sent by Shelly Peterson. The following
September Shelly Peterson had a brief discussion with Carol Olson, executive director
of the Department, with Ms. Olson commenting that the intergovernmental transfer
program was an “intriguing” concept. It wasn’t until the early part of December 1998,
during a NDLTCA membership meeting that a draft of SB 2168 was presented. The
NDLTCA and its membership, including the two government-owned nursing facilities,
supported this legislation based on its merits in providing grants and loans to long-term
care providers to develop alternative programs in providing long-term care services to
the elderly and disabled. However, the general feeling of the NDLTCA and its
membership was concern over not being invoived in development of this legislation and
that more pressing concerns were not being addressed.

In January 2000 the Department co-sponsored a conference with the NDLTCA and the
UND Center for Rural Health. This conference focused on future planning for long-
term care. During this conference the Department informed the membership of the




administrative rules and application process for SB 2168, and that the total amount of
Federal dollars would be substantially higher than what was originally projected and
provided forin SB 2168. | came away from this conference as | feel others did that the
intergovernmental transfer program could provide a needed source of funding to
address significant issues facing long-term care providers, in addition to the
development of alternative programs in providing long-term care. Some ofthesc issues
include access to low interest loans for skilled nursing facilities not incumbent upon
development of alternative programs; funding to address long-term care staffing needs
by increasing wages/benefits; funding to provide an incentive and source of funding for
facilities to downsize or delicense beds; and other issues.

Up tothis point our two facilities and respective city governments were remiss in taking
the initiative to learn more about the intergovernmental transfer program, the intent of
these dollars, and why the government-owned nursing facilities were essential in the
transfer process, With the news of significantly more funds being made available
through this program and the fact that SB 2168 would not address significant issues
facing our respective facilities, we felt that it was important to research our role at this
time and communicate this to our respective City Councils prior to the transfer of these
funds. There is little question that we were concerned about “missing an opportunity”
to acquire or retain more of the intergovernmental transfer funds 1o be used in
addressing our immediate needs. We were also concerned that these funds, once
transferred 1o the Trust Fund, could be utilized for other purposes unrelated to long-
term care, Thereby missing yet another opportunity to provide a needed funding source
to address long term care issues and concerns.

In the weeks that followed the City of McVille and City of Dunseith joined forces to
Jearn more about the intergovernmental transfer program, the intent of these funds, the
role of the communities, and how additional dollars could be retained in excess of the
$10,000.00 provided for in SB 2168 and established independently by the Department.
We met several times to jointly coordinate an aggressive process in researching the
intergovernmental transfer program. This process included: meetings with the
leadership and membership of the NDLTCA; meetings with ND Department of Human
Services; meetings with legislators; researching law, testimony and minutes; and
discussions with individuals involved in intergovernmental programs in other states.
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Based on our research it became increasingly clear to us and we strongly believe that
the Federal intent of the funding sour.¢ isto benefit government-owned skilled nursing
facilities and long-term care services. States are allowed to pay government-owned
nursing facilities more than what they pay other nursing facilities. Payment is Jimited
so that it doesn’t exceed what Medicare would pay. This payment is the difference
between the Medicaid rate paid by the state and the Medicare rate multiplied by the
total number of Medicaid resident days. Because of a “loonhole” states are able to
include all the state’s nursing facilities to establish the government-nursing facility
funding pool. The intent of the state is to access these dollars through a mechanism
called “intergovernmental transfer”. The state’s share along with the Federal share of
this funding pool is paid to the government nursing facilitics, who in turn retain a
portion of these funds, and transfer the remainder back to the state. The state uses
these funds to fund the state’s share and deposits the remainder in the North Dakota
Health Care Trust Fund. We believe that these funds retain their original intent in
benefitting government-owned nursing facilities and other purposes relating to
providing long term care services.

We found that other states involved government facilities (primarily county-owned
facilities) in the beginning to inform them of the program, the “key” role played by the
government entities in accessing Federal dollars, and negotiated with them an amount
the governmental entities could retain, An amount consistent with the Federal intent
to provide a funding source for government-owned nursing facilities and compensation
for their role in transferring significant dollars back to the state.

The Cities worked together and took action to approach the Department requesting
additional funds to be retained by the government-owned nursing facilities in excess of
the $10,000.00 provided for in SB 2168. We met with the Department on several
occasions. We were informed that SB 2168 did not providc a mechanism for the
Department to provide additional compensation, It was suggested that additional
compensation could only be provided through legislation for the next biennium. The
Department and then Governor Schafer denied our request, On March 7" we sent a
Jetter to the Department informing them that it was our intent to no accept or receive
the intergovernmental payment unless additional compensation was provided.




As a result of our action Senator Solberg initiated discussion with the Cities, the
Department, NDL'TCA, legislators, and Governor Schafer, proposing the establishment
of a special intergovernmental taskforce to drafl legislation for the next biennium, to
address the compensation issue with the Cities and other issues and concerns of the
Cities and long-term care providers. This initiative was supported by Governor
Schafer. Public forums were initiated and conducted by Governor Schafer in the
McVille and Dunseith communities, More than 200 people attended the forum held in
McVille.  These forums provided an opportunity to publicly discuss the
intergovernmental transfer program and the concerns ot'the two Cities. Following these
meetings Governor Schafer agreed to allow the Cities to retain the payment for a period
of time to generate interest to be retained by the Cities. It was the opportunity for the
Citics and government-owned nursing facilities to be involved on the special
intergovernmental taskforce, the opportunity presented us through the public forums,
and the additional compensation or good-will gesture of Governor Schafer that the
Cities agreed to accept and transfer the intergovernmental funds,

The City of McVille, City of Dunseith, and the two government-owned nursing
facilities play “key” roles in the intergovernmental transfer program. Because of our
important role in making millions of Federal dollars available to the State of North
Dekota to fund the North Dakota Health Care Trust Fund, we feel that we have a
responsibility to ensure that these dollars are being used for the purposes intended,
That being for the benefit of government-owned nursing facilities and long-term care.
We have exercised this responsibility by making previous transfers possible; through
our involvement and participation on the special intergovernmental taskforce in the
drafting of HB 1196; and by our presence here today to express our support of HB
1196. We believe very strongly that intergovernmental transfer program funds are to
be used to provide sources of funding for the benefit of government-owned nursing
facilities and long-term care. We feel that they should not be used for any other
purpose. Many of you may be aware of the recent actions being taken by the Health
Care Financing Administration (HCF A) to phase out this funding program. One reason
cited is states are using these funds for purposes other than what the Federal
government intended these funds to be used for. This is a further indication that the
intergovernmental transfer dollars are intended to be used for long-term care. It’s
worth mentioning that HCFA is not phasing out the funding source allowing state to
pay government-owned nursing facilities more than that paid to other nursing facilities.
Nursing facilities owned by the City of McVille and City of Dunseith could continue
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benefitting from this funding source for years (o come, as would other communities
fucing the same situation of having to step in to ensure that the long-term care needs of

their communities are addressed.

HB 1196 will provide funding to address significant issues facing government-owned
nursing facilities and other providers of long-term care services throughout North
Dakota. The bill will provide a source of funding to continue with the grant and Joan
programs initiated in SB 2168, provide low interest loans to skilled nursing facilities,
provide dollars to address staffing recruitment and retention needs, and provide funding
as an incentive and source of funds to delicense nursing home beds. More than 50,000
people living in North Dakota are directly affected by long-term care as employees,
residents, and their respective family members. There are more than 80 nursing homes
located in communities throughout North Dakota with many located in smaller rural
communities. They often represent the largest employer in the communities they serve,
providing significant social and economic benefits to their respective communities,
Nursing homes are evolving in response to the demographic and other changes
occurring in North Dakota, They are providing other housing options, developing
special care units, providing home care and clinic services, and doing many other things
in order to survive, continue meeting the needs of the elderly and disabled, and
continuing to meet the needs of their communities. The landscape in North Dakota is
changing. The issues faced by rural communities and long-term care providers are
many. The future is uncertain. HB 1196 will provide a significant opportunity for the
State of North Dakota to provide a needed and essential source of funding to enable
long-term care providers to address immediate and future issues, Success with help
contribute to the success in our rural communities and success throughout the State of

North Dakota.

On behalf of NCHS, NCHS Care Center, City of McVille, and the people and
communities we serve, I urge you to support HB 1196. It’s critical to our future and

the future of other long-term care providers. Thank you.

Jim Opdahl, Administrator

Nelson County Health System Care Center
108 East Nyhus Avenue

PO Box 427

McVille, ND 58254-0790

(701) 322-4314




Testimony - HB 1196
House Appropriations Subcommittee
February 7, 2001

Good morning Chairman Svedjan, Viee Chairman Delzer and members of the House
Appropriations Subcommittee, My name is Jim Opdabl, admimisterator of Netson County
Health System (NCHS) located in MeVille, North Dakota. On the behalf of NCHS, NCHS
Care Center, City of MceVille, and the people and communities we serve, want to thank
vau for this opportunity to testifyv in support ol HB 1196,

NCHS manages the NCHS Care Center for the City of MeVille, One of the two
government-owned nursing facilities who play a *key™ role in accessing millions of Federal
dollars to fund the North Dakota Health Care Trust Fund, ‘The other nursing facility is the
Dunseith Community Nursing Home, Since Japuary 1999, the City of MeVille, City of
Dunseith, and the governing bodies of the two nursing facilitics have worked in partnership
to better understand the im;:ortant role plaved by the government-owned nursing facilities,
the intergovernmental transfer program (1GT), and the intent und use of the IGT funds.

We feel we have a responsibility. a responsibility we have taken seriously, to ensure that the
1GT funds are ased for the purposes intended. Throughout this past year, we have
exercised this responsibility through our many meetings together and with others
researching the IGT progream, involvement in two previous 1GT money transfers,
participation on the 1GT Task Force in drafting B 1196, providing testimony at the
House Human Services Committee Hearing on HB 1196, and our testimony here taday:,

We will continue to be actively involved during this legislative session, working to ensure
IGT funds are used for the purposes intended and that HB 1196 responds in addressing the
immediate and future needs of long-term care,

We feel strongly that the intent of the [GT funds is to henefit government-owned nursing
fucilities and long-term care. The Federal Medicaid program allows states to pay
government-owned nursing facilities more than they pay other nursing facilities, How
much is paid is based on the difference between a facilities Medicare and Medicaid rates
multiplied by the number of Medicaid resident days. Due to a “loophole™ the state can
create a huge funding pool, called the “government-owned nursing facility funding pool”,
by including the calcuiations for all nursing homes in the state. The mechanism to pay
government-owned nursing facilities more than other nursing homes, the fact that the
amount of the *government-owned nursing facility funding pool” was ¢stablished based on
afl nursing homes providing long-term care, and the fact that the 1G'T dollars must first be
paid to government-owned nursing facilities, in our view, clearly shows that the intent of
the 1GT dollars is to beaefit government-owned nursing facilities and long-term care,

The Health Care Financing Administration (HCFA) has weighed in on this issue as well,
HCEA is taking steps to phase out this funding program. One of the reasons cited is that
some states are using these funds for purposes other than Medicaid. 1t’s worth mentioning
that HCFA is not phasing out the funding source to allow states to pay government-owned
aursing facilities more than that paid to other nursing facilities. Theyv are however,




phasing out the methods used to create the large funding pools and the use of these dollars
for purposes other than Medicaid, Nursing facillties owned by the City of McVille and City
of Dunseith could continue beneflting from this funding source for years to come. Ay could
other communities facing the same or similar sitvation requiring local government to step
in to ensure tha¢ the long-term care needs of thelr communities are met, The recent actions
of HCFA further supports that the IGT dollars should not be used for purposes other than

fong-term care or Medleald,

The IGT program is an opportunity, hopefully not a missed opportunity, to address
significant issues facing government-owned nursing facilities and the state’s iong-term care
industry, We are concerned that IGT dollars will be used for purposes other han those we
helieve they were intended for, It s indeed a significant *pot of money". Money which
could be used to address muny other worthwhile projects in North Dakota, However, by
doing s0, we believe that the State of North Dakota would be missing a rare opportunity to
strengthen e state's long-term care industry and its current and future potential to
contribute to the future success in our rural communities and throughout the State of

North Dakota.

l'his past summer | had the pleasure as tid representanves irom NCHS and e ity of
MeVille to serve on a specinl UGT task force to draft important and responsible legislation
pertaining to the use of the IGT funds to benefit long-term care. HB 1196 as introduced
into the House Human Services Committee was the results of our effor(s, We were
encouraged by and applaud the work of the House Human Services Committee on HB 1196
and support the changes which were made, We feel that the changes were positive,
consistent with the intent of IGT funds being used for long-term care, strengthen the
original Bill, and provide additional benefits in identifying, addressing, and mecting the
long-term care needs of people and communities of North Dakota.

We are pleased with the progress being made with HB 1196 and encourage this committee
to continue and support the work of the IGT task force and House Human Service
Committee, Whatever changes this committee makes to HB 1196, we are hopeful that they
will be consistent with the intent of the IGT funds to be used to benefit government-owned
nursing facilities and long-term care, und when your work is completed, HB 1196 will be an
even stronger Bill in meeting the present and future needs of the long-term care industry in

North Dakota,
Thank you,

Jim Opdahi, Administrator
Nelson County Health System
PO Box 427

McVille, ND 58254
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Testimony on HB 1196
Senate Human Services Committee
February 28, 2001

GGood morning Chairman Lee, Viee Chairman Kilzer und members of the Senate Human
Services Commitice. My name is Jim Opdahl, Administrator of Nelson County Health System
(NCIHS) located in MeVille, ND. On the behalf of NCHS, NCHS Care Center, the City of
McVille, and the people and communities we seeve, T would tike to thank vou Tor this
opportunity to testify in support of HB 11906,

NCHS manages the NCLHS Care Center tor the City of MeVille. One ol the two government-
owned nursing tacilities that play o “key™ role in accessing millions of Federal dollars to tund the
North Dakota Health Care Trust Fund. The other nursing facility is the Dunseith Community
Nursing Home Jocated in Dunscith. Since January 1999 the City of MeVille, City of Dunseith,
and the governing boards and administrators of the two nursing facilities bave worked in
partnership to better understand the important role playved by government-owned nursing
lacilities, the intergovernmental transter program (IGT), and the intent and use of [GT Tunds to
benetit government-owned nursing facilities and long-term care in the State ot North Dakota.

Because of the important role played by the two communities and government-owned nursing
facilitics, we believe we have a responsibility, a responsibility we take very seriously to ensure
that the [GT funds are used for the purposes intended. ‘Throughout this past year we have
exercised this responsibility through our many meetings together and with others researching the
IGT program, participating in two previous [GT money transfers, participation on a special 1GT
Task Force in drafting HB 1196, providing testimony to the House Human Services and House
Appropriations Subcotnmittee, and our testimony here today.  We will continue to be actively
involved during this legislative session, working to ensure that [GT tunds are used to respond to
the immediate and {uture needs of government-owned nursing facilities and long-term care
throughout the State of North Dakota.

North Dakota is one of more than 20 states currently using the intergovernmental transters to
fund their needs in long-term care, community-based programs, assisted living conversions, and
hospitals, SB 2168 was passed during the last legislative session initiating North Dakota’s
participation in this program. This bill established the North Dakota Health Care Trust Fund,
government nursing facility funding pool, mechanism (intergovernmental transfer) to fund the
trust fund, and the use of trust funds for grants and loans to develop alternative programs in
providing long term care to the elderly and disabled in North Dakota. HB 1196 expands upon
SB 2168 in addressing immediate and future needs of long-term care.

We feel strongly that the intent of the IGT funds is to benefit government-owned nursing
facilities and long-term care. The Federal Medicaid program allows states to pay government-
owned nursing facilities more than what they pay other nursing facilities, How much is paid is
based on the difference between a government-owned nursing facilities Medicare and Medicaid
per diem rates, multiplied by the number of Medicaid resident days. Due to a “loophole™ the
state can create a huge funding pool called “the government-owned nursing facility funding
pool” by including the calculations for all nursing homes in the state, This funding pool includes




State and Federal dollars, which are then paid to the two government-owned nursing facilities.
The government-owned nursing facilities retain a portion of these funds and return the remainder
back to the State of North Dakota, These funds are deposited into the North Dakota Health Care
Trust Fund less the State's share. The intergovernmental transfer enables the State of North
Dakota to access millions of Federal dollars, It is our fecling based on the mechanism allowing
states to pay government-owned nursing facilities more than other nursing homes, the fact that
the amount of the “government-owned nursing facility funding pool™ was established based on
all nursing homes providing long-term care, and the fact that [GT dollars must first be paid to
government-owned nursing tacilities clearly shows that the intent of the 1GT dollars is to benefit
government-owned nursing facilities and long-term care,

The Health Care Financing Administration (HCFA) has weighed in on this issue as well. HCFA
i taking steps to phase out this funding program in the near future. One of the reasons cited is
some states are using these funds for purposes other than Medicaid. 1t's worth mentioning that
HCFA is not phasing out the funding source to allow states to pav government-oswned nursing
facilities more than that paid to other nursing lacilities. They are however, phasing out the
methods used 1o create the large tunding pools and the use of these dollars for purposes other
than Medicaid, Nursing facilities owned by the City ot McVille and City of Dunseith could
continue benefiting from this funding source for years to come, as could other communities
requiring local government (o step in to ensure that the long-term care needs of their
communities are met. The recent actions of HCFA further support that the [GT dollars should
not be used for purposes other than long-term care or Medicaid.

The IGT program is an opportunity, hopefully not a missed opportunity, to address significant
issues facing government-owned nursing facilitics and the state’s fong-term care industry, We
are very concerned that [GT dollars will be used for purposes other than those we believe they
are intended for, It is indeed a significant “pot of money™. Money which could be used to
address many other worthwhile projects in North Dakota. However. by doing so. we believe the
State of North Dakota would be migsing a rare opportunity to strengthen the state’s long-term
care industry and its current and future potential in contributing to the future success of our rural
communities and the state as a whole.

We are very pleased with our contributions rnd the contributions of many in the drafting of HB
1196 under consideration by this committee. Throughout its development HB 1196 has evolved
to better respond to the needs of long-term care and the people and communities of North
Dakota. It is our sincere hope that whatever changes this committee makes to HB 1196, the
chunges will be consistent with the intent of the IGT funds to be used to benefit government-
owned nursing tucilities and long-term care. When your work is completed, we are hopeful that
HB 1196 will be an even better bill in meeting the present and tuture needs of the people and
communities served by the long-term care providers in North Dakota,

Thank you.

Jim Opdahl, Administrator
Nelzon County Health System
Box 367, Meville, ND
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Testimony on HB 1196
Appropriations Committee
March 15, 2001

Chairman Nething, Vice Chairman Solberg and committee members, thank you tor this
opportunity to testify on HB1196. sy name is Cindy Bjornstad, mayor of the City of
McVille. I am here representing our City Council and our community,

Jim Updahl, our administrator, will testify as to how the City ot McVille became
involved and the part we played in working on HB1196, but | would like to also share
some of our views and feelings on this bill and the intergovernmental transfer (1GT)
funds.

When our City Council first learned of the IGT funds and the bill that was passed during
the last legislative session, we were very ignorant of what was in the bill, what the IGT
fund was and what our involvement as the owner of our nursing home was. The more we
studied and learned about the IGT funds and our current law, the more concerned we
became. We were very concerned about the IGT trust care fund and how the money
could be spent for purposes other than for what it was intended.

We, the City of McVille, along with Representative Bill Devlin, Representative Merle
Boucher, Senator Ken Solberg, representatives from Nelson County Health System, the
City of Dunseith, the Dunseith Community Nursing Home, ND Long Term Care
Association and the Department of Human Services worked together as a task force to
learn more about the IGT process and issues and concerns facing nursing homes in ND.
We made many conference calls, sent letters and went to numerous meetings. HB 1196
is the result of our work, We feel this is a very important bill and tried to be very careful
so the IGT moneys are used as they were intended to be used.

As 1 said earlier, when the City of McVille first became involved we knew very little
about the IGT funds, but we have learned that it is the intent of the Federal Government
that the IGT funds be used to benefit government owned nursing facilities and tor
Medicaid purposes. The money is coming to the state of ND as a direct result of the
Cities of McVille and Dunseith. The amount of the money is determined by all of the
nursing homes we have in every single community in ND. Because of this, the City of
McVille, along with the task torce that worked on HB1196 feels these moneys should be
used for long term health care. We know there are many programs in ND that also need
tunding and 1" m sure most of them are very good programs, but these moneys were
intended tor long term health care and we hope vou will use them for long term health
care.

The IGT fund is an unexpected and much needed opportunity for us to help every
community in our state  Our nursing homes peed HB1 196, our community’s will all
benefit, and our senior ¢itizens deserve the right to spend their final yvears in their own
communities, being comfortable and well taken care of,




[ strongly encourage vou to use HB1196 and the 1GT tunds tor long-term health care in
ND where it was intended and where it is so desperately needed.

Thank you for giving me this opportunity to testify and work on this very important bill,
HB1196.
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Clara Sue Price, Chairman
Human Services Committee

While working with Senator Solberg on the Intergovernmental funds, 1 was asked to submit a
proposal regarding a bed reduction process. The criterion was there had to be a long-term
savings for the Department of Human Services.

As | reviewed options I learned one method of appraising a healthcare facility was based on o
licensed beds. With this information, I proceeded to value beds at Heart of America Medical p

Center,

Attached is information I prepared this summer, and information that has been updated as of
January 1, 2001, My projection is based on the lowest rate for Heart of America Medical Center.
As of January 1, 2001 a LTC bed in Heart of America Medical Center if filled would have a
value of $33,978 annually. Over a ten-year period of time with no increase in rates we could
expect a return of $339,780.00 for one bed.

If I could fill 36 additional beds, antually this would represent an additional $1,223,208. Our
current rate of Medicaid at Heart of America Medical Center is 75%. This is $917,406 at the
lowest state rate. The state portion of this would be $247,700 annually. Currently 1 have a
waiting list and 48 empty beds. My limitation is acquiring enough staff to provide quality of
care,

I proposed to Senator Solberg to purchase beds back at one half of the value of an annual rate at
the lowest level. After discussion we settied on an amount of $15,000,

At Heart of America Medical Center a $15,000 bed purchase would reduce an obligation to the
State of $33,978 per year/per bed. This is a savings of 55.9% in year one, and a savings of
$159,890 in 5 years or 91.2% per bed.

In turn for a reduced obligation at the State level, facilities choosing to reduce beds could use the
addition funds to improve quality of care. This could be done by providing more private rooms
or other building improvements for rural facilities with limited capital this could be a major

enhancement in quality or services.

Thank you.

(2) Attachments

Good Samaritan Hospltal Association Www hame com



Heart of America L.TC Facility
As of January 1, 2001

Rates are set by ND Depariment of Human Services, January 1" of every year from
the Cost Report ending June 30,

. Lowest Rate $93.09
. Highest Rate $230.15
. Average for Year 2001 is $119.13 (1.000 x 119.13)
. There are 34 different rates
HAMC exceeds rates in all areas
There are limits to rates based on four areas: Limit Our Cost
o Direct Cost $68.53 $73.08
e Indirect Cost $30.83 $31.77
e Other Direct Cost $13.16 $16.17
¢ Property None $ 4.22

LTC is licensed for 118 beds
a. Currently 70 beds are being used

b. 48 beds are open
¢. Current staffing using HCFA standards we should have 64 beds filled.

Medicaid currently makes up 75% of total reimbursement,
a. Medicaid rates effective January | for year

b. Current rates based on ‘96 costs

¢. Rates made up of 72% Federal and 27% State dollars

Based on lowest rates each bed is worth $33,978 (93.09 x 365) annually

In LTC Expenses

a. 74.5% is salaries & benefits
b. 61.6% is just salaries
¢. At the lowest rate each bed is worth $20,930 in annual salaries

Assuming we had staff and operated at 90% occupancy; 106 beds utilized

. This would be an additional 36 beds utilized
. At $33,978 this would be $1,223,208 annually
75% would be Medicaid reimbursed $917,406
« 'The State would be responsible for $247,700
., Wages added to community would be $753,496 annually
To add 36 patients employment needs are:
¢ S5RN’s
e 4LPN’s
¢ 17CNA’s




1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Heart of America LTC Facility

Rates are set by ND Department of Human Services
a) Lowest Rate $90.16
b) Highest Rate $223.64
c) Average for Fiscal Year 2000 = $117.25 (1015 x 115.52)
d) There are 34 different rates
e) There are limits to rates based on four areas:
s Direct Cost
o Indirect Cost
e Other Direct Cost
¢ Property
f) HAMUC exceeds rates in all areas

LTC is licensed for 118 beds
a) Currently 78 beds are being used

b) 40 beds are open
c) Current staffing using HCFA standards we should have 64 beds filled,

Medicaid currently makes up 55% of total reimbursement.
a) Medicaid rates effective January 1 for year

b) Current rates based on 96 costs

c) Rates made up of 72% Federal & 27% State dollars

Based on lowest rates each bed is worth $32,908 (90.16 x 365) annually

In LTC Expenses

a) 74.6% is salaries & benefits

b) 60.6% is just salaries

¢) At the lowest rate each bed is worth $19,942 in annual salaries.

Assuming we had staff and could oporate at 90% occupancy:

a) This would be an additional 28 beds utilized.

b; At 32,908 this would be $921,424 annually.

c) 55% would be new money (tax dollars) $506,783,

d) Wages added to community would be $558,383 annually
e) To add 28 beds employment needs are:

8 full time aides

8 part time aides

2 full time LPN or RN’s

2 part time LPN or RN's
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Dave Nething, Chairman
Appropriations Committee

in February of 2000, | became aware of a problem in regards to the Intergovernmental
funds, At that point, | contacted Senator Solberg for advice. The result of our initial
meeting was an ad hoc committee was formed. The committee consisted of Legislation
representation, Department of Human Service members, representation from the Long-
Term Care Association, representation from Dunseith and McVille. As the committee
met, Senator Solberg and I visited as to how the funds would and could affect Long-Term
Care services. One area that Senator Solberg asked that I explore regarding the
Intergovernmental funds was a proposal on a bed reduction process. The criterion was,
there had to be a long-term savings for the Department of Human Services.

As I reviewed options, 1 learned one method of appraising a healthcare facility was based
on licensed beds. With this information, I proceeded to determine a value of the beds at
Heart of America Medical Center,

Attached is information I prepared this summer, and information that has been updated as
of January 1, 2001, My projections are based on the lowest rate for Heart of America
Medical Center. As of January I, 2001 a LTC bed in Heart of America Medical Center if
filled would have a value of $33,978 annually. Over a ten-year period of time with no
increase in rates we could expect a return of $339,780.00 for one bed.

In 2000, if I could have filled 28 additional beds, this would have represented an
additional $921,424 annually. Our current Medicaid utilization rate at Heart of America
Medical Center is 75%. This represents a Medicald reimbursement of $691,068 at the
lowest state rate, The state portion of this would be $186,588 annually.

Currently 1 have a waiting list and 48 empty beds. My only limitation is acquiting
enough staff'to provide quality of care.

Using the 2000 rate information, I proposed to Senator Solberg to purchase beds back at
otie half of the value of an annual rate at the lowest level. After our discussions, we
settled on an amount of $15,000,

At Heart of America Medical Center a $15,000 bed purchase would reduce an obligation
t- the State of $33,978 per year/per bed. This is a savings of 55.9% in year one, and a
savings of $154,890 in five years or 91,2% per bed. [fthe average Medicaid utilization
rate were 35%, this would still be a savings of $3,688 per bed on year one, and a savings
of $78,440 per bed in five years,

wewnn
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In turn for a reduced obligation at the State level, facilities choosing to reduce beds could
use the additional funds to improve quality of care, by providing more private rooms,
exploring alternative methods of care, or addressing building improvements. Regarding
rural facilities with limited capital, this could be a major enhancement in quality or

services,

The second issue that 1 would like to bring to your attention is the re-basing issue.
Attachment C explains some of the terms in regard to the re-basing issue.

| believe in order for the nursing home industry to continue to provide quality of care and
to address the current regulations imposed upon our industry, we need to have our
expenses covered. In Rugby 74.5% of our expenses are salaries and benefits to the
employees. It has become difficult to maintain our standards when we are reimbursed on
costs that are 4 years old and were based on expenses that go back another 18 months. In
order to have a proactive health care system that provides quality of care we need to
realistically address the cost to provide those services.

If fe-basing were brought up to June 30" of 2000 we would still be reimbursed on cost
that are 18 months old.

Thank you.
N e

Jerry I urena/,’é{O
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NURSING FACILITY PAYMENT SYSTEM
RATE CALCULATIONS

Direct Care Rate - This limit is established at the 99th percentile rate, Any facility over the 99th
percentile (5 in 2001) will be limited and not get reimbursed for any costs over the percentile.
Costs in the Direct Care Category: nursing and therapy salary and benefits, OTC drugs, minor
medical equipment and medical supplies.

Other Direct Care - This limit is established at the 85th percentile. Any facility over the 85th
percentife (24 in 2001) will be limited and not get reimbursed for any costs over the 85th
percentile. Costs in the Other Direct Care Category: all food, laundry, social services and activity

salaries and supplies,

Property - Property rate includes depreciation, interest expense, property taxes, lease and rental
costs, start-up costs and reasonable legal expenses. If a facility's occupancy falls below 90% they
receive a penalty. In 2001, thirty-one or 38% of nursing facilities received an occupancy penalty

resulting in lost reimbursement.

Operating Margin - All nursing facilities receive an operating margin of three percent based on
their historical direct care cosis and other direct care costs (up to their limits). The operating
margin provides needed cash flow to cover up-front salary adjustments, replacement of needed
equipment, unforeseen expenses, and dollars to implement ever-increasing regulations, The
operating margin covers the gap between the cost report and the effective date of rates (this can
be up to 18 months). In 2001, the average operating margin was $1.96 per resident per day.

Inflation - Rates are adjusted for inflation annually. Today, the rates are adjusted utilizing the
average of DRI and the CPI,

Limits - Limits are also adjusted annually, however, the adjustment is lower than the inflation
adjustment for rates. In 2001, 46 nursing facilities exceed at least one limit, Limits are based upon
the 1996 rate year and have been minimally inflated each year. If limits are not rebased for the
2002 rate year it is anticipated 70% of the nursing facilities will exceed a limit,

Indirect Care - This limit is established at the 75th percentilc. Any facility over the 75th
percentile (39 in 2001) will be limited and not reimbursed for any costs over the 75th percentile.
Costs in the Indirect Care Category: Administration, Pharmacy, Chaplin, Housekeeping and
Dietary salaries and supplies, medical records and plant costs.
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Testimony Before The
- Senate Appropriations Committee
March 15, 2001

Chairman Nething and members of the Committee, my name is Brian Arett. | am
the Executive Director of Fargo Senior Commission, Inc. We ate an agency that
provides services to senior citizens in a six county area in southeastern North
Dakota. | am also here on behalf of the North Dakota Senior Setvices Project
Directors Association, an organization made up of forty-one non-profit agencies
who provide services to senior citizens throughout North Dakota. | am here to
testify on House Blll 1196, In particular, | am here to ask the committee to consider
increasing funding for in-home setrvices in HB 1196,

Attachment 1 to this testimony Is a chart that shows the amount of funding spent
by the state of North Dakota for institutional and in-home setvices for senjor citizens
in the current biennium and proposed spending in the next biennium. This chart
includes spending contained in HB 1012 and spending contained in HB 1196,

You wil note in reviewing this chart that the state is projected to spend
approximately $248.9 million for Institutional care this blennium versus $21.3 million
for inchome services. This represents spending of $11.66 on institutional care for
every dollar spent on in-home services. Proposed spending for the 2001-03
blennium, including spending contained in HB 1196, will be $323.2 million for
institutional care versus $24.6 million on in-home services. This represents
spending of $13.14 on Institutional care for every dollar spent on in-home care.
These figures are different from testimony | gave to the committee on February 28"
because of amendments to HB 1196 that Increased funding for nursing home
providers,
Our request of the Senate Appropriations Commiittee is that the appropriation for
' Senior Citizen Mill Matching Grants contalned In Section 36 of the Reengrossed




version of HB 1196 be increased from $150,000 to $650,000. This increase will
allow providers of in-home services to keep up with the growth in cost and demand
for the services we provide. It will allow us to continue providing Meals on Wheels,
transportation, and other supportive services to even the remotest of areas in our

state.

As outlined in Attachment 2, this additional funding will result in a reduced ratio of
spending for Institutional versus In-home services. It changes the Spending on
Institutional Care for Every Dollar Spent on In-home Care figure contained in the
chart from $13.14 to $12.88. While this is still a dramatic increase over the $11.66
figure for the current biennium, it will provide additional funding for setvices that can
be used as an alternative to nursing home care.

In previous testimony to this committee | stated that providing services to people in
their homes Is more cost effective and more desirable from the standpoint of the
person teceiving services. HB 1196 provides an opportunity for the state to
increase funding for in-home services at the same time that a significant increase
in funding is belng provided for institutional care.

As the director of an agency that serves people in their homes, | have the
opportunity to visit with people regularly about where they would like to live. And
| am aware of the difficulty, particularly in rural areas, of generating the resources
necessary to fund those services that can truly make It possible for people to
continue living In their homes. | am asking for your help In malntaining a service
delivery system that will give people the option of living In the Ieast restrictive setting
for as late in life as possible.

Thank you for your time. | would be happy to answer any questions you might
have.




INSTITUTIONAL CARE
2001-2003
1993-2001

INCREASE

PERCENT

IN-HOME SERVICES
2001-2003
1999-2€01
INCREASE

PERCENT

NURSING HOMES

268,782.282
241,728,393
27,053,889

11.19%

SPED
13,415,595
12,814,290

601,305

4.69%

BASIC CARE

9,306,586
7,200,000
2,106,586

29.26%

EX-SPED
1,203,286
898,044
305,236

33.99%

FUNDING FOR LONG TERM CARE IN THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

SPENDING ON INSTITUTIONAL
CARE PER DOLLAR OF

HOUSE BILL 1196
45,111,041

N/A
N/A

N/A

MEDICAID WAVER
8,519,405
6,374,484
2,144,921

33.65%

TOTAL

323,199,909

248,928,393
74,271,516

29.84%

MILL LEVY
1,462,945
1,262,945

200,000

15.84%

@

IN-HOME CARE

$13.14

$11.66

TOTAL
24,601,225
21,349,763

3,251,462

15.23%
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INSTITUTIONAL CARE
2001-2003
1999-2001

INCREASE

PERCENT
IN-HOME SERVICES
20012003

1998-2001

PERCENT

NURSING HOMES

268,782,282

241,728,393

27,053,889

11.19%

SPED
13,415,585
12,814,290

601,305

4.69%

BASIC CARE

9,306,586

7,200,000

2,106,586

29.26%

EX-SPED

1,203,280
888,044
305,236

33.99%

HOUSE BILL 1196

45,111,041

N/A

N/A

N/A

MEDICAID WAVER
8,519,405
6,374,484
2,144 921

33.65%

TOTAL

323,199,908

248,928,393
74,271,516

29.84%

MILL LEVY
1,962,945

1,262,945
700,000

£5.43%

@

FUNDING FOR LONG TERM CARE IN THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

SPENDING ON INSTITUTIONAL
CARE PER DOLLAR OF

IN-HOME CARE
$12.88

$11.66

TOTAL
25,101,225
21,349,763

3,751,462

17.57%




"Brian Arett” To: <jlee@state.nd.us>
<barett@fsc.fargopark ce:
s.com> Subject: HB 1196

03/01/01 04:13 PM

Judy -

I've gone through the Reengrossed version of HB 1196 and have some comments.
This bill authorizes $45,111,041 in new spending for institutional care in the state of
North Dakota. It also includes $6,898,302 for SPED - but because that is an offset of
General Fund spending it is not new dollars.

I'm attaching an updated version of the chart | showed you on Wednesday that lists the
amount of money North Dakota spends on institutional versus in-home care. Based on
HB 1196 and HB 1012 the state will spend $13.14 on institutional care for every dollar
spent on in-home services in the 2001-03 biennlum. That compares to a figure of
$11.66 on institutional care for every dollar of in-home care in the current biennium,

The Task Force on l.ong Term Care Planning, which | serve on, has been making
recommendations to the legislature for the last five years on expanding the continuum
of long term care so that people can live in the least restrictive setting as late In life as
possible. Based on legislation that has been approved by the House, we are going

backwards.

| know you have already taken testimony on this bill. | would certainly be willing to give
additional testimony if that Is appropriate. | will be forwarding a copy of this e-mall to
Tim Mathern and Tom Fischer as a follow-up to conversations | had with both of them
on Wednesday. You are free to share this e-mail with the members of your

committee. Do you have any other suggestions for what | can do?

Brian

i - LONG TERM CARE. 123
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March 15, 200]

Senator Dave Nething, Chalrman

Senator Ken Solberg, Viee Chairman and
Members of the Senate Appropriations Commitiee
Harvest Room, North Dakota State Capitol
Bismarck, ND 58501

TESTIMONY

My name is Gary Riffe, Administrator and President of Hi-Acres Manor Nursing Center in
Jamestown, Notrth Dakota, We are a 142-bed skilled care facility and one of two family-owned
facilitios left in the state of North Dakota.

I am here speaking in favor of House Bill 1196 and specifically talking about the arcas of

rebasing, salary, and benefit enhancements and I will also spend a couple of moments with
regard lo property and liability insurance. It is critically important that rebasing is done on an
every two-year basis as a minimum. We have costs that we have no control over and even with
inflationary adjustment, it does not cover our costs, especiatly when 1996 is used as our cost
basis in the year 2001, and then we will still be over the limit, On two occasions prior to the last
rebasing, our facility had gone over in the direct care categories. This means we were spending
and not getting reimbursed for those extra costs,

Example: 1999 ~ Direct Care Costs = $ 60,08 per day
. Dircet Care Limits = $ 59.49 per day
Difference .59 per day

.59 per day x 50,726 residents census days = $29,928.34

As a taxpaying entity (for profit), we have no other resources to go to other than the Jollars that
we can generate from our income being greater than our expenses, In our particular operation,
we will use our operating margin and incentives to pay for those direct expenses. When our
costs are so closely controlled by the State government, it leaves us no wiggle room and with
cqualization of rates, we can’t pass those unreimbursed costs on to the customer. So, it is very
important that rebasing is a part of House Bill 1196 and it will continue to be a very important

part in the future for long-term care.

1300 2nd Place NE » Jamestown, NiD 58401-3709
Phone; (701)252-588 » Fax; (701) 252-7765
www.fi-acres.com
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The salary and benefits enhancement, of course, is w very critical part of House Bill 1196, For a
change, It gives us an opportunity to uplront our costs and be reimbursed immediately.  Our
staff, like all the nursing homes who will testify, feel that our people work very, very hard and
deserve an opportunity 1o get a one time salary adjustment to encourage them to stay in our field
and reward those who have been a part of our (ield for many years. [n our fucility, we would
look at the salary adjustment for spending those dollars if they are appropriated,

The last area I would like to talk about, and it is not necessarily o specitie picee of the fegislation
of HB 1196, but it goes back (o reflect the importance of rebusing.  We recently received
notification from our insurance carrier that they will no longer insure owr nursing home. Their
first reason is that we are o faxpaying entity and they have chosen not (o cover taxpaying
facilities natonwide, Last year, they provided us coverage, but we had a 50% increase in our
Hability insurance alone. Now, for our facility, that meant our liability costs went from $7,500 to
$14,765.  Please understand in 1999 our total premium for all of our -vurance including
vehicles, property, and the other types of insurance barely cost $14,000. So, when you have your
liability premium cost as much as the previous yeat's total premium, that is quite a shock to your
cash flow and those costs do not get retlected until the following year in our cost report. For the
year 2000 we are over the limits in the indirect category, so this extra unforeseen expense will
not be a part of reimbursement. Liability insurance is going to be a very difficult situation in the
next few years for all long-term care facilities whether they are tuxpaying or tax-exempt. Vaaler
Insurance is presently assisting us in attracting three proposals for insurance companies to
consider us. Our past rep went to bat for us, telling his company that a tacility like Hi-Acres is
not your ordinary taxpaying facility and is an excellent facility for them to insure, but he was told
to forget it for this year. We have no choice, if we are going to stay in business, at least for now.
we have to pay the higher rate, even though we have had no claims.  Another reason to make
rebasing an issue each biennium,

[ would ask for your full support in passing House Bill 1196,
Sincerely yours,
<

Gary M. Riffe, CNHA Fellow*
Administrator/President

*Certified Nursing tHome Adnministrator - Fellow
American College Health Care Administrators

GMR:drf
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Testimony on HB 1196

For the record my name is Chuck Stebbins and | am employed at the Dakota
Center for Independent Living here in Bismarck. Thank you for the
opportunity to provide testimony on this Bill.

My concern is titat we still seem to be depending more on institutions to
provide long-term care to North Dakota citizens. There continues to be too
big a gap between what is appropriated to the nursing homes and institutions
and what is appropriated to HCBS, Eighty percent goes to nursing homes,
and twenty percent goes to HCBS. HB 1196 continues to widen this gap.

Intergovernmental Transfer money, as you have heard in prior testimony, was
to be used for Medicaid related services, and developing alternatives to
institutional care. As the bill currently reads, only Nursing, Basic Care, or
Assisted Living Facilities are eligible for a loan from the Health Care Trust
Fund, “Other entities providing alternatives to nursing facility care™ has been
stricken out. This means that any agency providing in-home care could not
apply, even though they are providing an “alternative to nursing facility care.
IL Centers could not apply for a loan to start up a personal assistance service
to keep people ot of nursing homes or get people out of nursing homes. It
defeats the purpose of “developing alternatives to nursing home care.”

As interest in this IGT money grew, the focus started to shift away from the

develorment of alternatives. Now we have the IGT money being used for an

increase in wages to nursing home staff (which I am not against, the growing

turn over rate in the nursing homes does need to be addressed). The

transaction fee to the two government owned homes that allowed for the

transfer in the first place, has grown from $10,000.00 to $50.000.00,

$100,000.00 for IL Centers, and other proposed appropriations that I’m sure

you are aware of, that chip away at this fund. My point again is, HCBS o
remain stagnant, while more dollars flow to long-term institutional care, e

The funding coming out of the IGT that would go to Independent Living
Centers concerns me, and makes me a bit nervous, because as I stated earlier,
I do work for one. I need to say this for record, if this bill does pass as
written with the IL Centers getting $100.000.00 from the IGT. I will be
pressing hard that the Centers use that money for the specific purpose of




developing alternatives to institutional care and nothing more. It's not a lot
over the Biennium, but it's something to start with.

If you want to save money for the state money in the long term.. You must
invest more in HCBS. Increasing the funding lovel of the SPED ard
Expanded SPED programs is the right thing to do in continuing to develop
alternatives to institutional care. The number of people that both these
Programs have served indicates the need to increase the funding to them,

The SPED Program right now is serving more people per month than it is
projected to serve in the next biennium. The SPED Program averages over
1,300 people per month at the current funding level. It is projected to serve
1,342 people per month in the next biennium. The average cost per client for
SPED is $416.42. January alone at the current funding level cost $421.00 per

client.

Expanded SPED was estimated to serve 110 people per month in the last
biennium. Expanded SPED served 163, In the next biennium Expanded
SPED is expected to serve 177 the next biennium. The numbers should tell
you that there is interest in this HCBS and it is cheaper to keep those people

served in their own homes at less cost.

I would like to offer an amendment to increase the funding level to these two
programs back to the Governors original budget. I will get it to the
committee clerk as soon as possible.

Finnally, increasing the funding to HCBS is the right thing to do, more people
would be able to take advantage of personal assistance and more people
would be able to stay out of nursing homes. It is the original intent of the
IGT dollars. Move HCBS ahead, don’t let it be stagnant. The writing on the
wall is clear. People are not going to want to go to an institution if they can
stay in their own homes and communities.
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Senator Judy Lee
Bismarck, North Dakota

I'm just a plain country girl at heart born and raised in North Dakota. As I
listened to the testimony of several fellow North Dakotans at the committee
hearings I wanted to get up and testify but I came unprepared to do so. I'd
11ke to take this opportunity to write to each of yau.

I chose to get married and 1 chose to have a large family instead of going to
college. We dreamed of owning our own farm and went into deb* and bought one.
Just when we thought we were getting our heads above water my husband suffered
a messive heart attack, at the time I was working as a nurses aide (had been
for 4 years) because the local hospital needed extra help (flu season). I
.knew when the doctor safd he could no longer farm, we needed more income to
survive. The farm loan stil) needed to be paid, and we needed encugh for feod
and clothes for our family - seven in school, the oldest a senfor and one boy
at home 2% years old - 3% when I started school. Thanks to a State government

with the forsight to set up an LPN program starting at Belcourt and
traqﬁfering to Rolla due to temperary closure of the Belcourt hospital. This

program was connected with Devils Lake follege. I was able to stay home,
raise my family and be there for my husband during the time ! received my
training and became an LPN.

«. 1 heard two CNAs testify to difficulty in going to the grocery store on their
salary ~ also indicated the love they had for their job and the people they
cared for. Before I started training I did consider how easy it would be for
all of us to forget everything and go on welfare, but chose not to. Life is
full of choices some bad some good but lets give our youth or even older - ¢
people a chance at choices. We speak of wanting to decrease our welfare
1iabi1ity in the state, I see all these bills as a chance to do just that.
Our people, given an opportunity, would, for the most part, choose to work to

‘make a living. Lets give them back to pride and dignity of being able to do
Just that.
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L

Lots Took at my situation, had we chosen to go on welfare (give up) chances

example) instead all eight are in North Dakota, a productive part of North

.ara my c¢hildran, a1) eight of them, would have done the same (follow my

Dakota's work force, 6 want to college, the other two hold good jobs, one
also being on the farm,

Now to get to the part of the bill #1196 concerning our elderly {I'm soon
thera), They have given (for the most part) the best of their 11fe to make
2 better North Dakota for us to live in, do we not owe them the dignity of a
few extra dollars for them to buy pop or maybe a treat, maybe new clathes or
maybe a perm/color or something that gives them back a little of the pride
and dignity they once had. Please pass HB #1196,

q§g ggg money as it was intended in Bill #1196; Think of the future of our

state and think of the parents/grandparents who worked to make it what 1t 1s
today, a state we can be proud of. I leave you with some advice an LPN, who
worked with me my first week as a nurses aide, gave me "When you work with a
patient treat them as if it were you in that bed., How would you want to be
taken carg of." As you consider this bil1l think of yourself as the CNA trying
to make a 1iving for him/herself and his/her family, A person wanting to go
to college to be a nurse and work in North Dakota unable to due to finances.
Or an elderly person who Tived a good hard 1ife and now can't make it through
the month with $40 as a skilled care resident for personal use.

I'm pot asking this for myself. 1'm asking this so we can continue to have a
state to be proud of, a state our youth want to stay in and work. A state
who cares about everyone from the youngest to the oldest. I love North Dakota
we have a good state with good people.

Thank you for all your hard work and dedication to improve the welfare of our
people,

God Bless,

éf::bcb, g&:#fléfzekyff—

Vera Havig, LPN ‘
ODunseith Community Nursing Home
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Raylynn Lauderdale Al S vy

From: Greal Hunter {darwin_68237@yahoo com)
8ent: Wadnesday, March 14, 2001 9 34 AM
To:  Raylynn Hapip

Dear Legislators,

Thursday morning | understand you are meeting to discuss a bill section 27 of HF1196. This
bill directly effects me, as | live at the Developmental Center.You will be discussing the
personal care allowance for residents in nursing homes, ICF/MR's and SDC. The people
sarved in these facilities are asking you to increase the current amount of $40.00 to $50.00.

We have been recelving $40.00 per month since July 1st, 1993 The cost of living is also going
up for us-clothes, recreation and leisure activities, purchasing personal items, TV,VCR,
telephone, etc. We have to make due each month. Even though | appreciate receiving the
money monthly, I'm sure you can see that $40.00 is difficult to stretch into a full month.

| have certain goals in my life. Ones that may be similiar to you or your family-members. |
want to move into the community and have things in my home that are personal to me. | want
to experience community events and access services. | hope to save for these things, but in
the mean time, | wouid sure appreclate the extra $10.00 per month. | would put it to good

use. Imagine if for the past 8 years, you had $40.00 to spend sach month . Wouldn't you love
to have an extra $10.00? Thank you for your time. | understand you have a difficult job ahead

of you

Please consider how many people your vote would benefit.
Respectfully submitted,

Darwin Hime

Developmental Center

West 6t Street

Grafton, ND 58237

[ e /\cé 5( Shynle . S rmin i,
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I am a Residential Coordinator at a group home for individuals with developmental
disabilities, T am asking you to look deep in your hearts and think about how much you
are allowed to spend each month, Don’t these people deserve as much.

One new outfit or a good pair of shoes costs at least $40, a trip to the movies with
popeorn and a drink $14, one bottle of pop per day $33.47 per month, Eating out at s
local restaurant $10 to $15. What about the dignity of bringing Christmas gifis to family
functions, sending Birthday gifts, or Easter cards? What about having their own “stuff™,
decorating their room, owning a stereo or TV, a VCR, buying CD's or renting videos?
What about saving for a vacation? Don't these people have the same rights as you and [?

. We get an annual cost of living increase. Their spending money has actually been
decreased. Why is that?. Are they less human? Don't they have the same wants and
needs as we do ? These individuals go to a work program or day training program 40
hours each week and they get to spend $40 dollars per moth, They are not children yet
hey are receiving a child’s allowance. Ifit were you wouldn’t you be outraged?

Please look into your hearts and make the right decision.

Thank You,

Tammie M, Schaffer, RC.,
secmanic - Sche ke

B By Fopfnn Lochincli .




March 13, 20001

To whom it may concern: e
B
This lettor is-rregards 1 the personal spending issues for people living inan JCH/MR

residential setting. ‘T'he personal spending allowanees for these people ure nol sufficient enough
to purchase the many extra items they need every month,

[ am a member of an employee driven “Casual Day™ fund. We have a “casual day™ once a week,
which employees can participate by wearing jeans or a hat for a donation of $1.00 1o the "cusual
day” fund. The money from the fund is used to help individuals purchase many needed things
they cunnot afford themselves. Some of the items that money have been requested for include,
haircuts, clothing, winter coats, hats, mittens, concert tickets, family weekends, bicyceles,
basketball hoops, and vacations, Many ol these items ure general necessities that other people
tnke for granted. I someone needs a winter coat und it costs $80.00, it would take someone
two months to save for it and that means not buying any other items for two months, no haircuts,

can of pop, movie passes, nothing,

Our “Casual Day" fund is a way for our employees to help the individuals we serve. Other
people in other agencies may not be so lucky. Just think of the extra items generally purchased
in o month. 1 would bet it is over $40.00. This personal spending amount is very inappropriate,

Many individuals want to work to get more money, but it doesn’t pay. They work their hearts

out, for what?? The same $40.00 they received when they didn’t work. It doesn’t make sense.
They need more spending money to have the quality of life they desperately need and deserve,

Sincerely,
Wendy Kahlgrj
Marketing Director

/‘ 77 el f el C/S),f 2 Ao AL




March 14, 2001

To whom it may concern:

I am writing in support of Bill {# 1196. Having worked with
individuals with developmental disabilities for over 10 years, I
have observed many situations in which having discretionary income
limited to $40,00 has adversely affected the quality of their

lives,

Limiting personal allowances to $40.00 means limiting opportunities
for individuals to participate in their communities; limiting their
opportunities to learn social skills in the community; and limiting
thelr opportunities to leawn financial respongibility. The pregent
gystem creates frustration and anger for those individuals
pregently in it. How much sense does it make to have somebody to
recelve anger management training so they can learn how to cope
with only being able to go out to eat one time each month because
all of their other money needs to be saved for the purchase of a

winter jacket?

Thank for considering this issue.

Blake Peterson
Psychologist

/Z, é-ucf"-’r.--/j g‘(/
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To whom this concerns:

For thres years, [ huve been working s a Cuse Munager for an agency in Wahpeton, Starting in
1986, | worked as Direct Care for work activity programs, as well us, Congregate Care, ISLA,
Access, ICF-MR, and Transitional Living residential settings in Fargo. |was alsoa Citizen
Advocute Program Coordinator for the ARC of Cass County.

The people who live in the ICF-MR scitings have the most care needs, yet the least flexible
spending money. Also, because of their needs, muny have not learned to nor are they able to
communicate their rights to their own money. In order to fully integrate into the community,
these individuals need enough personal money to buy appropriate clothing, and be able to be
involved in community activities. Often they require extra funding for gas, and the expenses ol
the stalT person accompanying thent, $40.00 dollars a month does not extend very far in their
lives,

Sincerely Yours,

Lat/) Broalow (5

Val J. Braaten, LSW,
HCBS Case Manager

617 3" St. North
Wahpeton, ND 58075
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We are requesting that your vote be cast to support HB 1196 to increase the $40.00 personal
allowance that currently exists for people who live in an ICF/MR facility,

We have worked with people with developmental disabilities for the past several years. In this time
we have seen great strides in their protection of rights and enhanced dignity. One of the greatest
challonges we still see people with developmental disabilities facing is their right to maintain the
financial status you and I have the opportunity to accomplish today. [t is disheartening to watch
these people, who have greater mental and physical challenges than ourselves, go to work on a daily
basis and not see the rewards of their efforts. For them, increased productivity and the reward of
a larger paycheck does not equal the reward of a greater standard of living.

The people who live and work iIn this community want to enjoy and deserve to partake in the same
life style as the rest of us. They too enjoy going to shows, sporting events, plays, etc. Today they
easlly spend $5.00 or more per event. They also enjoy going out for an occaslonal meal at a
restaurant, These community functions are so essential to being an active participant in their
community and in many situations it is the basis for making and maintaining friendships. Along with
the cost of soclalization, you need to consider the financial needs of obtaining their basic necessities
such as clothing, coats for various seusons, haircuts, boots, gloves and shoes. These people have
the right to be able to afford the above, especially when you consider the fact that they are working

the same as every other citizen, At the present, $40 falls extremely short of being sufticient funds to
. meet their needs. The passing of this bill is essential. WE WOURD CHALLENGE ANY ONE OF

US TO SUCCESSFULLY LIVE ON A PERSONAL ALLOWANCE OF $ 40 A MONTH.

Thank you for your time and attention to this request. We again urge you to PLEASE vote in favor
of HB 1196.

Sincerely,

o / Débora lcﬁzego dsj, /

Deborah Gehring/Residential Coordinator

P.O. Box 563 911 Western Roa
Wahpeton, ND 58074 Wahpeton, ND 58075
%;Z, d’?&ﬁ/
onJ. LSW, ICF QMRP
75 Rivér Road

G.B. Wahpeton, ND 58075




Date 3/14/2001

TO Whom it May Concern:

As the bill comes before you regarding incrzasing the

personal allowance for individuals with disabilities, 1 encourage you

to vote yes to such a measure. Many of our individuals need to buy
thelr clothing and personal effects 30 to 40 dollars a month isp't
enough to provide those needs. Also the individualg have jobs which
they are paid a piece rate not minimum wage and yet they are unable to
keep these checks, Again I encourage you to raise the personal

.lowance per month for individuals with disabilities,

Sincerely yours,

IS Fem D1 o

Melinda Barth, Day Trainer
Supervisor
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March 14, 200]

Dear Legislative Committee,

This letter is to support an increase in the personal allowance for individuals with developmental
disabilities. I provide occupational therapy to these individuals at Red River Human Services
Foundation, Many times there are items that are recommended for an individual to improve their
quality of'life. These are not medically necessary items, so medicaid will not pay for them. Due
to the limited amount they have to spend per month, outside agencies are pursued for assisting in

oaving for items, or they go without.

I have also seen behaviors that arise due to insufficient amounts of money to participate in normal
socialization activities. To be truly integrated into our society, one needs to be able to afford to
£o out to & movie, dinner, dancing, vacation and also buy cloths and other essentials.

. [ beg you to please allow them to have more money per month to improve their quality of life and
socialization into our society.

Thank you for consideration of this issue

Si ly,
fz;éu/%g%cw[ (orr )
A/

Lihda Woytassek, COTA/L
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